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Enclosed please find an application by Accenture LLP for a certificate to provide 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Services in Ohio as a Retail Natural Gas Broker. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely 

Covington & Burling 
wmassey@cov.com 

Enclosures 

^ H ^ . ^ Date ProcMB.d --,jyN=«.4.i014 
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Date Received Case Number 

- GA-CRS 

Certification 
Number 

CERTIFICATION APPLICATION IH^ IOO^^CJA 'Ufcb 
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIERS | 

Please type or print all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title {Example: Exhibit 
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by 
saving it to your local disk. 

SECTION A - APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SERVICES 

A-l 

A-2 

Applicant intends to be c 

1 {Retail Natural Gas Ag^ 

'^checli all that apply) 

"•"I Gas Broker Q Retail Natural Gas Marketer 

Applicant inform atioD 

Accentu 

161 Nc 
Legal Name 

Address 

^ ^ / % ^ / 

312.693.4660 Web site Address www.procurianenergy.com Telephone No. 

A-3 Applicant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

1,, Accenture LLP 
Name 
Address 450 0!d Peachtree Road, Suite 103. Suwanee, GA 30024 

Web site Address www.procurianenergy.com Telephone No. 877.424.2339 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America: 

None 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters: 

C 
o 
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Name Stephen D. Spears Title Sr. Offerings Counsel 
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Business Address 161 N. Clark Street, Suite 2300, Chicago, IL 60601 

Telephone No. 312.693.4660 Fax No. 312.737.3177 Email Address stephen.d.spears@accenture,com 
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A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name Chad Gottesman Title Managing Dir., BPO - Enterprise Energy Mgnr^j 

Business address ^11 South Guelph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Telephone No. ^84.690.5949 ^^^^^ 877.424.2339 Email Address chad.gottesman ©accentu re. <g 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address 211 South Guelph Road,.King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Toll-Free Telephone No. 877.935.4242 paxNo. 877.424.2339 Email Address www.procurianenergy.com 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name 2iad Shaheen Title Sales Capture Sr. Manager 

Business address Accenture, 250 West Street, Suite 150, Columbus, OH 43215 

Telephone No. 614-260-9062 Fax No. Email Address ziad.shaheen@accenture.Gom 

A-9 Applicant's federal employer identification number 72-0542904 

A-10 Applicant's form of ownership: (Check one) 

1 I Sole Proprietorship I I Partnership 

\Zi Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) CU Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

d l Corporation C j Other 

A-11 (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant is 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial^ and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers. (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(L)(1) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01(L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 
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Dominion East Ohi 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

I L_J lll i l- f 

Residential I / I Small Commercial 

AsScntial / 

tialjT] Residential / Small Commercial 

/ 

/ 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Comwerctai / Industrial 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

I I Columbia Gas of Ohio 

1 |n^i^^^l^H||J<':Ti* |B|g|| |U:Ii|itc of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

l^rg ||||0iBmerciai-!:'; b > ^ a | | ^ | l a i | | | 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

End Date 

D 
I [Dominion East Ohio 

End Date 

\m 
Small Commercial B^inning Date of Service 

I I Industrial 

imt i l l 

Beginning Date of Service 

End Date 
", 'IT 

Wm 

End Date 

I JDuke Energy Ohio 

j | | e S i i ^ ^ ' ; | | | | | | ; Begin^iBiitc^f 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

I I Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

l^idential ; : : | ^mning XHtt of Ser^H 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

|te 

End Date 

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio's four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the 
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services: 
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[ / [ Columbia Gas of Ohio Intended Start Date June 30,2014 

I / I Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date June 30, 2014 

I / I Duke Energy Ohio Intended Start Date June 30, 2014 

I / I Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date June 30, 2014 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners/* provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure." provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Company Historv-" provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws," if applicable, provide the articles of 
incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any 
amendments thereto. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State." provide evidence that the applicant is currently registered with the 
Ohio Secretary of the State, 

SECTION B - APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 **Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience," provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking to be certified to provide (e.g., number 
and types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supphed, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
in\'estigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to be certified to provide. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations^" disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 

0 No DYes 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations," detailing such violatiott(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated from any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas. 

0 No OYes 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, 
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

S E C T I O N C - A P P L I C A N T F I N A N C I A L C A P A B I L I T Y A N D E X P E R I E N C E 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C-1, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 
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C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating." provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report." provide a copy of the applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankmptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant within the five most recent years preceding the application, or at any time as 
a participant in the Ohio Natural Gas Choice programs. 

SECTION D - APPLICANT TECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations," provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations will include the contracting of 
natural gas purchases for retail sales, the nomination and scheduling of retail natural gas for delivery, 
and the provision of retail ancillary services, as well as other services used to supply natural gas to the 
natural gas company city gate for retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise," given the operational nature of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Key Technical Personnel," provide the names, tities, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title Accentyre LLP, represented by Accenture Inc., Managing Partner of Applicant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this , S D~ dajL f̂ ^ - L A - ^ ( Month : ^ o \ ^ ^^ '̂̂  

Signature of ofTicial administering oath Print Name and Title 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
ALEHA TATE 

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLII^OIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:! 1/28/16 

My commission expires on l l | l . ? | | ^^ 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
(Version 1.07) 

In the Ma t t e r of the Application of 

Accenture LLP 

for a Certificate o r Renewal Certificate to Provide 

Competi t ive Retai l Na tu ra l Gas Service in Ohio . 

County of Qjcsak 
State of 2 : i l r ^ ;5 

Accenture Inc., Managing Partner of Accenture LLP 

Case No. -GA-CRS 

[Affiant], being duly sworn/affirmed, liereby states that: 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, true, and accurate to the best Icnowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.1S(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) Applicant will comply with all applicable rules and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio 
courts and the service of process. 

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. 

Accenture Inc., by: 
Affiant Signature & Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 

<?C-«J2<J2 ^. C S r g e ; ^ 

2 2^ day of AL^u^ Month - ^ C ./y: Year 

Signature of Official Administering Oath Print Name and Title 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
ALETTATATE 

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOS 
MY COMMISSION EXPlRES.11/28/16 

My commission expires on n (U 
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Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners" 

Applicant is an Illinois limited liability partnership. The partners of Applicant are: 

Accenture Inc. - Managing Partner 

Accenture LLC - General Partner 



Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure" 

Applicant is an Illinois limited liability partnership, with all ownership interests held by Accenture 
Inc. as Managing Partner and Accenture LLC as General Partner. Accenture Inc. and Accenture 
LLC are units of Accenture PLC, incorporated in Ireland and publicly traded on the NYSE 
(symbol: ACN). 

In December 2013, Applicant acquired Procurian Inc., including its subsidiary Utilities Analyses 
Inc., now Utilities Analyses LLC ("UAL"). UAL obtained licenses as an aggregator/power broker 
(or applicable equivalent) in the states of Illinois, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New 
Hampshire, New Jersey, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and the District of Columbia. UAL is 
winding up its aggregator/power broker business in connection with the December 2013 
acquisition by Applicant, with UAL's operations to be integrated into Applicant's procurement 
outsourcing services line of business after Applicant obtains the required licenses. No other 
affiliate or subsidiary companies of Applicant supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity 
to customers in North America. The ownership structure of Applicant to UAL is illustrated below. 

Accenture LLP 

Procurian LLC 

Procurian USA LLC 

Utiiities Analyses LLC 



Exhibit A-16 "Company History" 

Applicant is a U.S. unit of Accenture PLC, the former Andersen Consulting. Accenture PLC is a 
global provider of consulting, technology and outsourcing services with approximately 289,000 
people serving clients in more than 120 countries and net revenues of $28.6 billion in its most 
recently completed fiscal year. Accenture PLC is a public company listed on the NYSE (symbol: 
ACN). 



Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws" 

Attached below to this Exhibit A-17 is the partnership agreement of Applicant and the Illinois certificate 
confirming Applicant's good standing in Illinois. 

Partnership 
AgreementlSeptlO.p 

LLP Cert ILSoS 
7Feb2014.pdf 



ACCENTURE LLP 

(a general partnership organized and existing 
as a registered limited liability partnership 

under the laws of the State of Illinois) 

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 

AS AMENDED AND RESTATED EFFECTIVE AS OF SEPTEMBER 1,2010 

The undersigned, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein containedj hereby 
agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 

CONTINUATION OF PARTNERSfflP 

1.1 Continuation of Partnership, This Partnership was originally organized under 
the laws of the State of Louisiana and, prior to September 1, 1989, was engaged in the 
management information consulting practice, public accounting and related areas. Since 
September 1, 1989 this Partnership has continued to carry on the practice of management 
consulting, technology and outsourcing services as a partnership governed by and existing under 
the laws of the State of Illinois, in such place or places in the United States and elsewhere as may 
be permitted by law and determined by the Partners. Since September 1, 1994, this Partnership 
has elected to continue as a form of general partnership known as a registered limited liability 
partnership in accordance with the Act. This Partnership shall continue until terminated or 
dissolved in the manner herein provided in Article XIII. 

1.2 Partnership Agreement. Prior to the date hereof, the affairs of the Partnership 
were governed by the Prior Partnership Agreement. Accenture Inc. and Accenture LLC are, as 
of the date hereof, the only two Partners of this Partnership and do hereby amend and restate in 
its entirety the Prior Partnership Agreement of this Partnership. From and after the effective date 
of this Agreement as set forth above, this Agreement shall contain the entire understanding 
among the Partners and supersedes all prior written or oral agreements among them respecting 
the within subject matter, including, without limitation, the Prior Partnership Agreement. 

ARTICLE n 

PARTNERSHIP NAME 

2.1 Partnership Name. The Partnership has previously been known as "Andersen 
Consulting." In connection with the Partnership's election to be organized as a registered limited 
liability partnership, effective as of September 1, 1994, the Partnership name was changed to 
"Andersen Consulting LLP", and effective with action taken as of December 28, 2000, the 
Partnership name was changed to "Accenture LLP." 



2.2 Rights to Name. In the event of the resignation, removal, retirement or death of 
any of the Partners during the term of the Partnership, the resigned, removed, retired or deceased 
Partner shall have no interest in the Partnership name or any variation thereof and shall have no 
right to receive any payment therefor. No resigned, removed or retired Partner shall at any time 
use the Partnership name or any variation thereof. 

ARTICLE III 

DEFINITIONS 

Where used herein, or in any amendment hereto, the following terms shall, unless the 
context requires otherwise, have the following meanings, respectively: 

Accenture Inc. ~ The term "Accenture Inc." shall mean Accenture Inc., a Delaware 
corporation. 

Accenture LLC - The term "Accenture LLC" shall mean Accenture LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company. 

Act - The term "Act" shall mean the Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997), as 
amended. 

Agreement ~ The term "Agreement" shall mean this Amended and Restated Partnership 
Agreement of the Partnership, as amended from time to time in accordance with the terms 
hereof 

Code - The term "Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 
from time to time, and all published announcements, notices, rules, rulings and regulations 
thereunder. 

Effective Date - The term "Effective Date" shall mean September 1, 2010. 

Managing Partner - The term "Managing Partner" shall mean Accenture Inc. and any 
Managing Partner substituted therefor in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Partner and Partners - The term "Partner" shall mean, at any time, any person or entity 
that has been admitted as a partner of the Partnership in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement and at such time has not withdrawn or been removed as a Partner. 

Partnership - The term "Partnership" shall mean the Illinois general partnership 
organized and existing as a registered limited liability partnership under the laws of the State of 
Illinois referred to herein as "Accenture LLP" as such Partnership may from time to time be 
constituted. 

Partnership Interest - The term "Partnership Interest" shall mean the interest of a Partner 
in the Partnership at any particular time, including the right of such Partner to share profits, 
losses and cash flow and ail other benefits to which such Partner may be entitled as provided in 
this Agreement and in the Act, together with the obligations of such Partner to comply with all 



the terms and provisions of this Agreement and of the Act, The Partnership Interest of any 
Partner may be revised or adjusted at any time pursuant to Section 4.2. 

Prior Partnership Agreement - The term "Prior Partnership Agreement" shall mean the 
partnership agreement of the Partnership as amended and restated effective May 11, 2001. 

ARTICLE IV 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE PARTNERSHIP 

4.1 Capital Contributions. The Partners shall make capital contributions to the 
Partnership in such amounts and at such times as they shall mutually agree. 

4.2 Partnership Interest and Capital. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, 
the Partnership Interest held by and the amount of capital contributed by (or credited to) each 
Partner shall be the same as under the Prior Partnership Agreement immediately prior to the 
Effective Date of this Agreement. The Partnership Interests of the Partners may be adjusted at or 
as of any time as shall be agreed upon by the Partners. Subsequent contributions and 
distributions of capital by the Partners and the Partnership, as applicable, and adjustments of the 
Partnership Interests of the Partners effected in accordance with the terms hereof, shall be noted 
in the Partnership's records at the direction of, and in such manner as determined by, the 
Managing Partner. 

4.3 Capital Account. A separate capital accoimt shall be established and maintained 
for each Partner in accordance with the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 
including but not limited to the rules regarding the maintenance of partners' capital accounts set 
forth in Treasury Regulation Section 1.704-1. To the extent a Partner's capital account is greater 
than zero, such excess is hereinafter referred to as a "positive balance." To the extent that a 
Partner's capital account is less than zero, said amount is hereinafter referred to as a "deficit 
balance." 

4.4 Transferee. The transferee of a Partnership Interest shall succeed to the portion 
of the capital of the transferor attributable to such transferred Partnership Interest of the 
transferor. Upon the withdrawal or removal of a Partner, the Partnership Interest held by such 
Partner shall be deemed automatically cancelled as of the effective time of withdrawal or 
removal. 

ARTICLE V 

ORGANIZATION FLAN 

5.1 Management of the Partnership; Managing Partner. 

(A) Subject to and limited by the provisions of this Agreement, the Managing Partner 
shall have the exclusive right to manage the business of the Partnership, and shall have all 
powers and rights necessary, appropriate or advisable to effectuate and carry out the purposes 
and business of the Partnership and, in general, all powers permitted to be exercised by a general 
partner under the laws of the State of Illinois. The Managing Partner shall have and may 



exercise such rights, powers and authority without the consent or approval of any other Partner 
except as to such matters for which the consent or approval of other Partners is expressly 
required by the terms of this Agreement. 

(B) As of the date of this Agreement, Accenture Inc. Is the Managing Partner of the 
Partnership. A Partner may from time to time be substituted as Managing Partner upon the 
affirmative vote of all of the Partners. 

(C) The Managing Partner may appoint, employ, or otherwise contract with any 
persons or entities for the transaction of the business of the Partnership or the performance of 
services for or on behalf of the Partnership, and the Managing Partner may delegate to any such 
person or entity such authority to act on behalf of the Partnership as the Managing Partner may 
from time to time deem appropriate. 

(D) Except as provided in Sections 5.2 and 5.3 below, no employee of the Partnership, 
in his or her status as such, shall have the right to take part in the management or control of the 
business of the Partnership or to act for or bind the Partnership or otherwise to transact any 
business on behalf of the Partnership . 

5.2 Officers of the Partnership. 

(A) The Managing Partner may in its sole and absolute discretion designate any one 
or more individuals (who may but need not be officers of the Managing Partner or Partners of the 
Partnership) as officers of the Partnership (and as agents of the Managing Partner and the 
Partnership for this purpose), with such titles as determined by the Managing Partner in its sole 
and absolute discretion, and with authority to act on behalf of the Partnership in the conduct of 
the Partnership's business in the same manner and to the same extent as the Managing Partner 
itself, or subject to such limitations on such authority as may be determined by the Managing 
Partner. The appointment of any officer and any limitations on the authority of any such officer 
shall be set forth in a written designation signed by the Managing Partner and maintained in the 
records of the Partnership. In addition, the Managing Partner may, but shall not be required to, 
file with the Illinois Secretary of State, or with any other state or other governmental official or 
office as the Managing Partner considers appropriate, such designation of officers and/or any 
statement of authority, or similar documentation, evidencing or confirming such designation of 
officers. 

(B) Any officer (subject to any contract rights available to the Partnership, if 
applicable) may resign as such at any time. Such resignation shall be made in writing and shall 
take effect at the time specified therein, or if no time be specified, at the time of its receipt by the 
Managing Partner, The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective, 
unless expressly so provided in the resignation. Any officer may be removed as such, either with 
or without cause, at any time by the Managing Partner in its discretion; provided, however, that 
such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the individual so 
removed. Designation of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights. Any vacancy 
occurring in any office of the Partnership may be filled by the Managing Partner and shall 
remain vacant until filled by the Managing Partner. 



5.3 Committees; Delegation of Authority and Duties. The Managing Partner may, 
from time to time, designate one or more committees. Any such committee, to the extent 
authorized in writing by the Managing Partner, shall have and may exercise all of the authority 
of the Managing Partner, subject to such limitations on such authority as may be determined by 
the Managing Partner. Unless otherwise noted in a written authorization of the Managing 
Partner, at every meeting of any such committee, the presence of a majority of all the members 
thereof shall constitute a quorum, and the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of such 
committee present at such meeting shall be necessary for the adoption of any resolution or 
decision. The Managing Partner may dissolve any committee at any time. 

5.4 Exculpation. No officer, Managing Partner, or member of any committee formed 
pursuant to Section 5.3 above shall be liable to the Partnership or any Partner for any loss 
suffered by the Partnership or any Partner unless such loss is caused by such Person's gross 
negligence, willful misconduct, violation of law or material breach of this Agreement. The 
officers, Managing Partner or member of any committee formed pursuant to Section 5.3 above 
shall not be liable for errors in judgment or for any acts or omissions that do not constitute gross 
negligence, willful misconduct, violation of law or material breach of this Agreement. Any 
officer. Managing Partner or member of any committee formed pursuant to Section 5,3 above 
may consuU with counsel and accountants in respect of Partnership affairs, and provided such 
person acts in good faith reliance upon the advice or opinion of such counsel or accountants, 
such person shall not be liable for any loss suffered by the Partnership or Partner in rehance 
thereon. 

5.5 Meetings of the Partners. Meetings of the Partners may be called at any time by 
any Partner, Written notice of the time, date and place of each such meeting shall be given to 
every Partner by personal delivery or by sending it by mail, telegram, cable, electronic or 
facsimile transmission at least five days prior to the date of the meeting. If such a meeting is 
called, all Partners shall be invited to attend. 

ARTICLE VI 

ADMISSION OF PARTNERS 

The Managing Partner shall have the right to admit additional Partners upon such terms 
and conditions, at such time or times, and for such capital contributions as shall be agreed upon 
by all of the Partners. 

ARTICLE VH 

REMOVAL AND WITHDRAWAL OF PARTNERS 

7.1 Removal. Any Partner may be removed from partnership in the Partnership with 
or without cause by written decision of the Managing Partner. Written notice of such removal 
must be given to such Partner stating the date upon which such removal shall thereafter become 
effective. On and from the date so fixed, such removed Partner shall cease to be a Partner in the 
Partnership, and shall be deemed to be a removed Partner and shall have no right, title or interest 
in the Partnership and no right to allocations of profits or losses or distributions of cash flow 



except (i) for the return of such removed Partner's capital, without the payment of interest, as 
may be determined by the Managing Partner, but in any event within 2 months following the 
effective date of removal, and (ii) as may be agreed upon between the Managing Partner and the 
removed Partner. 

7.2 Withdrawal. No Partner shall have the right to withdraw fi-om the Partnership 
except with the consent of the Managing Partner and upon such terms and conditions as may be 
specifically agreed upon between the Managing Partner and the withdrav^dng Partner. On and 
from the date of a Partner's withdrawal, such withdrawn Partner shall cease to be a Partner in the 
Partnership, and shall be deemed a withdrawn Partner and shall have no right, titie or interest in 
the Partnership and no right to allocations of profits or losses or distributions of cash flow, 
except for the return of such withdrawn Partner's capital, without the payment of interest, as may 
be determined by the Managing Partner, but in any event within 2 months following the effective 
date of withdrawal. 

ARTICLE VHI 

VOTING BY PARTNERS AND DECISIONS OF PARTNERSHIP 

Each Partner shall have a vote, in proportion to the Partnership Interests held by the 
Partners, on any matters, decisions or determinations presented to or requiring a decision or 
determination by the Partners of the Partnership. No other person, firm, entity, trust, estate or 
corporation entitled to or interested in the capital or net income of the Partnership who is not a 
Partner of the Partnership shall be entitled to vote on any such matters, decisions or 
determinations. Except as expressly provided otherwise herein, the affirmative vote of all 
Partners shall be required in order to approve or make any matter, decision or determination 
requiring approval of the Partners. A merger, consolidation, combination, restructuring, change 
of domicile or conversion involving the Partnership or a dissolution of the Partnership must be 
approved by the affirmative vote of all Partners. Any approval, action, decision or determination 
by the Partners may be made or effected by electronic means or the written consent of Partners 
holding the Partnership Interests that are required to give, take or make such approval, action, 
decision or determination. 

ARTICLE IX 

INTEREST IN PARTNERSHIP NOT ASSIGNABLE 

9.1 Transfer Restrictions. No Partner may sell, assign, pledge or otherwise transfer 
or encimiber (collectively "transfer") all or any part of such Partner's Partnership Interest in the 
Partnership, nor shall any Partner have the power to substitute a transferee in his place as a 
substitute Partner, without, in either event, having obtained the prior written consent of the 
Managing Partner, which consent may be given or withheld in its sole discretion. 

9.2 Managing Partner. The Managing Partner may not transfer all or any part of its 
interest in the Partnership (except to any affiliate ), nor shall the Managing Partner have the 
power to substitute a transferee in its place as a substitute Managing Partner, without, in either 
event, having obtained the consent of all Partners other than the transferor Managing Partner. 



ARTICLE X 

ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS. 

Distributions of cash or other assets of the Partnership shall be made at such times and in 
such amounts as the Partners may jointly determine. To the extent distributions are not made to 
(and profits and losses allocated among) Partners pro rata in accordance with their Partnership 
Interests, the distributions may result in the Partnership Interests of the Partners being adjusted to 
take account of such non pro rata distributions if, and to the extent agreed upon, by all of the 
Partners. 

ARTICLE XI 

RETURN OF CAPITAL AND FINAL DISSOLUTION 

No Partner has the right to receive, and the Partners shall jointly have the discretion to 
make, any distributions to a Partner that include a return of all or any part of such Partner's 
capital contribution, provided that upon the dissolution of the Partnership, the assets of the 
Partnership shall be distributed as provided in Section 807 of the Act (or any corresponding 
provision of the Act as it may be amended or of any replacement act) to the Partners with 
positive balance in their capital accounts, pro rata in accordance with such positive balances. 

ARTICLE XII 

NOTICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 

Any notice required by this Agreement to be given by the Partnership shall be in written 
form signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign for the Partnership and any notice 
required by this Agreement to be given by a Partner to the Partnership or by a Partner to the 
other Partners shall be in written form signed by such Partner. Any such notice so required to be 
given, and any other notice desired to be given by the Partnership or by a Partner and in such 
written form and so signed, shall be deemed to have been given when either delivered in person 
or sent by registered mail, postage prepaid, or by telegram, cable, electronic or facsimile 
transmission. 

ARTICLE X m 

VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION 

The Partnership shall be dissolved and its affairs wound up and terminated upon the 
determination of all Partners to dissolve the Partnership. 

ARTICLE XIV 

NO INVOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OR TERMINATION 

One of the principal purposes of this Agreement is to protect the Partnership against the 
usual incidents and consequences which ensue upon the resignation, removal, retirement or death 



of a partner, the transfer by a Partner of his or its interest in the Partnership, the admission of a 
new Partner, or similar events. Accordingly, it is hereby agreed among the Partners that the 
dissolution and/or termination of the Partnership can be effected only in accordance with and 
subject to the terms of Article XIII and that none of the following events shall constitute a 
dissolution or termination of the Partnership: (a) removal of a Partner, (b) death of a Partner, 
(c) bankruptcy of any Partner, (d) admission of a new Partner, (e) retirement or resignation of a 
Partner, (f) assignment or transfer by a Partner of his or its interest in the Partnership, 
(g) incapacity, lunacy or insanity of any Partner, (h) termination of interest in the Partnership by 
any Partner or person who was a Partner, (i) change of interest or units of participation in the 
Partnership, (j) inactive status of a Partner, or (k) any other event except voluntary dissolution 
pursuant to Article XIII. 

ARTICLE XV 

GOVERNING LAW 

The laws of the State of Illinois shall govern, control and determine all questions arising 
under this Agreement, as well as the interpretation of the provisions and validity hereof 

ARTICLE XVI 

INTERPRETATION REGARDING PRIOR 
PARTNERS AND PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENTS 

Since this Agreement amends and restates the Prior Partnership Agreement in its entirety, 
the Prior Partnership Agreement, from and after the Effective Date hereof shall be no longer of 
any force or effect, except that no resigned, removed or retired individual partners or estate of 
any deceased partner, shall be deprived of any benefit acquired under the partnership agreement 
of the Partnership as in effect at the time of such partner's resignation, removal, death or 
retirement, as and if applicable. 

ARTICLE XVII 

AMENDMENTS 

This Agreement may be amended from time to time only upon the approval of all 
Partners. 

ARTICLE XVin 

ARBITRATION 

Any and all disputes which cannot be settled amicably, including any ancillary claims of 
any Partner, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement (including the validity, scope 
and enforceability of this arbitration provision) shall be finally settled by arbitration conducted 
by a single arbitrator in Chicago, Illinois. The proceedings shall be conducted pursuant to the 
then existing Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. If the 
parties to the dispute fail to agree on the selection of an arbitrator within thirty days of the 



request for arbitration, any party may apply to the American Arbitration Association to make the 
appointment. The parties hereby express their wish that the decision of the arbitrator be rendered 
as promptly as possible. 

The arbitrator shall be a lawyer and shall conduct the proceedings in the English 
language. The arbitrator shall decide in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. In 
interpreting the provisions of this Agreement, the arbitrator shall apply the substantive law of the 
State of Illinois and the United States of America. 

ARTICLE XIX 

MISCELLANEOUS 

19.1 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application of such 
provision to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement, 
or the apphcation of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is 
held invalid, shall not be affected. 

19.2 Parties Bound. Any person acquiring or claiming an interest in the Partnership, 
in any manner whatsoever, shall be subject to and bound by all terms, conditions and obligations 
of this Agreement to which his or its predecessor in interest was subject or bound, without regard 
to whether such person has executed a counterpart hereof or any other document contemplated 
hereby. No person, including the legal representative, heir or legatee of a deceased Partner, shall 
have any rights or obligations greater than those set forth in this Agreement and no person shall 
acquire an interest in the Partnership or become a Partner thereof except as permitted by the 
terms of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their 
successors, heirs, devises, assigns, legal representatives, executors and administrators. 

19.3 Additional Documents and Acts. In connection with this Agreement as well as 
all transactions contemplated by this Agreement, each party hereto shall execute and deliver such 
additional documents and instruments, and perform such additional acts, as any other party 
hereto may reasonably deem necessary or desirable from time to time to effectuate, perform and 
evidence all of the terms, provisions and conditions of this Agreement and all such transactions. 

19.4 Benefit, Nothing contained herein, express or Imphed, is intended to confer upon 
any person other than the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns any 
rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

19.5 Waiver. The failure to insist upon strict enforcement of any of the provisions of 
this Agreement or of any agreement or instrument delivered pursuant hereto shall not be deemed 
or construed to be a waiver of any such provision, nor to in any way affect the validity of this 
Agreement or any agreement or instrument delivered pursuant hereto or any provision hereof or 
the right of any party hereto to thereafter enforce each and every provision of this Agreement and 
each agreement and instrument delivered pursuant hereto. No waiver of any breach of any of the 
provisions of this Agreement or any agreement or instrument delivered pursuant hereto shall be 
effective unless set forth in a written instrument executed by the party against which enforcement 



of such waiver is sought, and no waiver of any such breach shall be construed or deemed to be a 
waiver of any other or subsequent breach. 

19.6 Headings and Gender. The headings in this Agreement are inserted for 
convenience and identification only and are in no way intended to describe, interpret, define or 
limit the scope, extent or intent of this Agreement or any provision. Unless the context clearly 
indicates the contrary, wherever a personal pronoun in the masculine gender appears in this 
Agreement, it shall be deemed to include the feminine and neuter gender. 

19.7 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts with 
separate signature pages, each such counterpart shall be considered an original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tills Agreement has been duly approved and adopted by the 
Partners of the Partnership of Accenture LLP effective as of September 1, 2010. 

ACCENTURE INC. 

Name: Robert N. Frerichs 
Title: President 

ACCENTURE LLC 

By: Accenture Sub Inc., 
sole member of Accenture LLC 

By:. 
Name: Ronald Jf Roberts 
Title: Secretary of Accenture Sub Inc. 

10 



File Number 000-622 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White^ Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
ACCENTURE LLP, HAVING FILED A STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION IN THE STATE 
OF ILLINOIS ON OCTOBER 23, 2001, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL 
PROVISIONS OF THE UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT (1997) OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF 
THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP 
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, HAVING FULFILLED ALL REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT. 

In Testimony Whereof, i hereto set 
my hand and cause to he affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 7TH 

day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2014 

Authentication*: 1403801896 

Authenticate at: http:/Avww.cyberdriveiliinois.com 

&:i£-<2-.<i^ l ^ o C c ^ 
SECRETARY OF STATE 



Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State" 

Attached below is Applicant's certificate of good standing as a foreign limited liability partnership in 

Ohio. 

Accenture 
GSC OH. PDF 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF OHIO 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

/, Jon Husted, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and present 
acting Secretary of State for the State of Ohio, and as such have custody of the 
records of Ohio and Foreign business entities; that said records show 
ACCENTURE LLP, an Illinois Limited Liability Partnership, Registration 
Number 207587S, filed on January 17, 2012, is currently in FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT upon the records of this office. 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 
this 1st day of May, A.D. 2014. 

Ohio Secretary of State 

Validation Number: 201412101222 



Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation" 

In December 2013 Applicant acquired Procurian Inc., owner of Utilities Analyses Inc., now 
Utilities Analyses LLC ("UAL"). UAL registered to provide electric aggregation services in the 
following states: 

State 
District of Columbia 
Illinois 
Maine 
Maryland 
Massachusetts 
New Jersey 
Ohio 
Pennsylvania 
Rhode Island 

Effective Date 
5/2/12 
7/27/11 
5/16/12 
4/25/12 
4/9/12 
11/20/12 
3/27/12 
7/1/11 
4/3/12 

Applicant is registered in the State of New Hampshire as a natural gas aggregator effective May 
13, 2014, and an electricity aggregator effective May 9, 2014. Applicant is applying for 
registrations in Its own name in the foregoing states and all other states where registration of 
energy aggregators is required. 



Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans" 

Applicant is a nationwide provider of outsourcing, technology and management consulting 
services. Applicant will leverage the experience of Utilities Analyses, LLC ("UAL") as noted in 
Exhibit A-15 above. UAL is an experienced energy services company that has concentrated on 
delivering supply side savings to its clients. It has offered utility rate tariff analysis services since 
1986, and has been assisting its clients in analyzing deregulated supply opportunities versus 
price-to-compare or default service since 2000. 

Applicant will integrate the operations of UAI into Applicant's procurement services line of 
business, withdrawing UAI's energy brokerage licenses once Applicant is fully licensed to 
provide such energy brokerage services. Applicant intends to provide services to commercial 
and industrial clients (not residential), helping our clients manage their supply side utility 
expenditures. In deregulated markets such as Ohio, Applicant will assist our clients in procuring 
low cost supply when it is competitive with price-to-compare rates. 



Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience" 

Listed below is a summary of the industry experience of key employees who will be engaged in 
the Ohio power aggregator/broker operations of Applicant. 

Chad Gottesman 

12/2013 - Current: Accenture LLP. Mr. Gottesman leads Applicant's Global Energy Enterprise 
Management and Procurement team in helping clients to reduce their energy cost and consumption by 
combining and leveraging site-level energy data and proprietary market intelligence. As the Global Lead, 
he is responsible for driving the overall strategy, growth, and operations of the business. 

06/2011 - 12/2013: Procurian, Inc. Mr. Gottesman was Head of Procurian Energy for Procurian, joining 
the company concurrent with Procurian's acquisition of Neuwirg Energy Ventures in June 2013. 

04/2007 - 06/2013: Neuwing Energy Ventures. Mr. Gottesman founded and served as CEO of Neuwing 
Energy Ventures, helping large commercial and industrial clients maximize their returns on energy 
efficiency and renewable energy investments. 

01/2001 - 04/2007: The Extraprise Group. - As Chief Marketing Officer, Mr. Gottesman was responsible 
for all aspects of the company's go-to-market strategy including new service development, corporate and 
field maiteting, inside sales, strategic alliance development, and public and analyst relations. Prior to 
holding this position, Mr. Gottesman led the Metro New York and Eastern regions and was directly 
responsible for the largest P&L in the company. 

05/1997- 12/2000: GE Capital. - as Director of the Global Sales Effectiveness Center of Excellence, Mr. 
Gottesman led the design, development, staffing, and operations of the Center and worked across over 
two dozen GE businesses to provide strategy, process, and technology solutions. While leading the 
Center, Mr. Gottesman completed a two-year executive development program sponsored by Gary Reiner 
(Global GE CIO). He was one of 40 executives selected across GE globally to participate in this 
program. 

10/1993 - 05/1997: Accenture. - Mr. Gottesman held various project management positions at Accenture 
while working on global engagements for Fortune 500 clients focusing on sales, marketing, and customer 
service improvement. 

Mr. Gottesman earned an MBA from Columbia Business School at Columbia University and a Bachelor of 
Science degree from the University of Albany. 

Raymond Culver III 

12/2013 - Current: Accenture LLP. Mr. Culver is the Applicant's Category Management Senior Manager, 
leading the Applicant's Energy Supply Services business in both regulated and deregulated markets 
globally. 

01/2013 - 12/2013: Procurian, Inc. Mr. Culver served commercial and industrial energy users leading 
the Procurian's Energy Supply Services business in both regulated and deregulated markets globally. 

09/2010-12/2012: Constellation Energy. - Mr. Culver had responsibility for providing their portfolio of 
products and services to large energy users assigned to National Accounts team. 

01/2006 - 07/2010: FeHon-McCord. Mr. Culver was responsible for overall management of the Consulting 
business for the company when it was owned by Constellation Energy, and had responsibility for 
Operations, Client Management, and Sales after the Company was taken private. 



09/2001^ 01/2006: Summit Energy. Mr. Culver held Management positions in Global Energy Services 
and Energy Procurement 

01/1993-06/2000: Potasti Corp. Mr. Culver was responsible for Energy Procurement for seven energy-
intensive ammonia plants at Potash, the largest global integrated fertilizer company. 

Mr. Culver earned an MBA, and a Bachelor of Science degree, both from Christian Brothers University in 
Memphis, Tennessee. 

Cobb Pearson 

12/2013-Current: Accenture LLP. Mr. Pearson is the Applicant's De-Regulated Energy Market Sourcing 
Lead. In this role he is responsible for Energy Procurement in all deregulated North American markets, 
including IL, in addition to market research, client reporting, risk management, and other client delivery 
functions. 

03/2013 - 12/2013: Procurian. Mr. Pearson served as the De-Regulated Energy Sourcing Lead for 
deregulated markets in North America. 

09/2007 - 02/2013: Cox Enterprises. Served as the Energy Procurement Manager responsible for a 
$110 million annual energy spend for subsidiaries including Cox Communications, Auto Trader.com, Cox 
Media Group (television, radio, newspaper), and Manheim Auto Auctions. Mr. Pearson supported 
numerous sustainability initiatives during his nearly six years at Cox, managed carbon footprint tracking 
efforts for all subsidiaries, and designed an Oracle-based Energy Dashboard and Data Warehouse which 
was internally built and is still in use today. 

11/2004 - 08/2007: Gas South. - Served as the Mid Market Sales Manager, leading a 10-person sales 
team which focused on small industrials, restaurants, churches, dry cleaners, and other businesses. 

08/2002 - 11/2004 Southern Company. - Served in sales and marketing roles including performing 
energy audits, conducting regulated rate studies, and eventually performing load forecasts for all new 
commercial properties in the Mobile division. 

Mr. Pearson graduated from Georgia Tech with a degree in Industrial Engineering. He currently serves 
on the founding board of the Westside Atlanta Charter School. 

http://Trader.com


Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations" 

(None) 



Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports" 

Attached below to this Exhibit C-1 are the two most recent annual reports to shareholders of Accenture 
PLC, parent company of Applicant as described in Exhibit A-15 above. All 

Accenture_DEF 14A 
20131216 Cl).pdf 

Accenture_DEF 14A_ 
20121217.pdf 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
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Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No. ) 

Filed by the Registrant 0 
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Cl \^d I LUI C Pierre Nantcrme 

High ptrformanct Delivered. Chairman & C E O 

December 16, 2013 

Dear Fellow Shareholder: 

You are cordially invited to join Accenture pic's Board of Directors and senior leadership at the 2014 annual general meeting of shareholders, which will be 
held at 12:00 p.m. local time on Thursday, January 30, 2014, at Accenture's New York office, located at 1345 Avenue of the Americas, 6th Floor. New York, 
New York 10105, USA. 

The attached notice of the 2014 annual general meeting of shareholders and proxy statement provide important information about the meeting and will serve as 
your guide to the business to be conducted at the meeting. Your vote is very important to the Company. Wc urge you to read the accompanying materials 
regarding the matters to be voted on al the meeting and to submit your voting instructions by proxy. The Board of Directors recommends that you vote "for" 
each of the proposals listed on the attached notice. 

You may submit your proxy either by returning the enclosed proxy card or by submitting your proxy over the telephone or the Internet. If you submit your 
proxy before the meeting but later decide to attend the meeting in person, you may still vote in person at the meeting. 

Please let us know whether you plan to attend the meeting, as indicated in your proxy instructions. Plea.se note that if your shares are held in a name other than 
your own {for example, if your shares are held by a broker in "street name"), then you must take certain steps, described in this proxy statement, to be 
admitted into the meeting. 

Thank you for your continued support. 

PIERRE NANTERME 
Chairman & CEO 

http://Plea.se
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accenture 
High performance. Ddivered 

NOTICE OF THE 2014 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 

Date: 

Time: 

Place: 

Record Date; 

Proxy Voting: 

Items of Business: 

2. 

Thursday, January 30, 2014 

12:00 p.m. local time 

Accenture New York Office 
1345 Avenue of the Americas, 6'i> Floor 
New York, New York 10)05 
USA 

December 6, 2013 

Only those persons who were registered holders of Accenture pic's Class A ordinary shares or Class X ordinary shares at the 
close of business on the record date will be entitled to receive notice of the meeting and to attend and vote at the meeting. This 
proxy statement contains additional information on how to attend the meeting and vote your shares in person. To vote your 
shares, you will need the number included in the box on the proxy card accompanying this proxy statement. Any registered 
shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the 2014 annual general meeting of shareholders may appoint one or more proxies, 
who need not be a registered shareholder(s) of the Company. 

1. To accept, in a non-binding vote, the Company's Irish financial statements for the twelve-month period ended 
August 31, 2013, as presented 

To re-appoint Jaime Ardila, Charles H. Giancarlo, William L. Kimsey, BIythe J. McGarvie, Mark Moody-Stuan. Pierre Nanterme, 
Gilles C. Pclisson and Wulf von Schimmelniann as directors, each for a lerm expiring at our annual general meeting of shareholders in 
2015 

To ratify, in a non-binding vote, the appointment of KPMG as independent registered public accounting fimi of Accenture pic for a 
tenn expiring at our annual general meeting of shareholders in 2015 and to authorize, in a binding vote, the Board, acting through the 
Audit Committee, to determine KPMG's remuneration 

To approve, in a non-binding vote, the compensation of our named executive officers 

To grant the Board the authority to issue shares under Irish law 

To grant the Board the authority to opt-out of statutory pre-emption rights under Irish law 

To approve a capitaV reduction and creation of distributable reserves under Irish law 

To authorize holding the 2015 annual general meetingof shareholders of Aecenture pic al a location outside of Ireland as required 
under Irish law 

To authorize Accenture to make open-market purchases of Accenture pic Class A ordinary shares under Irish law 
To determine the price range at which Acecnture pic can re-issue shares thai it acquires as treasury stock under Irish law 

The Board of Directors recommends that you vote "FOR" each of proposals 1 through 10. The full text of these proposals is set forth in the 
accompanying proxy statement. 

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Shareholder Meeting to Be Held on January 30,2014: This proxy 
statement, along with onr Annual Report on Form JO-K for the fiscal year ended August 31,2013 and the 2013 Letter from Our Chairman & 
Chief Executive Officer, are available free of charge on the Investor Relations section of our website (http://invcstor.accenture.com). 

By order of the Board of Directors, 

9. 

10. 

' </ .x>-
JULIE S. SWEET 
General Counsel, Secretary & 
Chief Compliance Officer 

December 16, 2013 

PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR PROXY BY TELEPHONE OR THE INTERNET, 
OR BY MARKING, SIGNING, DATING AND RETURNING A PROXY CARD. 

http://invcstor.accenture.com
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PROXY STATEMENT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of Accenture plc is soliciting your proxy for the 2014 annual general meeting of shareholders (the "Annual 
Meeting") to be held on Thursday, January 30, 2014. These proxy materials are first being sent to shareholders beginning on or about December 16,2013. 

Accenture isoneof the world's leading organizations providing management consulting, technology and outsourcing services. As of August 31, 2013, 
we had approximately 275,000 employeeti, offices and operations in more than 200 cities in 56 countries and revenues before reimbursements of 
approximately $28.56 billion for fiscal 2013. We operate globally with one common brand and business model designed to enable us to provide clients around 
the world with the same high level of service. 

Accenture plc Is organized under the laws of Ireland and maintains its principal executive office in Ireland at 1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal 
Harfjour, Dublin 2, Ireland. Our telephone number in Ireland is+(353) (1) 646-2000. You may contact our Investor Relations Group by telephone in the 
United States and Puerto Rico at +1 877-ACN-5659 (+1 877-226-5659) and outside the United States and Puerto Rico at +(353) (1) 407-8203; by e-mail at 
investor.relalions@accenlure.com; or by mail at Accenture, Investor Relations, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10105, USA. 

Our website address is www.accenture.com. We use our website as a channel of distribution for company information. We make available free of charge 
on the Investor Relations section of our website (http://investor.accenture,com) our Annua! Report on Form lO-K, Quarterly Reports on Form lO-Q. Current 
Reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange 
Act"). We also make available other reports filed with or furnished to the SEC under the Exchange Act through our website, including our proxy statements 
and reports filed by officers and directors under Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, as well as our Code of Business Ethics, our Corporate Governance 
Guidelines and the charters of each of the Board's committees. You may request any of these materials and information in print free of charge by 
contacting our Investor Relations Group at Accenture, Investor Relations, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10105, USA. We do 
not intend for information contained on our website to be part of this proxy statement. 

You also may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room al 100 E Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549, 
USA. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at +1 800-SEC-0330 (+1 800-732-0330), The SEC 
maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers, including 
Accenture, that file electronically with the SEC. 

Wc use the terms "Accenture," the "Company," "we," "our" and "us" in this proxy statement to refer to Accenture plc and its subsidiaries. All references 
to "years," unless otherwise noted, refer to our fiscal year, which ends on August 31. 

mailto:investor.relalions@accenlure.com
http://www.accenture.com
http://investor.accenture,com
http://www.sec.gov
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ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING 

Date, Time and Place of the Annual Meeting 

We will hold the Annual Meeting at 12:00 p.m. local time on Thursday, January 30, 2014, at our New York office, located at 1345 Avenue of the 
Americas, 6th Floor, New York, New York 10105, USA, subject to any adjournments or postponements. For directions to the meeting, you may contact our 
General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer, c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, USA. 

Who Can Vote; Votes Per Share 

The Board has set December 6, 2013 as the record date for the Annual Meeting. All persons who were registered holders of Accenture pic's Class A 
ordinary shares and/or Class X ordinary shares at the close of business on that date are shareholders of record for the purposes of the Annual Meeting and will 
be entitled to attend and vote at the Annual Meeting. As of the close of business on that date, there were 777,900,888 Class A ordinary shares outstanding 
{which includes 140,911,082 shares held by Accenture) and 29,779,928 Class X ordinary shares outstanding. Class A ordinary shares held by Accenture 
may not be voted and, accordingly, will have no impact on the outcome of any vote of the shareholders of Accenture plc. 

Each shareholder of record will be entitled to one vote per Class A ordinary share and one vote per Class X ordinary share on each matter submitted to a 
vote of shareholders, as long as those shares are represented at the Annual Meeting, either in person or by proxy. Holders of Class A ordinary shares and 
Class X ordinary shares will vote together, and not as separate classes, on all matters being considered at the Annual Meeting. Your shares will be represented 
if you attend and vote at the Annual Meeting or if you submit a completed proxy. 

How to Vote; Submitting Your Proxy; Revoking Your Proxy 

You may vole your shares either by voting in person at the Annual Meeting or by submitting a completed proxy by mail, telephone or the Internet. By 
submitting your proxy, you are legally authorizing another person to vote your shares. The enclosed proxy designates Pierre Nantcrme, David P. Rowland and 
Julie S. Sweet to vote your shares in accordance with the voting instructions you indicate in your proxy. You may instead appoint one or more different proxies 
(who need not bearegisteredshareholder of the Company). If you wish to appoint as a proxy any person other than those specified on your proxy card, then 
you must contact our General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer, c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, USA, and 
request the necessary forms and instructions. Please note that if you appoint as proxy any person other than those specified on your proxy card and neither 
you nor your proxy attends the Annual Meeting in person, then your shares will not be voted. 

If you submit your proxy designating Pierre Nanterme, David P. Rowland and Julie S. Sweet as the individuals authorized to vote your shares, but you 
do not indicate how your shares are to be voted, then your shares will be voted by those individuals in accordance with the Board's recommendations, which 
are described in this proxy statement. In addition, if any other matters are properly brought up al the Annual Meeting (other than the proposals contained in 
this proxy statement), then each of these individuals will have the authority to vote your shares on those matters in accordance with his or her discretion and 
judgment. If you appoint as a proxy any person other than those specified on your proxy card, then your proxy must vole or abstain from voting in accordance 
with your instructions and in respect of such other matters that may arise at the Annual Meeting as the proxy thinks fit. The Board currently does not know of 
any matters to be raised at the Annual Meeting other than the proposals contained in this proxy statement. 
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For registered shareholders and curtenl and former Accenture employees who received, through our employee share plans, shares that are held by 
Moi^an Stanley Smith Barney LLC ("Smith Barney") or UBS Financial Services Inc. ("UBS"), you may submit your proxy either by mail, by telephone 
(+1 800-690-6903) or via the Internet (www.proxyvote.com). Please let us know whether you plan to attend the Annual Meeting by marking the appropriate box 
on your proxy card or by following the instructions provided when you submit your proxy by telephone or via the Internet. In order for your proxy to be 
validly submitted and for your shares to be voted in accordance with your proxy, we must receive your mailed proxy by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, 
on January 30, 2014 for registered shareholders and by 8:00 a.m., Eastern Standard Time, on January 28, 2014 for Accenture employees and former 
employees who are submitting voting instructions for shares received through our employee plans and held by Smith Barney or UBS. If you submit your 
proxy by telephone or via the Internet, then you may submit your voting instructions until 11 ;59 p.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on January 29, 2014 for 
registered shareholders and by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on January 28, 2014 for Accenture employees and former employees who are submitting 
voting instmctions for shares received through our employee plans and held by Smith Barney or UBS. If your shares are not registered in your name but in 
the "street name" of a bank, broker or other holder of record (a "nominee"), then your name will not appear in Accenture pic's register of shareholders. Those 
shares arc held in your nominee's name, on your behalf, and your nominee will be entitled to vote your shares. If you hold your shares in street name, please 
refer to the information from your bank, broker or nominee on how to submit voting instmctions. 

Your proxy is revocable. After you have submitted your proxy, you may revoke it by mail before the Annual Meeting by sending a written notice to our 
General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer, c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street, Chicago. Illinois 60601, USA. Your notice must be received no 
later than one hour prior to the beginning of the Annual Meeting. If you wish to revoke your submitted proxy card and submit new voting instmctions by mail, 
then you must sign, date and mail a new proxy card with your new voting instructions, which we must receive by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on 
January 30, 2014 for registered shareholders and by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on January 28, 2014 for Accenture employees and former employees 
who arc submitting voting instructions for shares received through our employee plans and held by Smith Barney or UBS. If you submitted your proxy by 
telephone or via the Internet, you may revoke your submitted proxy and/or submit new voting instructions by that same method, which must be received by 
Il;59 p,m„ Eastern Standard Time, on January 29, 2014 for registered shareholders and by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on January 28, 2014 for 
Accenture employees and former employees who are submitting voting instructions for shares received through our employee plans and held by Smith Barney 
or UBS, If you are a registered shareholder, you also may revoke your proxy in person by attending and voting your shares at the Annual Meeting. Attending 
the Annual Meeting without taking one of the actions above will not revoke your proxy. If you hold your shares in street name, please refer to the information 
from your bank, broker or nominee on how to revoke your proxy. 

Your vote is very important to the Company. If you do not plan to attend the Annual Meeting, we encourage you to read the enclosed proxy statement and 
submit your completed proxy prior to the Annual Meeting so that your shares will be represented and voted in accordance with your instructions. 

If you hold your shares in street name, in order for you to attend the Armual Meeting, you must bring a letter or account statement showing that you 
beneficially owned as of the record date the shares held by the nominee. Note that even if you attend the Annual Meeting, you cannot vote the shares that are 
held by your nominee. Rather, you should submit voting directions to your nominee, which will instruct your nominee how to vote those shares on your 
behalf. 

http://www.proxyvote.com
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Quorum and Voting Requirements 

In order to establish a quorum at the Annual Meeting, there must be at least three shareholders represented at the meeting, either in person or by proxy, 
who have the right to attend and vote at the meeting, and who together hold shares representing more than 50 percent of the votes that may be cast by all 
shareholders of record. For purposes of determining a quorum, abstentions and broker "non-votes" present in person or by proxy are counted as represented. A 
"non-vote" occurs when a nominee (such as a broker) holding shares for a beneficial owner abstains fiî m voting on a particular proposal because the nominee 
does not have discretionary voting power tor that proposal and has not received instructions from the beneficial owner on how to vote those shares. 

For each of the proposals being considered at the Annual Meeting, approval of the proposal requires the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the votes 
cast, except for proposal nos. 6 (Board authority to opt-out of statutory pre-emption rights), 7 (approval of a capital reduction and creation of distributable 
reserves) and 10 (determination of the price range at which Accenture plc can re-issue shares that if acquires as treasury stock), each of which requires the 
affinnative vote of at least 75% of the votes cast. The votes on proposal nos. 1 (consideration of the financial statements), 3 (ratification of the appointment of 
our independent registered public accounting firm) and 4 (vote on executive compensation) arc advisory in nature and are non-binding. There is no cumulative 
voting in the appointment of directors. The appointment of each director nominee will be considered and voted upon as a separate proposal. Abstentions and 
broker "non-votes" will not affect the voting results. If the proposal for the appointment of a director nominee does not receive the required majorit>' of the votes 
cast, then the director will not be appointed and the position on the Board that would have been filled by the director nominee will become vacant. The Board 
has the ability to fill the vacancy upon the recommendation of its Nominating & Govemance Committee, in accordance with Accenture pic's articles of 
association, subject to re-appointment by Accenture pic's shareholders at the next annual general meeting of shareholders. 

Proxy Solicitation 

Accenture plc will bear the costs of soliciting proxies from the holders of our Class A ordinary shares and Class X ordinary shares. Wcarc inirialiy 
soliciting these proxies by mail and e-mail, but solicitation may be made by our directors, officers and selected other Accenture employees telephonically, 
electronically or by other means of communication, and by Innisfree M&A Incorporated, whom we have hired to assist in the solicitation and distribution of 
proxies. Directors, officers and employees who help us in the solicitation will not be specially compensated for those services, but they may be reimbursed for 
their out-of-pocket expenses incurted in connection with the solicitation, Innisfree M&A Incorporated will receive a fee of 520,000, plus reasonable out-of-
pocket costs and expenses, for its services. Brokerage houses, nominees, fiduciaries and other custodians will be requested to forward soliciting materials to 
beneficial owners and will be reimbursed for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurted in sending proxy materials to beneficial owners. Broadridge 
Investor Communication Solutions, Inc. will act as our Inspector of Election at the Annual Meeting and assist us in tabulating the votes. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 1—ACCEPTANCE OF THE COMPANY'S IRISH FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON 

We refer to our financial statements for the twelve-month period ended August 31, 2013 prepared in accordance with Irish law as our "Irish Financial 
Statements," The Irish Financial Statements and related reports, which are attached as Annex A to this proxy statement, are being presented to the shareholders 
at the Annual Meeting. In accordance with our obligations under Irish law, we will provide the shareholders at the Annual Meeting an opportunity to accept, in 
a non-binding vote, the Irish Financial Statements and the reports of the directors and auditors thereon as presented and to ask any relevant and appropriate 
questions of the representative of our independent registered public accounting firm in attendance at the Annual Meeting, 

The Irish Financial Statements cover the period from September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013, the last day of our 2013 fiscal year. 

The Irish Financial Statements were approved by two directors on behalf of the Board, in accordance with the Companies Acts 1963 to 2012 of Ireland, 
on October 29,2013. 

Please note that a vote "FOR" or "AGAINST" this proposal will have no effect on the approval of the Irish Financial Statements by the Board and that 
this action does not constitute approval or disapproval of any of the matters referted to in our Irish Financial Statements and related reports. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 1 is as follows: 

"To accept, in a non-binding vote, the financial statements for the twelve-month period ended August 31, 2013 and the reports of the directors and 
auditors thereon as presented." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE IRISH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
RELATED REPORTS, 
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PROPOSAL NO. 2—RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS 

Shareholders are being asked to vote to re-appoint to the Board Jaime Ardila, Charles H. Giancarlo, William L, Kimsey, BIythe J. McGarvie, Mark 
Moody-Stuart, Pierre Nanterme, Gilles C, Pelisson and Wulf von Schimmelmann, the directors whose terms will expire at the Annual Meeting. 

Our articles of association previously provided for a classified Board divided into three classes based upon the cycle of the respective terms in office. At 
each annual general meeting of shareholders, the appointment of the directors constituting one class of Board membership expired, and the shareholders voted 
at that meeting to appoint the directors nominated for these Board positions, each to hold office for a three-year term. At our annual general meeting of 
shareholders held on February 9, 2012, our shareholders approved an amendment to our articles of association providing for a phased-in declassification of 
the Board and the annual election of all directors who are re-appointed beginning al the annual general meeting of shareholders on February 6, 2013, 
Accordingly, the directors elected at the Annual Meeting (and each annual general meeting thereafter) will be elected for one-year terms, and beginning with the 
2015 annual general meeting, the entire Board will be elected annually. In addition, the directors elected at or appointed after the Annual Meeting are no longer 
designated by classes. 

The Board may appoint additional directors, in accordance with our articles of association, based upon the recommendation of the Nominating & 
Govemance Committee and subject to re-appointment by Accenture's shareholders at the next annual general meeting of shareholders. 

Proxies cannot be voted for a greater number of persons than the number of nominees named. 

The Nominating & Govemance Committee reviewed the performance and qualifications of the directors listed below whose terms expire at the Annual 
Meeting and recommended to the Board that each be re-appointed to serve for an additional one-year term. Jaime Ardila was appointed by the Board as a 
director on August 20, 2013 and is therefore subject to re-appointment by our shareholder at the Annual Meeting. The Board is nominating these individuals 
for re-appointment as directors, each for a one-year term expiring at the 2015 annual general meeting of shareholders. All of the director nominees are current 
Board members: 

Jaime Ardila 

Charles H, Giancarlo 

William L, Kimsey 

BIythe J. McGarvie 

Mark Moody-Stuart 

Pierre Nanterme 

Gilles C. Pelisson 

Wulf von Schimmelmann 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no, 2 is as follows: 

"By separate resolutions, to re-appoint the following Directors: 

(a) Jaime Ardila; 

(b) Charles H, Giancarlo; 

(c) William L. Kimsey; 

(d) BIythe J. McGarvie; 
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(e) Mark Moody-Stuart; 

(f) Pierre Nanterme; 

(g) Gilles C, Pclisson; and 

(h) Wulf von Schiminetmami." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF EACH OF THE BOARD'S DIRECTOR 
NOMINEES LISTED ABOVE. 

If you submit your proxy designating Pierre Nanterme, David P. Rowland and Julie S. Sweet as your proxies but do not indicate how your shares should 
be voted, then your shares will be voted by those individuals in tavor of the re-appointment of all the nominees listed above. If any nominee is unwilling or 
unable to serve as a director, then the Board may propose another person in place of that original nominee, and the individuals designated as your proxies will 
vote to appoint that proposed person, unless the Board decides lo reduce the number of directors constituting the fiiH Board. If any nominee is unwilling or 
unable to serve as a director, and you appoint as a proxy any person other than those specified on your proxy card, then your proxy must vole or abstain from 
voting in accordance with your inslruction.s and, in the absence of your instructions, as the proxy thinks fit. All of the nominees have indicated that they will 
be willing and able to serve as directors. 

7 
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BOARD AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS 

Director Biographies 

Set forth below are the biographies of our director nominees and our other directors. 

Director Nominees 

Jaime Ardila 
58 years old 
Director Nominee 
Member, Finance Committee 

Charles H. Giancarlo 
56 years old 
Director Nominee 
Chair, Finance Committee 
Member, Nominating & Govemance Committee 

William L. Kimsey 
71 years old 
Director Nominee 
Chair, Audit Committee 
Member, Compensation Committee 

Jaime Ardila has been a director since August 2013, Mr, Ardila has been the executive vice 
president of automobile manufacturer General Motors Company ("GM") and president of 
GM's South America region since June 2010 and is a member of GM's executive committee. 
He previously served as president and managing director of GM's operations in Brazil, 
Argentina, Uruguay and Paraguay from November 2007 to June 2010, Prior to serving in 
that role, he served as vice president and chief financial officer of GM's Latin America, 
Africa and Middle East region from March 2003 to October 2007, as president and 
managing director of GM Argentina from March 2001 to February 2003, and as president of 
GM Columbia from March 1999 to March 2001. Mr. Ardila joined GM in 1984, and held 
a variety of financial and senior positions, primarily in Latin America, and also worked in 
Europe and the United States. From 1996 to 1998, Mr. Ardila served as the managing 
director, Colombian Operations, of N M Rothschild & Sons Ltd and then rejoined GM in 
1998 as president of GM Ecuador. 

Charles H. Giancarlo has been a director since December 2008, Mr. Giancarlo has been a 
managing director of the private investment firm Silver Lake since 2007 and serves as head 
of its Value Creation Team. Previously, Mr. Giancarlo held a variety of roles at Cisco 
Systems, Inc. {"Cisco"), where he worked for almost 15 years. His last position at Cisco 
was as executive vice president and chief development officer, a position he held starting in 
July 2005, In this posirion, he was responsible for all Cisco business units and divisions 
and more than 30,000 employees, Mr. Giancarlo was also president of Cisco-Linksys, LLC 
starting in June 2004. He is chairman of the board of Avaya Inc. and a director of Imperva, 
Inc. Mr. Giancarlo previously served as a director of Netflix, Inc. and Skype Limited in the 
past five years. 

William L. Kimsey has been a director since November 2003, From October 1998 until his 
retirement in September 2002, Mr. Kimsey was global chief executive officer of Ernst & 
Young Global Limited. He is a director of Western Digital Corporation and Royal Caribbean 
Cruises Ltd. 
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BIythe J. McGarvie 
57 years old 
Director Nominee 
Member, Audit Committee 
Member, Nominating & Govemance Committee 

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart 
73 years old 
Director Nominee 
Lead Director 
Member, Compensation Committee 

Pierre Nanterme 
54 years old 
Director Nominee 

Gilles C. P^isson 
56 years old 
Director Nominee 
Chair, Nominating & Govemance Committee 
Member, Audh Committee 

BIythe J. McGarvie has been a director since October 2001, Ms. McGarvie joined the 
faculty of the Harvard Business School in July 2012, From January 2003 to July 2012, she 
served as chief executive officer of Leadership for International Finance, LLC, a firm that 
focused on improving clients' financial positions and providing leadership seminars for 
corporate and academic groups. FK)m July 1999 to December 2002, she was executive vice 
president and chief financial officer of BIC Group. She is currently a director of Viacom 
Inc. and LKQ Corporation and previously served as a director of The Pepsi Bottling 
Group, Inc. and The Travelers Companies, Inc. in the past five years. 

Mark Moody-Stuart has been a director since October 2001 and our lead director since 
November 2002, Sir Mark was previously managing director of Shell Transport and a 
managing director of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group. Sir Mark is a director of Saudi Araraco 
and has been chairman of Hermes Equity Ownership Ser\'ices since 2009. Sir Mark 
previously served as non-executive chairman of Anglo American plc and is the former 
chairman of The "Shell" Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. and former chairman of 
the Committee of Managing Directors of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group. Sir Mark also 
previously served as a director of HSBC Holdings plc in the past five years. Sir Mark will 
step down as lead director of the Board of Directors, effective January 31, 2014, and will 
remain on our Board as an independent director. 

Pierre Nanterme became chairman of the Board of Directors in February 2013. He has 
served as ourchiefexecutiveofficer since January 2011 and as a director since October 
2010. Mr. Nanterme was the group chief executive of our Financial Services operating group 
from September 2007 to December 2010, Prior to assuming this role, Mr, Nantcrme held 
various leadership roles throughout the Company, including serving as our chief leadership 
officer from May 2006 through September 2007, and our country managing director for 
France from November 2005 to September 2007, Mr. Nantcrme has been with Accenture for 
30 years, 

Gilles C, Pclisson has been a director since April 2012. Mr, Pelisson joined hotel group 
Accor as chief executive officer in 2006 and was appointed chairman in 2009. He served as 
chief executive officer of Accor until December 2010 and as chainnan until January 2011, 
Mr. Pelisson ser\'ed as chief executive officer of mobile operator Bouygues Telecom from 
2001 to 2005 and also as its chairman fi«m 2004 to 2005. From 2000 to 2001, he was with 
the SUEZ 
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Wulf von Schimmelmann 
66 years old 
Director Nominee 
Member, Nominating <̂  Governance Committee 

Other Current Directors 

Dina Dublon 
60 years old 
Class II Director 
Member, Finance Committee 

Nobuyuki Idei 
76 years old 
Class II Director 
Member, Nominafing & Governance Committee 

group, and in 2000 he became chairman of Noos, a cable network operator. Mr. Pelisson 
served as the chief executive officer of Disneyland Paris Resort from 1995 to 2000 and also 
as its chairman starring in 1997, 

Wulf von Schimmelmann has been a director since October 2001, He was the chief 
executive officer of Deutsche Postbank AG, then Germany's largest independent retail 
bank, from 1999 until his rerirement in June 2007. He is also the chairman of the 
supervisory board of Deutsche Post DHL and a member of the board of directors of The 
Western Union Company and of Thomson Reuters Corporation. 

Dina Dublon has been a director since October 2001. Ms. Dublon was a member of the 
faculty of the Harvard Business School for the 2011/2012 academic year. From December 
I998unril September 2004, she was chief financial officerofJPMorgan Chase & Co. and 
its predecessor companies. She retired from JPMorgan Chase & Co. in December 2004. 
Prior to being named chief financial ofiicei:, she held tvumecous positions at IPMorgan 
Chase & Co. and its predecessor companies, including corporate treasurer, managing 
director of the Financial Institutions Division and head of asset liability management. She is 
a director of Microsoft Corporation and PepsiCo, Inc. and a member of the supervisory 
board of Deutsche Bank AG. Ms. Dublon's current term as director expires at our annual 
general meeting of shareholders in 2015, 

Nobuyuki Idei has been a director since Febmary 2006. Mr, Idei is the chief executive 
officer of Quantum Leaps Corporation, a firm he founded in September 2006 that advises 
Japanese and Asian businesses. From June 2005 to June 2012, Mr. Idei was chairman of 
the advisory board of Sony Corporation. Prior to that, he held several leadership posirions 
with Sony Corporation: from April 2003 until June 2005, Mr. Idei was chairman and 
Group CEO; from June 2000 to March 2003, he was chairman and chief executive officer; 
and from June 1999 to June 2000. he was president and chief execurive officer, Mr. Idei is a 
director ofBaidu.com, a Chinese Internet company; FreeBit Co., Ltd, a Japanese Internet 
company; and Lenovo Group. Mr. Idei's current term as director expires at our annual 
genera! meeting of shareholders in 2015. 

10 
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Robert 1. Lipp 
75 years old 
Director 
Member, Audit Committee 
Member, Finance Committee 

Robert I, Lipp has been a director since October 2001, In September 2009, he joined Stone 
Point Capital LLC, a private equity firm that invests in the global financial services 
industry, as a senior advisor and executive chairman of SloneRiver Holdings. From October 
2008 through August 2009, Mr. Lipp was with Brysam Global Partners, LLC, a private 
equity firm that invests in financial services, as a senior partner. He was formerly a senior 
advisor at, and was a director of, JPMorgan Chase & Co. from September 2005 to 
September 2008. From April 2004 to September 2005, he was executive chairman of The 
Travelers Companies, Inc. From December 2001 to April 2004, Mr. Lipp was chairman 
and chief executive officer of its predecessor company. Travelers Property Casualty Corp, 
Mr. Lipp also served as chairman of the board of Travelers Insurance Group Holdings Inc. 
from 1996 to 2000 and from January 2001 to October 2001. During 2000, he was a vice-
chairman and member of the office of the chairman of Citigroup Inc. Mr. Lipp previously 
served as a director of The Travelers Companies, Inc. in the past five years. Consistent 
with the Company's rerirement policy under its Corporate Govemance Guidelines, Mr. 
Lipp's term will end at the Annual Meeting, and he will not be subject to re-appointment. 

Maijorie Magner has been a director since February 2006. Ms. Magner is currently a 
partner with Brysam Global Partner, LLC, a private equity firm she co-founded that 
invests in financial services. She was the chairman and chief execurive officer, Global 
Consumer Group, of Citigroup Inc. from 2003 to October 2005, Ms. Magner previously 
held various other positions within Citigroup Inc., including chief operating officer. Global 
Consumer Group, from April 2002 to August 2003, and chief administrative officer and 
senior executive vice president from January 2000 to April 2002, She is chairman of the 
board of Gannett Co., Inc. and a director of Ally Financial Inc. Ms. Magner has been 
appointed to succeed Mark Moody-Stuart as lead director of the Board of Directors, 
effective January 31,2014. Ms. Magner's current term as director expires at our annual 
general meeting of shareholders in 2015. 

William D- Green, who had been a director since June 2001 and chairman of our Board since August 2006, retired from Accenture on Febmary 1,2013. 

Communicating with the Board 

The Board welcomes questions and comments. Any interested parties, including shareholders, who would like to communicate directly with the Board, 
our non-management directors as a group or our lead director may submit their communication to our General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance 
Officer, c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, USA, Communications and concerns will be 

Marjorie Magner 
64 years old 
Class II Director 
Chair, Compensation Committee 
Member, Finance Committee 
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forwarded to the Board, our non-management directors as a group or our lead director, as determined by our General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance 
Officer, We also have established mechanisms for receiving, retaining and addressing concerns or complaints. You may report any such concerns at 
https://businessethicsline.com/accenture or by calling the Accenmre Ethics Line at +1 312-737-8262. Our Code of Business Ethics and underiying policies 
prohibit any retaliation or other adverse action against anyone for raising a concem. If you wish to raise your concern in an anonymous manner, then you may 
do so. 

Leadership Structure 

As noted in Accenture's Corporate Govemance Guidelines, the Board maintains the freedom to choose whether the rolesof chairman and chief executive 
officer should be combined or separated, based on what it believes is best for the Company and its shareholders at a given point in time. Our former executive 
chairman, William D. Green, who served as our chief executive officer from September 2004 to January 1, 2011 and who served as our chairman from 
August 31,2006 to February I, 2013, retired from Accenture on Febmary 1,2013, In connection with Mr Green's retirement, the Board considered the 
Company's leadership stmcture and determined that the presence of our independent lead director who, as described below, has meaningful oversight 
responsibilities, together with a strong leader in the combined role of chairman and chief executive officer, would serve the best interests of Accenture and its 
shareholders. Accordingly, the Board appointed Mr. Nanterme to act as chairman effective Febmary 1, 2013, The Board believes that in fight of 
Mr. Nanterme's knowledge of Accenture and its industry, which has been built up over 30 years of experience with the Connipany, he is well positioned to serve 
as both chaimian and chief executive officer of the Company. 

Our Corporate Govemance Guidelines provide that if the same person holds the chief executive officer and chairman roles or if the chairman is not 
independent, the Board will designate one of the independent directors to serve as the lead director. The lead director helps ensure that there is an appropriate 
balance between management and the independent directors and that the independent directors are fully informed and able to discuss and debate the issues that 
ihey deem important. Mark Moody-Shiart eurtently serves as our lead director and will step down as lead director, effective January 31, 2014. He will remain 
on our Board as an independent director. The independent directors have appointed Marjorie Magner, one of our current independent directors, to become our 
lead director, effective January 31, 2014, The responsibilities of the lead director, which are described in the Company's Corporate Govemance Guidelines, 
include, among other things: 

• providing input on issues for Board consideration, helping set the Board agenda and ensuring that adequate information is provided to the Board; 

• presiding at all meetings of the Board at which the chairman is not present and at all executive sessions of the independent directors; 

• acting as a liaison between the independent directors and the chairman; and 

if requested by major shareholders, being available for consultation and direct coiranunication. 

In addition, the lead director has the authority to call meetings of the independent directors. 

The Board believes that one of the key elements of effective, independent oversight is that the independent directors meet in executive session on a regular 
basis without the presence of management. Accordingly, in fiscal 2013, the independent directors met in executive session with the lead director presiding al 
each regularly scheduled in-person Board meeting. All of Accenture's non-management Board members are independent, and each of the Audit, Compensation, 
Finance and Nominating & Govemance Committees is composed solely of independent directors, 
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Risk Oversight 

The Board is responsible for overseeing management in the execution of management's Company-wide risk management responsibilities. The Board 
fulfills this responsibility both directly and through its standing committees (as described more fully below), each of which assists the Board in overseeing a 
part of the Company's overall risk management. 

The Company's chief operating officer, who is a member of our global management committee and reports to our chief executive officer, coordinates the 
Company's enterprise risk management ("ERM") program, which is designed to identify, assess atvd manage the Company's risk exposures. As part of its 
ERM program, the Company identifies its material operational, strategic and financial risks; evaluates the expected impact of each such risk should it occur, 
the likelihood of its occurrence and the effectiveness of the Company's existing risk mitigation strategy; and develops plans to monitor, manage and mitigate 
these risks. The responsibility for managing each of the highest-priority risks is assigned to one or more members of our global management committee. 

As discussed above, the Board plays a direct role in the Company's ERM program. In that regard, the Board is briefed annually by the chief operating 
officer. In addifion, the Board receives quarteriy reports from the chairs of each of the Board's committees, which include updates when appropriate, with 
respect to the risks overseen by the respective committees. 

The committees of the Board also oversee specific areas of the Company's risk management, which are described below, and provide updates lo the 
Board as appropriate with respect to the risks overseen by each committee. 

• Audit Committee: The Audit Committee reviews our guidelines and policies with respect to risk assessment and management and our major 
financial risk exposures along with the monitoring and control of these exposures. The committee's review includes at least an annual review with 
the chief operating officer of our ERM program and a quarteriy review of the risks believed to be most important. The Audit Committee also at least 
annually discusses with the chairs of the Finance and Compensarion Committees the risk assessment process for the risks overseen by those 
committees. 

• Compensation Committee: The Compensation Committee reviews and discusses with management the Company's compensation policies and 
practices and management's assessment of whether any risks arising from such policies and practices are reasonably likely to have a material 
adverse effect on the Company, 

Finance Committee: The Finance Committee reviews and discusses with management various financial-related risks facing the Company, 
including foreign exchange, counterparty and liquidity-related risks, major acquisitions, and the Company's insurance and pension exposures. 

• Nominating & Governance Committee: The Nominating & Govemance Committee evaluates the overall effectiveness of the Board, including 
its focus on the most critical issues and risks. 

Board Meetings and Committees 

The Board expects that its members will rigorously prepare for, attend and participate in all Board and applicable committee meetings and each annual 
general meeting of shareholders. Directors are also expected to become familiar with Accenture's organizafion, management team and operations in connection 
with discharging their oversight responsibiliries. During fiscal 2013, the Board held five meetings, four of which were held in person, Each of our directors 
who served on the Board in fiscal 2013 attended (in person or by teleconference) at least 75% of the aggregate of Board meetings and meetings of 
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any Board committee on which he or she served during fiscal 2013 (and, for Mr. Ardila, with respect to the period of time for which he served as a director in 
fiscal 2013). All of our Board members who served on the Board at the time of our 2013 annual general meering of shareholders attended that meeting. 

Our outside directors meet separately in executive session at each regularly scheduled in-person Board meeting. These directors held four meetings during 
fiscal 2013, each led by Mark Moody-Stuart, the lead director. 

The Board maintains an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee, a Finance Committee and a Nominating & Govemance Committee. From time 
to lime, the Board may also create ad hoc or special committees for certain purposes in addition to these four standing committees. Each standing committee 
operates pursuant to a written charter that is available in the Corporate Governance section of our website, accessible through our Investor Relations page at 
http://investor.aecenture.com. A copy of our Corporate Govemance Guidelines (including our independence standards) and our Code of Business Ethics 
(which is applicable to all of our directors, officers and employees) can also be found in the Corporate Governance section of our website. If the Board grants 
any waivers from our Code of Business Ethics to any of our directors or officers, or if we amend our Code of Business Ethics, we will, if required, disclose 
these matters through the Investor Relations section of our website on a fimely basis. Printed copies of all of these materials are also available fi^e of charge 
upon written request to our Investor Relations group at Accenture, Investor Relations, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10105, USA. 

Director Independence 

The Board has adopted categorical standards designed to assist the Board in assessing director independence (the "Independence Standards"). The 
Independence Standards are included in our Corporate Governance Guidelines, which can be found in the Corporate Govemance section of our website, 
accessible through our Investor Relations page at http://investor.accenture,com. The Corporate Govemance Guidelines and the Independence Standards have 
been designed to comply with the standards required by the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE"). Our Corporate Govemance Guidelines state that the 
Board shall perform an annual review of the independence of all directors and nominees and that the Board shall affirmatively determine that to be considered 
independent, a director must not have any direct or indirect material relationship with Accenture. In addition, committee members arc subject to any additional 
independence requirements that may be required by applicable law, regulation or NYSE listing standards. 

In making its independence determinations, the Nominating & Govemance Committee evaluates the various commercial, charitable and employment 
transactions and relationships known to the committee (including those identified through our annual directors' questionnaires) that exist between us and our 
subsidiaries and the entities with which certain of our directors or members of their immediate families are, or have been, affiliated. Furthermore, the 
Nominating & Govemance Committee discusses any other relevant facts and circumstances regarding the nature of these relationships to determine whether 
other factors, regardless of the Independence Standards, might compromise a director's independence. 

Based on its analysis, the Nominating & Governance Committee has determined that, other than Pierre Nanterme, all of our directors have satisfied the 
Independence Standards as well as the independence requirements of the NYSE, The Board concurred in these independence determinations. In reaching its 
determinations, the Nominating & Governance Committee and the Board considered the following: 

• Mses. Dublon and Magner and Messrs, Giancarlo, Idei, Kimsey, Moody-Stuart, Pelisson and von Schimmelmann all served as a director of, and 
Ms. McGarvie and Messrs. Ardila and Idei also 
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were employed by, an organization that does business with Accenture. In no instances did the amount received by Accenture or such organization 
exceed the greater of $1 million or 1% of either Accenture's or such organization's consolidated gross revenues. 

• Ms. McGarvie is employed as a professor at a university, and Ms. Dublon and Messrs. Ardila and Lipp are directors of one or more non-profit 
organizations, to which Accenmre made charitable contribufions of less than $120,000 during fiscal 2013. 

• Accenture made a $195,000 charitable contribution in fiscal 2013 toZamynaf the request of an Accenture Leader in our Management Consulting 
practice who serves on the council of the organization. Zamyn is an independent organization aiming to foster cross-cultural understanding and to 
inform sustainable economic policies, responsible corporate practice and more representative global governance. The contribution was for 
sponsorship of a lecture series conducted by Zamyn in connection with sustainability and the future of the G8, Sir Mark Moody-Stuart is a 
director of, and his wife sits on the council of, Zamyn and had no involvement in soliciting the contribution. 

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee consists of four independent directors: William L. Kimsey (who serves as chair); Robert I. Lipp; BIythe J. McGar\'ie; and Gilles 
C. Pelisson, The Audit Committee was established by the Board for the purpose of, among other things, overseeing Accenture's accounting and financial 
repoiting processes aî d audits of our financial statements. The Board has determined that each member of the Audit Committee meets the financial literacy 
and independence requirements of the SEC and NYSE for audit committee members and that Mr. Kimsey and Ms, McGarvie each qualifies as an "audit 
committee financial expert" for purposes of the rules and regulations of the SEC. No member of the Audit Committee may serve on the audit committee of more 
than three public companies, including Accenture, unless the Board determines that such simultaneous service would not impair the ability of such member to 
effectively serve on the Audit Committee, No member of the Audit Committee currently serves on the audit committees of more than three public companies, 
including Accenture. 

The Audit Committee held ten meetings in fiscal 2013, four of which were held in person, The Audit Committee's primary duties and responsibilhies are 
to: 

review and discuss with management and the independent auditors our annual audited financial statements and quarterly financial statements, 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in the Company's Form 10-K. and Form lO-Q filings, 
as well as (he Company's earnings press releases, earnings guidance and information related thereto, and discuss with the independent auditors the 
matters reduired to be discussed by the applicable auditing standards adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board; 

• retain or cfiange, subject to the requirements of Irish company law, independent auditors and approve, in advance, all audit engagement fees and 
terms for the Company and its subsidiaries; oversee the work of any registered public accounting firm employed by the Company, including the 
resolution of any disagreement between management and the independent auditor regarding financial reporting, for the purpose of preparing or 
issuing an audit report or related work; approve, in advance, any audit and any permissible non-audit engagement or relationship with our 
independent auditors; review at least annually the qualifications, performance and independence of our independent auditors and present its 
conclusions with respect to the independent auditor to the Board; review with our independent auditors any audit problems or difficulties and 
management's response; and set clear hiring policies to be implemented by the Company for employees or former employees of our independent 
auditors to ensure independence; 
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' review the integrity of our internal and external reporting processes and controls; review the effect of regulatory and accounting initiatives, as well as 
off-balance sheet structures (if any), on our financial statements; establish regular systems of reporting to the committee by each of management, 
the independent auditors and the internal auditors regarding any significant judgments made in the preparation of the financial statements or any 
significant difflculfies encountered during the course of a review or audit; review any significant disagreement between management and the 
independent or internal auditors with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and management's response to such matters; review and 
discuss with the independent auditors the responsibilities, budget and staffing of the Company's intemal audit function; review and discuss with 
the Company's infernal auditors (1) the intemal audit function, including its authority, responsibilities, independence and reporting obligations, 
(2) the proposed audit plan for the coming year, (3) the coordination of the proposed audit plan with the Company's independent auditors and 
(4) the results of the intemal audit program, and perform a specific review of any significant issues: and, at least annually, hold separate meetings 
with members of management, the independent auditors, the general counsel and the director of the intemal audit department on any matters that the 
committee or these groups believe should be discussed privately; 

review with our counsel any legal matter that could have a significant impact on our financial statements or operations; discuss with management 
and our independent auditors our risk-assessment and risk-management guidelines and policies as well as our major financial risk exposures and 
the steps taken to monitor and control such exposures; oversee our compliance program and adherence to our Code of Business Ethics, which 
includes reviewing and investigating matters pertaining to management's integrity or conflicts of interest; establish procedures for the receipt, 
retention and tteatment of complaints regarding accounting, intemal accounting controls or auditing matters and for the confidential, anonymous 
submission by employees of concems regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters; and ensure that the Company maintains an intemal 
audit function; and 

• prepare a report to be included in our proxy statement; and provide other regular reports to the Board and maintain minutes or records of its 
meetings and activities. 

Compensation Committee 

ScopBi Authority and Membership 

The Compensation Committee consists of three independent directors; Marjorie Magner (who serves as chair); William L. JCimsey; and Mark Moody-
Stuart. The Compensation Committee acts on behalf of the Board to establish the compensation of executive officers of the Company and provides oversight of 
the Company's global compensation philosophy. The Compensation Committee also acts as the oversight committee with respect to the Company's equity 
compensation plans. In overseeing those plans, the Compensation Committee has delegated authority for day-to-day administration, implementation and 
interpretation of the Company's equity compensation programs to the Company's executive officers. 

The Compensation Committee held seven meetings in fiscal 2013, five of which were held in person. The Compensation Committee's primary duties 
and responsibilities are to: 

determine the annual compensation of our executive chairman (if any) and our chief executive officer, in each case taking into consideration 
feedback provided by the Nominating & Govemance Committee and the lead director (who is a member of the Compensation Committee) based on 
their review of their individual performance and additional input on their respective performance provided by our chief human resources officer 
after consultation with members of our 
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global management committee; determine the annual compensation of our other executive officers, taking into consideration the chief executive 
officer's input; approve rhe material terms of any employment agreements, severance arrangements, change-in-control arrangements or similar 
agreements or arrangements and any material amendments thereto with our executive officers; review and make recommendations to the Board on a 
biennial basis, or as circumstances warrant, with regard to the appropriateness of the compensation paid to our non-employee directors; review and 
discuss with management, on at least an annual basis, management's assessment of whether the risks arising from our compensation policies and 
practices for employees are reasonably likely to have a material, adverse effect on the Company; review and approve the peer companies to be used 
by us and the Compensation Committee's compensation consultant for the purposes of compensation benchmarking and survey data; discuss the 
results of the shareholder advisory vote on "say-on-pay" with regard lo the named executive officers; and meet regularly without the presence of 
management; 

• establish and maintain our equity compensation policies and practices; review and make recommendations to the Board with respect to our 
incentive-compensation, equity-based and pension plans; oversee the administration of our equity-based compensation plans; review and approve 
all equity compensation plans that are not otherwise subject to shareholder approval; monitor the total equity usage for equity-based plans; review 
snd make recommendations to the Board with respect to our pension and other retirement plans; and review and approve our accruals under our 
annual bonus program; 

• review and discuss the Compensation Discussion and Analysis with management and make a recommendation to the Board with respect lo 
inclusion of the Compensation Discussion and Analysis in our proxy statement; and prepare a report to be included in our proxy statement; and 

• provide other regular reports lo the Board and maintain minutes or records of its meetings and activities. 

Roles in Determining Executive Compensation 

A number of individuals and entities contribute to the process of reviewing and determining the compensation of our executive officers: 

Compensation Committee. Our Compensation Committee makes the final determination regarding the annual compensation of our executive 
officers, taking into consideration an evaluation of each such officer's respective performance and the recommendation of the chairman and chief 
executive officer regarding the compensation of our executive officers other than himself, 

• Nominating i& Governance Committee. Together with the Compensation Committee (which includes the lead director), the Nominating & 
Governance Committee reviews the performance of our chairman and chief executive officer and provides a performance rating for the chairman and 
chief executive officer. 

» Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The chairman and chief executive officer provides the Compwnsation Committee with an evaluation of 
the performance of the executive officers other than himself, which includes an assessment of each individual's performance against his or her 
annual objectives and a recommendation regarding his or her compensation. 

Chief Human Resources Officer. Our chief human resources officer solicits input from members of our global management committee and other 
senior leaders in the Company regarding the performance of our chairman and chief executive ofTicertoaid in the review of his performance. 
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Compensation Consultants. The Compensation Committee has engaged Pay Govemance LLC ('"Pay Governance") to serve as the Compensation 
Committee's compensation consultant. Pay Govemance and its affiliates do not provide any services to the Company or any of the Company's 
affiliates other than advising the Compensation Committee on director and executive officer compensation. As requested by the committee. Pay 
Govemance advises the Compensation Committee on general marketplace trends in executive compensation, makes proposals for executive 
compensation programs, recommends peer companies for inclusion in competitive market analyses of compensation and responds to other requests 
from the Compensation Committee for advice or resources regarding the compensation of our chairman and chief executive officer and our other 
executive officers. Pay Govemance also provides input for the Compensation Committee to consider regarding the final compensation packages of 
our chairman and chief executive officer, as discussed under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Process for Determining Executive 
Compensation." 

Management separately receives benchmarking information with respect to executive officer compensation from its compensation consultant. 
Towers Watson Delaware Inc. ("Towers Watson"). This information is based on a benchmarking approach developed by Towers Watson and Pay 
Govemance and is used by the chairman and chief executive officer in making his recommendations to the Compensation Committee with respect 
to the compensation of the executive officers other than himself While Towers Watson also acts as management's compensation consultant for non­
executive officer compensation in various capacities with respect to our global workforce of over 275,000 employees and assists management in 
formulating its compensation recommendatiot^ for our executive officers, the Compensation Committee has separately engaged Pay Govemance as 
its independent compensation consultant to avoid any conflicts of interest. 

Nominating & Govemance Committee 

The Nominating & Govemance Committee consists of five independent directors: Gilles C. Pelisson (who serves as chair); Charles H. Giancarlo; 
Nobuyuki Idei; BIythe J. McGarvie and Wulf von Schimmelmann. Ms, McGarvie joined the committee as of February 6,2013. The Nominating & 
Govemance Committee held five meetings in fiscal 2013, four of which were held in person. The Nominating & Govemance Committee's primary duties and 
responsibilities are to: 

• oversee Board selection, composition and evaluation, including the making of recommendations regarding the size and composition of the Board, 
the identification of qualified candidates and recommendation to the Board of candidates for Board membership and the annual evaluation of the 
overall effectiveness of the Board and its committees; 

• manage the committee selection and composition process, including recommending members of the Board to serve on the committees of the Board 
and as chairs of those committees and the establishment, monitoring and making of recommendations for the purpose, stmcmre and operations of 
these committees and, as may be appropriate, the creation or elimination of committees; 

• monitor and oversee corporate govemance matters, including reviewing and making recommendations regarding our constituent documents and 
Corporate Govemance Guidelines, monitoring of new developments in the area of corporate govemance, and reviewing, approving, disapproving or 
ratifying, as appropriate, related person transactions; 

• oversee the development and implementation of an orientation program for new Board members; oversee the evaluation of management; together with 
the Compensation Committee and the lead director, conduct an annual review of our chief executive officer and our executive chainnan; and ensure 
that an effective chief executive officer succession plan is in place; and 
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• provide regular reports to the Board and maintain minutes or records of its meetings and activities. 

The Nominating & Govemance Committee is responsible for identifying individuals who are qualified candidates for Board membership. Consistent 
with the Company's Corporate Govemance Guidelines, the Nominafing & Govemance Committee seeks to ensure that the Board is composed of individuals 
whose particular backgrounds, skills and expertise, when taken together, will provide the Board with the range of skills and expertise to guide and oversee 
Accenture's strategy and operations. The Nominating & Governance Committee seeks candidates who, at a minimum, have the following characteristics; 

• the time, energy and judgment to effectively carry out his or her responsibilities as a member of the Board; 

a professional background that would enable the candidate to develop a deep understanding of our business; 

• the ability to exercise judgment and courage in fulfilling his or her oversight responsibilities; and 

the ability to embrace Accenture's values and culttire, and the possession of the highest levels of integrity. 

In addition, the committee assesses the contribution that a particular candidate's skills and expertise will, in light of the skills and expertise of the 
incumbent directors, make with respect to guiding and overseeing Accenture's strategy and operations. 

Consistent with the Company's Corporate Govemance Guidelines, the Nominating & Govemance Committee also seeks geographic, age, gender and 
ethnic diversity among the members of the Board. While the Board has not adopted a formal policy with regard to the consideration of diversity in identilying 
director nominees, the Nominating & Govemance Committee and the Board believe that considering diversity is consistent with the goal of creating a board of 
directors that best serves the needs of the Company and the interest of its shareholders, and it is one of the many factors that they consider when identifying 
individuals for Board membership. 

To identify and recmit qualified candidates for the Board, the Board has previously utilized the services of professional search firms. In some cases, 
nominees have been individuals known to Board members through business or other relationships. In the case of Jaime Ardila, a third party professional 
search firm identified him as a potential director nominee. Prior to his nomination, Mr, Ardila met witii each member of the Board. After review and discussion 
with each of the directors, the committee recommended Mr. Ardila's appointment as a director to the full Board for final consideration and approval, 

Consistent with its duties and responsibilities, the Nominating & Governance Committee conducts a confidential survey of the Board, which is 
designed to evaluate the operation and performance of the Board and each of its committees. The lead director and chair of the Nominating & Govemance 
Committee also conduct a sclf-asscssmcnt interview with each Board member designed to enhance his or her participation and role as a member of the Board. 

Director Qualifications 

In considering each director and director nominee, the Board and the Nominating & Govemance Committee evaluated such person's background, 
qualifications, attributes and skills to serve as a director. The Board and the Nominating & Govemance Committee considered the nomination criteria 
discussed above, as well as the years of experience many directors have had working together on the Board and the deep knowledge of the Company they have 
developed as a result of such service. The Board and the 
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Nominating & Govemance Committee also evaluated each of the director's contributions to the Board and role in the operation of the Board as a whole. 

Each director and nominee has served in senior roles with significant responsibility and has gained expertise in areas relevant to the Company and its 
business. In addition to the background and experience of each director and nominee outlined in the biographies on pages 8 to 11 of this proxy statement, the 
Board and the Nominating & Govemance Committee considered, in particular, the following: 

Mr. Ardila brings to the Board significant managerial, operational and global experience as a result of the various senior positions he has held with 
the General Motors Company, including as executive vice president and president of General Motors South America. The Board also benefits from 
his broad experience in manufacttiring and knowledge of the Latin American market. 

• Ms. Dublon brings to the Board significant experience and expertise in financial, strategic and banking activities gained during her tenure and as 
chief financial officerofJPMorgan Chase & Co. and its predecessor companies. Ms. Dublon also brings an important perspective gained from her 
service as a director of other public company boards and as a former member of the faculty of the Harvard Business School, as well as from her 
significant experience while working with non-profit organizations focusing on women's issues and initiatives. 

• Mr. Giancario brings to the Board significant managerial, operational and financial experience as a result of the numerous senior positions he has 
held at multi-national corporations as well as his service as a director of other public company boards. Mr. Giancarlo brings to the Board an 
important perspective on technology, technology-enabled and related growth industries, as well as acquisitions and the private equity industry. 

• Mr. Idei brings to the Board significant skills and experience from his tenure in a variety of senior positions with Sony Corporation, including as 
chairman and group chief executive officer as well as his service as a director of other public company boards. Mr. Idei also has expertise in 
developing technology-based ventures gained from his establishment of a firm that advises Japanese businesses. The Board also benefits from his 
broad experience in and knowledge of the Asian market and international business. 

Mr. Kimsey brings to the Board significant knowledge and expertise in finance and accounting matters as a result of his many years of practicing 
as a certified public accountant and his tenure as global chief executive officer of Ernst & Young Global Limited, Mr. Kimsey also brings an 
important perspective from his service as a director of other public company boards. 

Mr. Lipp brings to the Board significant managerial, operational and financial experience as a result of his tenure as chairman and chief executive of 
Travelers Property Casualty Corp. (the predecessor company to the Travelers Companies, Inc.) and the various senior executive positions he held at 
JPMorgan Chase & Co. and Citigroup Inc. as well as his service as a director of other public company boards. Mr. Lipp also provides the Board 
with a valuable perspective as a result of his services as tmstee or director of several non-profit organizations. 

• Ms. Magner brings to the Board significant business experience and operations expertise gained from the various senior management roles that she 
has held with Citigroup Inc. and as a partner with a private equity firm that she co-founded as well as through her service as a director of other 
public company boards. Ms. Magner also has leadership experience and perspective from her work in various philanthropic endeavors as an 
advocate on issues affecting consumers, women and youth globally. 
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• Ms, McGarvie brings to the Board significant experience and expertise in management, finance and accounting gained from her experience as chief 
financial officer of BIC Group, her experience in senior financial positions at other major companies, her tenure as chief executive officer of a firm 
she founded that focused on finance and leadership, her service as a director of other public company boards and her experience as a member of the 
faculty of the Harvard Business School, Ms. McGarvie also has significant intemational experience and is the author of two books on leadership. 

• Sir Mark brings to the Board many years of experience leading global organizations and experience as chair or managing director of companies 
including Anglo American plc and the Royal Dutch/Shell Group as well as through his service as a director of other public company boards. Sir 
Mark has experience and expertise in intemational business and govemance and has worked in a number of countries during his career, largely 
outside of Europe. He has also gained significant experience with several philanthropic organizations, 

• Mr. Nanterme brings to the Board a deep knowledge of Accenture and its operations from 30 years of experience with the Company, including as 
chairman and chief executive officer as well as group chief executive of Accenture's Financial Services operating group and as our chief leadership 
officer. He brings to the Board experience in human capital strategy and an understanding of the global marketplace and competitive landscape. 

Mr Pclisson brings to the Board significant managerial, operational and global experience from his tenure as chairman and CEO of Accor, as 
chairman and CEO of Bouygues Telecom, as chairman and chief executive officer of Disneyland Paris and from other senior executive positions he 
has held at several other companies as well as his service as a director of other public company boards. The Board also benefits from his broad 
experience in tiie European and Asian markets. 

Mr. von Schimmelmann brings to the Board leadership experience as a resuU of his position as chief executive officer of Deutsche Postbank AG as 
well as through his service as a director of other public company boards. The Board also benefits from his expertise in management as well as his 
experience in the European market and significant experience in intemational business. 

Process for Shareholders to Recommend Director Nominees 

Our Corporate Govemance Guidelines address the processes by which shareholders may recommend director nominees, and the Nominating & 
Governance Committee's general policy is to welcome and consider any such recommendations. If you would like to recommend a future nominee for Board 
membership, you can submit a written recommendation with the name and other pertinent information of the nominee to: Mr. Gilles C. Pelisson, chair of the 
Nominating & Governance Committee, c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, USA, Attention: General Counsel, Secretary & Chief 
Compliance Officer. As provided for in our Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Nominating & Governance Committee uses the same criteria for evaluating 
candidates regardless of the source of referral. Please note that Accenture pic's articles of association prescribe certain timing and nomination requirements with 
respect to any such recommendation. Please refer to Article 84(a)(ii) of our articles of association (which can be found on the "Govemance Principles" page of 
our website accessible through http://investor.accenture.com) for information on these requirements. 

Finance Committee 

The Finance Committee consists of five independent directors: Charles H. Giancarlo (who serves as chair), Jaime Ardila, Dina Dublon, Robert !. Lipp 
and Marjorie Magner. Jaime Ardila joined the 
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committee as of August 20, 2013 upon his appointment as a director. The Finance Committee held nine meetings in fiscal 2013, five of which were held in 
person. TTie Finance Committee's primary duties and responsibilities are to: 

review and make recommendations regarding our capital strucmre and corporate finance strategy and activities, including any issuance of equity 
and debt securities, financing plans, debt ratings, share repurchase philosophy and strategy, share redemption and purchase activities, and 
dividend policy; 

review and make recommendations regarding our treasury function, investment strategies, banking and cash management arrangements and 
financial risk management; 

review and make recommendations regarding funding and oversight of and investment planning for our various defined benefit and contribution 
plans; 

review and make recommendations to the Board with respect to major investments, acquisitions, divestittires, joint ventures or similar 
transactions; 

review and make recommendations to the Board with respect to our insurance programs and structtires and other activities to manage financial 
risks in our business; 

have the chair of the committee review annually with the Audit Committee the risk assessment process undertaken by the committee with respect to 
the risks overseen by the committee; and 

provide regular reports to the Board and maintain minutes or records of its meetings and activities. 

Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions 

Review and Approval of Related Person Transactions 

The Board has adopted a written Related Person Transactions Policy to assist it in reviewing, approving and ratifying related person transactions and to 
assist us in the preparation of related disclosures required by the SEC, This Related Person Transactions Policy supplements our other policies that may 
apply to transactions with related persons, such as the Board's Corporate Govemance Guidelines and our Code of Business Ethics, 

The Related Person Transactions Policy provides that all related person transactions covered by the policy must be reviewed and approved or ratified by 
the Board or by the Nominating & Govemance Committee. Our directors and executive officers are required to provide prompt notice of any plan or proposal 
to engage in a related person transaction to the General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer, who in tum must, after a preliminary review, together, 
if deemed appropriate, with our outside counsel, present it to the Nominating & Govemance Committee. 

In reviewing related person transactions, the Nominating & Govemance Committee will consider the relevant facts and circumstances, including, 
among other things: 

• the identity of the related person, the namre of the related person's interest in the transaction and the material terms of the transaction; 

the importance of the transaction both to the Company and to the related person; 

whether the transaction would likely impair the judgment of a director or an executive officer to act in the best interest of the Company and, in the 
case of an outside director, whether it would impair his or her independence; and 
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• whether the value and the terms of the transaction are fair to the Company and on a substantially similar basis as would apply if the transaction 
did not involve a related person. 

The Nominating & Govemance Committee will not approve or ratify any related person transaction unless, after considering all relevant informarion, it 
has determined that the transaction is in. or is not inconsistent with, the best interests of the Company and our shareholders and complies with applicable law. 

Generally, the Related Person Transactions Policy applies to any current or proposed transaction in which: 

• the Company was or is to be a participant; 

• the amount involved exceeds $120,000; and 

• any related person (i.e., a director, director nominee, executive officer, greater than five percent beneficial owner and any immediate family member 
of such person) had or will have a direct or indirect material interest. 

Certain Related Person Transactions 

From time to tirtie, institutional investors, such as large investment management firms, muttial fiind management organizations and other financial 
organizations become beneficial owners through aggregation of holdings of their affiliates of 5% or more of a class of voting securities of the Company and, as 
a result, are considered a "related person" under the Related Person Transactions Policy, We may conduct business with these organizations in the ordinary 
course. During fiscal 2013, the following transactions occurted with investors who reported beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the Company's voting 
securities. Each of the following transactions was entered into on an arm's length basis in the ordinary course. 

• We provided consulting services to MFS Investment Management (also known as Massachusetts Financial Services Company), which, together 
with its affiliates, beneficially owned approximately 8.1% of our outstanding Class A ordinary shares based on a standard Form TR-I filed with 
the UK Financial Services Authority and provided to Accenture on November I, 2013. During fiscal 2013, Accenture recorded revenues of 
approximately S3.1 million for these services. 

• BlaekRoek, Inc., together with its affiliates, beneficially owned approximately 5.1% of our outstanding Class A ordinary shares based on a 
standard Form TR-1 filed with the UK. Financial Services Authority and provided to AeeenUire on September 11, 2013 and received investment 
management fees totaling approximately $215,000 in fiscal 2013 with respect to mumal funds offered under the Company's global retirement 
programs. 

• We provided consulting and outsourcing services to the Capital Group Companies, Inc. ("Capital"), which, together with its affiliates, beneficially 
owned approximately 5.1% of our outstanding Class A ordinary shares based on a Notification of Holdings under Irish law provided to Accenture 
on November 4, 2013. During fiscal 2013, Accenture recorded revenues of approximately $24.7 million for these services. In addition. Capital and 
its affiliates received investment management fees totaling approximately $1.2 million in fiscal 2013 with respect to mutual funds offered under the 
Company's global retirement programs. 

In addition, we seek to hire the most qualified candidates and consequently do not preclude the employment of family members of current directors and 
executive officers, Mr. von Schimmelmann's son, Berthold von Schimmelmann, is a senior manager in our technology business and is based in Australia. 
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He earned approximately $180,000 in base and bonus compensation during fiscal 2013, which was commensurate with his peers' compensation and 
established in accordance with the Company's compensation practices applicable to employees with equivalent qualifications, experience and responsibilities. 
He did not serve as an executive officer of the Company during this period and did not have a key company-level strategic role within the Company in that he 
did not drive the strategy or direction of the Company, nor was he personally accountable for the Company's financial results. 
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REPORTS OF THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Audit Committee Report 

Since its creation in 2001, the Audit Committee of the Board has been composed entirely of non-management directors. In addition, each member of the 
Audit Committee meets the independence and experience requirements set forth by the SEC and the NYSE. 

The Audit Committee of the Board operates pursuant to a written charter, which may be accessed through the Corporate Governance section of 
Accenture's website, accessible through the Investor Relations page at http://invcstor.aceenture,com, The Audit Committee reviews and assesses the adequacy 
of its charter on an annual basis. 

Management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements and the reporting process, including the system of intemal accounting contKjls. 
As part of the Audit Committee's oversight function, the Audit Committee: 

Reviewed and discussed the Company's annual audited financial statements and quarteriy financial statements with management and with 
Accenttare's independent registered public accounting firm. The committee also reviewed related matters and disclosure items, including the 
Company's eamings press releases, and performed its regular review of critical accounting policies and the processes by which the Company's 
chief executive officer and chief financial officer certify the information contained in its quarterly and annual filings. 

Discussed with KPMG LLP (together with its affiliates, "KPMG") the matters required to be discussed by Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board Auditing Standard No, 16 "Communications with Audit Committees," The committee also received the written disclosures and letter firom 
KPMG required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding KPMG's communications with the 
committee concerning independence and discussed with KPMG their independence and related matters. 

In addition, in reliance upon its reviews and discussions as outlined above, the Audtt Committee recommended, and the Board of Directors approved, 
the inclusion of the Company's audited financial statements in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31,2013 for filing with the 
SEC and presentation to the Company's shareholders. The Audit Committee also recommended during fiscal 2014 that KPMG be re-appointed as the 
Company's independent registered public accounting firm to serve until the Company's annual general meeting of shareholders in 2015 and that the Board 
submit this appointment to the Company's shareholders for ratification at the Annual Meeting. This report is provided by the following independent directors, 
who compose the Audit Committee: 

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

William L. Kimsey, Chair 
Robert 1, Lipp 
BIythe J. McGarvie 
Gilles C. Pelisson 
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Compensation Committee Report 

The Compensation Committee has reviewed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis section of this proxy statement and discussed that section with 
management. Based on its review and discussions with management, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board that the Compensation 
Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement and Annual Report on Form 10-K. This report is provided by the following independent 
directors, who compose the Compensation Committee: 

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE 

Marjorie Magner, Chair 
William L. Kimsey 
Mark Moody-Stuart 

26 



Tajbjeof Contenls 

PROPOSAL NO. 3—NON-BINDING RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING 
FIRM AND BINDING AUTHORIZATION OF THE BOARD TO DETERMINE ITS REMUNERATION 

Shareholders are being asked to vote to ratify, in a non-binding vote, the appointment of our independent registered public accounting firm, KPMG, and 
also to vote to authorize, in a binding vote, the Board, acting through the Audit Committee, to determine KPMG's remuneration. Upon the Audit Committee's 
recommendation, the Board has recommended the re-appointment of KPMG as our independent registered public accounting firm to audit our consolidated 
financial statements and our intemal control over financial reporting for the fiscal year ending August 31, 2014. The Board is asking our shareholders to 
ratify, in a non-binding vote, the appointment of KPMG as our independent registered public accounting firm to hold office until our annual general meeting of 
shareholders in 2015 and to authorize, in a binding vote, the Board, acting through the Audit Committee, to determine KPMG's remuneration. Although 
ratification is not required by our memorandum and articles of association or otherwise, the Board is submitting the selection of KPMG to our shareholders for 
ratification because wc value our shareholders' views on the Company's independent registered public accounting firm. If our shareholders fail to ratify the 
selection, it will be considered as notice to the Board and the Audit Committee to consider the selection of a different firm. Even if the selection is ratified, the 
Audit Committee in its discretion may select a different independent registered public accounting firm at any time during the year if it determines that such a 
change would be in the best interests of the Company and our shareholders. 

We expect that one or more representatives of KPMG will be present at the Annual Meeting. Each of these representatives will have the opportunity to 
make a statement, if he or she desires, and is expected to be available to respond to any questions. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 3 is as follows: 

"To ratify, in a non-binding vote, the appointment of KPMG as the independent registered public accounting firm for the Company until the next annual 
general meeting of the Company in 2015 and to authorize, in a binding vote, the Board, acting through the Audit Committee, to determine its remuneration," 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE NON-BINDING RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF KPMG 
AS INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM AND THE BINDING AUTHORIZATION OF THE BOARD, ACTING 
THROUGH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, TO DETERMINE KPMG'S REMUNERATION. 
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$14,499 
2,324 
1,427 

660 
$ 18,910 

$13,588 
739 
238 
282 

$ 14,847 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S FEES 

Independent Auditor's Fees 

The following table describes fees for professional audit services rendered by KPMG, Accenture's principal accountant, for the audits of our annual 
financial statements for the years ended August 31,2013 and August 31,2012 and our intemal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2013 and 
August 31, 2012, and fees billed for other services rendered by KPMG during these periods. 

Audit Fees(I) 
Audit-Related Fees{2) 
Tax Fees(3) 
All Other Fees(4) 
Total 

(1) Audit Fees, including ihnse fbr slalutorj' audils, include the aggreeale fees recorded lor die liseal year indiialcd for profeisional services rendered by KPMG for the audi! of Accenture pic's and Accenlure StA's annual 
financial statements and review of financial slatemcnis included in Accenture's Forms 10-K. and Forms 10-Q, AuUil:FeeE also iiKlude fees for the audit of Accenture pic's and Accenture SCA's intemal control over 
financial reporting. 

(2) Audit-Related Fees include the aggregale fees recorded during the Ciical year indicated for assurance and related services by KPMG that are reasonahly related lo the perfonnance of llie audit or review of Aceenlure 
pic's and Accentiirc SCA's financial statements and not included in .î udit Fees, Aiuiit-Related Fees also include fees for merger and acquisitinn due diligence scn.'icc6, accounting advice and opinions related lo 
various employee bcnetil plans and services tu issue Slatetnent on Standards for Attestation Engagements (SSAE) No. 16 reports. 

(3) Tax Fees include the aggregate fees recorded during the fiscal year indicated for professional ser\'ices rendered by KPMG for lax compliance, tax advice and tax planning. 

(4| .\\\ Other Fees include the aggregate fees recorded during the fiscal year indicated flir products and sen.'iceE provided by KPMG, other than the services reported above. The Audit Committee concluded that the 
provision of these services and related fees do not affect the independence ofKPMti. 

Procedures For Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of Independent Auditor 

Pursuant to its charter, the Audit Committee of the Board is responsible for reviewing and approving, in advance, any audit and any permissible non-
audit engagement or relationship between Accenmre and its independent auditors. The Audit Committee has delegated to its chair the authority to review and 
pre-approve any such engagement or relationship, which may be proposed in between its regular meetings. Any such pre-appnwal is subsequently considered 
and ratified by the Audit Committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting, 
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PROPOSAL NO. 4—NON-BINDING VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

In accordance with the requirements of Section 14A of the Exchange Act and the related rules of the SEC, shareholders are being asked to approve, in an 
advisory, non-binding vote, the compensation of our named execuhve officers as disclosed pursuant to Item 402 of Regulation S-K, including the 
Compensation Discussion and Analysis, compensarion tables and narrarive discussion, 

In considering their vote, we urge shareholders to review the information on Accenture's compensation policies and decisions regarding the named 
executive officers presented in the Compensation Discussion and Analysis on pages 38 to 56, as well as the discussion regarding the Compensation 
Committee ou pages 16 to 18. 

This advisory resolution, commonly referred to as a "say-on-pay" resolution, is non-binding. Although this resolution is non-binding, the Board and the 
Compensation Committee value the opinions of our shareholders and will review and consider the voting results when making future compensation decisions 
for our named executive officers. 

Accenture employs a pay-for-performance philosophy for our entire global management committee and all of our named executive officers. Our 
compensation philosophy and framework have resulted in compensation for our named executive officers that reflects the Company's financial results and the 
other performance factors described in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Fiscal 2013 Compensation Overview and Summary." Our annualized total 
shareholder return for the three-year period ended August 31,2013 was 28%, the highest among our peers, and our annualized total shareholder return for the 
five-year period ended August 31, 2013 was 14%, also the highest among our peers. 

As discussed below in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis," our compensation philosophy for our named execurive officers includes the following 
elements: 

• Long-term equity compensation has multi-year performance-based vesting. The most significant single element of our named executive 
officers' compensation opportunity over time is the Key Executive Performance Share Program, for which vesting depends exclusively on the 
Company's cumulative performance again.st our annual operafing income plan and relative total shareholder return, in each case over a three-year 
period. In fiscal 2013, the target value of the awards made under this program represented 92% of our chairman and chief executive ofTicer's total 
equity compensation and 53% of the total equity compensation of all of our other named execufivc officers, excluding Mr, Green, taken as a whole, 

• Total cash compensation is tied to performance. The majority of cash compensation opportunity is based on Company and individual 
performance. The cash compensation of our named executive officers as a group has fluctuated from year to year, reflecting the Company's 
financial results. 

Compensation unrelated to performance is limited. Accenture's employment agreements do not provide for multi-year employment, guaranteed 
incentive awards or "golden parachutes" upon termination of employment for our named executive officers, aside from that required by law. We do 
not offer significant perquisites, nor do we provide tax gross-up payments on post-employment benefits. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 4 is as follows: 

"Resolved, that, the compensation paid to the Company's named executive officers as disclosed pursuant to Item 402 of Rcgularion S-K, including the 
Compensation Discussion and Analysis, compensation tables and narrative discussion, is hereby approved." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED 
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 5—GRANT BOARD AUTHORITY TO ISSUE SHARES 

Uhder Irish law, directors of an Irish public limited company must have authority from its shareholders to issue any shares, including shares which are 
part of the company's authorized but unissued share capital. When our shareholders originally approved the adoption of our articles of association on 
September 1, 2009, the Board was granted this authorization for a period of five years. Because this five-year period wi II expire on September 1, 2014, we are 
presenting this proposal no. 5 to renew the Board's authority to issue our authorized shares on the terms set forth below. 

We understand that it Is customary practice in Ireland to seek shareholder authority tu issue up to 33% of a company's issued ordinary share capital and 
for such authority to be limited to a period of 12 to 18 months. Therefore, in accordance with customary practice in Ireland, we are seeking approval to 
authorize the Board, upon expiration of our existing authority, to issue up lo a maximum of 33% of our issued ordinary share capital as of December 6, 2013 
(the latest practicable date before Ihi.s proxy statement), for a period expiring 18 months from the passing of this resolution, unless renewed. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, we expect to propose renewal of this authorization on a regular basis at our annual general meetings in subsequent years. 

Granting the Board this authority is a routine matter for public companies incorporated in Ireland and is consistent with Irish market practice. This 
authority is fundamental to our business and enables us to issue shares, including in connection with our equity compensarion plans and, if applicable, 
funding acquisitions and raising capital. We are not asking you to approve an increase in our authorized share capital or to approve a specific issuance of 
shares. Instead, approval of this proposal will only grant the Board the authority to issue shares that are already authorized under our articles upon the tenns 
below. In addirion, we note that, because we are a NYSE-Usted company, our shareholders continue to benefit from the protections afforded to them under the 
rules and regulations of the NYSE and SEC, including those rules that limit our ability to issue shares in specified circumstances. Furthermore, we note that 
this authorization is required as a matter of Irish law and is not otherwise required for other U.S. companies listed on the NYSE with whom we compete. 
Accordingly, approval of this resolution would merely place us on par with other NYSE-Usted companies. 

As required under Irish law, the resolution in respect of proposal no. 5 is an ordinary resolution that requires the affinnative vote of a simple majority of 
the voles cast. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 5 is as follows: 

"That the directors be and are hereby generally and unconditionally authorized with effect from September I, 2014 to exercise all powers of the 
Company to allot relevant securities {within the meaning of Section 20 of the Companies (Amendment) Act 1983) up to an aggregate nominal amount of 
$24,029.55 (266,547,869 shares) (being equivalent to approximately 33% of the aggregate nominal value of the issued ordinary share capital of the 
Company as of December 6, 2013 (the latest practicable date before this proxy statement)), and the authority conferred by this resolution shall expire 18 
months from the passing of this resolution, unless previously renewed, varied or revoked; provided that the Company may make an offer or agreement before 
theexpiry of this authority, which would or might require any such securities to be allotted after this authority has expired, and in that case, the directors may 
allot relevant securities in pursuance of any sueh offer or agreement as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" GRANTING BOARD AUTHORITY TO ISSUE SHARES UNDER 
PROPOSAL 5. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 6—GRANT BOARD AUTHORiTY TO OPT-OUT OF STATUTORY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS 

Under Irish law, unless otherwise authorized, when an Irish public limited company issues shares for cash to new shareholders, it is required first to 
offer those shares on the same or more favorable terms to existing shareholders of the company on a pro-rata basis (commonly referred to as the statutory pre­
emption right), When our shareholders originally approved the adopfion of our articles of association on September 1, 2009, the Board was granted the 
authority lo opt-out of the stamtory pre-emption rights provision of Irish law for a period of five years. Because this five-year period will expire on 
September 1, 2014, we are presenting this proposal no. 6 to renew the Board's authority to opt-out of the pre-emption right on the terms set forth below. 

We understand that it is customary practice in Ireland to seek shareholder authority to opt-out of the statutory pre-emption rights provision in the event of 
(1) the issuance of shares for cash in connection with any rights issue and (2) the issuance of shares for cash, if the issuance is limited to up to 5% of a 
company's issued ordinary share capital. It is also customary practice for such authority to be limited to a period of 12 to 18 months. Therefore, in 
accordance with customary practice in Ireland, we are seeking this authority upon the expiration of our existing authority for a period expiring 18 months from 
the passing of this resolution, unless renewed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we expect to propose renewal of this authorization on a regular basis at our 
annual general meetings in subsequent years. 

Granting the Board this authority is a routine matter for public companies incorporated in Ireland and is consistent with Irish market practice. Similar to 
the authorization sought for proposal no. 5, this authority is fundamental to our business and enables us to issue shares under our equity compensation plans 
and if applicable, will facilitate our ability to fund acquisitions and otherwise raise capital. We are not asking you to approve an increase in our authorized 
share capital. Instead, approval of this proposal will only grant the Board the authority to issue shares in the manner already permitted under our articles upon 
the terms below. Without this authorization, in each ease where we issue shares for cash, we would first have to offer those shares on the same or more 
favorable terms to all of our existing shareholders, This requirement could undermine the operation of our compensation plans and cause delays in the 
completion of acquisitions and capital raising for our business. Furthermore, we note that this authorization is required as a matter of Irish law ami is not 
otherwise required for other U,S, companies listed on the NYSE with whom we compete. Accordingly, approval of this resolution would merely place us on 
par with other NYSE-listed companies. 

As required under Irish law, the resolution in respect of no. 6 is a special resolution that requires the affirmative vote of at least 75% of the votes cast. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 6 is as follows: 

"As a special resolution, that, subject to the passing of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 5 as set out above and with effect from September I, 
2014, the directors be and are hereby empowered pursuant to Section 24 of the Companies (Amendment) Act 1983 to allot equity securiUes (as defined in 
Section 23 of that Act) for cash, pursuant to the authority conferred by proposal no, 5 as if sub-section (1) of Secrion 23 did not apply to any such allotment, 
provided that tliis power shall be limited to: 

(a) the allotment of equity securities in connection with a rights issue in favor of the holders of ordinary shares (including rights to subscribe for, or 
convert into, ordinary shares) where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests of such holders are proportional (as nearly as may be) to the 
respective numbers of ordinary shares held by them (but subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the directors may deem necessary or expedient to 
deal with fractional entitlements that 
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would otherwise arise, or with legal or practical problems under the laws of, or the requirements of any recognized regulatory body or any stock exchange in, 
any territory, or otherwise); and 

(b) the allotment (otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph (a) above) of equity securities up to an aggregate nominal value of S3,640,84 (40,386,040 
shares) (being equivalent to approximately 5% of the aggregate nominal value of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company as of December 6,2013 (the 
latest practicable date before this proxy statement)) and the authority conferred by this resolution shall expire 18 months from the passing of this resolution, 
unless previously renewed, varied or revoked; provided that the Company may make an offer or agreement before the expiry of this authority, which would or 
might require any such securities to be allotted after this authority has expired, and in that case, the directors may allot equity securities in pursuance of any 
such offer or agreement as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" GRANTING THE BOARD AUTHORITY TO OPT-OUT OF STATUTORY 
PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS UNDER PROPOSAL 6. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 7—APPROVAL OF CAPITAL REDUCTION AND CREATION OF DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES 

From time to time, Irish companies seek shareholder approval to create addifional "distributable reserves," Under Irish law we need sufficient 
"distributable reserves" to repurchase or redeem our shares or to make other distributions to our shareholders in the form of dividends. In this proposal, 
shareholders are being asked to approve a reducfion of our share capital by approximately $10.96 billion, consisting of the August 31, 2013 balance of the 
share premium account (which is analogous to additional paid in capital in the U.S.) to create additional "distributable reserves" in order to continue to 
repurchase or redeem shares and to make distributions to shareholders. 

Between September 2009, when we first created "distributable reserves" in connection with our reorganization as an Irish public limited company, and 
August 31,2013, our "distributable reserves" have been reduced from approximately $17 billion to approximately $12.7 billion. This reduction is attributable 
to the shares we have repurchased or redeemed under our share repurchase programs and the cash dividends we have paid to our shareholders. Over this 
period, we have distributed over $11 billion to shareholders in the form of share repurchases and dividends. 

On September 26, 2013, we announced that our Board approved (a) an increase of S5 billion in additional repurchase authority under our existing 
repurchase programs, bringing Accenture's total outstanding authority to approximately S6.3 billion as of November 30, 2013, and (b) a semi-annual cash 
dividend of $0.93 per share, an increase of 15% over our previous semi-annual dividend. Share repurchases and the payment of dividends reduce the 
"distributable reserves" that are available in the future to continue lo repurchase or redeem shares and to make distributions to shareholders in the form of 
dividends. In order to maintain our ability to continue making distributions to shareholders we are seeking shareholder approval of this proposal. 

Irish law also requires the Irish High Court's confirmation of the proposed reduction of share capital and for the resulting reserve to be treated as a 
"distributable reserve." If approved by shareholders and confirmed by the Irish High Court, this proposal will result in the reduction of the balance of our 
share premium account as of August 31, 2013, which was approximately $10.96 billion, and the creation of a reserve in an equal amount to be treated as a 
"distributable reserve." 

If shareholders approve this proposal, we will seek the Irish High Court's confirmation as soon as practicable. Although we are not aware of any reason 
why the Irish High Court would not confirm the reducrion of capital so as to enable us to create "distributable reserves," there is no guarantee of such 
confirmation. 

As required under Irish law, the resolution in respect of no, 7 is a special resolution that requires the affirmative vote of at least 75% of the votes cast. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 7 is as follows: 

"As a special resolution, that subject to and with the consent of the Irish High Court: 

(a) the share capital of the Company be reduced by the cancellation of $10,955,000,000 standing to the credit of the Company's share premium account 
and the reserve resuUing from the cancellation of the share premium shall be treated as profits available for distribution as defined by Section 45 of Companies 
(Amendment) Act 1983; and 

(b) the Board, acting through one or more of the Company's executive officers, be and are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, to proceed to 
seek the confirmation of the Irish High Court to a reduction of share capital by $10,955,000,000," 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE APPROVAL OF THE REDUCTION OF SHARE 
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND THE CREATION OF DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 8—AUTHORIZATION TO HOLD THE 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF ACCENTURE 
PLC AT A LOCATION OUTSIDE OF IRELAND 

Under Irish law and in accordance with article 50 of Accenture pic's articles of association, the shareholders of Accenture plc must authorize holding 
any annual general meeting of shareholders at a location outside of Ireland, The Board desires to hold the 2015 annual general meeting of shareholders in the 
United States, as has been our historical practice, and is therefore asking our shareholders to authorize holding the 2015 annual general meeting of 
shareholders at a location outside of Ireland. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 8 is as follows: 

"That the annual general meeting of shareholders in 2015 may be held at such place outside Ireland as may be determined by the directors," 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE AUTHORIZATION TO HOLD THE 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF ACCENTURE PLC AT A LOCATION OUTSIDE OF IRELAND. 
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PROPOSAL NO. 9—AUTHORIZATION OF ACCENTURE TO MAKE OPEN-MARKET PURCHASES OF ACCENTURE PLC CLASS A 
ORDINARY SHARES 

We have historically used open-market share purchases as a means of returning cash to shareholders and managing the size of our base of outstanding 
shares. These are longstanding objectives that management believes are important to conrinue. During fiscal 2013, we repurchased approximately 26,5 million 
of our ordinary shares in open-market purchases as part of our share buyback activities. 

In this proposal, shareholders are being asked to authorize Accenture plc, or any of its subsidiaries, to make open-market purchases of Class A 
ordinary shares. 

Under Irish law, this authorization cannot exceed 18 months. Accordingly, if adopted, the authority will expire on the close of business on July 30,2015 
unless re-approved at the Company's annual general meeting of shareholders in 2015. We expect to continue to propose renewal of this authorization on a 
regular basis al our annual general meetings in subsequent years. 

In connection with the parameters established with the Board regarding our share repurchase programs, these purchases would be made only at price 
levels that the directors would consider to be in the best interests of the shareholders generally, after taking into account the Company's overall financial 
position. In addition, the price that may be paid for these shares shall not be less than 80% or more than 120% of the then closing market price of those shares 
on the NYSE the day preceding the day on which the relevant shares are purchased. It should be noted that Accenture plc currently effects repurchases under 
our existing share repurchase program ^s redemptions pursuant to Article 5(b)(iv) of our articles of association. Whether or not this proposed resolution is 
passed, Accenture plc will retain its ability to effect repurchases as redemptions pursuant to its articles of associafion, although subsidiaries of Accenture pie 
will not be able to make open-market purchases of Class A ordinary shares. 

In order for a subsidiary of Accenmre plc to make open-market purchases of Accenture pic's Class A ordinary shares, such shares must be purchased 
on a "recognized stock exchange" under Irish law. The NYSE, on which Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares are listed, is a recognized stock exchange for 
this purpose under Irish law. 

The authority being sought ftx)m our shareholders provides that the maximum number of shares authorized to be purchased will be no greater than 
95,047,875 Class A ordinary shares, which represents 15% of the Company's issued Class A ordinary shares outstanding as of November 30, 2013. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no. 9 is as follows: 

"The Company and any subsidiary of the Company are hereby generally authorized to make open-market purchases of Class A ordinary shares in the 
Company ("shares") on such terms and conditions and in such manner as the board of directors of the Company may determine from time to time but subject 
to the following provisions: 

(a) The maximum number of shares authorized to be acquired by the Company and any subsidiaries of the Company pursuant to this 
resolurion shall not exceed 95,047,875 Class A ordinary shares of $0,0000225 each. 

(b) The maximum price to be paid for any Class A ordinary share shall not be more than 120% of the closing price on the New York Stock 
Exchange for the Class A ordinary shares on the day preceding the day on which the relevant share is purchased by the Company or the relevant subsidiary of 
the Company. 

(c) The minimum price to be paid for any Class A ordinary share shall not be less than 80% of the closing price on the New York Stock 
Exchange for the Class A ordinary shares on the day preceding the day on which the relevant share is purchased by the Company or the relevant subsidiary of 
the Company. 
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(d) This general authority will be effective from the date of passing of this resolution, 

(e) This general authority is to expire 18 months from the date of the passing of this resolution, unless previously varied, revoked or renewed by 
ordinary resolufion in accordance with the provisions of Section 215 of the Companies Act 1990, The Company or any such subsidiary may, before such 
expiry, enter into a contract for the purchase of shares which would or might be executed wholly or partly after such expiry and may complete any such 
contract as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE AUTHORIZATION OF ACCENTURE TO MAKE OPEN-MARKET 
PURCHASES OF ACCENTURE PLC CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES. 
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PROPOSAL NO, 10—DETERMINATION OF THE PRICE RANGE AT WHICH ACCENTURE PLC CAN RE-ISSUE SHARES THAT IT 
ACQUIRES AS TREASURY STOCK 

Our historical open-market share repurchases and other share buyback activities result in shares of our ordinary shares being returned as treasury 
stock. Our executive compensation program, the 2010 Employee Share Purchase Program, and our other compensation programs make use of treasury shares 
that we acquire through our various share buyback activities. 

Under Irish law, our shareholders must authorize the price range at which Accenture plc may re-issue any shares held in treasury as new shares of 
Accenture plc. In this proposal, that price range is expressed as a percentage of the minimum and maximum of the closing market price on the day preceding 
the day on which the relevant share is re-issued. Irish law requires that this authorization be renewed by our shareholders every 18 months, and we therefore 
expect that it will continue to be proposed at subsequent annual general meetings. 

The authority being sought from our shareholders provides that the minimum and maximum prices al which a treasury Class A ordinary share may be 
re-issued are 95% and 120%, respectively, of the closing market price of the Class A ordinary shares on the NYSE the day preceding the day on which the 
relevant share is re-issued, except as further described below. Any re-issuance of treasury shares will only be at price levels that the Company considers to be 
in the best interests of our shareholders. 

As required under Irish law, the resolution in respect of no, 10 is a special resolution that requires the affirmative vote of at least 75% of the votes cast. 

The text of the resolution in respect of proposal no, 10 is as follows: 

"As a special resolufion, that the re-issue price range at which any treasury Class A ordinary shares for the time being held by Accenture plc may be 
issued shall be us follows: 

(a) The maximum price at which a treasury Class A ordinary share may be re-issued shall not be more than 120% of the closing price on the 
New York Stock Exchange for shares of that class on the day preceding the day on which the relevant share is re-issued by Accenture plc. 

(b) The minimum price at which a treasury Class A ordinary share may be re-issued shall be the nominal value of the share where such a share 
is required to satisfy an obligation under an employee share scheme or any option schemes operated by Accenture plc or, in all other cases, not less than 95% 
of tlie closing price on the New York Stock Exchange for shares of that class on the day preceding the day on which the relevant share is re-issued by 
Accenture plc, 

(c) The re-issue price range as determined by paragraphs (a) and (b) shall expire 18 months from the date of the passing of this resolufion, 
unless previously varied, revoked or renewed in accordance with the provisions of Secrion 209 of the Companies Act 1990." 

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" THE DETERMINATION OF THE PRICE RANGE AT WHICH 
ACCENTURE PLC CAN RE-ISSUE SHARES THAT IT ACQUIRES AS TREASURY STOCK. 
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COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 

Compensation Discussion and Analysis 

Introduction 

The following discussion describes and analyzes the Company's compensation program for its named executive officers. The Company's named 
execurive officers for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2013 are the chief execufivc officer, the two individuals who served as chief financial officer during the 
fiscal year and the three most highly compensated executive officers (other than the chief executive officer and chief financial officers), who were serving as 
executive officers at the end of fiscal 2013. The Company's named executive officers also include our former executive chairman who refired from the 
Company effective February 1, 2013, and who is required under SEC rules to be included in our compensation disclosures. When we refer to compensarion 
decisions or awards made for fiscal 2013, or compare compensation of our named executive officers against prior years, our former executive chairman is not 
included in the discussion or analysis unless otherwise indicated. 

The named executive officers for fiscal 2013 are: Pierre Nanterme, chairman and chief executive officer (Mr, Nanterme was named to the additional 
position of chainnan of the Board effective February 1, 2013); David Rowland, who became our chief financial officer on July 1, 2013 (Mr. Rowland 
previously served as our senior vice president—Finance); Martini. Cole, group chief executive—Technology; Stephen J. Rohleder, group chief executive 
—Health & Public Service; Richard Lumb, group chief execurive—Financial Services; William D. Green, executive chairman until his retirement; and 
Pamela J, Craig, chief financial officer untilJuly 1,2013 (Ms. Craig retired from the Company effective August 31, 2013). 

Fiscal 2013 Compensation Overview and Summary 

The compensation of the Company's named executive officers is tied to both Company and individual performance. 

Company Fiscal 2013 Performance 

During fiscal 2013, the Company delivered results that were generally in hnc with the initial business outlook we provided during the September 27, 
2012 eamings announcement. Specifically, in fiscal 2013, the Company delivered the following results; 

' New bookings of $33,3 billion, within the Company's business outlook of $31 billion to S34 billion. New bookings included a negative 2% 
foreign-exchange impact. 

• Net revenues of S28.6 billion, an increase of 4% in local curtency and 3% in U.S. dollars, below the Company's initial business outlook of an 
increase of 5% to 8% in local currency. 

• Operating margin of 15.2%, Excluding the effects of a $274 million benefit from a reduction in reorganization liabilities, the Company's 
operating margin for fiscal 2013 was 14.2%, an expansion of 30 basis points from fiscal 2012, which exceeded the Company's initial business 
outlook of 14,0% to 14.1%, 

• Earnings per share of $4.93. Excluding the effects of the $0.38 per share benefit from a reducrion in reorganization liabilities and a $0,34 per 
share benefit from final determinations related to prior year U.S. federal tax liabilities, the Company's eamings per share for fiscal 2013 were 
$4.21, an expansion of 10% from fiscal 2012, which were below the Company's initial business outlook of S4.22 to S4.30. 

38 



Table of Contents 

Free cash flow of $2,9 billion (calculated as operafing cash flow of $3.3 billion less property and equipment additions of $370 million), within the 
Company's business outlook range of free cash flow of $2.8 billion to $3.1 billion. 

We continued to return a significant portion of our free cash flow to shareholders. In fiscal 2013, we returned a total of $3.7 billion to shareholders, 
reflecting S2.54 billion in share repurchases and $1.12 billion in dividend payments made during the fiscal year. Our weighted average diluted shares 
decreased by approximately 2% compared to fiscal 2012. In addition, we increased our semi-annual dividend payment to shareholders that was paid in 
November 2013 to $0,93 per share (a 15% increase from the previous semi-annual dividend payment). 

In fiscal 2013, we continued to implement a growth strategy focused on industry and technology differentiation, as well as geographic expansion. We 
integrate our capabilities across management consulting, technology and business process outsourcing to provide differentiated, industry- and function-based, 
end-to-end business services. We continue to invest at substantial levels in order to position our business for growth, with a particular focus on our strategic 
initiatives, including analytics, cloud computing, insight driven health, interactive/digital marketing, mobility and smart grid. In fiscal 2013, we made 
significant investments, including more than $800 million in acquisitions, with a particular focus in interactive/digital marketing as well as our industry 
business services, such as Accenture Credit Services, Our geographic expansion strategy focuses on emerging and mature markets with significant growth 
potential for us, including our priority emerging markets, which are the ASEAN (Association of Southeast Asian Nations) countries, Brazil, China, India, 
Mexico, the Middle East, Russia, South Africa, South Korea and Turkey. 

We also continued to evolve our global delivery model, which allows us to draw on our people and other resources from around the world—including 
scalable, standardized processes, methods and tools; specialized management consulting, business process and technology skills; cost advantages; foreign-
language fluency; proximity to clients; and rime zone advantages—to deliver high-quality solutions. Emphasizing quality, productivity, reduced risk, speed to 
market and predictability, our global delivery model enables us to provide clients with competitive services and solutions. 

Our Global Delivery Network continues to be a competitive differentiator for us. As of August 31, 2013, wc had more than 182,000 people in our 
network globally, up from 162,000 at the end of fiscal 2012, and more than 50 delivery centers around the world. 

In addition, during the fiscal year, we continued to execute our human capital strategy to ensure we deploy our employees on a timely basis to fulfill the 
needs of our clients and ensure the future growth of Accenture. In fiscal 2013, we hired approximately 60,000 new employees globally (which includes 
employees that joined Accenture through acquisitions), ending the fiscal year with a global hcadcount of approximately 275,000 people, while maintaining 
employee utilization within our targeted range. 

Further, in fiscal 2013. we continued to strengthen our corporate citizenship efforts. Most notably, we exceeded our original commitment to equip 
250,000 people around the world with skills to get a job or build a business more than a year ahead of our 2015 target and subsequently increased our goat to 
equipping 500,000 people with these skills by 2015. 

Pay-for-Performance 

Accenture's compensation practices, including with respect to the named executive officers, are tied to Company and individual performance, which arc 
evaluated based on three broad themes that we use to tie pay to pertbrmance for our named executive officers: driving growth by helping Accenmre's clients 
become high performance businesses—"Value Creator"; educating, energizing and inspiring Accenture's people—"People Developer"; and running Accenture 
as a high performance business—"Business 
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Operator." As discussed more fully below, the Compensation Committee believes that total compensation for the Company's named executive officers should 
be closely aligned with the Company's performance and each individual's performance (see "—Process For Determining Executive Compensation," "—Role of 
Benchmarking" and "—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations" below). 

The Compensation Committee established the performance-based compensation for fiscal 2013 and the equity awards to be made in January 2014, 
based in part on the analysis in a pay-for-performance report prepared for the Compensation Committee by its compensation consultant. Pay Govemance. 
Taking into consideration fiscal 2013 performance and the other factors described below under" -Process for Determining Executive Compensation," the 
Compensation Committee decided to approve a lower overall level of funding for the global annual bonus and lower awards under the Accenture Leadership 
Performance Equity Award in the aggregale to our executive officers when compared to fiscal 2012, as further discussed below. 

In terms of alignment between pay and performance, in the Compensation Committee's view, which was based on Pay Governance's report, the 
performance-based compensation paid for fiscal 2013 demonstrated a linkage between realizable total direct compensation for our named executive officers and 
total shareholder return over the past three years. Accordingly, the Compensation Committee concluded that our named executive officers' compensation is 
aligned with the Company's performance from a shareholder perspective, as relative performance was ranked higher than relative pay as compared to our peer 
group (see "—Role of Benchmarking—Comparison of Realizable Total Direct Compensation to Company Performance" below). 

To tie pay to performance, our named executive officers are eligible for a cash bonus award that rewards our named executive officers and other eligible 
employees for a combination of Company and individual performance over the fiscal year. Beginning in fiscal 2013, we simplified our cash bonus awards by 
combining the armual bonus and individual performance bonus programs in which our named execurive officers previously participated, into the global 
annual bonus program. This program offers our named executive officers the same bonus opportunities they previously had under the two former programs. 
In addition, the Company uses three long-term equity compensation programs: the Key Executive Performance Share Program; the Senior Officer Performance 
Equity Award Program; and, except in the case of the chairman and chief executive officer, the Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program, 
each of which also rewards for a combination of Company and individual perfonnance. The Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program and the 
Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program are intended to reward executives for performance in the preceding fiscal year, while the Key Equity 
Performance Share program is intended to reward achievement of fiiture performance. The target grant date fair value of the long-term equity awards made to 
Mr, Nanterme and our other named executive officers taken as a whole, in fiscal 2013 constituted approximately 71 % and 48%, respectively, of their fiscal 
2013 compensation, excluding tlie incremental fair value associated with the modification to awards previously granted to Ms. Craig made in connection with 
her retirement as discussed under "—Process for Determining Executive Compensation Retired Named Executive Officers" below. Our cash and long-term 
equity compensation programs are described under"—Cash Compensation" and "—Long-Term Equity Compensation" below. 

The compensarion of each of the named executive officers for fiscal 2013 is described below and in the "Summary Compensation Table," When 
reviewing Mr. Green's compensation in the "Summary Compensation Table" below, it is important to consider that during fiscal 2011, Mr, Green sensed as 
chairman and chief executive officer until January 1, 2011, before transitioning to the role of being solely our executive chairman, a position he held until his 
retirement on February 1, 2013. For information regarding the compensation ofthe other named executive officers for fiscal 2013, see"—Process for 
Determining Executive Compensation—^Named Executive Officers Other than the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer" and "Summary Compensation 
Table" below. 
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Say-on-Pay and Say-on-Frequency Votes 

In connection with the discharge of its responsibilities, the Compensation Committee considered the result ofthe 2013 annual advisory, non-binding 
"say-on-pay" proposal for which a substantial majority (97.2%) of our shareholders approved the compensation programs described in our proxy statement 
for the 2013 annual general meeting of shareholders. Given this strong support, which wc believe demonstrates our shareholders' satisfaction with the 
alignment of our named executive officers' compensation with the Company's performance, the Compensation Committee determined not to implement any 
significant changes to our compensation programs in fiscal 2013 as a result of the shareholder advisory vote. 

As the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act requires that votes on the frequency of shareholder votes on executive compensation 
be held at least once every six years, we currently expect the next shareholder vote on frequency to occur at the Company's 2017 annual general meeting. Until 
that rime, we expect to hold an advisory, non-binding "say-on-pay" vote on an annual basis. 

Objectives of the Compensation Program 

The compensation program for the named executive officers is designed to reward them for their overall contribution to Company performance, 
including the Company's execution against its business plan and creation of shareholder value. The program is designed to: 

• attract, retain and motivate the best executives who are responsible for the success of Accenture; 

• align market relevant rewards with Accenture's principle of meritocracy by rewarding high performance; 

• ensure that rewards are affordable to Accenture by aligning them to Accenture's annual operating plan; 

prevent the potential dilutive effect of our rewards; and 

• offer a compelling reward structure that provides executives with an incentive to continue to expand their contributions to Accenture, 

Process for Determining Executive Compensation 

The Compensation Committee evaluates overall Company pertbrmance for a fiscal year by reviewing the results achieved against the performance 
objectives for the year in the context ofthe overall performance ofthe market (as discussed below under "- -Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations") and 
then determining whether the Company exceeded, met or partially met the objectives as a whole for the year. Within each of these three categories of achievement 
("exceeds," "meets" and "partially meets"), the Compensation Committee further determines whether the Company's performance was in the low, medium or 
high range of performance within that category. 

In October 2013, the Compensation Committee, in consultation with Messrs. Nanterme and Rowland, determined the overall Company performance for 
fiscal 2013. In assessing overall Company performance, the Compensation Committee focused on those aspects ofthe Company's performance reflected in the 
results discussed under"—Fiscal 2013 Compensarion Overview and Summary—Company Fiscal 2013 Performance" above. In making its determination, 
the Compensation Committee noted that although net revenues and earnings per share were below our initial business outlook, our overall results were very 
much aligned with the expectations reflected in our initial business outlook for fiscal 2013. The Compensation Committee determined that the Company's 
perfonnance "met" the objectives for the year as a whole and was in the "high" range ofthe "meets" category (see chart below), 
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highlightinginparticularthat over the course of fiscal 2013, the Company's operating margin (as adjusted to exclude a benefit from a reduction in 
reorganization liabilities) exceeded expectations, new bookings were at an all-time high and the Company generated solid free cash fiow. 

Partially Meats ExcoQdS 

Low Medium High Low Medtan High LOW U r i i i n f:i(ri 

f 
The Compensation Committee's determination ofthe Company's performance rating is then used as one ofthe key factors in setting the amounts of 

compensation that the named executive officers receive for each ofthe performance elements of compensation described below. In setting compensation, the 
Compensation Committee took into account as a key factor the individual performance ratings for the chaimian and chief executive officer it set together with 
the Nominating & Govemance Committee and the lead director {who is a member ofthe Compensation Committee), as prescribed by the committees' charters, 
and the individual performance ratings for the other named executive officers. 

Summaries ofthe processes undertaken, and compensation decisions made by the Compensation Committee in October 2013 for (I) our chairman and 
chief executive officer, (2) the other named executive ofTicers who are still employees of the Company as ofthe dateofthisproxy statement and (3) our retired 
named executive officers, is set out below. 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

At a meeting in October 2013, tlie Nominating & Govemance Committee, together with the Compensation Committee (which includes the lead director), 
set Mr. Nanterme's individual perfonnance rating for fiscal 2013 at the same level as the overall Company performance rating set out above. In making this 
determination, the committees took into account the Company's overall fiscal 2013 performance, the results of Mr, Nanterme's leadership (including feedback 
solicited by our chief human resources officer) and the impact that he had on the Company's performance, as well as his performance against a set of 
approximately 20 performance "objectives," some of which were Company-based performance objectives. As described below in "—Performance Objectives 
Used in Evaluations," these financial, operational and qualitative objectives fell under three themes: driving growth by helping Accenture's clients become high 
performance businesses—"Value Creator"; educating, energizing and inspiring Accenture's people—"People Developer"; and running Accenture as a high 
performance business—"Business Operator." In evaluating performance against the objectives, no formula or pre-determined weighting was used, and no one 
objective was individually material. Mr. Nanterme was not present during the committees' review of his performance. 

At a subsequent meeting, the Compensation Committee reviewed with its compensation consultant. Pay Govemance, the results of Pay Govemance's 
market trends report, chief executive officer pay benchmarking report and the pay-for-performance report discussed below under "—Role of Benchmarking." 
As part of this review. Pay Governance provided input to the Compensation Committee regarding the final 2013 compensation for Mr. Nanterme. This input 
reflected the Company's pertbrmance results for fiscal 2013; sustained historical performance results achieved over multiple years; external market references 
(including absolute and relative perfonnance against peers); internal compensation references: and the leadership role of Mr. Nanterme. Mr, Nanterme was not 
involved in setting his own compensation, and was not present during the Compensation Committee's review of his own compensation. 
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As a resuh of its fiscal 2013 assessments and the input of its compensation consultant, the Compensation Committee approved the following 
compensation for Mr, Nanterme: 

base compensation of €865,476, to be paid in Euros for the compensation year beginning on December 1, 2013, consistent with his base 
compensation for the 2013 compensation year; 

• fiscal 2013 cash bonus of €2,310,000, to be paid in Euros, a decrease of 16% compared with fiscal 2012; and 

• equity awards with a target grant date fair value of approximately $11,000,000 to be made in January 2014. These equity awards represent an 
increase of 13% compared with the target grant date fair value ofthe equity awards made to Mr, Nanterme in January 2013, reflecting the measured 
and phased approach that has been used by the Compensation Committee to bring Mr. Nanterme's compensation in line with market relevant pay. 
Of that amount, the Key Executive Performance Share Program with a target grant date fair value of $10,000,000 will vest, if at all, based on the 
three-year Company performance following the completion of fiscal 2016, and the remainder will vest on a time-based schedule under the Senior 
Officer Performance Equity Award Program, each as described below under "—Long-Term Equity Compensation." 

Named Executive Officers Other than the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

In determining the flscal 2013 compensation ofthe named executive officers, other than the chairman and chief executive officer, Mr. Nantcrme 
submitted a recommendation to the Compensation Committee for the overall compensation of each of these officers for the committee's review, discussion and 
approval. In making these recommendations, Mr. Nanterme considered the following four factors; (1) Company pertbrmance, including objective and 
subjective measures; (2) each officer's individual contribution and demonstrated leadership; (3) intemal comparisons across the global management 
committee; and (4) external market references. Individual contribution and leadership of each named executive officer were measured against the relevant 
portions ofthe performance "objectives" as described below in "—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations." Management and the Compensation 
Committee believe that this approach reflects that the leadership team is collectively responsible for a broad rangeof Company results and initiatives. In 
evaluating performance against the objectives, no formula or pre-determined weighting was used, and no one objective was individually material. 

Mr, Nanterme discussed with the Compensation Committee the leadership role and performance of each of the named executive officers, other than 
himself For the other named executive officers, to the extent applicable, Mr. Nantcrme also discussed with the Compensation Committee the financial results 
ofthe businesses for which they were responsible. In developing his reeommendations to the Compensation Committee for the compensation of such named 
executive officers, Mr, Nantenne used a report prepared by Towers Watson for management. The Towers Watson report included informarion on market-
comparable compensation based on a benchmarking approach developed by Towers Watson and Pay Governance. Before making the final compensation 
decisions for the year, the Compensation Committee shared and reviewed with Pay Governance botli the recommendations of Mr, Nanterme and the Towers 
Watson report prepared for management. Mr, Nanterme's recommendations for equity awards to Mr. Rowland also took into consideration his appointment to 
the rote of chief financial officer effective July I, 2013. 

Based upon Mr. Nanterme's recommendations, the Compensation Committee's assessment of each ofthe other named executive officers' fiscal 2013 
performance and their upcoming responsibilities, and the other considerations described in this Compensation Discussion and Analysis, the Compensation 
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Committee approved the following compensation for the named executive officers other than the chairman and chief executive officer: 

• base compensation for the compensation year beginning on December 1,2013, consistent with their respective base compensation for the 2013 
compensation year, 

• equity awards to be made in January 2014, including awards based on their individual performance in fiscal 2013, with a total target grant date fair 
value, taken as a whole, consistent with the total target grant date fair value, taken as a whole, made to them in fiscal 2013 (excluding awards to 
Ms. Craig who will not receive equity awards in fiscal 2014). However, excluding Mr. Rowland's awards (which, as described below, were 
increased in connection with his appointment lo the role of chief financial officer), the overall funding ofthe Accenture Leadership Performance 
Equity Award Program decreased from that ofthe prior year. 

The changes referenced above reflect year-over-year changes in the compensation ofthe named executive officers included in this proxy statement (they 
do not reflect changes to the compensation of this year's named executive officers against the named executive officers included in last year's proxy statement). 

For additional information on the process for determining the amounts of cash compensation and long-term equity compensation for our current named 
executive officers, see "—Cash Compensation" and "—Long-Term Equity Compensation" below. 

Retired Named Executive Officers 

As previously announced, on October 18, 2012, in connection with Mr. Green's retiremei\t from the Company, at the recommendation ofthe 
Compensation Committee, the Board determined to waive the remaining service-based vesting conditions for that portion of Mr, Green's then-outstanding 
equity awards that were not otherwise scheduled to vest on or prior to his retirement. These waivers apply to Mr. Green's awards under the 2011 and 2012 Key 
Executive Perfonnance Share Programs with respect to his shares of performance-vested restricted share units ("RSUs") (which as ofthe date of this proxy 
statement, assuming target performance, would be 80,260 shares). The Compensation Committee left Mr, Green's base compensation unchanged from the 
prior year. 

Also as previously announced, on April 24, 2013, in connection with the retirement of Ms, Craig, at the recommendation ofthe Compensarion 
Committee, the Board determined to waive the remaining service-based vesting conditions for that portion of certain of Ms. Craig's then-outstanding equity 
awards that were not otherwise scheduled to vest on or prior lo her retirement. As of the date of this proxy statement, these waivers apply to 28,586 time-vested 
RSUs, which were granted for Ms, Craig's past pertbrmance, under the 2011, 2012 and 2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Programs, and to 
29,492 (assuming target performance) performance-vested RSUs under the 2012 and 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Programs that were not 
otherwise scheduled to vest on or prior to her retirement. 

An additional number of shares could be earned as dividend equivalents in accordance with Mr. Green's and Ms. Craig's equity award agreements. 
Although the Board waived the remaining service-based vesting conditions for the awards for Mr Green and Ms. Craig under the Key Executive Performance 
Share Programs, the vesting for each award will occur only to the extent that Accenture's performance objectives are met over the three-year performance period 
for each award, with the actual number of shares (which may be below, at or above target) determined based on Accenture's cumulative performance over the 
relevant performance period. In the case of both Mr. Green and Ms. Craig, the incremental fair value associated with the modifications to these previously 
granted equity awards, as determined for financial statement purposes, is reflected in the "Summary Compensation Table" and "Grants of Plan-Based Awards 
for Fiscal 2013" table below as if new grants. 
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Alsoaspreviouslydisclosed, on April 24, 2013 and at the recommendation ofthe Compensation Committee, the Board determined that in Ueu of 
awards ofRSUs under the 2014 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program and the 2014 Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
(each described below under "—Long-Term Equity Compensation"), which are intended to reward our named executive officers for their fiscal 2013 
performance, Ms. Craig would instead receive an equivalent cash payment for her fiscal 2013 performance, in an amount to be established at the time the 
award ofRSUs to the other named executive officers was determined, 'fhis has the effect of changing equity compensation that would have been reportable for 
Ms. Craig in fiscal 2014 had shebeen a named executive officer for that fiscal year to bonus compensation for fiscal 2013. as reflected in the "Summary 
Compensation Table" below. 

Cash Compensation 

Cash compensation for Accenture's named executive officers consists of two components; base compensation and the global annual bonus. 

Base Compensation 

Base compensation provides a fixed level of compensation to a named executive officer each year and reflects the named executive officer's leadership 
role, as opposed to individual performance. Base compensation may vary for named executive officers based on relative market compensation. Increases to 
base compensation, if any, generally take effect at the beginning ofthe compensation year, which begins on December 1 of each year 

Global Annual Bonus 

Beginning in fiscal 2013, we simplified our cash bonus awards by combining the former annual bonus and individual performance bonus programs 
into the global annual bonus. This combined program offers our named executive officers the same bonus opportunities they previously had under the two 
former programs and is used to tie pay to both individual and Company performance. Funds arc accrued during the fiscal year based on Company financial 
performance, compared to the eamings and profitability targets for the year. Final overall fiinding decisions are made at the end ofthe fiscal year based 
primarily upon the Company's performance against these targets and are subject to approval by the Compensation Committee, Once the program's Company-
wide funding for the year is finalized, individual payout is detennined based on each eligible employee's career level within the Company and individual 
performance rating. Payments under this program are made in December. The program is designed to give higher bonuses to top performers and to provide 
higher incentives as employees advance through our career levels. All members of Accenture Leadership (approximately 5,250 employees), in addition to our 
named executive officers, are generally eligible for the global annual bonus. 

Each of the named executive officers was assigned an annual target award level that is a percentage of his or her base compensation. These percentages 
represent the sum ofthe percentages previously used in the former annual bonus and individual performance bonus programs. For Mr. Nanterme, this 
percentage ranged from zero to 350% (an increase over last year's aggregate maximum opportunity of 328%). Consistent with last year, for Ms. Craig, this 
percentage ranged from zero to 190% and for the other named executive officers, this percentage ranged from zero to 145%. A named executive ofticer may earn 
more or less than his or her target award based upon the Company's overall funding ofthe bonus pool under the plan and his or her individual annual 
performance rating, subject lo a cap on the maximum payout. The Compensation Committee took the Company's overall performance results into 
consideration in approving an overall funding percentage for the global annual bonus that was moderately below the overall target level. Tliis funding 
percentage applied to all eligible Accenmre employees, including the named executive officers, based on their individual performance and career level, 
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Fiscal 2013 Cash Compensation Determinations 

The Compensatiim Committee determined the total cash bonus compensation to be awarded to the named executive officers as part of its decision on the 
overall compensation for each of these officers as discussed under "—Process for Determining Executive Compensation" above. For the value of cash 
compensation amounts paid to our named executive officers during fiscal 2013 (for base compensation) or with respect to their fiscal 2013 performance (for 
non-equity incentive plan compensation), see the "Sunmiary Compensation Table" below. 

The total cash compensation for Mr, Nanterme is discussed above under "—Process for Determining Executive Compensation—Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer." With respect to total cash compensation for the other named executive officers, we do not believe that a year-over-year percentage 
comparison is meaningful for fiscal 2013 due to the significant changes in the number and composition ofthe other named executive officers between fiscal 
2013 and fiscal 2012. The base compensation of our other named executive officers during fiscal 2013 was generally consistent with base compensarion of 
those individuals during fiscal 2012. Total cash bonus awards made to the other named executive officers for fiscal 2013 were generally lower than total cash 
bonus awards made to those individuals for fiscal 2012 (excluding the cash awards made to Ms. Craig in lieu of equity awards as discussed above) for the 
reasons discussed under "—Fiscal 2013 Compensation Overview and Summary—Pay-for-Performanee" above, 

Long-Term Equity Compensation 

Our long-term equity compensation aligns the interests of our named executive officers with those of our shareholders. The Company intends for long-
term equity compensation to constitute a significant component ofthe compensation opportunity for the named executive officers. The Company offers all of 
its equity grants in the form ofRSUs, which are subject to performance and/or time vesting requirements. In fiscal 2013, the Company's compensation 
included three separate programs for our named executive officers. 

Program 
Key Executive Performance Share 
Program 

Senior Officer Performance Equity 
Award Program 

Accenture Leadership Performance 
Equity Award Program 

Eligible Employees 
Named executive officers and select 
members ofthe global management 
committee 

Named executive officers and select 
members ofthe global management 
committee 

All members of Accenture Leadership, other 
than Mr. Nanterme 

Objecrive 
Reward participants for driving the Company's business to meet 
performance objectives related to operating income results and 
relative total shareholder remm, in each case, over a three-year 
period following the grant. 

Reward individual performance for the prior year, encourage 
retention, align the interests of eligible participants with our 
shareholders and provide high performers an annual performance 
award based on individual perfonnance and position relative to 
market. 

Recognize and reward high performers based on their individual 
performance and the Company's performance, in each case, 
during the prior fiscal year. 
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The Company also offers all members of Accenture Leadership, including our named executive officers, the opportunity to participate in our Voluntary 
Equity Investment Program. As described below, this program further encourages share ownership among Accenture Leadership through monthly purchases, 
with a 50% RSU matching grant opportunity if all ofthe terms and conditions of this program are satisfied. 

Our long-term equity compensation programs are part of a larger framework of compensation for all of our employees. As individuals assume more 
senior roles at the Company, they become eligible for additional equity compensation programs. As described above, our named executive officers and select 
members ofthe global management corrmiittee are eligible for awards that are intended to reward their individual performance, align their pay with achievement 
of both annual and long-term performance goals and encourage them to acquire meaningful ownership stakes in Accenture. Of these programs available to our 
named executive officers, the Key Executive Performance Share Program is the most significant element of their compensation over time and is also the most 
closely tied to the Company's performance over time. 

For addhional information on the terms of each of these programs and the named executive officers who received awards under them during fiscal 2013, 
see "Grants of Plan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2013" and "—Narrative Supplement to Summary Compensation Table and to Grants of Plan-Based Awards 
Table" below. As required by SEC rules, the equity compensation amounts included in the "Summary Compensation Tabic" for fiscal 2013 and the "Grants 
of Plan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2013" table below reflect the grant date fair value of equity awards made during fiscal 2013, Equity awards with respect to 
fiscal 2013 performance and the fiscal 2014 Key Executive Performance Share Program grants have been approved and will be awarded in January 2014 in 
accordance with the Company's standard practice, but are not reflected in the "Summary Compensation Table" or the "Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 
Fiscal 2013" table below. See, however, the following information and the information under "—Process for Determining Executive Compensation" above. 

The equity awards granted or to be granted to Mr. Nanterme in fiscal 2012, 2013 and 2014 are summarized as follows: 

Key Executive Performance Share Program 

Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

Total 

Percent change from prior year 

Ax slated above, the Key Executive Performance Share Program is intended to reward achievement of future performance over a three-year 
period, while the Senior Officer Performance Equity A ward Program is intended to reward e.xecutives for performance in the preceding fiscal 
year. The increase in the value ofthe equity awards made to Mr. Nanterme reflect his transition to the role of chief executive officer (which he 
assumed on January !, 2011), his assumption of the role of chairman on February 1. 2013 and the measured and phased approach used by the 
Compensation Committee to bring Mr. Nanterme's compensation in line with market relevant pay. The grant date for the awards listed above for 
fiscal 2014 is January 1, 2014. 

The total target grant date fair value ofthe equity compensation to be awarded in January 2014 to the other named executive officers, excluding 
Ms, Craig, who will not receive any equity awards, and Mr. Rowland, whose awards will increase as described below, taken as a whole, will decrease 7% 
from 
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Fiscal 2012 

$6,830,000 
$ 750,000 

$ 7,580,000 

+45% 

Fiscal 2«I3 

$9,000,000 
S 750,000 

$ 9,750,000 

+29% 

Fiscal ZUl'l 

$ 10,000,000 
$ 1,000,000 

% 11,000,000 

+13: 
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the awards made a year earlier for the reasons discussed under "—Process for Determining Executive Compensation—Named Executive Officers Other than 
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer" above. The total target grant date fair value ofthe equity compensation to be awarded in January 2014 to 
Mr. Rowland will increase 43% compared with the awards made to him a year earlier as part of a measured and phased approach adopted by the 
Compensation Committee to bring his compensation in line with market relevant pay in connection with his new role as chief financial officer. 

Mr. Nanterme recommended to the Compensation Committee the total equity (under the Key Executive Performance Share Program, the Senior Officer 
Performance Equity Award Program and the Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program) to be awarded to each ofthe other named executive 
officers in January 2014 as part of his overall compensation recommendations. The recommendations of Mr Nanterme were based, in part, on (I) Company 
and individual performance (or, in the case ofthe Key Executive Performance Share Program award, the individual's scope of responsibility for fiscal 2014), 
each as described below under "—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations," and (2) market survey data, The market survey data was prepared by 
Towers Watson for management and was based on a benchmarking approach developed by Towers Watson and Pay Govemance. The recommendations of 
Mr. Nanterme, including the survey information from Towers Watson, were discussed by the Compensation Committee with Pay Governance. The 
Compensation Committee then made a final decision on the amount of equity to be awarded to these officers. As discussed above, in lieu of equity awards 
based on her fiscal 2013 performance, Ms. Craig will receive a cash award in January 2014. 

Key Executive Performance Share Program 

The Key Executive Performance Share Program is the primary program under which the Compensation Committee grants RSUs to the named executive 
officers and select members ofthe global management committee and is intended to be the most significant single element of our named executive officers' 
compensation over time. The program rewards these individuals for driving the Company's business to meet perfonnance objectives related to two metrics: 
operating income results and relative total shareholder remm, in each case, over a three-year period following the grant. For grants made in fiscal 2013, the 
Company continued its approach of weighting operating income results more heavily than total shareholder return (see the specific performance vesting criteria 
discussed in "—Narrative Supplement to Summary Compensation Table and to Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table" below). This approach recognizes that 
operating income more accurately reflects the Company's performance against its objectives. Vesting of grants under the program depends on Accenture's 
cumulative performance against these metrics over a three-year period. TTic Company believes this is important because it aligns a significant portion ofthe 
named executive officers' realizable total direct compensation against performance over an extended period. For example, a period of poor performance against 
the Company's operating income or total shareholder rehim targets could affect the ultimate vesting percentage for several years of RSU grants made to the 
named executive officers under this program. 

Ofthe total grant date fair value ofthe equity grants to be made in January 2014, 91% ofthe equity granted to Mr. Nanterme and 63% ofthe equity 
granted to the other named executive officers (other than Ms. Craig who will not receive equity awards in 2014) will be awarded under the Key Executive 
Perfonnance Share Program. These awards will vest at the target level only if the Company achieves in each fiscal year 100% ofthe annual operating income 
plans approved by the Board early in each fiscal year and only if the Company achieves the 60th percentile on cumulative total shareholder remm relative to a 
peer group of companies. We believe linking compensation to long-term Company performance encourages pmdent risk management and discourages 
excessive risk taking for short-tenn gain, Asa result of Company performance over the three-year period from fiscal 2011 through fiscal 2013, the 2011 
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Key Execurive Performance Share Program awards vested at 112.6% of target levels (75,1% of maximum award levels) (see "—Narrative Supplement to 
Summary Compensation Table and to Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table Key Executive Performance Share Program" below). 

Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

The Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program provides an annual award ofRSUs in recognition of prior-year performance to the named 
executive officers and high-performing members ofthe global management committee. Awards are recommended by the chairman and chief executive officer to 
the Compensation Committee for the named executive officers other than himself This program rewards individual perfontiance, encourages retention, aligns 
the interests of our named executive officers and other eligible participants with our shareholders and provides high performers an annual performance award 
based on individual performance and position relative to market. The program furthers the Company's goals of compensating the named executive officers at 
levels comparable with those ofthe Company's peer companies and maintaining a significant equity component in the named executive officers' compensation. 

Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 

The Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program, for which all members of Accenture Leadership are eligible, is designed to recognize and 
reward high-performing members of Accenture Leadership for their performance in the most recently completed fiscal year and is funded based on overall 
Company performance. High-performing members of Accenture Leadership receive equity grants in the form ofRSUs based on their annual pertbrmance 
rating. Each of the named execurive officers, except Mr. Nanterme, is eligible for grants under this program based on his or her annual performance rating for 
fiscal 2013, The number ofRSUs granted to members of Accenture Leadership under this program may also be adjusted based on Company performance. 
Based on Company perfonnance for fiscal 2012, awards made in January 2013 were set at 100% of the maximum value. To reflect the Company's 
performance in fiscal 2013, this percentage was set at 70% of the maximum value for the awards to be made in January 2014. 

Voluntary Equity Investment Program 

The Voluntary Equity Investment Program is a matching program that further encourages share ownership among all members of Accenture Leadership, 
who may designate up to 30% of their cash compensation to make monthly purchases of Accenmre plc Class A ordinary shares. Total contributions from all 
participating members of Accenture Leadership under this program are limited to an amount that is not more than 15% ofthe total amount expended for cash 
compensation for members of Accenture Leadership. Following the end ofthe program year, participants who continue to be employed arc awarded a 50% 
matching RSU grant that generally vests two years later, which enables members of Accenture Leadership to receive one RSU for every two shares they 
purchased during the year, provided they do not sell or transfer the purchased shares prior to the matching grant date. 

Fiscal 2013 Other Compensation 

Consistent with the Company's compensation philosophy, the Company provides only limited personal benefits to the named executive officers. These 
include the use of an automobile and driver for the chairman and chief executive officer, premiums paid on life insurance policies, tax-return preparation 
services and, for our retired named executive officers, partially subsidized medical insurance benefits and in some instances, office space and administrative 
support. Additional discussion ofthe personal benefits and other compensation provided to the named executive officers in fiscal 2013 is included in the 
"Summary Compensation Table" below. 

49 



Table of Contents 

Role of Benchmarking 

To support the Compensation Committee, Pay Govemance performs extensive analyses focusing on executive compensation trends, compensation 
opportunity, total realizable pay, the difficulty of achieving incentive plan goals and pay-for-performance alignment. 

Additionally, each year the Compensation Committee reviews and approves a peer group for use in conducting competitive market analyses of 
compensation for the named executive officers. We do not believe many companies compete directly with us in all lines of our business. However, whh the 
assistance of Pay Govemance, the Compensation Committee identified a peer group of relevant public companies for which data are available that are 
comparable to the Company in at least some areas of our business. This group of companies is different from, and broader than, the peer group companies 
used for the five-year comparison of cumulative total return the Company presents in its annual report to shareholders. The Compensation Committee believes 
this grouping provides a meaningful gauge of current pay practices and levels as well as overall compensation trends among companies engaged in the different 
aspects ofthe Company's business. The peer group companies for fiscal 2013 has been unchanged since fiscal 2010. 

Following arc the peer group companies used in assessing compensation for fiscal 2013: 

Automatic Data Processing, Inc. 

Cisco Systems, Inc, 

Computer Sciences Corporation 

EMC Corporation 

Hewlett-Packard Company 

Intemational Business Machines Corporation 

Lockheed Martin Corporation 

Marsh & McLennan Companies, Inc. 

Microsoft Corporation 

Oracle Corporation 

SAIC, Inc. 

Xerox Corporation 

The Compensation Committee and Pay Govemance also reviewed, for reference, a report prepared by Towers Watson for management based on (I) the 
most recent available published survey data and (2) data from the peer companies' most recent proxy filings on compensation levels ofthe highest-paid 
executives at comparably large companies. The Compensation Coiiunittee uses this information to understand the current compensation practices in the 
broader marketplace. While providing valuable background information, this information did not materially affect the determination ofthe compensation of 
any named executive officer for fiscal 2013, 

Determination of Total Compensation Opportunity 

As discussed above under "—Fiscal 2013 Compensation Overview and Summary—Pay-for- Performance,'' our compensation programs are designed to 
provide each ofthe named executive officers a total compensation opportunity and stmcture that should result in realizable total direct compensation that aligns 
with the Company's and the individual's performance. 
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In determining the total compensation opportunity for each named executive officer, in addition to considering Company performance, each otTicer's 
individual contribution and internal comparisons across the global management committee, the Compensation Committee also reviewed, with the assistance of 
Pay Governance, the total compensation opportunhies ofthe named executive officers ofthe companies within our peer group, specifically analyzing the 
reported total compensation opportunity at the 50'" and 75"> percentiles of the peer group as appropriate frames of reference. The Compensation Committee 
believes that the Company's programs are designed so that the named execurive officers should only receive a level of compensation in the upper quartile of our 
peer group if both their individual performance and the Company's performance are in the "exceeds" category, as discussed under "—Process for Determining 
Executive Compensation" above and "—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations" below. 

Because the fliture performance of neither the Company nor the companies in our peer group are known at the time that the compensation opportunities 
under the Company's program? are established. Pay Govemance also performs for the Compensation Committee an annual review ofthe most recent historical 
alignment of pay and performance relative to the Company's peers as discussed below. This review is intended to help the Compensarion Committee ensure 
that the Company aligns pay and perfonnance relative to its peers and that our compensation programs are working as intended. 

Comparison of Realizable Total Direct Compensation to Company Performance 

In stmeturing the compensation programs for the named executive officers, the Compensation Committee uses a multi-year evaluation of realizable total 
direct compensation, which was prepared by Pay Govemance after the end of fiscal 2013 and which compares the Company's performance relative to its peer 
group. The analysis assesses the alignment ofthe Company's performance with compensation that is earned over the relevant period. Realizable total direct 
compensation is defined as the sum of: (1) cash compensation earned during the most recent three-year period; (2) the ending value (rather than the grant date 
fair value) of all time-vested RSUs granted during the most recent three-year period, as measured by the closing stock price at fiscal ycar-cnd; (3) the ending 
value of performance-vested equity awards that were earned in the final year of the most recent three-year period and the estimated value, based on performance 
to date, of any performance-vested equity awards still outstanding as ofthe end ofthe relevant period, both as measured by the closing stock price at fiscal 
year-end; and (4) with respect lo (he companies in our peer group, the ending vaJue of m-the-monsy stock options granted during the (hree-year period. 

For the 2011 to 2013 fiscal years, the Company's composite perfonnance with respect to total shareholder return was the highest among the Company's 
peer group, while the realizable total direct compensation for Accenture's named executive officers was at the 58th percentile ofthe Company's peer group, 
indicating that Accenmre's pay and performance were aligned over the three-year period finm a shareholder perspective, as relative performance was ranked 
higher than relative pay as compared to our peer group. The realizable total direct compensation was calculated using the methodology described above for the 
three-year comparison period und included Ms. Craigasthechief financial officer for fiscal 2011 and 2012 and Mr. Rowland for fiscal 2013, and each ofthe 
other named executive officers, other than Mr. Green, named in the Company's proxy statement for the relevant fiscal years. The Compensation Committee 
continues to believe that a multi-year evaluation relative to the Company's peer group is more appropriate in determining compensation than a single-year 
benchmark. This longer-term outlook is reflected in the three-year performance periods used for grants made under the Key Executive Performance Share 
Program as described above (see "—Long-Term Equity Compensation—Key Executive Performance Share Program"). 
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Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations 

As discussed above under "—Cash Compensation" and "—Long-Term Equity Compensation," individual performance-based compensation is 
determined by evaluating performance against annual objectives, with no single objective being material to an individual's overall performance evaluation. The 
objectives for fiscal 2013 were reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee at the beginning ofthe fiscal year and served as one ofthe components 
against which the Nominating & Governance Committee, together with the Compensation Committee (which includes the lead director), considered 
Mr Nanterme's perfonnance for fiscal 2013. These included financial objectives that were established at the beginning ofthe year by reference to annual fiscal-
year performance targets set for Accenture with respect to revenue growth in local currency, operating income, eamings per share, new bookings and free cash 
flow, as well as other non-financial objectives, as described below. After these company-wide performance objectives were determined by the Compensation 
Committee for Mr. Nanterme, relevant portions were then incorporated into the performance objectives of the other named executive officers. Each named 
executive officer other than Mr. Nanterme may also have additional objectives specific to his or her role. We believe that encouraging our named executive 
officers, as well as other employees with management responsibility, to focus on a variety of performance objectives that are important for creating shareholder 
value, reduces incentives to take excessive risk with respect to any single objective. 

The Nominating & Govemance Committee, together with the Compensation Committee (which includes the lead director), with respect to Mr. Nantenne, 
and Mr. Nantenne with respect to the other named executive officers, evaluated tlie annual perfonnance of, and issued an individual performance rating for, 
each ofthe named executive officers for fiscal 2013, by assessing whether they exceeded, met or partially met their performance objectives for the year. The 
individual performance rating and evaluation were used by Mr. Nanterme in connection with setting his recommendations to the Compensation Committee for 
each ofthe named executive officers' fiscal 2013 performance-based compensation, other than for himself The Company does not apply a formula or use a 
pre-determined weighting when comparing overall performance against the various objectives, and no single objective is material in determining individual 
performance. 

As in prior years, the Company's performance objectives for fiscal 2013 centered on three overarching themes; 

• Driving growth by helping the Company's clients become high performance businesses — "Value Creator." The Company's objectives included 
improving our market share position across our growth platforms, focusing on the leadership position of our brand in the marketplace, growing in 
our priority emerging markets and continuing to invest in our strategic initiatives. These objectives were applicable to each of the named executive 
officers except the chief financial officer. To help achieve these objectives, the Company continued its focus on industries and market innovation 
and continued to invest in and enhance its capabilities and offerings in key technologies, business services and strategic initiatives, including 
analytics, cloud computing, insight-driven health, interactive/digital marketing, mobility and smart grid. 

Educating, energizing and inspiring the Company'speople— 'People Developer. " The Company's objectives included motivating its 
employees and executing its human capital and diversity strategies. These objectives were applicable to each ofthe named executive officers. In 
fiscal 2013, the Company continued lo implement its human capital strategy to ensure that it has the right skills and capabilities, at the right levels 
and in the right places, to continue to bring innovation to its clients and build a high performance business for the future. The Company continued 
to invest in its people, spending $878 million on training for its employees during the 
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fiscal year to build their skills and ensure they have the capabilities to continue helping the Company's clients. The Company continued with its 
programs to identify and develop high-potential fumre Accenmre leaders in Greater China, India, the ASEAN countries, Mexico and Latin America, 
among other geographies. The Company also invested in executive leadership development for women, which aims to identify and develop high 
potential women leaders within Accenture, and its annual program that focuses on building future client account leadership capabilities. The 
Company was widely recognized externally for its diversity efforts to attract and retain working mothers, ethnic minorities, military veterans, 
people with disabilities and lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender (LGBT) employees. Further, in fiscal 2013, the Company demonstrated its 
ongoing commitment to corporate citizenship and sustainability initiatives by continuing to reduce its carbon footprint and exceeding its Skills to 
Succeed goal of equipping 250,000 people around the world with the skills to get a job or build a business more than a year ahead of our 2015 
target and increasing this goal to equipping 500,000 people with these skills by 2015. 

• Running Accenture as a high performance business—"Business Operator. " The Company's fiscal 2013 business outlook included the new 
bookings, revenues, operating margin, eamings per share and free cash fiow targets outlined under "—Fiscal 2013 Compensation Overview and 
Summary—Company Fiscal 2013 Performance" above. For fiscal 2013, the Company's overall results were very much aligned with our initial 
business outlook. Overall, the Company generated positive local-currency revenue growth of 4% for the year, expanded its operating margin while 
continuing to invest in the business, delivered an all-time high in annual new bookings, generated solid free cash flow, and continued to achieve 
high levels of intemal controls compliance, although net revenues and eamings per share were below our initial business outlook. The new bookings 
and revenues objectives were applicable to each of the named executive officers, other than the chief financial officer. The operating income, earnings 
per share and free cash flow objectives were applicable to each ofthe named executive officers. 

Equity Ownership Requirements 

The Company has an equity ownership requirement policy pursuant to which the Company's most stringent share ownership requirements apply to the 
named executive officers, These share ownership requirements are intended to ensure that each ofthe named executive officers holds a meaningful ownership 
stake in Accenture, The Company intends that this ownership stake will further align the interests ofthe named executive officers and the Company's 
shareholders. Under these requirements, by the fifth anniversarj-^ of achieving that stams, each ofthe named executive officers is required to hold Accenture 
equity with a value equal to at least six times his or her base compensation, Except Mr. Rowland, who has until the fifth anniversary of his appointment to the 
role of chief financial officer on July 1, 2013 to comply with this requirement, each ofthe named executive officers maintains ownership of Accenture equity in 
excess of this requirement. Executives may only satisfy this ownership requirement through the holdings they acquire pursuant to the Company's share 
programs, and the Company does not apply holding periods to any specific equity award beyond its vesting datc(s). 

Derivatives and Hedging 

All employees, including our named executive officers, are subject to a policy that prohibits them (or their designees) from purchasing shares on margin 
or purchasing financial instmments that are designed to hedge or offset any fluctuations in the market value ofthe Company's equity securities they hold, 
whether or not such securities were acquired from Accenmre's equity compensation programs. 
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Pledging Company Securities 

The members of our global management committee, our executive officers and other key employees are prohibited from borrowing against any account in 
which the Company's securities are held or pledging the Company's securities as collateral for a loan. 

Employment Agreements 

The Company's named executive officers, other than Mr, Nanterme, have each entered into standardized employment agreements with the Company's 
local atTiliates in the country in which they arc employed that include non-competition and non-solicitation obligations, The Company's employment 
agreements, including Mr. Nanterme's agreement, do not include negotiated compensatory commitments, guaranteed bonus amounts, "golden parachutes," 
multi-year severance packages, significant accelerated vesting of stock awards or other payments triggered by a change of control, U.S. Intemal Revenue Code 
section 280G or other tax gross-up payments related to a change of control or other feamres that have been found in executive employment agreements in the 
Company's industry, other than as may be required by local law. The named executive officers receive compensatory rewards that are tied to their own 
performance and the performance ofthe Company's business, rather than by virtue of longer-term employment agreements. This is consistent with the 
Company's objective to reward individual performance and support the achievement of its business objectives. In limited circumstances, the Company may 
negotiate separation arrangements with certain of its executive officers with respect to their equity awards, 

Mr. Nanterme's employment agreement is governed by French law, and includes the following provisions: 

payments for his post-employment non-competition and non-solicitation obligations, equal to 12 months' base and bonus compensation (based on 
the average amount received over the 12 months preceding termination), provided, however, that those payments can be reduced or limited to the 
extent the Company chooses not to enforce the non-competition and non-solicitation obligations; 

• three months' notice (or payment of three months' base and bonus compensation (based on the average amount received over the 12 months 
preceding termination) in lieu of notice) except in the ease of serious or gross misconduct; and 

• except in the case of voluntary resignation, a severance payment under the collective bargaining agreement that applies under French law to all 
Accenture employees in France, equal to one-third of a month of base and bonus compensation (based on the average amount received over the 12 
months preceding termination) per year of service, up to a maximum of 12 months, 

in each case, as described under "—Post-Termination Compensation" and "Potential Payments Upon Termination" below, 

Mr. Lumb's employment agreement, which is our standard agreement for members of Accenture Leadership in the United Kingdom and governed by the 
laws of England and Wales, requires six months' notice for termination (or payment of six months' base compensation in lieu of notice), except in the event of 
termination for cause. 

Post-Termination Compensation 

The Company has structured its employment arrangements with the named executive officers such that it only provides limited post-termination 
compensarion. Except as required under French law for Mr. Nanterme as discussed above, the Company's employment agreements with our named executive 
officers do not contain multi-year or significant lump-sum compensation payouts to a named executive officer upon termination of employment. Similarly, 
except for Mr, Rowland, the Company has chosen not 
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to contribute to pension or other retirement plans for any ofthe current named executive officers and does not offer significant deferred cash compensation or 
other post-employment benefits. Mr. Rowland became a participant in the Company's U.S. pension plan prior to assuming a leadership role with the 
Company. As described under "Pension Benefits for Fiscal 2013" below, the benefits for Mr, Rowland under this plan were frozen on August 31, 2000. TTie 
Company believes that its focus on performance, rather than benefits, is consistent with its "high performance" business culture. 

U.S. Accenture Leader Separation Benefits Plan 

Members of Accenture Leadership employed in the United States, including Messrs. Rowland, Rohleder and Cole (and, prior to her retirement, 
Ms, Craig), are eligible for benefits under our Accenmre Leader Separation Benefits Plan. With respect to our most senior leaders, this plan provides that, 
subject to the terms and conditions ofthe plan, and contingent upon the execution of a separation agreement (which requires, among other things, a complete 
release of claims and affirmation of existing post-departure obligations, including non-compete and non-solicitation requirements), if the leader's employment 
is involuntarily terminated, other than for "cause" (as defined under the plan), the terminated executive is entitled to receive the following: 

if the termination is for reasons unrelated to performance: (I) an amount equal to six months of base compensation, plus (2) one week of base 
compensation for each completed year of service (up to an additional two months of base compensation), plus (3) a $12,000 Consolidated Omnibus 
Budget Reconciliation Act ("COBRA") payment (which is related to health and dental benefits); or 

• if the termination is for reasons related to performance: (I) an amount equal to four months of base compensation, plus (2) an $8,000 COBRA 
payment. 

Inaddition, members of Accenture Leadership who are terminated involuntarily other than for cause, including those terminated for reasons related to 
performance, are entitled to 12 months of outplacement benefits, which is provided by an outside firm selected by Accenture, at a maximum cost to Accenture 
of $11,000 per person (see "Potential Payments upon lerminafion" below), 

V.S, Retiree Medical Insurance Benefits Plan 

Members of Accenture Leadership employed in the United States who retire from the Company after reaching age 50 and who have achieved at least 10 
years of service are also eligible to participate in the Accenture Leader Retiree Medical Benefit Plan, which provides partially subsidized medical insurance 
benefits for them and their dependents. The amount ofthe Company's contribution toward this benefit is based upon the applicable Accenmre Leadership 
member's years of service with the Company (see "Potential Payments upon Termination"). 

No Change of Control Arrangements 

As described above, the Company's employment agreements do not contain "golden parachutes," multi-year severance packages or guarantees, 
accelerated vesting of stock awards or other payments triggered by a change of control. Similarly, we do not provide our executive officers U.S. Intemal 
Revenue Code section 280G or other tax gross-up payments related to a change of control. 

Recoupment Policy 

Accenture has adopted a recoupment or "clawbaek" policy that applies to both incentive cash bonus and equity-based incentive compensation awarded 
to the Company's executive officers, global management committee and approximately 200 of its most senior leaders. Under the policy, to the extent permitted 
by applicable law and subject to the approval ofthe Compensation Committee, the Company 
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may seek to recoup any incentive based compensation awarded to any executive subject to the policy, if (1) the Company is required to prepare an accounting 
restatement due to the material noncompliance with any financial reporting requirement under the securities laws, (2) the misconduct of an executive subject to 
the policy contributed to the noncompliance that resulted in the obligation to restate and (3) a lower award would have been made to the covered executive had it 
been based upon the restated financial results. 

Under the terms of Mr. Nanterme's employment agreement, a violation of his obligations of confidentiality, non-competition and/or non-solicitation 
would result in a repayment by him of six months of base compensation. 

In addition, the existing equity grant agreements between Accenture and our named executive officers include recoupment provisions in specific 
circumstances, even after the awards have vested. For example, in the event a named executive officer leaves the Company and competes against us within a 
specified time period (for example, by joining a competitor, targeting our clients or recmiting our employees), the award recipient is generally obligated to return 
lo the Company the shares originally delivered to that recipient under our equity programs. 

Compensation Risk Assessment and Management 

In fiscal year 2013, management performed an annual comprehensive review for the Compensation Committee regarding whether the risks arising from 
any of our compensation policies or practices are reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company. We believe that the stmcture of our 
compensation program does not encourage unnecessary or excessive risk taking. Our policies and practices include some ofthe following risk-mitigating 
characteristics: 

• compensation programs operate within a govemance and review structure that serves and supports risk mitigation; 

• the Compensation Committee approves performance awards for executive officers after reviewing corporate and individual performance; 

• a balance of annual and long-term incentive opportunities and of fixed and variable features; 

• vesting of performance-based equity awards, the most significant element of our named executive officers compensation opportunity over time, is 
determined based on achievement of two metrics, measured on a cumulative basis, over a three-year period (operating income relative to plan and 
total shareholder return relative to Accenture's peer group); 

• focus on a variety of perfonnance objectives, thereby diversifying the risk associated with any single indicator of performance; and 

• Members of Accenture Leadership who are granted equity are subject to our equity ownership requirements, which require all of those leaders to 
hold ownership stakes in the Company to further align their interests with the Company's shareholders (see "—Equity Ownership Requirements" 
above). 
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Summary Compensation Table 

The table below sets forth the compensation earned by or paid to our named executive officers during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2011, 
August 31,2012 and August 31, 2013. Mr Cole was not a named executive officer in fiscal 2011 and Messrs. Rowland, Rohleder and Lumb were not named 
executive officers in either fiscal 2011 or 2012; therefore, in accordance with the SEC's disclosure rules, information regarding compensation for the years that 
those individuals were not named executive officers is not included in the table below. All amounts are calculated in accordance with SEC disclosure mlcs, 
including amounts with respect to our equity compensation plan awards, as further described below. 

^'ame and 

Principal 
PiHitiun 

Pierre Naiilerme{4) 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Davii i P. Ruwlaiid(5) 
Chief Financial Officer 

Martin I. Cole 
Group Chief Executive—Techniilogy 

Stephen J. Rohleder 
Group Chief Executive—Hcallh & Public Serviee 

Richard Lumb(7) 
Group Chief Execulive—Financial Services 

Wi l l iam D. Grccii(M) 
Executive Chairman and Former Chi el'Executive 
IMTiccr 

Pamela J. Craig(lO) 

Chief Financial OfTicer 

Vear 

2013 
2012 
2011 
2013 

2013 
2012 

2(JI3 

2013 

2013 
2012 
2011 

2013 
2012 

son 

Salary 

IS! 

$ 1,126,333 
$1,142,810 
11.155,018 
S 1,082.750 

S 1,136,125 
S 1,136.125 
S 1,136,125 

$ 972,812 

S 525,568 
S 1.250.000 
S 1.250,000 

S 1.189,500 
S 1.189,500 
$1,189,500 

Konus 
ISl 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

— 
— 
— 

SI,640,000(11) 

— 
— 

Slocli 
Awards 

ISKll 

S 10.481,421 
S 7,579.949 
S 5,224,905 
S 1.190.562 

$ 2,559,692 
$ 2.109,948 

% 2.359,666 

S 2,502,470 

S 8,138,997(91 
S 9,124,951 

SI 2,124,958 

S 8,214,478(9) 
S 3,693,935 
S 3,624,665 

Opliun 

Awards 

W 

— 
— 
— 
_. 

— 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

Non-Equity 

Incentive 
Plan 

Compensation 

S 

$ 
$ 
3. 

S 
I 
J 

i 

1 
I 

s 
s 
s 

(SKil 

3,134,328 
3,565,182 
3.404,262 

815,138 

1,270.188 
1.596,540 

1.431,518 

1,202,060 

— 
2.775,000 
2.725,000 

1,567.761 
2,173,782 
2,090.546 

Chanel in 
Pension 

Valu« and 
^lonqualllied 

Deferred 
Compensation 

Earnings 

(SI 

— 
— 

S —(6) 

— 
— 
.— 

— 

— 
— 

Co 

S 
s 

s 

s 
s 
i 

% 
s 
s 
s 

s 
s 
s 

All o ther 

mpcnsalion 
«V3) 

44,313 
2,153 

— 
5,176 

17,728 
6.906 

13.130 

2,133 

61,239 
10,954 
4,889 

143,588 
4,555 

— 

Total 

m 
S 14,786.395 
S 12,290,094 
S 9,784,185 
S 3,093.626 

S 4,983,733 
S 4,849,519 

S 4.940,439 

S 4,679,475 

S 8.725.804 

S 13.160,905 
S 16.101.847 

S 12,755327 

1 7,061.772 
t 6,904,711 

(1) Represents aggregate griintdate fair value of slock awards during each oftlic years preiented.toinpuled in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 7IR, 
Compensation—Stock Compensation ("Topic 718"), without taking into account cilimaled forfeilurea. The assumptions made when calculating the amoiinls arc found in Note 11 (Share-Based Compensation) to 
our Consolidated Financial Statements in Part 11, Item 8 of our Annual Report un Form 10-K for the year ended August 31, 2013, Terms ofthe fiscal 2013 stock awards are suminarized under "Compensation 
Discussion and Analysi.?—lj:Fng-Temi Equity Compensation" above and in"—Narrative Supplement to Summarj' Compensfltion 1 ableaiid to Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table" below. With respect tn 
amounts included for the Key F.seculive Performance Shan: Program awards, the estimate of the grani dale fait value deiermired in accordance with Topic 718. which is based on probable outcome as of the grant 
date, assumes vesting between target and maximum for llical 2013 awards and vesting al target for both fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 awards. Assuming the achievement of cither the probable outcome as of the 
grantdateor maximum perfonnance, the aggregate grant dale lair value of the Key Executive Performance Share Program awards foi each fiscal year included in this column would be as follows: 
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Key Executive Peribrmanie Share Program 

Mr, Rowland 
Mr- Cole 

Mr. Rohleder 
Mr. Lumb 
Mr. Green 

Ms. Craig 

I Date Fair Value Based on 
Prnhabk Outcome 

9,731,348 
6,829,953 
2,999,965 

540,625 
1,459,712 
1,249,989 
1,459,712 
1,351,591 

5.024,961 
6.624,989 
1.892 J 94 
1,749,984 
1,749,973 

tyrant Dale Fair Value Ruitd nn 
Maximum AchievtmenI 

S 13,499.965 
S 10^44.971 
S 4.499.966 
S 749,983 
S 2,024,995 
S 1,874.990 
S 2,024.995 
S 1,874,959 
S 
$ 7,537,472 
S 9.937.484 
S 2.624,942 
S 2,624,987 
S 2,624,960 

(2) For fiscal 2013, amounts reflect December 2013 payments under the global annual bonus program with respect to the 2013 fiscal year. The terms of the global annual bonus are summarized under 
"CompensationDiscussionand Analysis-Cash Compensation-—Global Annual Bonus" above. For fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011. amounts rellocl payments made following the respective fiscal year end under the 
former annual bonus and individual performance bonus programs. 

(3) In accordance with the SEC's disclosure rules, perquisites and other personal benefiLs provided to the named executive officers are not included fiir fiscal 2013 for Messrs. Rowland, Cole, Kohleder and Lumb and 
for Ms, Craig because the aggregate increrncnlal value of perquisites is less than S 10,000 for each of these named ex ecu live oRicccs, The iiicrcincntal cosis of perquisites and other personal benefits provided to 
Mr, Nanterme for fiscal 2013 were $32,795 for a car and driver and $4,500 for lax preparation fees. The incremental cost of Mr. Nanterme's car and driver was computed baaed on the actual fees paid lo a service 
provider, conveiledto U.S. dollars at an exchange rale of SO. 7 68 40. which was the average monthly Iranslalion rale lor lineal 2013. The increrncnlal cosIs of perqui sites and ulher personal benefits provided lo 
Ml. Green for fiscal 2013 were S6,6H5 lo partially subsidise retiree medical insurance bene I its. 

Included tor fiscal 2013 arc life insurance premium payments of $ 11,518 lor Mr. Nantcrme. S3,677 for Mr, Rowland, S6.651 lor Mr. Cole, S6.589 for Mr, Rohleder. S2,I33 for Mr, Lumb, S3.512 for 
Mr, Green and $6,277 lor Ms. Craig, and payments of 11.499 for Mr, Rowland. SI 1,077 for Mr, Cole. $6,541 tor Mr. Rohleder, S2,071 for Mr, Green and S60 for Ms. Craig paid as reimbursement for excess 
laxes paid by them in jurisdictions in which those executives provided services to the Company outside of their respective home jurisdictions. These services resulted in taxes due in excess of the rate applicable lo iheir 
respective home jurisdielions. which estesses were reirobursed by the Company, The amounts alsu include SI 37,251 fur Ms, Craig and S44,47l for Mr, Green for the accrued vacation payments Ihey revived in 
connection with Iheir retirements in fiscal 2013, 

Also, in accordance with applicable SEC rules, the value of dividend equivalents credited or other*vise allocated to RSUs in the form of additional RSUs with the same vesting terms as the original awanis is nnl 
included in die "All Other Compcnsalion" column because their value is factored into the grant date fair value of RSU awards. Additional RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments arc subject w 
vesting and delivery conditions as part of the underlying awards. 

(4) Mr. Nanterme, our chairman and chief executive officer, is based in Europe and is compensated in Euros. We converted his fiscal 2013 cash compensation in II.S dollars ol an exchange rale of SO.7684, which 
was the average monthly translation rate for fiscal 2013, except with respect loihe Non-hquity Incentive Plan Compensation amount, which was converted lo U,S dollars al an e.icliangc rale of SO.73 70. which is the 
monthly translation rate for the month in which the applicable payment will be made. 

(5) Mr Rowland served as our senior vice president Finance undl July I, 2013. when he became our chief financial officer. 

((]) Mr. Rowland is our only named executive officer who has henefils under a pension plan or other retirement plan to which the t'ompany contributes. He became a participant in the pension plan prior to assuming a 
leadership role at Ihe Company, and his benefits under the plan were frozen on Augusi 31. 2000. In accordance with the SEC's disclosure rules, no change is rcllcclcd in the tabic because Ihe actuarial present value of 
his neeimiulaled pension benefit declined by $40,928 during fiscal 2013 due to a change in the applicable discount rate. Tlic Icrms of his pension arrangements are summarized under "Pension Benefits for Fiscal 
20l3"be]ow, 

58 



Table of Contents 

(7) Mr. Lumb. our group chief exeeulivi;—Financial Services, is based in the United Kingdom and is compensated in Pound Sterling, We converted his fiscal 2013 cash compensation lo U.S. dollars al an exchange 
rale ofSO.6403, which was the average monthly translation rate for fiscal 2013, except wilh respect lo the Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation amount, which was converted lo U.S. dullais at an exchange rate of 
S0.6161, which is Ihe monthly translation rate for the month in which the applicable payment will be made. 

(8) Mr. Green stepped down as executive chainnan and from our Board and retired from Accenture, cffcclivc February 1, 2013. 

(•)) As described in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Process for Determining Executive Compensation—Rented Named Executive Officers" alKive, m connection with Mr. Green's reiiremenl on February 1, 
2013 and Ms. Craig's retirement on August 31, 2013, among other things, the Company modified the terms of the outstanding RSU awards of Mr. Green and Ms, Craig (other Ihon Ms. Craig's matching grant 
awani under the 3011 Voluntary Equity Investment Program) In waive the remaining service-based vesting cnnditions for the portion of those awards thai were not otherwise scheduled lo vcsl on or prior to Iheir 
respective retirements In accordance with SEC requiremenis, the amount disclosed as "Stock Awards" for Mr. Green and Ms. Craig for fiscal 2013 in the table above represents the sura ofthe following (each of 
which is also included in the "Grants of Plan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2013" table below): (a] Ihe grant date fair values of the RSUs granted to each of them in routine fashion on January I, 2013 (which are 
computed as described in Nule I above); and (b) tlic inerenienlal fiiir values of the awards modified in eonnectinn with their respective retirements (which are computed as ofthe modification date in accordance with 
Topic 718 under the assumptions identified in Note 1 abuve, that, among other things, assume thai awards would be forfeited absent modification), in order to reflect all compen.sation decision.! made by Accenture 
during fiscal 2013 with respect to these awards. With respect to the modiiitalions of the awards under the Key Executive Performance Share Program originally granted in fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2012, the esliniate of 
the ineremenlal fair values determined in accordance wilh Topic 718 assumes vesting based un the Company's estimated perfonnance Ihroiigh the modification date, Ihe incremental value ofthe modified awards 
is: 

Award Value ($1 
Mr, Green Modified 2011 Key Executive Perfomance Share Program award; S 1,843,366 

Modified 2012 Key Executive PerfomiMtce Share Program award; S 3.425,685 

S 5,269.051 

Ms, Craig Modified 2012 Key Excctitive Performance Share Program award; S 841,230 
Modified 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Program award; 8 1.476,057 
Modified 2011 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award: S 798.864 
Modified 2012 Senior Ofticer Perfonnance Equity Award Program award; S 721,076 
Modified 2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award; S 585.103 

S 4,422.330 

Assuming niasimum performance is achieved wilh respect to the modified Key Executive Performance Share Program awards, the incremental lair values of these awards as of Ihe modification date would be; 

Award Value ($1 
Mr. Green Modified 2011 Key Executive Performance Share P m ^ m award; S 2,765,015 

Modified 2012 Key Executive Performance Share Program award; S 3,138,286 

Ms, Craig Modified 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Program award; S 1,261.884 

Modified 2012 Key Executive Performance Share Program award; S 2,047.706 

The 2011 Key Executive Performance Share Program award vested on October 17. 2013. asfiirthcr described in the "Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Fiscal 2013" tabic below. 

(10) Ms. Craig slepped down as chief financial oflieeraiof July I, 2013 and retired from Accenlure. effective August 31, 3013. 
(11) As described in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Process, for Determining Executive Compensation—Retired Named txeciilive Officers" above, the amount reflects an equivalent cash payment to 

reward Ms. Craig's performance in fiscal 2013 and lobe made in January 2014 in lieu of RSU awanJs under the 2014 Senior Officer Perfonnance Equity Award Program and 2014 Accenlure Leadership 
Performance Equity .^ward Program, as follows; 

.4ward Value m 
Ms. Craig 2014 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award; S 1,500,000 

2014 Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program award: $ 140.000 
$ 1,640,000 

This cash payment had the effectof changing equity compensation that would have been reportable in fiscal 2014 had Ms. Craig been a named execufive officer for thai fiscal year lo bonus cumpenialiun reportable 
for fiscal 3013 
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plan. 

Grants of Plan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2013 

The table below summarizes each grant of an equity or non-equily award made to the named executive officers during fiscal 2013 under any incentive 

Name 

Pierre Nanterme 

David Rowland 

Stephen J. Rohleder 

Richard L u m b 

Wi l l iam D. Green 

Pamela J. Craig 

Grant 

Date 

i , ' iy2on 
1,'1/2013 
10/31/2012 

1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
10/31/2012 
I / I M B 
l / i a O B 
1/1/2013 
10/31/2012 

I/ I /20I3 
|/l/20l.t 
1/1/2013 
10/31/2012 
1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
1/5,'20I3 
1/1/2013 

10/31/2012 
1/1/2013 
IO/IH/2012 
IO/lK/2012 
1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
10/3L'20I2 
4/24,'2013 
4/24/2013 
4/24/2013 

4/24,^2013 
4/24/2013 

Date of 
Committee 
Approval 

10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
ia'31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
I0/3I./2OI2 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
7/25/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
lO/lK/2012 
10/IK/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31/2012 
10/31,-2012 
10/31,-2012 
4./24,'20I3 
4/24/2013 
4/24/2013 
4/24/2013 
4/24/2013 

E^sliinated Possible 
Payouts Under 

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan Avtardsl l l 

Threshold Target IMaximuin 

m m m 

$ — S2,252,666 53.542,165 

$ — $ 1,088,164 $1,569,988 

$ — $ 1,141.806 $ 1,647,381 

J — S 1,141,806 $ 1.647.381 

S — S 977,677 11.410,578 

$ — $1,659,353 $2,26O,O.'50 

Estimated Fu tu re 

Payouts Under 

Equity Incentive 

Plan .Awards 

Threshold 

im 

68 ,227(4) 

3,790(4) 

— 
„ 

— 
10.234(4) 

— 
— 

10,234(4) 

— 
— 
— 

9,475(4) 

— 
13,335(7] 

24,779(7) 

— 
13,266(4) 

— 
— 
— 

5,450(7) 

8,844(7) 

Target M a x i m u m 

(#1 

136,473(4) 

7 ,582(4) 

— 
20,471(4) 

20,471(4) 

— 
— 
— 

18,954(4) 

26,671 (7) 

49,565(7] 

— 
— 

26.536(41 

— 
— 
— 

10,901(7) 

17,690(7) 

<m 

204,700(4) 

— 
11.372(4) 

— 

„ 

30,705(4) 

— 
30,705(4) 

— 
— 
— 

28,430(4) 

40,006(7) 

74,344(71 

— 
— 

39.802141 

— 
— 
— 

16,352(7) 

26,535(7) 

All 

Other 

Kiock 

Awdrds: 

Number 

or 

Shares of 

Slock or 

Units itn 

11,372(3) 

— 
3.790(3) 

— 
6,065(5) 

10,614(3) 

6,065(5) 

— 
7,581(3) 

6,065(5) 

-
7,581(3) 

6,065(5) 

3,903(6) 

43..'^17(3l 

— 
— 

22.744(3) 

6.065(5) 

— 
10.352(B) 

9,344(8) 

7 ,582(8) 

— 
— 

All Other 

Option 

Awards : 

Number of 

Securities 

Underlying 

Options 

tm 

--

— 
— 

— 
— 

— 

— 
--
— 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
_ 
— 
— 
— 
— 

Fiereise 

or Base 

Price of 

Option 

Awards 

i $ p e r 

.Share) 

• — 

— 
— 

— 
— 

— 

— 
— 
— 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

— 
— 
— 

G r a n t 

Date Fa i r 

Value of 

Stock and 

Option 

Awards 

n u l l 

S 749,983 

$9 ,731 ,438 

$ 249.950 

$ 5 4 0 , 6 2 5 
$ 399.987 

$ 699,993 

$ 399.987 

$1 ,459 ,712 

S 499.9(i7 

S 399,987 

S 1.459,712 

S 499,967 

$ 399,987 

$ 2 5 0 , 9 2 5 

$1 ,351 ,591 

12 ,869 ,946 

$ 1,843,366 

$3 ,425 ,685 

$ 1.499.967 

$ 399,987 

$ 1,892,194 

$ 798,864 

$ 721,076 

S 585 ,103 

% 841,230 

$ 1,476.057 

111 Represents cash a wand target opportunity range made pursuant to the global annual bonus, tlie terms of which are summarized under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Cash Compensation—Global 
Annual Bonus" and "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Performance Objcclivcs Used in Evaluations" abuve. The amounts for Mr. Nanterme. who is compensated in Euros, and Mr. Lumb, who is 
compensated in Pound Sterling, were converted into L.S. dollars at ciehangc rates of $0.7684 and SO,6403, respec-tively, which were the average monthly translatinn rates for fi«al 2013. Kortheacnial amounts lobe 
paid to each named executive officer, see the "Non-tqui ty Incentive Plan Compensation'' column o f the "Summary Compensation Table" above and applicable fof>tnote. Amounts reponed under the "Maxitni im' ' 
column represent Ihe high end ofthe target opportunily ran^je. 

(2) Rxceptfls otherwise indicated fo i Mr Green and Ms Craig, represents Ihe grant dale fair value of each equity award computed in accordance with Topic 718, wilhoul taking into aceouni estimated forfeitures. With 
respect to the RSU granls made pursuant to the 2013 Key Executive Perfonnance Share Program, Ihe grant dale fair value assumes vesting between taiget and maximum. 

(3) Represents RSU grant made pursuant to the 2013 Senior OHicer Perfonnance Equity Award Program, the teims of which are summariTed in the narrahve below and undei "Goinpciisation Discussion and Analysis 
—Long-Tenn Eqiiit j ' Compensation—Senior Oltlcer Performance Equity Award Program" above. 

(4) Reflects RSU grants made pursuant to the 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Program, the terms of which are sum mat i zed in the narrative below and under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Long-
Temi Equity Compensation—Key Executive Performance Share Program" above. 

(5) Represents RSU grant made pursuant lo the 2013 Accenture Leadership Performance Rquitj' Award Program, Ihe temis o f which arc summarized in the narrative below and under "Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis—Long-Term Equity Compensation .\ccenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program" above. 

(6) Represents matching RSU grant made pursuant to the Voluntary Equity Investment Program, the terms of which are summarized in Ihe natialtve below and under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis 
—Long-Term Equity Compensation - Voluntary Equity Investment Program" abcrt.'e. 
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(7) As described in '"Compensaliun Discussion and .\nalysis Process for Determining Executive Compensation—Kefired Named Executive OOicers" abuve, in connection with the retirements of Mr. Green on 
February 1,2013 and Ms. Craigon August 31, 2013. among other things, the Company modified the terms of their respective oulslanding RSU awards (other than Ms. Craig's matching grant award under the 
2011 Voluntary Equity Investment Program) tn waive Ihe remaining service-based vesting conditions fur that purliun of Ihese awards that were not otherwise scheduled lo vest on or prior to their respective reliremcnts. 
In accordance wilh SEC requirements, the incremental fair values associated with these modiliealions, computed as of the modification dale in accordance with Topic 718, is reflected in Ihe table above as if new grants 
had been made. The numbers of RSUs and the incremental fair value associated with the awards indicated in the table above reflect modificalions of Mr. Green's 2011 and 2012 Key Executive Perfonnance Share 
Program awards and Ms. Craig's 2012 and 2013 Key txcculivc Performance Share Pojgram awards, as follows: 

1 

Threshold 

1*1 

13,335 
24,779 

5,450 
8.844 

Estimated Future 
Payouts Under 

Equity Incentive 
Plan Awards 

T a r ^ t Ma Hi mum 

26,671 
49,565 
10.901 

17.690 

l#l 

40,006 
74,344 

16,352 

20,535 

Grant 

Date Fair 

Value of 
Stock and 

Opliun 
Awards 

$ 1.843.366 
$ 3.425,685 
J 841,230 
1 1.476,057 

Award 

Mr. Green Modifieil 2011 Key Executive Performance Share Program award: 
Modified 2012 Key Executive Performance Share Program award: 

Ms. Craig Modified 2012 Key Executive Perfonnance Share Program award: 
Modified 2013 Key Excciilivc Perfonnance Share Program award: 

) As described in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Process for Determining Executive Compensation Retired Mamed Executive Officers" and fuulnole 7 lo this table above, in connection wilh the retirement 
of Ms. Craigon August 31,2013, amungotherthings, the Company modified the terms of her outstanding 2011, 2012 and 2013 Senior Ollieet Pcrtoimance Equity Award Programs awards to waive the 
remaining service-based vesting conditions for that portion of these awards that were nnl otherwise scheduled to vest on or prior lo her retirement. In accordance with SEC requirements, Ihe number of RSUs and the 
incremental fair values associated *ith the modifications, computed as of the modification date in accordance wilh Topic 718, is reflected in the table above as if new grants had been made. The number of KSUs and 
incremental fair value of the modified awards are: 

ME. Craig 

•Award 

Modified 2011 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award: 
Modiliwi 2012 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award: 
Modified 2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program award: 

All Otiier 
Stuck 

.Awards; 
Number of 
Sliares of 
Stocit or 
Units ttfl 

10,352 
9,344 

7,582 

Grant Date 
Fair Value 

of Stack 
and l>ptiDn 
Awards tS) 
S 798,864 
S 721,076 
S 585,103 

Narrative Supplement to Summary Compensation Table and to Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table 

Global Annual Bonus 

Our global annual bonus program is described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Cash Compensation—Global Annual Bonus" and 
"Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations" above. 

Key Executive Performance Share Program 

Our Key Executive Performance Share Program is described generally under "Compensation DiscusKion and Analysis—Long-Term Equity 
Compensation—Key Executive Performance Share Program" above. The description below relates to the RSU grants we made to our named executive officers 
in fiscaf 2013 pursuant to the Key Executive Performance Share Program, which have a three-flscal-year performance period beginning on September I, 2012 
and ending on August 31, 2015, The Compensation Committee determined that the compensation opportunity under these grants will be based on performance 
weighted 75% on cumulative operating income results and 25% on cumulative total shareholder return, in each case over that three-year period. 

• Operating income results. Up to 75% ofthe total RSUs granted to a named executive officer on January 1,2013 under this program will vest, if 
at all, at the end ofthe three-year performance period based upon the achievement of operating income targets by the Company during the 
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performance period. For each fiscal year during the Ihree-year performance period, the Compensation Committee approves an operating income plan 
for this program that is based on the operating income plan for the Company approved by the full Board. This operating income plan is equivalent 
to the operating income plan included in our annual fiscal year performance objectives, as described above under "Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis—Performance Objectives Used in Evaluations." The aggregate of these three annual operating income plans forms the reference, or target, 
for measuring aggregate operating income results over the three years. A performance rate is then calculated as the actual aggregate operating income 
divided by the target aggregate operating income, with the percentage vesting of RSUs determined as follows: 

Pereentaee offtSLs 
Accenture Perrormaoce Ratt Granted that Vc« ((hit 

Performance Level Versus Target of a Mflnlmum nf 75%) 

Maximum 125% or greater 75% 
Target 100% 50% 

Threshold 80% 25% 
Below Threshold Less than 80% 0% 

Wc will proportionally adjust the number ofRSUs that vest if Accenture's performance level falls between "Target" and "Maximum," or between 
"Threshold" and "Target," in each case on a linear basi.s. 

Total shareholder return. Up to 25%i ofthe total RSUs granted to a named executive officer on January 1,2013 under this program will vest, if 
at all, at the end of the three-year performance period based upon Accenture's total shareholder return, as compared to the total shareholder return of 
the comparison companies listed below, together with the S&P 500 Index. Total shareholder return is determined by dividing the fair market value 
ofthe stock of a company at the end of the performance period (Augusi 31, 2015), adjusted to reflect cash, stock or in-kind dividends paid on the 
stock of that company during the performance period, by the fair market value of that stock at the beginning ofthe performance period (September 
1,2012). InordertocomparcAcccnnire's total shareholder return with that of our comparison companies and the S&P 500 Index, each company 
and the S&P 500 Index is ranked in order of its total shareholder return. Accenture's percenfilc rank among the comparison companies and the 
S&P 500 Index is then used to determine the percentage vesting ofRSUs as follows: 

Perceatage df KSLs 
Granted Ihat Vest 

Accenlure Percentile Rank (Out nfa Maiimum 
Performance t^vel (Measured »> a Perttnlile) nf 25%) 

Maximum Accenture is ranked at or above the 75'ii percentile 25% 
Target Accenture is ranked at the 60'ii percentile 16.67% 

Threshold Accenture is ranked al the 40* percentile 8,33% 
Below Threshold Accenmre is ranked below (he 40iii percentile 0% 

We will proportionally adjust the number of RSUs that vest if Accenture's performance level falls between "Target" and "Maximum." or between 
"Threshold" and "Target," in each case on a linear basis. 
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Forfiscal2013, the followingcomparison companies, together with the S&P 500 Total Return Index, are used for measuring total shareholder return for 
the Key Executive Performance Share Program, chosen in advance ofthe 2013 compensation year and unchanged from the comparison companies and index 
used for the award granted in fiscal 2012: 

Automatic Data Processing, Inc. 
Cap Gemini S.A. 
Cisco Sy.slems 
Computer Sciences Corporation 
EMC Corporation 
Hewlett-Packard Company 
Internationa! Business Machines Corporation 
Lockheed Martin Corporation 
Microsoft Coiporation 
Oracle Corporation 
SAIC, Inc. 
Sapient Corporation 
Xerox Corporation 
S&P 500 Total Return Index 

This group of companies and the S&P 500 Total Return Index together represent a slightly different and broader list than the group of companies 
included in our peer group of companies used for benchmarking executive compensation generally and identified under "Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis^—Role of Benchmarking" above. These companies and the S&P 500 Total Remm Index together were determined to yield a better comparative group 
for purposes of evaluating total shareholder return. 

Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares underlying the RSUs granted under the Key Executive Performance Share Program that vest are delivered 
following the Compensation Committee's determination ofthe Company's results wilh respect to the performance metrics. Each of our named exeoative 
officers, other than Mr. Green, received a grant ofRSUs under the Key Executive Performance Share Program on January I, 2013. With the exception of 
Mr, Cole, who was eligible for provisional age-based vesting on the grant date, and Mr. Green and Ms. Craig, for whom the Board waived the remaining 
service-based vesting conditions for their awards resulting in the condition being deemed satisfied as of their respective retirement dates (as described above in 
"Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Process for Determining Executive Compensation -Retired Named Executive Officers), our named executive 
officers must be employed by Accenture on the last day ofthe relevant performance period in order to receive tlie underlying Accenture plc Class A ordinary 
shares. Provisional age-based vesting means that if a participant voluntarily terminates his or her employment after reaching age 56 and completing ten years 
of continuous service, the participant is entitled to pro rata vesting of his or her award at the end ofthe three-year performance period based on the portion of 
the performance period during which he or she was employed. In connection with Mr. Green's and Ms. Craig's retirements from Accenture, effective 
February 1,21)13 and August 31,2013, respectively, the Board detennined to waive the remaining service-baaed vesting conditions for that portion of their 
outstanding awards that were not otherwise scheduled to vest on or prior to their refirements. The waiverofserviee-bascd vesting applied to Mr, Green's awards 
under the 2011 and 2012 Key Executive Performance Share Programs and Ms. Craig's awards under the 2012 and 2013 Key Executive Performance Share 
Programs, with respect to their shares of perfonnance-vested RSUs, plus an additional number of shares that could be earned as dividend equivalents under 
these programs. The terms of these programs provide that the number ofRSUs granted and still outstanding on any applicable record date will be adjusted 
proportionally to reflect the 
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Company's payment of dividends or other significant corporate events, Additional RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments are subject to the 
same vesting conditions as the underlying awards. The vesting schedules for the outstanding Key Executive Performance Share Program awards are set forth 
in foomotes 2 and 4 to the "Outstanding Equity Awards at August 31, 2013" table below. 

Senior Officer Performance Equity A ward Program 

The Senior Officer Performance Equity Award program is described generally under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Long-Term Equity 
Compensation—Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program" above. 

In general, grants under the Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program vest in fiill on the third aimiversary of the grant date. However, grants 
under this program for participants who are age 50 or older on the date of grant have a shortened vesting schedule that is graduated based on the age of the 
participant on the grant date, with the shortest vesting periods applicable to participants who are age 56 or older on the grant date. As a result, a shorter vesting 
schedule applied to all or a portion ofthe RSUs granted under this program to each of our named executive officers, as further shown in the "Option Exercises 
and Stock Vested in Fiscal 2013" tabic below. The acmal vesting schedules for these outstanding awards arc set forth in footnote 2 to the "Outstanding Equity 
Awards at August 31, 2013"tablebelow. The waiver of service-based vesting discussed above also applied to Ms. Craig's awards under the 2011,2012 and 
2013 Senior Officer Perfonnance Share Programs, 

The terms of this program provide that the number ofRSUs granted and still outstanding on any applicable record date will be adjusted proportionally 
to reflect the Company's payment of dividends or other significant corporate events. Additional RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments are 
subject to the same vesting conditions as the underlying awards. 

Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 

The Accenmre Leadership Performance Equity Award program is described generally under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Long-Term 
Equity Compensation—^Accenmre Leadership Performance Equity Award Program" above. 

In general, grants under the AccenUire Leadership Performance Equity Award program vest in three equal installments on each July 19 (the anniversary 
date of our initial public offering) following the grant date until fully vested. However, grants under this program lo participants who are age 50 or older on the 
dale of grant have a shortened vesting schedule that is graduated based on the age ofthe participant on the grant date, with the shortest vesting periods 
applicable to participants who are age 56 or older on the grant date. As a result, a shorter vesting schedule applied for all or a portion ofthe RSUs granted 
under this program to each of our named executive officers in fiscal 2013, as further shown in the "Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Fiscal 2013" table 
below. The actual vesting schedules for these outstanding awards are set forth in footnote 2 to the "Outstanding Equity Awards at August 31, 2013" table 
below. 

The terms of this program provide thai the number of RSUs granted and still outstanding on any applicable record date will be adjusted proportionally 
to reflect the Company's payment of dividends or other significant coqjorate events. Additional RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments are 
subject to the same vesting conditions as the underlying awards. 
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Voluntary Equity Investment Program 

Under the Voluntary Equity Investment Program, members of Accenture Leadership, including all of our named executive officers, where permitted, 
may elect to designate up to 30% of their tolal cash compensation to this share purchase program. These amounts are deducted from after-tax income and used 
to make monthly purchases of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares from Accenture at fair market value on the 5th of each month for contributions made in 
the previous month. Participants are awarded a 50% matching RSU grant after the last purchase ofthe program year in the form of one RSU for every two 
shares that have been purchased during the previous program year and that have not been sold or transferred prior to the awarding of the matching grant. This 
matching grant will generally vest in full two years from the date of the grant. Under the program, if a participant leaves Accenture tir withdraws from the 
program prior to the award ofthe matching grant, he or she will not receive a matching grant. Total contributions from all participating members of Accenture 
Leadership under this program arc limited to an amount that is not more than 15% ofthe total amount expended for gash compensation for members of 
Accenmre Leadership, subject to annual review and approval by the Compensation Committee. In the last completed program year, which ran fi^om January to 
December 2012, both Ms, Craig and Mr. Lumb participated in the Voluntary Equity Investment Program and, based on their purchases through the pri>gram, 
received a grant of matching RSUs under the Voluntary Equity Investment Program in fiscal 2013 as indicated above. 

The terms of this program provide that the number of RSUs granted and still outstanding on any applicable record date will be adjusted proportionally 
to reflect the Company's payment of dividends or other significant corporate events. Additional RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments are 
subject to the same vesting conditions as the underiying awards. 

Recoupment Policy 

Our equity awards are subject to recoupment under specified conditions, as described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis - Recoupment 
Policy" above. 
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Outstanding Equity Awards at August 31, 2013 

^umber of 

St4:urili«s 
l lnderhing 

Unexercised 

Opilons (#) 
Etcrcisablcll) 

lfi,2S7 

— 
— 
— 
— 

27,335 

Ol 

Llncxcrcised 

Optinnii m 

UiieiercisHble 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

nliiin Awards 

EquHy 

lnteatlv« 
r i sn 

Awards: 

Number of 

Securilie& 
Underhing 
llnesercisBd 
lln«irn«d 

Oolinns (Wl 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

opt ion 
E««rcis« 

Price 

1*) 
S 24.73 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

$ 24,73 

Option 
Expirxtion 

Dale 

2/18/2015 

— 

--
11/29/2013 

Number 
nf 

Share; 

or Lnlls 
of 

Stocii 

Thai 
Have 
Not 

Vcsttd 

m r . 

120,219 
28,465 

— 
9,422 

46,829 

— 
— 

Market 

Value of 
Shares or 
Units of 

Slock 
Tliat 

Have .Not 
Vested 
IS)I]I 

S8,685,823 
S 2,050,596 
S — 
S 680,740 
S 3,383,395 

— 
— 

Equltv 
liicciilite 

Plan 

Awards; 
Number 

or 
Unearned 
Sliares, 
Units o r 

Other 

K lght i 
That Have 

Not 
Vested 
tfflt4l 

333,875 
22.156 
56,921 
56,921 
48.141 

145,698 

77,545 

Kquity 

liiceniive 
Plan 

Awards: 
Market or 

Payuut 
Value of 

Unearned 
Shares, 

I ID I IS nr 

Other 

Rights 
That Have 

Not 
Vested 

ISM.11 

S 2 4 , 2 6 6 , 9 6 9 

$ 1,61111,771 

I 4,112,518 
1 4,112,518 
i 3,478,163 

SI 0,526,681 
S 5,602,602 

Name 

Pierre Nanterme 
David Rowland 
Martin I, Cole 
Stephen J. Rohleder 
Richard Lnmb 
William D. Green 
Pamela J. Craig 

(1) Represents partner performance options granted lo Mr. Nanlemic and Mj, Craigon February !8, 2005. All of our named exeeutivc officers, except for Mr. Lumb, were awarded grants of stock options in 2005 lor 
performance in fiscal 2004-. 'ITic exercise price of slock opliuns thai were granted to each ofthe named executive olTicerswas st-l al a price equal to the average of the high and loiv trading price of a share of yur ordinary 
stock on the applicable gram dale, as requited by fur equity compensation plans. We believe this average is nioie repteseiilative ofthe price cf our stock on the grant date than a price from a single, arbitrary puint in 
time. All ofthe epliOTis veiled In three equal anniial inslallments beginning on Ihe anniversary'of the grant dale and prior lo llic beginning uf fiscal 2013. The espiralion dale of Ms. Craig's options relleclb her reiiremenl 
on ALgust31,2013. 

(2) Consists ofthe following outstanding RSUs, incLiding RSUs awarded in connection with dividend adjustments: 

Award 
Mr. Nantenne 2011 Key Excculive Performance Share Prograin{al 

2011 Senior Ofliccr Performance Equity Award Program 
2012 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

2011 Key Executive Performance Share Prog™ni(a) 
2011 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 
2012 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

2013 Senior Officer Performance tquily .Award Program 

2013 Accenture I £odeiship Performance Equity Award Program 
2011 Senior OfJicer Performance Equity Award Program 
2012 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 
2013 Senior Officer Pc/formanceEquilyAwanJ Program 
2011 Key hxeculive Perlonnaiice Share Program(al 
2012 Senior Officer Pcflbrmance Equity Award Program 

2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 

2013 Accenlure Leadership Performance Equity Award Piogiam 
2011 Voluntaiy Equity Investment Program 
2012 Voluntary E ĵuity Investment Program 

Grant Date 
January 1 
January 1 
January 1 

Januaty 1 

January 1 
Januaty 1 
January 1 

January 1 

January 1 
January 1 
January 1 
January 1 
January 1 
January 1 

January 1 

Janiury 1 
January 5. 
January 5 

,2011 
,2011 
,2012 

,2013 

,2011 
,2011 
,2012 

,2013 

,2013 
.2011 
,2012 
,2013 
,2011 
,2012 

,2013 

,2013 
,2012 
.2013 

Number 
75,775 
29,119 

9,666 

7,659 

12,297 
5,462 
4,834 

3,829 

2,043 
3,645 
3,224 
2,553 
18,444 

9,ri(iri 

7,658 

2,043 
5.075 
3,943 

Veiling 

lo Ml on Octaber 17,2013 
!n full on January 1,2014 
In two installmetils: 4,832 on January 1.2014 
and 4,S34 on January 1,2015 
In iwo installments: 3,829 on January 1,2014 
and 3,830 on Jantjaiy 1,2016 
In full on October 17,2013 
In full on January 1,2014 
In Iwo inslallments: 1,609 nn January 1,2014 
and 3,225 on January 1,2015 
In two inslallmenLs: 1,275 on Januaty 1, 2014 
and 2,554 on January I, 2016 
In full on July 19,2014 
in fiill on January 1, 2014 
In full on January 1, 2014 
In full on Januaty 1, 2014 
l n i i i l l onOe iober l7 ,2013 
In two inslallmcnis: 3,220 on Januaty 1.2014 
and 6,446 on January 1, 2015 
In two inslallments: 2,551 on January 1. 
2014 and 5.107 on January 1.2016 
InfullonJuly 19, 2014 
lu full on January 5.2014 
In full on January 5. 2015 
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(a) Pursuant lo the 2011 Key Ei:ccutive Performance Share Program, 112.6% of the target award of RSUs vested on Oelober 17, 2013, after Ihe end of fiscal 2013. based on the Company's achiei'ement of 
specified performance criteria over the period beginning September 1, 2010 and ended August 31,2013 as determined by the Compensation Committee on the vesting date. Awards made to Messrs. 
Nantenne, Rowland and l.umh remained fully subject to seri'ice criteria. Tho?e awards, including RSU5 awarded in connection wilh dividend adjustments, arerefleeled in the mam table above as equity 
incenlivc plan awards that have been earned but remain unvested as of August 31, 2013, Pursuant to the age-hased vesting conditions of their awards, Messrs, Cole. Rohleder and Green had each fully satisfied 
the service criteria for vesting as of Augusi 31, 2013, Pursuant lo Ihe compensation arrangcmenls approved by the Board in conneclion wilh herietitemeiil, Ms. Craig had also fully salisficd Ihc service crileria idr 
veiling as of August 31. 2013. Thctelbrc, Ibe aivatds to Messrs. Cole, Rohleder and Green and Ms Craig arc treated as having fully vested lor the RSUs earned as of Augusi 31. 2013. and reneeled in Ihe 
"Option Exercises and Slock Vested in Hscal 2013" table below. 

(3) Values tlelermined based on Augusi 30, 2013 closing market price of Accenlure plc Class A ordinary shares of S72.2 5 per share. 

(4) Consists ofthe following outstanding RSUs. including RSUs awarded in connection wilh dividend adjuslments: 

Ke\' Enecutlvf Performance Share Program 

Plan Year: I t t l l 2t>l.3 
Award llatc: January 1. It)] Z |#) Japuarv 1.2013 C#l 
Based on Plan Achievemenl Level; Maximum Target 
Mr, Nantcrme 198,033 137,842 
.Mr. Rowland 14.498 7,658 
Mr. Cole 36.244 20.677 
Mr. Rohleder 36.244 20,677 
Mr. Lumb 28,996 19,145 
Mr. Green 145,698 — 
Ms. Craig 50.742 26.R03 

KSUs granted pursuant to the 2012 Key Executive Performance Share Program will vest, if at all. based on Ihe Company's achievement ofthe specified performance erileria wilh respcel lo the period beginning 
September 1, 2011 and ending Augusi 31.2014 asdetermmedby the Compensation Committee following the end of fiscal 2014, RSUs granted putsiianl lo the fiscal 2013 Key fcxceulivc Performance Share Program 
will vest, if al all, based on the Company's achievemenl ofthe specified peifomianee criteria for Ihe period beginning September 1, 2012 and ending August 31. 2015 asdctcmiined by Ihc Compcnsalion Coniinitlcc 
following Ihe end of fiscal 2015, Thclerms of the 2013 Key txeciilive Peitbnnance Share Program arc summarized above in "Compcnsalion of Executive Oiliccisand Directors—Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis—Long-Term Equity Compensaiion" and "—Narralive Supplement lo Summary Compensation lablc and lo Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table" above. 

Rcsulis for Ihe 2012 and 2013 Key Escculive PcTformancc Share Program cannot bedcterminedai this time. As results lo date indiealc achievement belween the maximum and target levels for Ihe 2012 Key Ei;eeulive 
Perfonnance Share Program, Ihc ainou ills re lice led in these columns with respect lo Ihat program are Ihe maximum anmunf. A^ results to date indieale achievement belween the target and threshold levels fur the 2013 
Key Executive Pertbrmance Share Program, the amounts rellectcd in these columns wilh respect to that program arc the target amount, 
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Fiscal 2013 

The table below sets forth the number of shares of stock acquireij in fiscal 2013 upon the exercise of slock options awariied to our named executive 
officers and as a result ofthe vesting ofRSUs awarded to our named executive officers, under our compensatory equity programs. 

ODtInn Awirdit 

dumber of Shares 
Acquired On 
exertlse (#) 

— 
16,401 

— 
— 
— 
— 
_ 

Value Realized 
on E:i:erclse tSH2) 

749,857 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

Sluek 
^utnbe^ of Sliares 

Acquired 
on VcstinE C) 

49,315 
18,36! 
58,482 
103,339 
12,820 

206,435 
158,935 

Awardsfl) 

Value Realized 
OnVeslintiSHai 

$ 3,394,993 
$ 1,324,827 
$ 4,173,588 
$ 7.259,511 
$ 950,531 
S 14,967,479 
S 11,260,345 

Pierre Nanterme 
David Rowland 
Martin I. Cole 
Stephen J. Rohleder 
Richard Lumb 
William D. Green 
Pamela J. Craig 

(1) Reflects vesting of RSUs, as further described below. "Ihe lenns of our current programs under which wc award RSUs lo our named e:(eculive officers are summarired under "Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis—Long-Term Equity Compensation" and "—Narrative Supplemcni to Summary Compensation Table and lo Granls of Plan-Based Awards Table" above. 

Mr. Nanlermc 

Mr. Rowland 

Mr- Cole 

Mr. Rohleder 

Mr, Lumb 

Mr. Green 

Ms. Craig 

Prngram 
2010 Key Executive Qualified Performance Share Program(a){b) 
2010 Key Executive Qualified Performance Share Program(a)(b) 
2010 Senior Officer Qualified Performance Equity Awani ProEiam<a) 
2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 
2010 Key Executive Perfonnance Share Pmgrom(h) 
2011 Performance Equity Award Program 
2012 Accenture Leadership Performance Fĵ uity Award Program 
2013 Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2011 Key Executive Performance Share Program(c) 
2010 Senior OlTicer Performance Equity Award Program 
2011 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award ft-ogram 
2012 Senior Officei Performance Equity Award Piognmi 
2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Program 
2013 Accenmre Lcadersliip Perfotmanee Equity Award Program 
2010 Key Executive Pertbrmance Share Piogram(b) 
2011 Key E>;ecutive Performance Share Program(c) 
2010 Senior Officer Perfomanee Equity Award Program 
2013 Senior Officer Perfomanee Equity Award Program 
2013 Accenlure Leadership Perfonnance Equity Award Program 
2013 Accenlure Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2010 Voluntary Equity Inveslmenl Program 
2011 Performance Equity Award Program 
2012 Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2013 .\ccenmre Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2010 Voluntary Equity Investment Program 
2011 Key ExecuUve Perfonnance Share Progr3m(e) 
2013 Senior Officer Perfonnance Equity Award Program 
2010 Key Executive Performance Share Program(b) 
2011 Key Execuuve Perfotmanee Share Prograin(e) 
2010 Senior Officer Perfotmanee Equity Award Program 
2011 Senior Officer Perfonnance Equity Award Progtam(d) 
2012 Senior Officer Perfonnance Equity Award Program(d) 
2013 Senior OfHcer Pertbrmance Equity Award Program 
2013 Senior Ofticer Performance Equity Award Programfd) 
2013 Accenture Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2013 Accenlure Leadership Performance Equity Award Program 
2010 Volunlary Equity Inveslmenl Program 

Number of Sliares 
.4™uired un VesIinH 

36.53S 
456 

S,53l 
3,790 

S,S8I 
1.913 
3,4R1 
4,084 

30,740 
4,266 

3,(.06 
3,191 

10,614 

6,0G5 

44,392 
30,740 
8,525 
5,054 

4,043 
2.0)3 
8,542 

2.187 
4,641 
4,084 
1,908 

162,918 
43,517 

51,791 
43,035 

12,788 
10.922 

9.666 
15.162 
7,659 

4,043 
2,043 
1.826 

Date of 
Acauisition 

lO/lK/2012 
11/15/2012 
1/1/2013 
2'1/2013 
10/18-7012 
7/19/2013 
7/19/2013 
7/19/2013 

8/31/2013 
1/1/2013 

1/1/2013 
1/1/2013 
2/1/2013 

2/1/2013 

10/18/7012 
H/31 /2013 
l/t, '20l3 

2/1/2013 
2/1/2013 
7/19/2013 
1/5/2013 

7/19/2013 
7/19/2013 
7/19/2013 
1/5/2013 

S/31 /2013 
2/1.-2013 

10/18/2012 
8/31/2013 

1/1.7013 
8/31/2013 
8/31/2013 
2/1/2013 

H/31/2013 
2/1/2013 
7'19/2013 
1/5/2013 
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(a) The identified awards lo Mr. Nanlermc granted prior lo fiscal 2011 were granted under out French Qualified Sub-plan. Although those awards have generally the same teniis and conditions as the 
conesponding awards granted lo cxceulivci iii other tountries, those awards cunlain addirional sales reslrictions and provisions that allnw the awards to quality for favorable tax treatment in France, This 
delayed release arrangemen! is set forth in the "Nonqualified Defeired Compensation for Fiscal 21113" table below', 

(b) Vesting of the 2010 Key Executive Performance Share Program awards, based on the Company's achieve ineni of Ihe spccilicd pertbrmance criteria wilh respecl lo the period beginning September 1,2009 and 
ended August 31, 2012. was dclcimined by the Compensation Committee on October 18, 2012, the slated vesting dale. Because as of Augusi 31. 2012, pursuant lo the age-based vesting provisions of Iheir 
awards. Messrs. Cole and Oreen had fully sansfied the service criteria for vesting, lOOV-tof Ihe earned awards granted lo Ihem are being treated as having vested in full as of that date. Because from August 31, 
2012 until October 18, 2012, the earned awards made under this program lo .Messrs. Nantcrme. Rowland and Rohleder and Ms, Craig remained ftilly subject lo sen'ice conditions, those awards are being 
treated as having vested in full as of ttetober 18, 2012. None of Ihe awards under this program actually vesledunlil the stated vesting date of October 18,2012 

(c) Vesting of Ihc 2011 Key Executive Performance Share Program awards, based on Ihe Company's achievemenl ofthe specified performance criteria with respecl lo the period bceinniug September 1, 2010 and 
ended August 31. 2013, was determined by the Compensation Committee on October 17, 2013. the stated vesting date. Because as of Augusi 31, 2013, pursuant to Ihc age-based vesting provisions of Iheir 
awards, Messrs. Cole and Rohleder and Ms. Craig had fully satisfied the serv'ice criteria for vesting, and pursuant lo the waiver ofthe service condilion of Mr. Green's award approved by the Board. 100% ofthe 
earned awards granted to Messn;. Cole, Rohleder and Green and Ms. Craig are being treated as having vested in full asof tliat date. Be'causc, subsequenl lo Augusi 31. 2013, the earned awards made under 
this program to Messrs. Nanterme and Rowland remained tiilly subject to service conditions, Ihosc awards arc being treated as having vested in Pjll asof October 17. 2013 and. accordingly, are not reflected in 
the lahle above. None of Ihe awards under this program actually vested until the staled vesting date of October 17, 2013, 

(d) On April 24,2013 Ihc Hoard waived the remaining service-based vesting conditions lur the vesting ofMs. Craig's awards under the 2011, 2012 and 2013 Senior Officer Perfonnance Equity Award Programs 
as discussed under "Compcnsalion Discussion and Analysis—Process fur Determining Executive Compensation Retired Named Executive Officers" above. 

(2) Kefieels Ihe ditTerencc between the fair market value ofshares acquired upon e:(ercise on the dale exercised and Ihe exercise price, multiplied by Ihe number of options exercised. 

(3) Rellccts Ihc aygregatt fair market value ofshares vested on the applicable datc(s) of vesting. 

Pension Benefits for Fiscal 2013 

Mr. Rowland is our only named executive officer who has benefits under a pension or other retirement plan lo which the Company contributes. 
Mr. Rowland became a participant in the Accenture United States Pension Plan (the "U.S. Pension Plan") prior to assuming a leadership role with the 
Company, and hi.s benefits under this plan were frozen on August 31, 2000. The material terms of the U.S. Pension Plan are described following the table 
below, which sets forth information with respect to Mr, Rowland's pension benefits. 

Number of Years of Actuarial Present Value of Payments During Last 
Name Tlan Name CrMllleJServictll) Atcunmlaled Renefil tSIIJ) Fiscal Year (S) 

Pierre Nanterme . „ _ _ _ _ — — 
David Rowland U.S. Pension Plan 13.592 $ 245,094 — 
Martin Cole — — — — 
Stephen Rohleder — — — — 
Richard Lumb — — — — 
William Green — — — — 
Pamela Craig — — — — 

111 Number of years of credited service represents actual years of service. We do not have a policy thai grants additional ycEir;. of credited service, 

(2) The assumptions used to calculate this amount ate found m Note 10 (Reiiremenl and Profit Sharing Plans) to our Consolidated Financial Statements in Part II, Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form lO-K for Ihe 
year ended Augusi 31, 2013. 
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U. S. Pension Plan 

The U.S. Pension Plan is a defined benefit pension plan that is maintained and administered by the Company. 

Mr. Rowland is 52 and, therefore, not yet eligible for early retirement, as explained below. Mr. Rowland's pension benefits were frozen on August 31, 
2000 when he assumed a leadership role with the Company. Mr. Rowland's pension benefits, which are based on his years of service and average monthly 
earnings daring the ten-year period preceding the day his benefits were frozen, are determined as ofthe close of business on the day his benefits were frozen. 

The U.S. Pension Plan retirement benefit is calculated using a formula that considers an employee's eamings and years of benefit service with the 
Company. A year of benefit service is each 12-month period of employment with the Company during which a participant is an eligible employee under the 
U.S. Pension Plan. Years of benefit service include both full and fi^ctional years. The monthly retirement benefit is composed of two parts—a variable benefit 
and a fixed benefit. The variable benefit is 1.25% ofthe employee's average monthly eamings multiplied by the employee's years of benefit service (up to a 
maximum of 25 years). The fixed benefit is $20 multiplied by the employee's years of benefit service (up to a maximum of 25 years). The current maximum 
monthly retirement benefit any participant can receive is $3,333.33 ($40,000 per year). Mr. Rowland's maximum benefit is $2,537.17 per mimth ($30,446.04 
per year). 

Employees may begin to receive retirement benefits either (1) on the U.S. Pension Plan's standard retirement date of age 62, (2) on a deferred retirement 
date or (3) on an early retirement date. The U,S, Pension Plan allows for early retirement once the participant is at least 55 years old and has completed at least 
five years of service. The retirement benefit of a participant who elects to retire early will be reduced by one-half percent (0.5%) for each month by which 
payment ofthe benefit precedes the participant's 62"^ birthday. The reduction is applied after taking the U.S. Pension Plan's maximum monthly retirement 
benefit, as described above, into account. In specified cases, unreduced early retirement is available, including for participants (I) who had not attained age 50 
as of December 31, 2003, (2) who had attained age 50 as of December 31, 2013 but were not employed by the Company on that date or (3) who retire from 
Accenture on an early retirement date and whose age plus years of service total al least 80 as ofthe date of their retirement. 

The U.S. Pension Plan offers several forms of payment. The standard fbm^ of payment are a life annuity or an indexed joint and 50% spousal annuity. 
Before payment of benefits has commenced, participants may elect to receive an actuarially equivalent benefit in lieu ofthe standard forms of payment. The 
optional forms of payment include (i) a life and 10-year certain annuity, (2) a joint and 50%, 75% or 100% survivor annuity, (3) an indexed life annuity and 
(4) an indexed joint and 50% SUTVIVOT annuity. 
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Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for Fiscal 2013 

Priortofiscal201l,someofMr. Nanterme's equity awards were granted under our French Qualified Sub-plan. Although these awards have generally 
tlie same terms and conditions as the corresponding awards granted to executives in other countries, these awards contain additional sales restrictions and 
provisions that allow the awards to qualify for favorable tax treatment in France. Under such sales restrictions and provisions, Accenture plc Class A 
ordinary shares underlying vested RSUs are not delivered to participants for at least two years. The following table sets forth information with respect to 
RSUs awarded to Mr. Nanterme that have vested, hut for which the underlying Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares were not immediately delivered to him. 

Name 

Pierre Nantcrme 
David Rtiwland 
Martin 1. Cole 
Stephen J. Rohleder 
Richard m m b 
William D.Green 
Pamela J. Craig 

Eiecullve 
Ct)ntributinns 

in 
L i s t Fiscal 

Year 

(S) 

Regis t rani 
Conlr ibu lions 

In 

I j i i i l Fiscal Year 
ISl 

Aggregate 
Earnings in 
Last Fiscal 

Year 

(SKI) 

Aggregate 
Withdrawals/ 
Distributions 

(iW2l 

Aggregate 
Balance al 

l.flSt 

Fiscal Year End 
(\^3l 

$106,838 $115,027 $169,499 

Ul Represeiils earnings on undelivered Aeecniure pit Class Aordinaiy share? underlying RSUs that have vested, but for which the underlying shares were not immediately delivered to the named executive offieer. 
includmj adjuslments lo sueh awards to reflect Accenture's payments nf dividends on its.Vetnture pit Class A ordinary shares during fisi;al 2013 piusuant to Ihe letms of those awards and adjustmenls to the 
aggregate fair market values of llic underlying shares and dividend share.'. No such eaniines are conjidtred above-market or preferential and, aceotdiiigly, art not included in the "Summary Compensation Table" 
above. 

(2) Represeiils Ihe aeerefiate fair market value on the applicable dale of delivery during liseal 2013 ofthe .Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares underlying RSUs. 

(3) RepresL'iils Ihc aggregate fair market value al Augu« 31, 2013 of Ihc Accenlure plc Class A ordinary shares underlying KSUs that have vested, but for which the underlying shares had not yet been delivered to Ihe 
named executive olliter as of Ihal dale. The value is determined based on Ihe Augusi 30. 2013 closing market price of Aceeiiliire pie Class A ordinary shares of S72.25 per share, Ihe gram date fair values of such 
RSUs wtre not rclletled in the "Summary Compensation Table" for tlie fiscal yeais in which the RSUs were granted as Mi. Nanlermc was not a named executive officer for the years in *liich suth grants were made. 

71 



Table of Contents 

Potential Payments upon Termination 

Employment Agreements 

As described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Employment Agreements" and "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Post-
Termination Compensation" above, Mr. Nanterme is entitled to specified payments in connection with the termination of his employment under his 
employment agreement and the requirements of French law, as he is employed in France. Mr. Lumb's employment agreement, which is our standard agreement 
for members of Accenmre Leadership in the United Kingdom, requires six months' notice for termination, or payment of six months' base compensation in 
lieu of notice, except in the event of termination for cause. If the employment of Mr. Nantemie or Mr. Lumb had been terminated as of August 31, 2013, they 
would have been entitled to receive the following amounts pursuant to their respective employment agreements: 

Aegreeatc Ifrmination Payments 

Involuntary Termination 
Voluntary Termination ISlIll Withuul Nulice H1(2I 

Mr. NantemieO) $ 5,864,394 $ 8,601,110 
Mr. Lumb(4) — $ 486,406 

(II Amounlsshownin this tolutiHi reflect the following for Mr. Nanterme: an amount equal lo: (a) 12 months of his fiscal 2013 base tompcnsalion and fiscal 2012 Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compcnsalion amount; 
and (b) three months of his fiscal 2013 base compensation and fiscal 2012 Nun-Equity Intentive Plan Compensation amount. 

(2) Ainounls shown in this column reflecl the following: (a) for Mr. Nanterme, an amount equal lo (x) 12 mondis of his fiscal 2013 base eompensalion and fiscal 2012 Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compen.sation amount 
and(y) ten monlhsofhis fiscal 2013 base tompensation and fistal 2012 Non-Equity Incenlive Plan Compensation amounl: and (b) for Mr. Lumb, an amount equal to six mondis of his fiscal 2013 base 
eompensation. 

(3) Mr. Nanterme is hasedin Rutopeand is compensated in Euros. We converted Ihe amount he would be entitled u> receive m respecl of his base compensation lo U.S. dollars al an exchange rale of S0.76M40, which 
was Ihe average irionlhly translation rate for fiscal 2013, and Ihe amount he would be entitled lo receive with respecl of his fiscal 3012 Noii-Equily Incenlive Plan Compcnsalion amounts al an exchange rale of 
^0.77197, which was the monthly translation rale for Ihe month in which the applicabfe payment was made. 

(4) Mr. Lumb is based in the Uidled Kingdom and is compensated in Pound Sterling. We have convened the amount he would be cnlilled to receive in respect of his base compensation to U.S. dollais atan tscliangc 
rate of $0.64028, winch was the average monthly Iranslalion rate for liscal 2013. 

Long-Term Equity Compensation 

The temis of our equity grant agreements for programs other than the Key Executive Performance Share Program provide for the immediate acceleration 
of vesting in the event ofthe termination ofthe program participant's employment due to death or disability. The equity grant agreements for our Key Executive 
Performance Share Program provide for provisional vesting ofthe awards in the event ofthe termination ofthe participant's employment due to death or 
disability. Provisional vesting means that, while the timing of vesting ofthe Key Executive Performance Share Program awards is not accelerated due to death 
or disability, vesting continues to occur as if the participant's employment had not terminated under those circumstances. 

Inaddition, in connection with Mr. Green's and Ms. Craig's retirements from Accenture, effective February 1,2013 and August 31, 2013, respectively, 
the Board determined to waive the remaining service-based vesting conditions for that portion of their outstanding awards that were not otherwise scheduled to 
vest on or prior lo their respective retirements. The waivers of service-based vesting apply to (I) Mr. Green's awards under the 2011 and 2012 Key Executive 
Performance Share Programs, and (2) Ms. Craig's awards under the 2012 and 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Programs and the 
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2011,2012 and 2013 Senior Officer Performance Equity Award Programs, in each case with respect to performance-vested RSUs, plus an additional number 
ofshares that could be earned as dividend equivalents in accordance with Mr. Green's and Ms. Craig's respective equity award agreements. 

With respect to each of our named executive officers, the number of RSUs that would have vested under these circumstances and the aggregate market 
value of sueh RSUs as ofthe last business day of fiscal 2013 (based on the closing price per share on August 30, 2013) is equal to the amount and value of 
shares set forth in the "Stock Awards" columns ofthe "Outstanding Equity Awards at August 31, 2013" table above. Although vesting cannot yet be 
determined for the 2012 and 2013 Key Executive Performance Share Program awards, as results to date indicate achievement under the fiscal 2012 awards is 
between the target and maximum levels, maximum amounts are included in that table, and as results to date under the 2013 awards indicate achievement 
between the threshold and target levels, target amounts are included in that table. 

U.S. Accenture Leader Separation Benefits Plan and U.$. Retiree Medical Insurance Benelits Plan 

Members of Accenture Leadership employed in the United States, including Messrs. Rowland, Cole and Rohleder, are eligible for benefits under our 
U.S. Accenture Leadership Separation Benefits Plan and our U.S. Retiree Medical Insurance Benefits Plan, Ms, Craig was eligible for benefits under our U.S. 
Accenture Leadership Separation Benefits Plan prior to her retirement and Mr. Green and Ms. Craig both remain ehgible for benefits under our U.S. Retiree 
Medical Insurance Benefits Plan. Estimated benefits under these plans are summarized in the table below. 

With respect to our most senior leaders, the U.S. Accenture Leader Separation Benefits Plan provides that, subject to the terms and conditions ofthe 
plan, and contingent upon the execution of a separation agreement (which requires, among other things, a complete release of claims and affirmation of existing 
post-departure obligations, including non-compete and non-solicitation requirements), if the employment of a member of Accenture Leadership is involuntarily 
terminated, other than for "cause" (as defined under the plan), the tenuinated executive is entitled to receive the following: 

• if the termination is for reasons unrelated to performance: (1) an amount equal to six months of base compensation, plus (2) one week of base 
compensation for each completed year of service (up to an additional two months of base compensation), plus (3) a $12,000 COBRA payment 
(which is related to health and dental benefits); or 

if the termination is for reasons related to performance: (1) an amount equal to four months of base compensation, plus (2) an $8,000 COBRA 
payment. 

In addition, under this plan, members of Accenture Leadership terminated involuntarily, other than for cause, including those terminated for reasons 
related to performance, are entitled lo 12 months of outplacement benefits, which is provided by an outside firm selected by Accenture, at a maximum cost to 
Accenture of $ 11,000 per person. 

Members of Accenture Leadership employed in the United States who retire from the Company after reaching age 50 and who have achieved at least ten 
years of service are also eligible to participate in the U.S. Retiree Medical Insurance Benefits Plan, which provides partially subsidized medical insurance 
benefits for the retired members of Accenture Leadership and their dependents. 
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The following table sets forth estimated benefits under tbe U.S. Accenture Leadership Separation Benefits Plan and U.S. Retiree Medical Insurance 
Benefits Plan for the named executive officers who are or were employed in the United States during fiscal 2013. 

U.S. Retiree Medieiil 
U.S. Accenlurt Leadership ScmrBtinn Benefits Plan insurance Benefits Plan 

Potential PajoKiUs it PcnemiHl PsynKnts il 
Termination is for TerminaliDn is for Estimated Present 

Reasons Unrelated to Reasons Related In Value of Future 
PerfcrmaneelSXl) Perform a nie fSHJl Beneliti t5U3> 

Mr. Rowland $ 744,833 $ 379,917 $ 172,276 
Mr. Cole $ 780,417 $ 397,708 $ 148,494 
Mr, Rohleder S 780,417 $ 397,708 $ 155.074 
Mr, Green — — $ 140,971 
Ms.Crai8(4) S 816,000 $ 415,500 $ 110,829 

u l A-mounts shown iri this columii ictlctt, (yi i;B';h appUeable named executive officec. (a) an. airujunl ixiuat lo eight nranths, of his tjt lici aimualbasi: eottipetisation; (b) a SI2,QQ0COHBAp3.ymecil;aiid(c1 II 1,000 of 
outplacement serviees. 

(2) Amounts shown in Ihiscolutnn reHecl, for each applicable named cseculivc offiî cr: (a) an atnount equal to four months of his or her annual base ci;tnpensatirin; (h) aS8,000 COBRA paymenl; and(e) Si 1.000 of 
oiilplaeeinent serviees, 

<3) The estimated present value of ihese medical insurance henefils is ealculaled (a) assuming each individual retin;d on Aueuit 30, 2013 or the earliest age at which they would be eligible for retirement and comnieneed 
tcecivingbeneritsitntnediatelythereafter, except with respect to Mt, Green, whose actual retirement date of Kebruaty 1,2013 was used, (bttiiiing it discount talc of 5% and (c'l using sex distinct white collar mortality 
rales. Mr, Green elected to receive these henefils IbllDwinghis retirement on Fehniai^' I, 201.1, and Ihe value of Accenture's contributions in these niedieal insurance benefits during fiscal 2013 are included in the 
"Summary Compensation Table" above, 

(4) Ms, Craig received the compensation arrangenienls described under''Compensation Diieussion and Analysis—Process for DeiemiiniriB Escculive Compensation Retired Named Kxeeulive OIliceTs" in connection 
with her retirement, and did nol receive any henefils under the U.S. Accenture Leadership Separatiun Benefits Plan. 

Director Compensation for Fiscal 2013 

The Compensation Committee reviews and makes recommendations to the full Board with respeet to the compensation of our directors at least every two 
years. The full Board rc\'iews tliese recommendations and makes a final determination on the compensation of our directors. The Compensation Committee's 
last review of director compensation ix:curTed in fiscal 2012, when it reviewed the compensation practices ofthe boards of directors of those peer companies 
described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Role of Benchmarking" above and the general market, as well as a study by Pay Govemance 
prepared at the request ofthe Committee that(]) concluded that our non-management director compensation had fallen below the market median of our peer 
group and (2) provided input regarding the compensation of our directors. After review ofthe Compensation Committee's recommendation, the Board 
approved increases to fiscal 2012 director compensation. The Compensation Committee and the Board did not make any changes to director compensation for 
fiscal 2013. 

Elements of Director Compensation 

Cash Compensation. In fiscal 2013, each non-management director except our lead director was entitled loan annual retainer of $90,000. Our lead 
director was entitled to an annual retainer of 5145,000. The chair ofthe Audit Committee was entitled to additional annual compensation of $20,000, the chair 
ofthe Compensation Committee was entitled to additional annual compensation of $15,000 and the chair of each other committee ofthe Board was entitled lo 
additional annual compensation of $10,000. Each member ofthe Audit Committee was also entitled to additional compensation of $5,000. and each member 
of each ofthe other committees ofthe Board was also entitled to additional 
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compensation of S2,500. Each of our non-management directors could elect to receive his or her annual retainer and other compensation lor Board cummittec 
service entirely in the form of cash, entirely in the form of RSUs or one-half in cash and one-half in RSUs. 

Equity Compensation. In fiscal 2013, each non-management director was entitled to an annual grant ofRSUs having, at the time of grant, a fair 
market value of $ 185,000. Any non-management director newly appointed to the Board was entitled to an initial grant of RSUs having, at the time of grant, a 
fair market value of SI 85,000. Grants of RSUs to our directors are fully vested on the date of grant and future delivery of Accenture plc Class A ordinary 
shares underlying the RSUs is not dependent on a director's continued service as a Board member. Directors are entitled to receive a proportional number of 
additional RSUs on outstanding awards if we pay a dividend on Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares. The Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares 
underlying RSUs arc delivered one year after the grant date. Directors may not further defer the delivery of these Class A ordinary shares. 

Other Compensation. Our directors do not receive any non-equity incentive plan compensation, participate in any Accenture pension plans or have 
any non-qualified deferred compensation eamings. We provide our directors with directors and officers liability insurance as part of our corporate insurance 
policies. We also reimburse our directors for reasonable travel and related fees and expenses incurred in connection with their participation in Board or Board 
committee meetings and other related activities such as site visits and presentations in which they engage as directors. 

Stock Ownership Requirement 

Each non-management director must, within three years of his or her appointment and for the duration of the director's service, retain ownership of 
Accenture equity having a fair market value equal to three times the value ofthe annual equity grants being made to directors at the time at which the 
ownership Tequiremcnt is assessed. In fiscal 2013, each of our non-management directors who had been a director for three or more years wimplicd with this 
requirement, except for Mr. Idei, for whom the Board waived this ownership requirement in fiscal 2013. 

The following table provides information on the compensation of our non-management directors in fiscal 2013. 

Director Compensation for Fiscal 2013 

Natnt 

Jaime Ardila 
Dina Dublon 
Charles H. Giancarlo 
Nobuyuki Idei 
William L. Kimsey 
Robert 1. Lipp 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J. McGarvie 
Mark Moody-Stuart 
Gilles C. Pclisson 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 

(1) The annual retainers and additional retainers lor Board committee service earned by our nun-management director."; were as follows 

f*xi f.iLrn^ 

nr Paid 

in Cash 

(SMO 

$ 42,116 
$ 92,500 
$ 102.500 
$ 92,500 
$112,500 
$ 97,500 
$107,500 
S 97,500 
S 145,000 
$ 105,000 
S 92,500 

Stack 

Awards 

ISMIK31 

$ 184,994 
$184,995 
$184,992 
$ 184,994 
$ 184,994 
$ 184,994 
$ 184,994 
$ 184,994 
S 184,960 
S 184,994 

Option 

Awards 

lU*) 

— 

— 

— 

Ni>n-Et|ui(y 
InieBllv* 

Plan 
Compensi l ion 

(SI 

. 

Change in 

Pension 

Value and 

>anquilifled 

Deferred 

CompensAliun 

E:arnin)>5 

(SI 

— 
__ 

- • 

__ 

All Other 

CampensatiDD 

(S1(51 

— 

— 

• 

Tola] 

(Kl 

$ 42.116 
$ 277,494 
$287,495 
S 277,492 
S 297,494 
$ 282,494 
$ 292,494 
$ 282,494 
$ 329,994 
$289,960 
$ 277,494 
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Jaime Ardila(3) 
Dina Dublon 
Charles H. Giancarlo<b) 
Nobuyuki Idei(b) 
William L. Kimsey 
Robert I. Lipp 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J. McGarvie 
Mark Moody-Stuart(c) 
Gilles C. Pelisson(b) 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 

(a) Jaime Ardila. who ft'as appointed lo the the Board on August 20. 2(11 ^, earned a pro rata portion ofthe standard annual retainer and additional retainer for Board commitlee service, hased on the number of 
da>-s remaining in the year after the dale of his appointmerit, Mr. Ardila elected I o receive 100% of his annual retainer and additional retainer for Board committee service in the form of fully vested RSUs. which 
he received after the end of fiscal 2(113 and which have a erantdate fair value equal lu Ihe amount reported as earned in ea.sh above. 

(b) Charles H. Giancarlo, Nohuj-uki Idei and Uillcs C. Pclisson elected lo receive 100% of Iheir annual retainers and additional retainers for Hoard committee service m the Ibnn of fully vested RSUs. with a grant 
date fair value equal to the amount reported as earned in cash above. 

(c) Mark Moody-Shiarl choacto waive receipt of Ihe additional S2.500 eompensalion he was entitled to as a member of the Comperisation Commitlec. 

(2) Kepresenisage'eestCEraiitdatefairvalueofsluek awards, computed in accordance wilh Topic 718, without taking into account estimated forfeitures The assumptionsinade when calculating the amounLs are found 
in Note 11 (Share-Based Compensation) to our ConsoliiJaled Financial Slalements in Part II, Item R of our Annual Report on Konri 10-K for the year ended August 31,2013. R c Heels the granl of whole shares. As 
described in suhnote (a) lo footnote I above. Mr. Ardila leceived an award of RSUs after Ihe end of fiscal 2013 in connection wilh Ihis appoinlineni to the Board on August 20, 2013, 

(3) rhcaeEtcgalc number of veiled RSU awards outstanding al the end of fiscal 2013 for each of our non-management diieclors was as Ibllows: 

Annual 
Retainer 

(11 

$ 40,978 
$ 90,000 
$ 90.000 
$ 90,000 
S 90.000 
S 90,000 
$ 90,000 
S 90,000 
$145,000 
$ 90,000 
$ 90,000 

Cum mil tee 
Chair 
Fee? 
II) 

$ 10,000 
— 

S 20,000 

— 
$ 15,000 

— 
— 

$ 10,000 

— 

Cuinmitlee 
Member 

Fee) 
ISl 

$ 1,138 
$ 2,500 
$ 2,500 
$ 2,500 
$ 2,500 
S 7,500 
S 2,500 
S 7.500 
S — 
$ 5,000 
$ 2,500 

Total 

$ 42,116 
$ 92,500 
$ 102,500 
$ 92,500 
$112,500 
$ 97,500 
$ 107,500 
S 97,500 
S 145,000 
S 105,000 
S 92,500 

?Jame 

Jaime Ardila 
Dina Dublon 
Charles H. Giancarlo 
Nobuyuki Idei 
William L. Kimsey 
Robert 1. Lipp 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J, McGan'ic 
Mark Moody-Stuart 
Gilles C, Pelisson 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 

Aggregate Number of 
Kc^tricled Share 

IJnil Awards 
Outstanding as of 
Aueitst.1l,20t3 

2,578 
4,006 
3,867 
2,578 
2,578 
8,988 
2,578 
2,578 
4,041 

2,578 
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(4| Wehavenotgranledanystockoptionstoourdirectorssincefisca[20(l4. The agetegatc number of previously granted option awards outstanding at the end of fiscal 201,"* for each of our non-management directors was 
as follows: 

A^regate Number of 
Option Awards 

Outstanding as nf 
Name August 31.2013 

Jaime Ardila — 
Dina Dublon — 
Charles H. Giancarlo — 
Nobuyuki Idei — 
William L. Kimsey — 
Robert I. Lipp 10,000 
Marjorie Magner — 
BIythe J. McGarvie — 
Mark Moody-Sl^art — 
Gilles C. Pelisson — 
Wulf von Schimmelmann — 

All stock option grants an; fully vested. 

(5) The aggregate aiiioum of perquisites and other personal benefits received by each of our non-irtanagemenl directors in fiscal 2013 was less than SIO.OOO. 

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION 

Our Compensation Committee is composed solely of independent directors; Marjorie Magner, William L. Kimsey and Mark Moody-Stuart. During 
fiscal 2013, nomemberof our Compensation Committee was an employee or officer or fonner officer of Accenture or had any relationships requiring 
disclosure under Item 404 of Regulation S-K. None of our executive officers has served on the board of directors or compensation committee of any other entity 
that has or has had one or more executive officers who served as a member ofour Board or our Compensation Committee during fiscal 2013. 

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE 

Under the federal securities laws, our directors, executive officers and beneficial owners of more than 10% of Accenture pic's Class A ordinary shares or 
Class X ordinary shares are required within a prescribed period of time to report to the SEC transactions and holdings in Accenture plc Class A ordinary 
shares and Class X ordinary shares. Our directors and executive officers are also required to report transactions and holdings in Accenture SCA Class 1 
common shares. Based solely on a review ofthe copies of these forms received by us and on written representations from certain reporting persons that no 
Form 5 was required to be filed, we believe that during fiscal 2013 all these filing requirements were satisfied in a timely manner, except for one Form 4 for 
Accenmre plc reporting one transaction for Robert Lipp caused by an administrative error, which prevented its timely filing. 
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BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 

The following table sets forth, as of December 6, 2013, information regarding the beneficial ownership of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares and 
Class X ordinary shares and of Accenture SCA Class I common shares held by: (1) each ofour directors, director nominees and named executive officers; 
and (2) all of our directors, director nominees and executive officers as a group. To our knowledge, except as otherwise indicated, each of the persons or entities 
listed below has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares beneficially owned by him or her. For purposes ofthe table below, "beneficial 
ownership" is determined in accordance with Rule I3d-3 under the Exchange Act, pursuant lo which a person or group of persons is deemed to have 
"beneficial ownership" ofany shares that such person has the right to acquire within 60 days after December 6, 2013. For purposes of computing the 
percentage of outstanding Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares. Class X ordinary shares and/or AccenUirc SCA Class 1 common shares held by each person 
or group of persons named below, any shares that such person or persons has the right to acquire within 60 days after December 6, 2013 are deemed to be 
outstanding but are not deemed to be outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person. 

yamv of Beneficial OKner t l l 

Pierre Nanterme(2)(3) 
Jaime Ardila 
Dina Dublon 
Charles H. Giancarlo 
Nobuyuki Idei 
William L Kimsey 
Robert I. Lipp(4) 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J. McGarvie 
Sir Mark Moody-Stuart 
Gilles C. Pclisson 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 
David Rowland(5) 
Martin I. Cole 
Stephen J. Rohleder(6} 
Richard Lumb(7) 
William D. Green(2) 
Pamela J. Craig(2)(8) 
All Directors and Executive Officers 

(26 persons)(2)(9) 
as a Group 

Accenlure p k Class A 

ordinarv shares 

shares 

tKneflciilly 

Duned 

307,239 
120 

39,643 
24,139 

4,491 
8,192 

131,054 
22,146 
20,827 
76,319 
2,591 

19,266 
30,041 

151,722 
66,496 
147,155 
286,439 

297,155 

1.671,079 

% s h a r e s 

beneficially 

m ̂ ned 

*% 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
» 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

*% 

.Accenture .SCA Class 1 

common 

shares 

bentficifllly 

OMned 

91.597 

— 
— 

— 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

55,046 
90,907 

479,497 

Shares 

% s h a r e s 

b^neliciBlly 

uwn«d 

**% 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
** 
*m 

1.2% 

Accenlure p k Cliisii X 

ordinarv < 

shares 

beneliclnlly 

o»Tl*d 

91,597 

— 
— 
— 
— 
__ 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

55,046 
90,907 

373,004 

thares 

% iiharei 

beneHclDlly 

owned 

— 
— 

— 
— 
- • 

— 
*** 
*** 

1.3% 

Percentage 

of Ihe (Dtal 

number of 

Class A and 

Class X 

ordinary shares 

beneficially 

owneil 

* * * * o ^ 

**** 
**** 
**** 
*«4<:f 

**** 
M * * ' * 

**** 
* * * • 

• • • • 

* • * * 

• * : •* 

*•*=* 

Jt^"** 

**** 
**** 
**** 
**** 

* * * * 0 / 

(I) 

(2) 

Les.sthan I % of Accenture pic's Class A ordinary shares oulslandin^. 

Less than 1% of Accenture SCA's Class 1 coininon shares outstanding. 

Ussthan l%of Accenlure pic's Class X ordinary shares outstanding. 

Less than 1% of the lotal number of Accenlure pic's Class A ordinaty shares and Clas.? X ordinary shares oulstaniiing. 

Address tor all persons listed is c/o Accenture, 161 N. Clark Street Chicagn, Illinois (lOdlll, USA, 

Subject to the provisions of its articles of association, Accenture SCA is obligated, at the option ofthe holder of such shares and al any lime, to redeem any outstanding .'Accenture SC,^ Class I common shares. 
Tlie redemption price per 
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share generally is equal to Ihe market piice of an Accenture plc Class A ordinary share at the time ofthe redemplion. Accenluie SCA has the option lo pay this redemption pnce with cash or by delivering 
Accenture plc Class ,'\ ordinary shares generally on a one-for-one basis as provided for in the articles of assuciatiun of Accenture SCA, Each time an Accenture SCA Class I common share is redeemed, 
Accenlure plc has the option to, and intends lo, redeem an Accenture plc Class X ordinary share from that holder for a redemplion price equal lo Ihc par value ofthe Accenture plc Class X ordinary share, or 
$0,0000225. 

(3) Includes 16,237 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares that could be acquired through the exercise of slock option? within 60 days fiom Dccenibci 6. 2013, Includes 38,232 RSUs that could be delivered as 

Accenlure plc Class A ordinary shares *ilhin 60 days from December 6, 2013, 

(4i Includes 10.000 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares that could be acquired thnsugh the exercise of stock options within 60 days Irom December 6, 2013, 

(5) Includes 8.446 RSUs that could be delivered as Accenlure plc Class A ordinary shares within 60 days from December 6. 2013. 

(6) Includes 9,536 RSUs that could be delivered as Accenlure plc Class A ordinary shares within 60 days from December 6. 2013, 

(7) Includes 10,976 RSUs that could be delivered as Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares within 60 days from December 6, 2013. 

(S) Includes 2S.5Sfi RSUs thai could be delivered as Aeeenlure pit Class A ordinary shares within 60 days from December 6, 2013, 

(y) Includes 7<i,S40Aecciiturc plc Class-'^ordinaty shares that could be acquired through the exercise of slock options uilhin 60 days from December 6, 2013 and 136,718 RSUs that could he delivered as 
Accenlure pie Class A ordinary shares within 60 days from December 6, 2013, 
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BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF MORE THAN FIVE PERCENT 
OF ANY CLASS OF VOTING SECURITIES 

Based on information available as of December 6, 2013, no person beneficially owned more than five percent of Accenlure pic's Class X ordinary 
shares, and the only persons known by us to be a beneficial owner of more than five percent of Accenture pic's Class A ordinary shares outstanding (which 
does Tiot include shares held by Accenlure) -were as foilows*. 

Accenture plc Class A 
ordinary shares 

rilame and Address 
of Bcnfficial Ownfr 

Massachusetts Financial Services Company 
111 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02199(1) 

BlaekRoek, Inc. 
12 Throgmorlon Avenue 
London, EC2N 2DL(2) 

The Capital Group Companies, Inc. 
333 South Hope Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1406(3) 

Shares Shares 
heneHrially tMneflcially 

owneil owned 

51,243,115 

32,624,270 

32,185,156 

8.1% 

5.1% 

5.1% 

{]) Hased solely on the inform all on reported by Ma.«achu set Is financial Services Company ("MFS") on a standard KorinTR-1 liled with the UK. Financial Services Authority and provided to Accenture on 
November I, 2013 and reporting ownership a.sorNovembei 1,2(113, On suth dale. MFS, together with its affiliates, held indirect voting power over 51,24.1,1 Ii Class A otdinaty shares, 

(2) Based solely on the information reported by BlaekRoek, Inc. ("BkcKRoek'') on a standard Form TR-1 filed with Ihc UK Financial Scn'ices Authority and provided lo Accenlure on September 11, 2013 and 
reporting ownership asof September 9. 2013. On such date, BlaekRoek, together with its atfiliates, held indircci voling power over 32,624,270 Oass A ordinary shares, 

0 ) Based solely on Ihe information reported by the Capital Group Companies, Inc. ("Capital Group") in a Notiliealion of Holdings under Irish law provided lo Accenlure on November 4. 201.1 and reporting ownership 
as of November 1,2013, On such date, Capital (Jtoup, together wilh ils afliliales, held an intcicst in 32.IS5,156 Class A Ordinarj'shares. 

Asof December 6, 2013, Accenture beneficially owned an aggregate of 140,911,082 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares, or 18.1% ofthe issued 
Class A ordinary shares. Class A ordinary shares held by Accenture may not be voted and, accordingly, will have no impact on the outcome ofany vote ofthe 
shareholders of Accenture pie. 

SUBMISSION OF FUTURE SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS 

Our annual general meeting of shareholders for 2015 is expected to occur in February 2015, In accordance with the rules established by the SEC, any 
shareholder proposal submitted pursuant to Rule ]4a-8 to be included in the proxy statement for that meeting must be received by us by August 18, 2014, 
Pursuant to our articles of association, a shareholder must give notice ofany intention to propose a person for appointment as a director not less than 120 nor 
more than 150 days before Ihe dale ofthe proxy statement for our prior year's annual general meeting. If you would like to submit a shareholder proposal to be 
included in those proxy materials, you should send your proposal to our General Counsel, Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer, c/o Accenlure, 161 N. 
Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, USA. In order for your proposal to he included in the proxy statement, the proposal must comply with the requirements 
established by the SEC and our articles of association. Unless a shareholder who wishes to present a proposal at the Annual Meeting (other than a proposal to 
appoint a person as a director outlined 
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abtwe) outside the processes of Rule 14a-8 ofthe Exchange Act has submitted sueh proposal to us by the close of business on October 31, 2014, subject to 
applicable rules, we will have discretionary authority to vote on any such proposal with respect to all proxies submitted lo us even when we do not include in 
our proxy statement advice on the nature ofthe matter and how we intend to exercise our discretion to vote on the matter. 

Irish law provides that shareholders holding not less than 10% ofthe total voting rights may requisition the directors to call an extraordinary general 
meeting at any time. The shareholders who wish to requisition an extraordinary general meeting must deposit at Accenture's principal executive office a written 
notice, signed by the shareholders requisitioning the meeting and stating the objects ofthe meeting. If the directors do not within 21 days ofthe date of deposit 
ofthe requisition proceed to convene a meeting to be held within two months of that date, those shareholders (or any of them representing more than half of the 
total voting rights of all of them) may themselves convene a meeting but any meeting so convened cannot he held after the expiration of three months from the 
date of deposit ofthe requisition. Tliese provisions of Irish law are in addition to, and separate fn)m, the requirements that a shareholder must meet in order to 
have a proposal included in the proxy statement under the rules ofthe SEC, 

SUBMITTING YOUR PROXY BY TELEPHONE OR VUV THE INTERNET 

For registered shareholders and current and former Accenture employees who received, through our employee share plans, shares that are held by Smith 
Barney or UBS, you may submit your proxy either by mail, by telephone or via the Internet, Please see the proxy card that accompanies this proxy statement 
for specific instructions on how to submit your proxy by any of these methods. 

If you submit your proxy by telephone or via the Internet, for your vole to be counted, your proxy must be received by 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard 
Time, on January 29, 2014 for registered shareholders and by 8:00 a.m.. Eastern Standard Time, on January 28, 2014 for Accenture employees and former 
employees who are submitting voting instructions for shares received through our employee plans and held by Smith Barney or UBS, If you are a registered 
shareholder and you submit your proxy by telephone or via the Internet, you can still revoke your proxy and vote your shares in person if you decide to attend 
the Annual Meeting. 

The telephone and Internet proxy submission procedures are designed to authenticate shareholders' identities, to allow shareholders lo give their voting 
instructit)ns and to confirm that shareholders' instructions have been recorded properly. We have been advised that the Internet proxy submission procedures 
thathavebeenmadeavailabletoyouareeonsistcntwith the requirements ofapplicable law. If you submit your proxy via the Internet, then you should 
understand that there may be costs associated with electronic access, sueh as usage charges from Internet access providers and telephone companies, which 
you must bear. 

If your shares are not registered in your name but in the "street name" of a bank, broker or other holder of record (a "nominee"), then your name will not 
appear in Accenture pic's register of shareholders. Those shares are held in your nominee's name, on your behalf, and your nominee will be entitled to vote 
your shares. If you hold your shares in street name, please refer to the information from your bank, broker or nominee on how to submit voting instructions or 
how to revoke your proxy. 
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HOUSEHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDER DOCUMENTS 

We may send a single set ofour proxy materials lo any household at which two or more non-registered shareholders reside. This process is called 
"householding." This reduces the volume of duplicate information received at your household and helps to reduce costs. Your materials may be househeld 
based on your prior express or implied consent. A number of brokerage firms with account holders who are Accenture shareholders have instituted 
householding. Once a shareholder has received notice from his or her broker that the broker will be householding communications to the shareholder's 
address, householding will continue until the shareholder is notified otherwise or until one or more ofthe shareholders revokes his or her consent. If your proxy 
materials have been househeld and you wish to receive prompt delivery of separate copies of these documents now and/or in the future, or if you are receiving 
duplicate copies of these documents and wish to have the information househeld, you may notify your broker (if you hold your shares beneficially) or wrile or 
call our Investor Relations Group at the following address, phone number or e-mail address: Accenture, Investor Relations, 1345 Avenue ofthe Americas, New 
York, New York 10105, USA, telephone number + 1 877-ACN-5659 (+1 877-226-5659) in Ihe United States and Puerto Rico and+(353) (1) 407-8203 
outside the United States and Puerto Rico, or e-mail inveslor.relations@accenmre,com, 

RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP MEASURES TO GAAP MEASURES 

In this proxy statement, Accenture discloses the following non-GAAP financial measures: 

• Percentage changes in revenues before reimbursements ("net revenues") on a local currency basis, Financial results in local currency are calculated 
by restating current period activity into U,S, dollars using the comparable prior year period's foreign currency exchange rates. This approach is 
used for all results where the functional currency is not the U.S. dollar. Accenture's management believes that information regarding changes in its 
net revenues that excludes the effect of flucmations in foreign currency exchange rates facilitates meaningful comparison of its net revenues before 
reimbursements. 

• Earnings per share and operating margin excluding the reorganization benefits related to final determinations of certain reorganization liabilities 
established in connection with our transition to a corporate structure during 2001. Accenmre's management believes that information regarding the 
effect ofthe reorganization benefits on eamings per share and operating margin facilitates understanding as to both the impact of these benefits and 
the Company's operating performance. 

• Eamings per share excluding the benefit from final determinations of U.S. federal tax liabilities. Accenture's management believes thai information 
regarding the effect ofthe settlement benefit on eamings per share and effective tax rate facilitates understanding as to both the impact of this 
settlement and the Company's operating performance. 

Free cash flow (defined as operating cash flow net of properly and equipment additions). Accenture's management believes that this information 
provides meaningful additional information regarding the Company's liquidity. 

While Accenture's management believes that this non-GAAP financial information is useful in evaluating Accenmre's operations, this information 
should be considered as supplemental in nature and not as a substimte for the related financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP. 

December 16, 2013 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2013 

The directors present their annual report and audited Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes of Accenture plc for the year ended August 31, 
2013. 

The directors have elected lo prepare the Consolidated Financial Slalements in accordance with Section 1 ofthe Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 2009 (as amended), which provides that a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs and profit or loss ofthe group may be given by preparing the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S, GAAP), as defined in Section 1(1) of the 
Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (as amended), to the extent that the use of those principles in the preparation ofthe financial statements does 
not contravene any provision ofthe Companies Acts or ofany regulations made thereunder, 

Tliis report contains forward-looking statements relating to our operations, results of operations and other matters that are based on our current 
expectations, estimates, assumptions and projections. Words such as "may," "will," "should," "likely," "andcipates," "expects," "intends," "plans," 
"projecls," "believes," "estimates," "positioned," "outlook" and similar expressions are used to identify these forward-looking statements. These statements 
are not guarantees of future perfonnance and involve risks, uncertainties and assumprions that are difficult to predict. Forward-looking statements are based 
upon assumptions as to future events that may not prove to be accurate. Actual outcomes and results may differ materially from what is expres.sed or forecast 
in these forward-looking statements. Risks, uncertainties and other factors that might cause such differences, some of which could be material, include, but 
are not limited to. the factors discussed below under the section entitled "Principal Risks and Uncertainties." Our forward-looking statements speak only as of 
the date of this report or as ofthe date they are made, and we undertake no obligation lo update them. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Accenture plc, an Irish company, and its controlled subsidiary 
companies (collectively, the "Company"). In this Directors' Report, we use the terms "Accenture," "we," the "Company," "our" and "us" to refer to Accenture 
plc and ils subsidiaries. 

All references to years, unless otherwise noted, refer to our fiscal year, which ends on August 31. For example, a reference to "fiscal 2013" means the 12-
month period that ended on August 31,2013. All references to quarters, unless otherwise noted, refer to the quarters ofour fiscal year. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Accenture plc and its subsidiaries as of August 31, 2013 and 2012, 
and the related Consolidated Statements of Income, Comprehensive Income, Shareholders' Equity and Cash Flows for the twelve months ended August 31, 
2013, 2012 and 2011. The Consolidated Financial Statements and the majority of the information in the Notes thereto have been reconciled to the Company's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2013 filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on October 29, 2013. 

Principal Activities 

We are one ofthe world's leading organizations providing management consuhing, technology and outsourcing services, with approximately 275,000 
employees; offices and operations in more than 200 cities in 56 countries: and revenues before reimbursements ("net revenues") of $28.56 billion for fiscal 
2013. 
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Our "high performance business" strategy is to use our expertise in consulting, technology and outsourcing to help clients achieve performance at higher 
levels so they can create sustainable value for their customers and stakeholders. We use our industry and business-process knowledge, our service offering 
expertise and our insight into, and understanding of, emerging technologies and new business and technology trends to formulate and implement solutions 
with and for our clients. Our strategy is focused on helping clients improve operafional performance, deliver their products and services more effectively and 
efficiently, and grow their businesses in existing and new markets. 

We operate globally with one common brand and business model designed to enable us lo provide clients around the world with the same high level of 
service. Drawing on a combination of industry expertise, functional capabilities, alliances, global resources and technology, we seek to deliver competitively 
priced, high-value ser\'ices that help our clients measurably improve business performance. Our global delivery model enables us to provide an end-to-end 
delivery capability by drawing on our global resources to deliver high-quality, cost-effective solutions to our clients. 

In fiscal 2013, we continued to implement a strategy focused on industry and technology differentiation, as well as geographic expansion. We combine 
our capabilities across management consuhing, technology and business process outsourcing to provide differentiated, industry- and fianction-based, end-to-
end business services. We continue to invest in strategic initiatives including analytics, cloud computing, insight-driven health, interactive/digital marketing, 
mobility and smart grid. In fiscal 2013, these investments included a number of acquisitions in interactive/digital marketing. Our geographic expansion 
strategy focuses on emerging and mamre markets with significant growth potential for us. Our priority emerging markets are the ASEAN (Association of 
Southeast Asian Nations) countries, Brazil, China, India, Mexico, the Middle East, Russia, South Africa, South Korea and Turkey. 

Consulting, Technology and Outsourcing Services and Solutions 

Our business is structured around fwe operating groups, which together comprise 19 industry groups serving clier\ts in major industries around the 
world. Our industry focus gives us an understanding of industry evolution, business issues and applicable technologies, enabling us to dehver innovative 
solutions tailored to each client or, as appropriate, more standardized capabilities to multiple clients. 

Our three growth platforms—management consulting, technology and business process outsourcing—are the innovation engines through which we 
build world-class skills and capabilities; develop our knowledge capital; a,nd create, acquire and manage key assets central to the development of solutions for 
our clients. The professionals within these areas work closely with those in our operating groups to develop and deliver integrated services and solutions to 
clients. 

Client engagement teams—which typically consist of industry experts, capability specialists and professionals with local market knowledge—leverage 
the capabilities ofour global delivery model to deliver price-competitive services and solutions. In certain instances, our client engagement teams include 
subcontractors, who supplement our professionals with additional resources in a specific skill, service or product area, as needed. 
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Operating Groups 

The following table shows the current organization of our five operating groups and their 19 industry groups. Our operating groups are our reportable 
operating segments. We do not allocate total assets by operating group, although our operating groups do manage and control certain assets. For certain 
historical financial information regarding our operating groups (including certain asset information), as well as financial information by geography (including 
long-lived asset informatiori), see Note 15 (Segment Reporting) to our Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Operating Groups and Industry Groups 

Communications, 
Media & Technology' 
• Communications 
• Electronics & 

High Tech 
• Media & 

Entertainment 

Financial 
Services 
• Banking 
• Capital Markets 
* Insurance 

Health & 
Public Service 
• Health 
• Public Service 

Products 
• Air, Freight & 

Travel Services 
• Automotive 
• Consumer Goods & 

Services 
* Industrial Equipment 
* Infrastructure & 

Transportation Services 
• Life Sciences 
• Retail 

Resources 
* Chemicals 
• Enc i^ 
• Natural 

Resources 
• Utilities 

Global Delivery Model 

A key differentiator is our global delivery model, which allows us to draw on the benefits of using people and other resources from around the world 
—including scalable, standardized processes, methods and tools; specialized management consulting, business process and technology skills; cost 
advantages; foreign language fluency; proximity to clients; and time zone advantages—to deliver high-quality solutions. Emphasizing quality, productivity, 
reduced risk, speed to market and predictability, our global delivery model enables us to provide clients with price-competitive services and solutions. 

Our Global Delivery Network continues to be a competitive differentiator for us, Asof August 31,2013, we had more than 182,000 people in our 
network globally and more than 50 delivery centers around the world. 

Researcli and Innovation 

We are committed to developing leading-edge ideas. Research and innovation have been major factors in our success, and we believe they will help us 
continue to grow in the future. We use our investment in research and development—on which we spent S715 million, $560 milhon and $482 million in 
fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively^—to help create, commercialize and disseminate innovative business strategies and technology solutions. 

Our research and innovation program is designed to generate early insights into how knowledge can be harnessed to create innovative business solutions 
for our clients and to develop business strategies with significant value. One component of this is our research and development organization, Accenture 
Technology Labs, which identifies and develops new technologies that we believe will be the drivers ofour clients' growth and enable them to be first to market 
with unique capabilities. 
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Wc also promote the creation of knowledge capital and thought leadership through the Accenture Institute for High Performance. In addition, we spend a 
significant portion of our research and development investment directly through our operating groups and our consulting, technology and outsourcing growth 
platforms to develop market-ready solutions for our clients. 

Organizational Structure 

Accenture plc is an Irish public limited company with no material assets other than Class I common shares in its subsidiary, Accenture SCA, a 
Luxembourg partnership limited by shares ("Accenture SCA"). 

History 

Prior to our transition to a corporate stmcmre in fiscal 200 ], we operated as a series of related partnership.s and corporations under the control of our 
partners. In connection with our transition to a corporate structure, our partners generally exchanged all of their interests in these partnerships and corporations 
for Accenture Ltd Class A common shares or, in the case of partners in certain countries, Accenture SCA Class I common shares or exchangeable shares 
issued by Accenture Canada. Holdings Inc., an indirect subsidiary of Accenture SCA. Generally, partners who received Accenture SCA Class 1 common 
shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares also received a corresponding number of Accenmre Ltd Class X common shares, which 
entitled their holders to vote at Accenmre Ltd shareholder meetings but did not carry any economic rights. The combination ofthe Accenture Ltd Class X 
common shares and the Accenmre SCA Class I common shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares gave these partners substantially 
similar economic and govemance rights as holders of Accenture Ltd Class A common shares. 

On June 10, 2009, Accenmre plc was incorporated in Ireland, as a public limited company, in order to effect moving the place of ineorporadon ofour 
parent holding company from Bermuda to Ireland (the "Transaction"), The Transaction was completed on September 1,2009, at which lime Accenture Ltd, 
our predecessor holding company, became a wholly owned subsidiary of Accenture plc and Accenture plc became our parent holding company. Accenmre Ltd 
was dissolved on December 29, 2009. 

On December 1, 2012, we ceased using the designation "senior executive," The majority ofour leaders are now designated "managing directors," and a 
select group ofour most experienced leaders are "senior managing directors." Managing directors and senior managing directors, along with members ofthe 
Accenmre global management committee (the Company's primary management and leadership team, which consists of 17 ofour most senior leaders), 
comprise '^Accenture Leadership," 

The Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report reflect the ownership interests in Accenture SCA and Accenmre Canada Holdings Inc. 
held by certain ofour current and fomier members of Accenmre Leadership as noneontrolling interests. The nonconlrolling ownership interests percentage was 
6%asofAugust31,2013. 

Accenture plc Class A and Class X Ordinary Shares 

Each Class A ordinary share and each Class X ordinary share of Accenture plc entitles its holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of 
shareholders of Accenture plc. A Class X ordinary share does not, however, entitle its holder to receive dividends or to receive payments upon a liquidation of 
Accenture plc. As described above under "—-History," Class X ordinary shares generally provide the holders of Accenmre SCA Class I common shares and 
Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares with a vote at Accenmre pie shareholder meetings that is equivalent to the voting rights held by 
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Accenmre plc Class A ordinary shareholders, while their economic rights consist of interests in Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares or in Accenmre 
Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares. 

Under its memorandum and articles of association, Accenmre plc may redeem, at its option, any Class X ordinary share for a redemption price equal to 
the nominal value ofthe Class X ordinary share, or S0.0O00225 per share. Accenture plc, as successor to Accenture Ltd, has separately agreed with the 
original holders of Accenmre SCA Class I common shares and Accenmre Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares not to redeem any Class X ordinary share 
of such hc)lder if the redemption would reduce the number of Class X ordinary shares held by that holder to a number that is less than the number of 
Accenmre SCA Class I common shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares owned by that holder. Accenture pie will redeem Class X 
ordinary shares upon the redemption or exchange of Accenmre SCA Class I common shares and Accenmre Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares so that 
the aggregate number of Class X ordinary shares outstanding at any time does not exceed the aggregate number of Accenture SCA Class I common shares and 
Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares outstanding. Class X ordinary shares are not transferable without the consent of Accenture plc. 

A tiansfer of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares effected by transfer of a book-entry interest in The Depository Trust Company will not be subject 
to Irish stî mp duty. Other transfers of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares may be subject to Irish stamp duty (currently at the rate of 1% ofthe price paid 
or the market value ofthe Class A ordinary shares acquired, if higher) payable by the buyer. 

Accenture SCA Class I Common Shares 

Only Accenture and the current and former members of Accenture Leadership and their permitted transferees hold Accenmre SCA Class 1 common 
shares. Each Class 1 common share entitles its holder to one vote on all matters submitted to the shareholders of Accenture SCA and entitles its holder to 
dividends and liquidation payments. As of October 15, 2013. Accenmre holds a voting interest of approximately 94% ofthe aggregate outstanding Accenture 
SCA Class I common shares entitled to vote, with the remaining 6% ofthe voting interest held by the current and former members of Accenlure Leadership 
and their pennitted transferees, 

Accenmre SCA is obligated, at the option ofthe holder, to redeem any outstanding Accenture SCA Class I common share at a redemption price per share 
generally equal to its current market value as determined in accordance with Accenmre SCA's articles of association. Under Accenmre SCA's articles of 
association, the market value of a Class 1 common share that is not subject to transfer restrictions will be deemed to be equal to (i) the average ofthe high and 
low sales prices of an Accenture plc Class A ordinary share as reported on the New York Stock Exchange (or on such other designated market on which the 
Class A ordinary shares trade), net of customary brokerage and similar transaction costs, or (ii) if Accenture plc sells its Class A ordinary shares on the date 
that the redemption price is determined (other than in a transaction with any employee or an affiliate or pursuant to a preexisting obligation), the weighted 
average sales price of an Accenmre plc Class A ordinary share on the New York Stock Exchange (or on such other market on which the Class A ordinary 
shares primarily trade), netof customary brokerage and similar transaction costs. Accenture SCA may, at its option, pay this redemption price with cash or 
by delivering Accenmre plc Class A ordinary shares on a one-for-onc basis. In order to maintain Accenmre pic's economic interest in Accenmre SCA, 
Accenture plc generally will acquire additional Accenmre SCA common shares each time additional Accenmre plc Class A ordinary shares are issued. 

Except in the case of a redemption of Class I common shares or a transfer of Class I common shares to Accenture pie or one of its subsidiaries, 
Accenmre SCA's articles of association provide that 
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Accenmre SCA Class 1 common shares may be transferred only with the consent ofthe general partner of Accenture SCA, Tn addition, all holders of Class I 
common shares (except Accenmre) are precluded from having their shares redeemed by Accenmre SCA or transferred to Accenture SCA, AecenWre plc or a 
subsidiary of Accenmre plc at any time or during any period when Accenture SCA determines, based on the advice of counsel, that there is material non­
public information that may affect the average price per share of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares, if the redemption would be prohibited by applicable 
law, during an underwritten offering due to an underwriters lock-up or during the period from the announcement of a tender offer by Accenmre SCA or its 
affiliates for Accenture SCA Class I common shares until the expiration of ten business days after the termination of the lender offer (other than to tender the 
holder's Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares in the tender offer). 

Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. Exchangeable Shares 

Holders of Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares may exchange their shares for Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares at any time on a 
one-for-one basis, Accenture may, at its option, satisfy this exchange with cash at a price per share generally equal to the market price of an Accenmre plc 
Class A ordinary share al the time ofthe exchange. Each exchangeable share of Accenmre Canada Holdings Inc. entitles its holder to receive distributions equal 
to any distributions to which an Accenmre plc Class A ordinary share entitles its holder. The exchange of all ofthe outstanding Accenmre Canada Holdings 
Inc. exchangeable shares for Accenmre plc Class A ordinary shares would nol have a material impact on the equity ownership posirion of Accenture or the 
other shareholders of Accenmre SCA. 

Principal Risks and Uncertainties 

In addition to the other information set forth in this report, you should carefully consider the following factors which could materially adversely affect 
OLu business, financial condition, results of operations (including revenues and profitability) and/or slock price. Our business is also subject to general risks 
and uncertainties that may broadly affect companies, including us. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that wc currently deem to 
be immaterial also couldmaterially adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations or stock price. 

Our results of operations could be adversely affected by volatile, negative or uncertain economic conditions and the effects of these conditions on 
our clients' businesses and levels of business activity. 

Global macroeconomic conditions affect our clients' businesses and the markets ihey serve. Volatile, negative or uncertain economic conditions in our 
significant markets have undermined and could in the future undermine business confidence in our significant markets or in other markets and cause our 
clients to reduce or defer their spending on new initiatives and technologies, or may result in clients reducing, delaying or eliminating spending under existing 
contracts with us, which would negatively affect our business. Growth in the markets we serve could be at a slow rate, or could stagnate or contract, in each 
case, for an extended period of time. Differing economic conditions and patterns of economic growth and contraction in the geographical regions in which we 
operate and the industries we ser\'e have affected and may in Ihe fumre affect demand for our services. For example, revenue growth in local currency during 
fiscal 2013 was lower than we expected due, in lai^e part, to lower than expected demand, particularly in certain geographies experiencing challenging 
macroeconomic conditions, such as certain countries in Europe and in Brazil, A material portion ofour revenues and profitability is derived from our clients 
in Europe and North America. Weak demand or a slower tlian expected recovery in these markets could have a material adverse effect on our results of 
operations. In addition, an economic slowdown in key emerging markets, where we typically grow faster than in more mature markets, also 
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could adversely alTect our results of operations, as we experienced. Ongoing economic volatility and uncertainty and changing demand patterns affect our 
business in a number of other ways, including making it more difficult to accurately forecast client demand and effecrively build our revenue and resource 
plans, particularly in consulting. This could result, for example, in us having to u.se involuntary terminations as means to keep our supply of skills and 
resources in balance. 

Economic volatility and uncertainty is particularly challenging because it may take some time for the effects and changes in demand patterns resulting 
from these and other factors to manifest themselves in our business and results of operations. Changing demand patterns from economic volatility and 
uncertainty could have a significant negative impact on our results of operations. 

Our business depends on generating and maintaining ongoing, profitable client demand for our services and solutions, and a significant 
reduction in such demand could materially affect our results of operations. 

Our revenue and profitability depend on the demand for our services wilh favorable margins, which could be negatively affected by numerous factors, 
many of which are beyond our control and unrelated to our work product. As described above, volatile, negative or uncertain global economic conditions and 
lower growth in the markets we serve have adversely affected and could in the fiimre adversely affect client demand for our services and solutions. In addition, 
as new technologies become available, such as Software as a Service (SaaS), which continually change the nature of our business, clients may slow spending 
on legacy technologies in anticipation of implementing these new technologies. Developments in the industries we serve, which may be rapid, also could shift 
demand lo new services and solutions. If, as a result of new technologies or changes in the industries we serve, our clients demand new services and solutions, 
we may be less compethive in these new areas or need to make significant investment to meet that demand. Companies in the industries we serve sometimes 
seek to achieve economies of scale and other synergies by combining with or acquiring other companies. Ifone ofour current clients merges or consolidates 
with a company that relies on another provider for ils consulting, systems integration and technology, or outsourcing services, wc may lose work from that 
client or lose the opportunity to gain additional work if we are not successful in generating new oppormnities from the merger or consolidation. Many ofour 
consulting contracts are less than 12 montlis in duration, and these contracts typically permit a client to terminate the agreement with as little as 30 days' 
notice. Longer-term, larger and more complex contracts, sueh as the majority ofour outsourcing contracts, generally require a longer notice period for 
termination and often include an early termination charge to be paid to us, but this charge might not be sufficient to cover our costs or make up for anticipated 
ongoing revenues and profits lost upon termination ofthe contract. Many ofour contracts allow clients to terminate, or delay, reduce or eliminate spending on 
the services and solutions wc provide. Additionally, a client could choose not to retain us for additional stages of a project, try to renegotiate the terms of its 
contract or cancel or delay additional planned work. When contracts are terminated or nol renewed, we lose the anticipated revenues, and it may take 
significant time lo replace the level of revenues lost. Consequently, our results of operations in subsequent periods could be materially lower than expected. The 
specific business or financial condition of a client, changes in management and changes in a client's strategy also are all factors that can result in 
terminations, cancellations or delays. 
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I f we are unable to keep our supply of skills and resources in balance with client demand around the world and attract and retain professionals 
with strong leadership skills, our business, the utilization rate of our professionals and our results of operations may be materially adversely 
affected. 

Our success is dependent, in large part, on our ability to keep our supply of skills and resources in balance with client demand around the world and 
our ability to attract and retain personnel with the knowledge and skills to lead our business globally. Experienced personnel in our industry are in high 
demand, and competition for talent is intense. We must hire, retain and motivate appropriate numbers of talented people with diverse skills in order to serve 
clients across the globe, respond quickly to rapid and ongoing technology, industry and macroeconomic developments and grow and manage our business. 
For example, if we are unable to hire or continually train our employees to keep pace with the rapid and continuing changes in technology and the industries we 
serve or changes in the types of services clients are demanding, such as the increase in demand for outsourcing services, we may not be able to develop and 
deliver new services and solutions to fulfill client demand. As we expand our services and solutions, we must also hire and retain an increasing number of 
professionals with different skills and professional expectations than those ofthe professionals we have historically hired and retained. Additionally, if we are 
unable to successfially integrate, motivate and retain these professionals, our ability to continue to secure work in those industries and for our services and 
solutions may suffer. 

Wc are particularly dependent on retaining members of Accenture Leadership and other experienced managers, and if we are unable to do so, our ability 
to develop new business and effectively lead our current projects could be jeopardized. We depend on identifying, developing and retaining key employees to 
provide leadership and direction for our businesses. This includes developing talent and leadership capabilities in emerging markets, where the depth of 
skilled employees is often limited and competition for these resources is intense. Our geographic expansion strategy in emerging markets depends on our ability 
to attract, retain and integrate both local business leaders and people with the appropriate skills. 

Similarly, our profitability depends on our ability to effectively utilize personnel with the right mix of skills and experience to perform services for our 
clients, including our ability lo transition employees to new assignments on a timely basis. If we arc unable lo effectively deploy our employees globally on a 
timely basis to fulfill the needs ofour clients, our ability to perform our work profitably could suffer. If the utilization rate ofour professionals is too high, h 
could have an adverse effect on employee engagement and attrition, the quality ofthe work performed as well as our ability to staff projects. If our utilization 
rate is too low, our profitability and the engagement ofour employees could suffer. The costs associated wilh recruiting and training employees are significant. 
An important element of our global business model is the deployment of our employees around the world, which al lows us to move talent as needed, 
particularly in emerging markets. Therefore, if we are nol able to deploy the talent we need because of increased regulafion of immigration or work visas, 
including limitations placed on the number of visas granted, limitations on the type of work performed or locafion in which the work can be performed, and 
new or higher minimum salary requirements, il could be more difficult to staff OUT employees on client engagements and could increase our costs. 

Our equity-based incentive compensation plans arc designed to reward high-performing personnel for their contributions and provide incentives for them 
to remain with us. If the anticipated value of such incentives does not materialize because of volatility or lack of positive performance in our stock price, or if 
our total compensation package is not viewed as being competitive, our ability to attract and retain the personnel we need could be adversely affected. In 
addition, if we do not obtain the shareholder approval needed to continue granting equity awards under our share plans in the amounts wc believe are 
necessary, our ability to attract and retain personnel could be negatively affected. 
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There is a risk that at certain points in time and in certain geographical regions^ we will find it difficult to hire and retain a sufficient number of 
employees with the skills or backgrounds to meet current and'or future demand. In these cases, we might need to redeploy existing personnel or increase our 
reliance on subcontractors to fill certain labor needs, and if not done effectively, our profitability could be negatively impacted. Additionally, if demand for our 
services were to escalate at a high rate, we may need to adjust our compensation practices, which could put upward pressure on our costs and adversely affect 
our profitability if we are unable to recover these increased costs. At certain times, however, we may also have more personnel than we need in certain skill sets 
or geographies. In these situations, we must evaluate voluntary attrition and use reduced levels of new hiring and increased involuntary terminations as means 
to keep our supply of skills and resources in balance with client demand in those geographies. 

The markets in which we compete are highly competitive, and we might not be able to compete effectively. 

The markets in which we offer our services are highly competitive. Our competitors include: 

large multinational providers, including the services arms of large global technology providers (hardware, equipment and software), that offer some 
or all ofthe services that we do; 

• off-shore service providers in lower-cost locations, particularly in India, the Philippines and China, that offer services similar to those we offer, 
often at highly competitive prices and on more aggressive contractual terms; 

accounting firms that have expanded or are in the process of expanding, including through acquisitions, their consulting services in areas that 
compete with us; 

• niche solution or service providers or local competitors that compete with us in a specific geographic market, industry segment or service area, 
including companies that provide new or alternative products, services or delivery models; and 

• in-house departments of large corporations that use their own resources, rather than engage an outside firm for the types of services we provide. 

Some competitors are companies that may have greater financial, marketing or other resources than we do and, therefore, may be better able to compete 
for new work and skilled professionals. 

Even if we have potential offerings that address marketplace or client needs, competitors may be more successful at selling similar services they offer, 
including to companies that are our clients. Some competitors are more established in certain emerging markets, and that may make executing our geographic 
expansion strategy in these markets more challenging. Additionally, competitors may also offer more aggressive contractual terms, which may affect our 
ability to win work. Our future performance is largely dependent on our ability to compete successfully in the markets we currently serve, while expanding 
into additional markets. If we are unable to compete successfully, we could lose market share and clients to competitors, which could materially adversely 
affect our results of operations. 

In addition, we may face greater competition due to consolidation of companies in the technology sector, through strategic mergers or acquisitions. 
Consolidation activity may result in new competitors with greater scale, a broader footprint or offerings that are more attractive than ours. For example, there 
has been a trend toward consolidation among hardware manufacturers, software developers and vendors, and service providers, which has resulted in the 
convergence of products and services. Over lime, our access to sueh products and services may be reduced as a result of this consolidation. Additionally, 
vertically integrated companies are able to offer as a single provider more integrated services (software 
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and hardware) to clients than we can in some eases and therefore may represent a more attractive alternative to clients. If buyers of services favor using a single 
provider for an integrated technology stack, such buyers may direct more business to such competitors, and this could materially adversely affect our 
competitive position and our results of operations. 

We could have liability or our reputation could be damaged if we fail to protect client and/or Accenture data or information systems as obligated by 
law or contract or if our information systems are breached. 

We arc dependent on information technology networks and systems to securely process, transmit and store electronic information and to communicate 
among our locations around the worid and with our clients, alliance partners, and vendors. As the breadth and complexity of this infrastrucmre continue to 
grow, the potential risk of security breaches and cyberaltacks increases. Such breaches could lead to shutdowns or disruptions ofour systems and potential 
unauthorized disclosure of sensitive or confidential information. 

In providing services to clients, we often manage, utilize and store sensitive or confidential client or Accenture data, including personal data. As a result, 
we are subject to numerous laws and regulations designed to protect this information, sueh as the national laws implementing the European Union Directive on 
Data Protection and various U.S. federal and state laws governing the protection of hcaltli or other personally identifiable information. These laws and 
regulations are increasing in complexity and number, change frequently and sometimes conflict among the various countries in which we operate. If any 
person, including any ofour employees, negligently disregards or intentionally breaches our established controls with respect lo client or Accenmre data, or 
otherwise mismanages or misappropriates that data, we could be subject to significant monetary damages, regulatory enforcement actions, fines and/or 
criminal prosecution in one or more jurisdictions. These monetary damages might not be subject to a contractual limit of liability or an exclusion of 
consequential or indirect damages and could be significant. Unauthorized disclosure of sensitive or confidential client or Accenture data, whether through 
systems failure, employee negligence, fraud or misappropriation, could damage our reputation and cause us lo lose clients. Similarly, unauthorized access to 
or through our information systems or those we develop for our clients, whether by our employees or third parties, including a cyberatlack by computer 
programmers and hackers who may develop and deploy viruses, worms or other malicious software programs, could result in negative publicity, significant 
remediation costs, legal liability, damage to our reputation and government sanctions and could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. In 
addifion, our liability insurance might not be sufficient in type or amount lo cover us against claims related to security breaches, cyberattacks and other 
related breaches. 

Our results of operations and ability to grow could be materially negatively affected if we cannot adapt and expand our services and solutions in 
response to ongoing changes in technology and offerings by new entrants. 

Our success depends on our ability to continue lo develop and implement services and solutions that anticipate and respond lo rapid and continuing 
changes in technology and industry developments and offerings by new entrants to ser\'e the evolving needs ofour clients. Current areas of significant change 
include mobility, cloud-based computing and the processing and analyzing of large amounts of data. Technological developments sueh as these may materially 
affect the cost and use of technology by our clients. These technologies, and others that may emerge, could reduce, and over time, replace some of our legacy 
business. In addition, we have seen some clients delaying spending under existing contracts and engagements and entering into new contracts more slowly 
while they evaluate the new technologies. Our grovilh strategy focuses on responding to these types of developments by driving innovation that will 
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enable us to expand our business into new growth areas. If we do not sufficiently invest in new technology and industry developments, or evolve and expand 
our business al sufficient speed and scale, or if we do not make the right strategic investments to respond to these developments and successfully drive 
innovation, our services and solutions, our results of operations, and our ability to develop and maintain a competitive advantage and continue to grow could 
be negatively affected. 

In addition, we operate in a quickly evolving environment, in which there currently are. and we expect will continue to be, new technology entrants. New 
services or technologies offered by competitors or new entrants may make our offerings less differenriated or less competitive, when compared to other 
alternatives, which may adversely affect our results of operafions. 

As a result ofour geographicaliy diverse operations and our growth strategy to cotitinae geographic expansion, we are more susceptible to certain 
risLs. 

We have offices and operations in more than 200 cities in 56 countries around the world. One aspect ofour growth strategy is to continue to expand 
globally, and particularly to seek significant growth in our priority emerging markets. Our growth strategy might nol be successful. If we are unable to manage 
the risks of our global operations and geographic expansion strategy, including intemational hoslilities, namral disasters, security breaches, failure to maintain 
compliance with our clients' control requirements and multiple legal and regulatory systems, our results of operations and ability to grow could be materially 
adversely affected. In addition, emerging markets generally involve greater financial and operational risks, such as those described below, than our more 
mature markets. Negative or uncertain political climates in countries or geographies where we operate could also adversely affect us, 

We could be subject to strict restrictions on the movement of cash and the exchange of foreign currencies. In some countries, we could be subject 
to strict restrictions on the movement of cash and the exchange of foreign currencies, which would limit our ability to use this cash across our global 
operations. This risk could increase as we continue our geographic expansion in emerging markets, which are more likely to impose these restrictions than 
more established markets. 

International hostilities, terrorist activities, natural disasters, pandemics and infrastructure disruptions could prevent us from effectively serving 
our clients and thus adversely affect our results of operations. Acts of terrorist violence; political unrest; armed regional and international hostilities and 
intemational responses to these hosfilities; natoral disasters, volcanic empdons, floods and other severe weather conditions; global health emergencies or 
pandemics or the threat of or perceived potenlial for these events; and other acts of god could have a negative impact on us. These events could adversely affect 
our clients' levels of business activity and precipitate sudden and significant changes in regional and global economic conditions and cycles. These events also 
pose significant risks lo our people and to physical facilifies and operafions around the world, whether the facilities are ours or those ofour alliance partners or 
clients. By disrupting communications and travel and increasing the difficulty of obtaining and retaining highly skilled and qualified personnel, these events 
could make il difficult or impossible for us lo deliver services to our clients. Extended disruptions of electricity, other public utilities or network services al our 
facilities, as welt as system failures al, or security breaches in, our facilities or systems, could also adversely affect our ability to serve our clients. We might 
be unable to protect our people, facilities and systems against all such occurrences. We generally do nol have insurance for losses and interruptions caused by 
terrorist attacks, conflicts and wars. If these disrupfions prevent us from effectively serving our clients, our results of operations could be adversely affected. 

Our global operations expose us to numerous and sometimes conflicting legal and regulatory requirements, and violation of these regulations 
could harm our business. We are subject lo numerous, and sometimes conflicting, legal regimes on matters as diverse as anticormplion, import/export 
controls, 
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content requirements, trade restrictions, tariffs, taxation, sanctions, immigration, intemal and disclosure control obligations, securifies regulation, anti-
competition, data privacy and protection, wage-and-hour standards, and employment and labor relations. The global nature ofour operations, including 
emerging markets where legal systems may be less developed or understood by us, and the diverse nature of our operations across a number of regulated 
industries, further increase the difficulty of compliance. Compliance with diverse legal requirements is costly, time-consuming and requires significant 
resources. Violations of one or more of these regulations in the conduct of our business could result in significant fines, criminal sanctions against us or our 
ofTicers, prohibhions on doing business and damage to our reputation. Violations of these regulations in connection with the performance ofour obligations lo 
our clients also could result in liability for significant monetary damages, fines and/or criminal prosecution, unfavorable publicity and other reputational 
damage, restrictions on our ability to process information and allegations by our clients that we have nol performed our contractual obligations. Due to the 
varying degrees of development of the legal systems of the countries in which we operate, local laws may nol be well developed or provide sufficiently clear 
guidance and may be insufficient to protect our rights. 

In particular, in many parts ofthe world, including countries in which we operate and/or seek to expand, practices in the local business community 
might not confomi to international business standards and could violate anticorrupfion laws, or regulations, including the U.S. Foreign Cormpt Practices Act 
and the UK Bribery Act 2010, Our employees, subcontractors, agents, alliance or joint venmre partners, the companies we acquire and their employees, 
subcontractors and agents, and other third parties with which we associate, could take actions that violate policies or procedures designed to promote legal and 
regulatory compliance or applicable anficorruption laws or regulations. Violations of these laws or regulations by us, our employees or any of these third 
parties could subject us to criminal or civil enforcement actions (whether or not wc participated or knew about the actions leading to the violations), including 
fines or penalties, disgorgement of profits and suspension or disqualification from work, including U.S. federal contracting, any of which could materially 
adversely affect our business, including our results of operations and our reputation. 

Changes in l3ws and regulations could also mandate significant and costly changes to the way we implement our services and solutions or could impose 
addirional faxes on our services and solurions. For example, changes in laws and regulations lo limit using off-shore resources in connection with our work or 
to penalize companies that use off-shore resources, which have been proposed from time to time in various jurisdictions, could adversely affect our results of 
operations. Such changes may result in contracts being terminated or work being transferred on-shore, resulting in greater costs lo us. In addition, these 
changes could have a negative impact on our ability to obtain future work from government clients. 

Our Global Delivery Network is increasingly concentrated in India and the Philippines, which may expose us to operational risks. 

Our business model is dependent on our Global Delivery Network, which includes Accenture personnel based at more than 50 delivery centers around 
the world. While these delivery centers are located throughout the world, we have based large portions of our delivery network in India, where we have the 
largest number of people in our delivery network located, and the Philippines, where we have the second largest number of people located. Concentrating our 
Global Dehvery Network in these locations presents a number of operafional risks, many of which are beyond our control. For example, namral disasters of 
the type described above, some of which India and the Philippines have experienced and other countries may experience, could impair the ability ofour people 
to safely travel to and work in our facilities and disrupt our ability lo perform work through our delivery centers. Addirionally, botli India and the Philippines 
have experienced, and other countries may experience, political instability and 
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worker strikes. India in particular has experienced civil unrest and hoslilities wilh neighboring countries, including Pakistan. Military activity or civil 
hostilities in the fumre, as well as terrorist activities and other conditions, which are described more fully above, could significanfly disrupt our ability to 
perform work through our delivery centers. Our business continuity and disaster recovery plans may not be effective, particularly if catastrophic events occur. 
If any of these circumstances occurs, we have a greater risk that the interruptions in communications with our clients and other Accenmre locations and 
personnel, and any down-time in important processes we operate for clients, could result in a material adverse effect on our results of operations and our 
reputation in the marketplace. 

Our results of operations could materially suffer if we are not able to obtain sufficient pricing to enable us to meet our profitability expectations. 

If we are not able to obtain sufficient pricing for our services, our revenues and profitability could materially suffer. The rates we are able lo charge for 
our services are affected by a number of factors, including: 

general economic and political conditions; 

• the competitive environment in our industry, as described below; 

our clients' desire to reduce their costs; 

• our ability lo accurately estimate, attain and sustain contract revenues, margins and cash flows over the fiill contract period, which includes our 
ability to estimate the impact of inflation and foreign exchange on our margins over long-term contracts; and 

procurement practices of clients and their use of third-party advisors. 

In addition, our profitability wilh respect to our services and solutions for new technologies may be different when compared to the profitability ofour 
current business, due lo factors such as the mix of work and the number of service providers, among others. 

The competitive environment in our industry affects our ability to obtain favorable pricing in a number of ways, any of which could have a material 
negative impact on our results of operations. The less we are able to differentiate our services and solutions and/or clearly convey the value ofour services and 
solutions, the more risk we have that they will be seen as commodities, with price being the driving factor in selecting a service provider. In addirion, the 
introduction of new services or products by competitors could reduce our ability to obtain favorable pricing for the services or products we offer. Competitors 
may be willing, at times, lo price contracts lower than us in an effort to enter the market or increase market share. Further, if competitors develop and 
implement methodologies that yield greater efficiency and productivity, they may be better positioned to offer services similar to ours at lower prices. 

If our pricing estimates do not accurately anticipate the cost, risk and complexity of performing our work or third parlies upon whom we rely do 
not meet their commitments, then our contracts could have delivery inefficiencies and be unprofitable. 

Our pricing for our serviees and solutions is highly dependent on our forecasts and predictions about the level of effort and cost necessary to deliver 
such services and solutior\s, which is based on available data and could mm out to be materially inaccurate. If we do not accurately estimate the effort, costs 
or timing for meeting our contractual commitments and/or completing projecls to a client's satisfaction, our contracts could yield lower profit margins than 
planned, or be unprofitable. Our pricing, cost and profit margin estimates on our consulting and outsourcing work include anticipated long-term cost savings 
for Ihe client that we expect to achieve and sustain over the life ofthe contract We may fail to accurately assess the risks associated wilh potential contracts. 
This could result in existing contracts and contracts 
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entered into in the fumre being less profitable than expected or unprofitable, which could have an adverse effect on our profitability. In addition, contracts used 
to deliver services and solutions for new technologies mighl necessitate the use of alternative pricing models, which could negatively impact our profitability. 
For example, in projects involving our SaaS solutions, revenue is typically generated on a usage basis, which may be more difficult to predict accurately due 
to our more limited historical data using this new commercial model. 

Similarly, if we experience unanticipated delivery difficulties due to our management, the failure of third parties to meet their commitments, or for any 
other reason, our contracts could yield lower profit margins than planned or be unprofitable. In particular, large and complex arrangements often require that 
we utilize subcontractors or that our services and solutions incorporate or coordinate with the software, systems or infrastmcture requirements of other vendors 
and service providers, including companies with which we have alliances. Our profitability depends on the ability of these subcontractors, vendors and 
service providers to deliver their products and services in a timely manner and in accordance with the project requirements, as well as on our effective 
oversight of their performance. Some of this work involves new technologies, which may not work as intended or may lake more effort to implement than 
initially predicted. In some cases, these subcontractors are small firms, and they mighl not have the resources or experience to successfully integrate their 
services or products with large-scale projecls or enterprises. In addition, certain client work requires the use of unique and complex stmctures and alliances, 
some of which require us lo assume responsibility for the perfonnance of third parties whom we do not control. Any of these factors could adversely affect our 
ability lo perform and subject us to additional liabilities, which could have a material adverse effect on relatitmships with our clients and on our results of 
operations. 

Our work with government clients exposes us to additional risks inherent in the government contracting environment. 

Our clients include national, provincial, state and local governmental entities. Our government work carries various risks inherent in the govemment 
contracting process. These risks include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Govemment entities, particularly in the United Stales, often reserve the right to audit our contract costs and conduct inquiries and investigations of 
our business practices with respect lo govemment contracts. U.S. govemment agencies, including the Defense Contract Audit Agency, routinely 
audit our contract costs, including allocated indirect costs and compliance with the Cost Accounting Standards. These agencies also conduct 
reviews and investigations and make inquiries regarding our accounting and other systems in connection with our performance and business 
practices wilh respect lo our govemment contracts, Negative findings from existing and fumre audits, investigations or inquiries could affect our 
fiiture sales and profitability by preventing us, by operation of law or in practice, from receiving new government contracts for some period of time. 
In addition, if the U.S. govemment concludes that certain costs are not reimbursable, have not been properly determined or are based on outdated 
estimates of our work, then we will not be allowed lo bill for such costs, may have to refund money that has already been paid to us, or could be 
required to retroactively and prospectively adjust previously agreed to billing or pricing rates for our work. Negative findings from existing and 
future audits of our business systems, including out accounting system, may resuh in the U.S. govemment preventing us from billing, at least 
temporarily, a percentage of otu" costs, As a result of prior negative findings in connection with audits, investigations and inquiries, we have from 
time to time experienced some ofthe adverse consequences described above, and may in the fiimre experience adverse consequences, which could 
materially adversely affect our fumre results of operations. 
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If a govemment client discovers improper or illegal activities in the course of audits or investigations, we may become subject to various civil and 
criminal pcnalries, including those under the civil U.S, False Claims Act, and administrative sanctions, which may include terminarion of 
contracts, forfeiture of profits, suspension of payments, fines and suspensions or debarment from doing business with other agencies of that 
govemment. The inherent limitations of internal controls may nol prevent or delect all improper or illegal activities, 

U.S. govemment contracting regulations impose strict compliance and disclosure obligations. Disclosure is required if certain company personnel 
have knowledge of "credible evidence" of a violation of federal criminal laws involving fraud, conftict of interest, bribery or improper gratuity, a 
violation ofthe civil U.S. False Claims Act or receipt of a significant overpayment from the govemmenf Failure to make required disclosures could 
be a basis for suspension and/or debarment from federal govemment contracting in addition to breach ofthe specific contract and could also impact 
contracting beyond the U.S. federal level. Reported matters also could lead to audits or investigations and other civil, criminal or administtative 
sanctions. 

Government contracts are subject to heightened reputational and contracmal risks compared to contracts with commercial clients. For example, 
govemment contracts and the proceedings surrounding them are often subject to more extensive scrutiny and publicity. Negative publicity, 
including an allegation of improper or illegal activity, regardless of its accuracy, may adversely affect our reputation. 

Terms and conditions of govemment contracts also tend to be more onerous and are often more difficult to negotiate. For example, these contracts 
often contain high or unlimited liability for breaches and feature less favorable payment terms and sometimes require us to take on liability for the 
perfonnance of third parties. 

Govemment entities typically fund projects through appropriated monies. While these projects are often planned and executed as multi-year projects, 
govemment entities usually reserve the right to change the scope of or terminate these projects for lack of approved funding and/or at their 
convenience. Changes in govemment or political developments, including budget deficits, shortfalls or uncertainties, govemment spending 
reductions (e.g.. Congressional sequestration of funds under the Budget Control Act of 2011) or other debt constraints, such as those recently 
experienced in the United States and Europe, could result in our projects being reduced in price or scope or terminated altogether, which also could 
limit OUT recovery of incurred costs, reimbursable expenses and profits on work completed prior to the termination. Fuithermorc, if insufficient 
funding is appropriated lo the govemment entity to cover termination costs, we may not be able lo fully recover our investments. 

Political and economic factors such as pending elections, the outcome of recent elections, changes in leadership among key executive or legislative 
decision makers, revisions to governmental tax or other policies and reduced tax revenues can affect the number and terms of new govemment 
contracts signed or the speed at which new conttacts are signed, decrease fumre levels of spending and authorizations for programs that we bid, 
shift spending priorities to programs in areas for which we do not provide services and''or lead to changes in enforcement or how compliance with 
relevant mies or laws is assessed. 

Legislative proposals remain under consideration or could be proposed in the future, which, if enacted, could limit or even prohibit our eligibility to 
be awarded stale or federal govemment contracts in the United States in the future. Various U.S. federal and state legislative proposals have been 
introduced and/or enacted in recent years that deny govemment contracts to certain 
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U.S. companies that reincorporate or have reincorporated outside the United States. While Accenmre was not a U.S. company that reincorporated 
outside the United States, it is possible thai these contract bans and other legislative proposals could be applied in a way lo negatively affect 
Accenture, 

The occurrences or conditions described above could affect not only our business with the particular government entities involved, but also out business 
with other entities ofthe same or other govemmenlal bodies or with certain commercial clients, and could have a material adverse effect on our business or our 
results of operations. 

Our business could be materially adversely affected if we incur legal liability. 

We are subject to, and may become a party to, a variety of litigation or other claims and suits that arise from time to time in the ordinary course of our 
business. Our business is subject to the risk of litigation involving employees, clients, alliance partners, subcontractors, suppliers, competitors, 
shareholders, govemment agencies or others through private actions, class actions, whistleblower claims, administrative proceedings, regulatory actions or 
other litigation. Regardless of the mcrhs of the claims, the cost to defend current and future litigation may be significant, and sueh matters can be time-
consuming and divert management's attention and resources. The results of litigation and other legal proceedings are inherently uncertain, and adverse 
judgments or settlements in some or all of these legal disputes may result in materially adverse monetary damages, penalties or injunctive relief against us. Any 
claims or litigation, even if fully indemnified or insured, could damage our reputation and make it more difficult to compete effectively or to obtain adequate 
insurance in the future. 

For example, we could be subject to significant legal liability and litigation expense if we fail lo meet our contracmal obligations, or otherwise breach 
obligations, to third parties, including clients, alliance partners, employees and former employees, and other parties wilh whom we conduct business, or if our 
subcontractors breach or dispute the terms ofour agreements wilh them and impede our ability lo meet our obligations to our clients. Wc may enter into 
agreements with non-standard terms because we perceive an important economic opportunity or because our personnel did not adequately follow our 
contracting guidelines. In addition, the contracting practices of competitors, along with the demands of increasingly sophisticated clients, may cause contract 
terms and conditions that are unfavorable to us to become new standards in the marketplace. We may find ourselves committed lo providing services or 
solutions that we are unable to deliver or whose delivery will reduce our profitability or cause us financial loss. If we cannot or do not meet our conttactual 
obligations and if our potential liability is not adequately limited through the terms ofour agreements, liability limiuitions are not enforced or a third party 
alleges fraud or other wrongdoing to prevent us from relying upon those contractual protections, we might face significant legal liability and litigation expense 
and our results of Of>erations could be materially adversely affected. A failure of a client's system based on our services or solutions could also subject us to a 
claim for significant damages that could materially adversely affect our results of operations. 

While we maintain insurance for certain potential liabilities, such insurance does not cover all types and amounts of potential liabilities and is subject to 
various exclusions as well as caps on amounts recoverable. Even if we believe a claim is covered by insurance, insurers may dispute our entitlement to 
recovery for a variety of potential reasons, which may affect the timing and, if they prevail, the amount ofour recovery. 

Our results of operations could be materially adversely affected by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. 

Although we report our results of operations in U.S, dollars, a majority ofour net revenues is denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. 
Unfavorable flucmations in foreign currency exchange rales could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. 
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Because our consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars, we must translate revenues, expenses and income, as well as assets and 
liabilities, into U.S. dollars at exchange rates in effect during or at the end of each reporting period. Therefore, changes in the value ofthe U.S. dollar against 
other currencies will affect our net revenues, operating income and the value of balance-sheet items, including intercompany payables and receivables, 
originally denominated in other currencies. These changes cause our growth in consolidated eamings stated in U.S. dollars to be higher or lower than our 
growth in local currency when compared against other periods. Our currency hedging program, which is designed to partially offset the impact on consolidated 
eamings related to the changes in value of certain balance sheet items, mighl not be successful. 

As we continue to leverage our global delivery model, more of our expenses are incurred in currencies other than those in which we bill for the related 
serviees. An increase in the value of certain currencies, such as the Indian mpee, against the U.S, dollar could increase costs for delivery of services at off­
shore sites by increasing labor and other costs that are denominated in local currency. Our conttactual provisions or cost management efforts might not be able 
to offset their impact, and our currency hedging activities, which are designed to partially offset this impact, might not be successful. This could result in a 
decrease in the protltability ofour contracts that are utilizing delivery center resources. Conversely, a decrease in the value of certain currencies against the 
U.S. dollar, such as the Indian mpee, could place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to service providers that benefit to a greater degree fi^m such a 
decrease and can, as a result, deliver services at a lower cost. In addition, our currency hedging activities are themselves subject to risk. These include risks 
related lo countetpfirty performance under hedging contracts and risks related to currency flucmations. We also face risks that extreme economic conditions, 
political instability, or hostilities or disasters ofthe type described above could impact or perhaps eliminate the underlying exposures that we are hedging. Such 
an event could lead to losses being recognized on the currency hedges then in place that are not offset by anticipated changes in the underlying hedge exposure. 

Our alliance relationships may not be successful or may change, which could adversely affect our results of operations. 

We have allifmces with companies whose capabilities complement our own. A very significant portion ofour serviees and solutions are based on 
technology or software provided by a few major providers that are our alliance partners. The priorities and objectives of our alliance partners may differ from 
ours. As most ofour alliance relationships are non-eXclusive, our alliance partners are not prohibited from competing with us or forming closer or preferred 
arrangements with our competitors. One or more ofour key alliance partners may be acquired by a competitor, or key alliances partners might merge with each 
other, either of which could reduce our access over time to the technology or software provided by those partners. If we do not obtain the expected benefits from 
our alliance relationships for any reason, we may be less competitive, our ability to offer attractive solutions to our clients may be negatively affected, and our 
results of operations could be adversely affected. 

Outsourcing services and the continued expansion ofour other services and solutions into new areas subject us to different operational risks 
than our consulting and systems integration services. 

Outsourcing services, which represented approximately 46% ofour net revenues in fiscal 2013, present different operational risks, when compared to 
our consuhing and systems integration services. Our outsourcing services involve taking over the operation of certain portions ofour clients' businesses, 
which may include the operation of functions that arc critical to the core businesses of our clients, 
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Dismptions in service or other performance problems could damage our clients' businesses, expose us lo claims, and harm our reputation and our business. 

We have continued lo expand our services and solutions into new business areas and provide serviees to new types of clients, and we expect to continue 
to do so in the fumre. Expanding into new areas, and providing services to new types of clients may expose us to additional operational, regulatory or other 
risks specific to these new areas. We could also incur liability for failure to comply with laws or regulations applicable to the services we provide clients. 

We may also face exposure in our outsourcing business if we contribute to intemal controls issues of a client. If a process we manage for a client were lo 
result in intemal controls failures at the client or impair our client's ability to comply with its own intemal control requirements, there is a risk that we could 
face legal liability. Many of our clients request that we obtain a Service Organization Control (SOC 1 type 2) audit prepared under Statement on Standards for 
Attestation Engagements No. 16 and International Standard on Assurance Engagements 3402, formerly referred to as SAS 70. If we receive a qualified 
opinion, or do not deliver the audit reports timely, our ability to acquire new clients and retain existing clients may be adversely affected and our reputation 
could be harmed. 

Our services or solutions could infringe upon the intellectual property rights of others or we might lose our ability to utilize the intellectual 
property of others. 

We cannot be sure that our services and solutions, including, for example, our software solutions, or the solutions of others Ihat we offer to our clients, 
do not infringe on the intellectual property rights of third parties, and these third parties could claim that wc or our clients are infringing upon their intellectual 
property rights. These claims could harm our reputation, cause us to incur substantial costs or prevent us from offering some services or solutions in the 
fijmre. Any related proceedings could require us lo expend significant time and effort over an extended period of time. In most of our contracts, we agree to 
indemnily our clients for expenses and liabilities resulting from claimed infringements ofthe intellectual property rights of third parties. In some instances, the 
amount of these indemnities could be greater than the revenues we receive from the client. Any claims or litigation in this area could be time-consuming and 
cosily, damage our reputation and/or require us to incur additional costs to obtain the right to continue to offer a service or solution to our clients, if we cannot 
secure this righl at all or on reasonable terms, or wc cannot substitute alternative technology, our results of operations could be materially adversely affected. 
The risk of infringement claims against us may increase as we expand our industty software solutions and continue lo develop and license our software lo 
multiple clients. Additionally, in recent years, individuals and firms have purchased intellectual property assets in order to assert claims of infringement 
against technology providers and customerg that use such technology. Any such action naming us or our clients could be costly to defend or lead to an 
expensive settlement or judgment against uS- Moreover, such an action could result in an injunction being ordered against our client or our own services or 
operations, causing further damages. 

In addition, we rely on third-party software in providing some ofour services and solurions. If we lose our ability to continue using such software for 
any reason, including because it is found to infringe iherightsof others, we will need to obtain substitute sottwaceor seek alternative means of obtaining the 
technology necessary to continue to provide such serviees and solutions. Our inability to replace such software, or to replace such software in a timely or cost-
effective manner, could materially adversely affect our results of operations. 
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If we are unable to protect our intellectual property rights from unauthorized use or infringement by third parties, our business could be 
adversely affected. 

Our success depends, in part, upon our ability to protect our proprietary methodologies and other intellectual property. Existing laws ofthe various 
countries in which we provide services or solutions offer only limited protection ofour inlellecmal property rights, and the protection in some countries may be 
very limited. We rely upon a combination of eonfidentiality policies, nondisclosure and other contractual arrangements, and patent, trade secret, copyright and 
trademark laws to protect our intellectual property rights. These laws are subject to change at any time and could further limit our ability to protect our 
inlellecmal property. There is uncertainty conceming the scope of available intellectual property protection for software and business methods, which are fields 
in which we rely on intellecmal property laws to protect our rights. Our inlellecmal property rights may not prevent competitors from reverse engineering our 
proprietary information or independently developing products and services similar to or duplicative of ours. Further, the steps we take in this regard might not 
be adequate to prevent or deter infringement or other misappropriation ofour intellectual property by competitors, former employees or other third parties, and 
we might not be able lo delect unauthorized use of, or take appropriate and timely steps to enforce, our intellectual property rights. Enforcing our rights might 
also require considerable time, money and oversight, and we may not be successful in enforcing our rights. 

Depending on the circumstances, we might need lo grant a specific client greater rights in intellecmal property developed in connection with a conttacf 
than we otherwise generally do. In certain simalions, we might forego all rights to the use of intellectual property we create, which would limit our ability to 
reuse that intellectual property for other clients. Any limitation on our ability to provide a service or solution could cause us to lose revenue-generating 
opportunities and require us lo incur additional expenses to develop new or modified solutions for future projects. 

Our ability to attract and retain business and employees may depend on our reputation in the marketplace. 

We believe the Accenture brand name and our reputation are important corporate assets tiial help distinguish our services from those of competitors and 
also conttibute to our efforts to recmit and retain talented employees. However, our corporate reputation is potentially susceptible lo material damage by events 
such as disputes with clients, information technology security breaches or service outages, intemal control deficiencies, delivery failures or compliance 
violations. Similarly, our reputation could be damaged by actions or statements of current or former clients, directors, employees, competitors, vendors, 
alliance partners, our joint ventures or joint venmre partners, adversaries in legal proceedings, legislators or govemment regulators, as well as members ofthe 
investment community or the media. There is a risk that negative information about Accenture, even if based on rumor or misunderstanding, could adversely 
affect our business. Damage to our reputation could be difficuh, expensive and time-consuming to repair, could make potential or existing clients reluctant to 
select us for new engagements, resulting in a loss of business, and could adversely affect our recruitment and retention efforts. Damage to our reputation could 
also reduce the value and effectiveness ofthe Accenture brand name and could reduce investor confidence in us. materially adversely affecting our share price. 

We might not he successful at identifying, acquiring or integrating businesses or entering into joint ventures. 

We expect to continue pursuing strategic and targeted acquisitions and joint venmrcs intended to enhance or add to our offerings of services and 
solutions, or to enable us to expand in certain geographic and other markets. Depending on the oppormnities available, we may increase the amount of 
investment 
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in such acquisitions or joint ventures. We may nol successfully identify suitable acquisition candidates or joint venture opportunities. We also might not 
succeed in completing targeted transactions or achieve desired results of operations. Furthermore, we face risks in successftilly integrating any businesses we 
might acquire or create through a joint venmre. Ongoing business may be dismptcd and our management's attention may be diverted by acquisition, transition 
or integration activities. In addition, we might need to dedicate additional management and other resources, and our organizational stmcture could make it 
diffieuU for us to efficiently integrate acquired businesses into our ongoing operations and assimilate and retain employees of those businesses into our culmre 
and operations- Business combination and investment transactions may result in significant costs and expenses and charges to eamings, including those 
related to severance pay, early retirement costs, employee benefit costs, goodwill and asset impairment charges, assumed litigation and other liabilities, and 
legal, accounting and financial advisory fees. Wc may have difficulties as a result of entering info new markets where we have limited or no direct prior 
experience or where competitors may have stronger market positions. 

We miglit fail to realize the expected benefits or strategic objectives ofany acquisition or joint venmre wc undertake. We might not achieve our expected 
return on investment or may lose money. We may be adversely impacted by liabilities Ihat we assume from a company we acquire or in which we invest, 
including from that company's known and unknown obligations, intellectual property or other assets, terminated employees, current or former clients, or 
other third parties, and may fail to identify or adequately assess the magnitude of certain liabilities, shortcomings or other circumstances prior to acquiring, 
investing in or partnering with a company, including potential exposure lo regulatory sanctions or liabilities resulting from an acquisition target's previous 
activities, any cf which could result in unexpected legal or regulatory exposure, unfavorable accounting freatmenl, unexpected increases in taxes or other 
adverse effects on our business. By their nature, joint ventures involve a lesser degree of control over the business operations of the joint venture itself, 
particularly when we have a minority position. This lesser degree of control may expose us to additional reputational, financial, legal, compliance or 
operational risks. Litigation, indemnification claims and other unforeseen claims and liabilities may arise from the acquisition or operation of acquired 
businesses, Fof example, wc may face litigation or other claims as a result of certain terms and conditions of the acquisition agreement, such as eamoul 
payments or closing net asset adjuslments. Altematively, shareholder litigation may arise as a result of proposed acquisitions. If we arc unable to complete the 
number and kind of acquisition and joint ventures for which we plan, or if we are inefficient or unsuccessfiji at integrating any acquired businesses into our 
operations, we may not be able to achieve our planned rates of growth or improve our market share, profitability or competitive position in specific markets or 
services. 

Our profitability could suffer if our cost-management strategies are unsuccessful, and we may not be able to improve our profitability through 
improvements to cost-management to the degree we have done in the pas t 

Our ability to improve or maintain our profitability is dependent on our being able lo successfully manage our costs. Our cost management strategies 
include maintaining appropriate alignment between Ihe demand for our services and our resource capacity, optimizing the costs of service delivery and 
maintaining or improving our sales and marketing and general and administrative costs as a percentage of revenues. Wchave also taken actions to reduce 
certain costs, and these initiatives include, without limitation, re-alignment of portions ofour non-client-facing workforce to lower-cost locations. These actions 
and our other cost-management efforts may not be successful, our efficiency may not be enhanced and we may not achieve desired levels of profitability. Over 
time, we have seen an improvement in general and administrative costs. Because ofthe significant steps taken in the past lo reduce costs, we may not be able 
to continue to deliver efficiencies in our cost management, to the same degree as in the 
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past. If we are not effective in reducing our operating costs in response to changes in demand or pricing, or if we are unable to absorb or pass on increases in 
the eompensation ofour employees by continuing to move more work to lower-cost locations or otherwise, our margins and results of operations could be 
materially adversely affected. 

Many ofour contracts include payments that link some of our fees to the attainment of performance or business targets and/or require us to meet 
specific service levels. This could increase the variability ofour revenues and impact our margins. 

Many ofour contracts include clauses that lie our compensation lo the achievement of agreed-upon performance standards or milestones. If we fail to 
satisfy these measures, it could significantly reduce or eliminate our fees under the contracts, increase the cost to us of meeting performance standards or 
milestones, delay expected payments or subject us to potential damage claims under the contract terms. Clients also often have the right to terminate a contract 
and pursue damage claims under the contract for serious or repealed failure to meet these service commitments. We also have a number of contracts, in both 
outsourcing and consulting, in which a portion of our compensation depends on performance measures such as cost-savings, revenue enhancement, benefits 
produced, business goals attained and adherence to schedule. These goals can be complex and may depend on our clients' acmal levels of business acrivity or 
may be based on assumptions that are later determined not to be achievable or accurate. These provisions could increase the variability in revenues and 
margins earned on those contracts. 

Changes in our level of taxes, and audits, investigations and tax proceedings, or changes in our treatment as an Irish company, could have a 
material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. 

We are subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. We calculate and provide for income taxes in each tax jurisdiction in which we operate. Tax 
accounting often involves complex matters and requires our judgment to determine our worldwide provision for income taxes and other tax liabilities. We are 
subject to ongoing tax audits in various jurisdictions. Tax authorities have disagreed, and may in the future disagree, with our judgments, or may take 
increasingly aggressive positions opposing the judgments we make. We regularly assess the likely outcomes ofour audits to determine the appropriateness of 
our tax liabilities. However, our judgments might not be sustained as a result of these audits, and Ihe amounts ulrimately paid could be different from the 
amounts previously recorded. In addition, our effective tax rale in the future could be adversely affected by changes in the mix of eamings in countries with 
differing stamtory tax rates, changes in the valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities and changes in tax laws. Tax rates in the jurisdictions in which we 
operate may change as a result of macroeconomic or other factors outside ofour conttol. Increases in the lax rate in any of the jurisdictions in which we operate 
could have a negative impact on our profitability. In addition, changes in tax laws, treaties or regulations, or their interpretation or enforcement, may be 
unpredictable, particularly in less developed markets, and could become more stringent, which could materially adversely affect our tax position. Any of these 
occurrences could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. 

Although we expect to be able to rely on the tax treaty between the United States and Ireland, legislative or diplomatic action could be taken that would 
prevent us from being able to rely on sueh treaty. Our inability to rely on sueh treaty would subject us lo increased taxation or significant additional expense. 
Congressional proposals could change tiie definition of a U.S, person for U.S. federal income tax purposes, which could subject us to increased taxation. In 
addirion, we could be materially adversely affected by future changes in tax law or policy in Ireland or other jurisdictions where we operate. 
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including their treaties with Ireland or Ihe United States. These changes could be exacerbated by economic, budget or other challenges facing Ireland or these 
other jurisdictions. 

If we are unable to manage the organizational challenges associated with our size, we might be unable to achieve our business objectives. 

As of August 31, 2013, we had approximately 275,000 employees woridwide. Our size and scale present significant management and organizational 
challenges. It might become increasingly difficult to maintain effective standards across a large enterprise and effectively instimtionalize our knowledge. It 
might also become more difficuU lo maintain our culture, effectively manage and monitor our personnel and operations and effectively communicate our core 
values, policies and procedures, strategies and goals, particularly given our world-wide operations. The size and scope ofour operations increase the 
possibility that we will have employees who engage in unlawful or fraudulent activity, or otherwise expose us lo unacceptable business risks, despite our 
efforts to train them and maintain intemal controls to prevent such instances. For example, employee misconduct could involve the improper use ofour clients' 
sensitive or confidential information or the failure to comply with legislation or regulations regarding the protection of sensitive or confidential information. 
Furthermore, Ihe inappropriate use of social networking sites by our employees could result in breaches of confidentiality, unauthorized disclosure of non­
public company information or damage to our reputation. If we do not continue to develop and implement the right processes and tools to manage our enterprise 
and instill our culture and core values into all of our employees, our ability to compete successfully and achieve our business objectives could be impaired. In 
addition, fromtimetotime,wemakechangestoouroperaringmodel, including how we are organized, as the needs and size ofour business change, and if we 
do not successfully implement the changes, our business and results of operation may be negatively impacted. 

If we are unable to collect our receivables or unbilled services, our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows could be adversely 
affected. 

Our t)usiness depends on our ability lo successfully obtain payment from our clients ofthe amounts they owe us for work performed. We evaluate the 
financial condition ofour clients and usually bill and collect on relatively short cycles. In limited circumstances, we also extend financing to our clients. We 
have estabHshed allowances for losses of receivables and unbilled services. Acmal losses on client balances could differ from those that we currently 
anticipate, jmd, as a result, we might need to adjust our allowances. Wc might nol accurately assess the creditworthiness of our clients. Macroeconomic 
conditions could also result in financial difficulties for our clients, including bankruptcy and insolvency. This could cause clients to delay payments to us, 
request modifications to their payment arrangements that could increase our receivables balance, or default on their payment obligations to us. In addition, in 
certain geographies and industries, some clients have requested extended payment terms more frequently, and if this trend continues, our cash flows could be 
adversely affected. Recovery of client financing and timely collection of client balances also depend on our ability lo complete our contracmal commitments 
and bill and collect our contracted revenues. If we are unable to meet our contractual requirements, wc might experience delays in collectionof and/or be unable 
to collect our client balances, and if this occurs, ourresufts of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected. In addition, if we experience an increase 
in the time to bill and collect for our services, our cash flows could be adversely affected. 
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Our share priee and results of operations could fluctuate and be difficult to predict 

Our share price has fluctuated in the past and could continue lo fluctuate in the fumre in response to various factors. These factors include: 

changes in macroeconomic or political factors unrelated to our business; 

general or industry-specific market conditions or changes in financial markets; 

announcements by us or competitors about developments in our business or prospects; 

projections or speculation about our business or that of competitors by the media or investment analysts; 

our ability to generate enough free cash flow to return cash to our shareholders at historical levels or levels expected by our shareholders; and 

our failure to meet our growth and financial objectives, irvcluding with respect to out overall revenue growth and revenue growth for our priority 
emerging markets and eamings per share gKJwth. 

Our results of operations have varied in the past and are likely lo vary significanfly from quarter to quarter in the fiiture, making them difficult to 
predict. Some of tlie factors Ihat could cause our results of operations to vary include: 

the business decisions ofour clients to begin to curtail or reduce the use ofour serviees, including in response to changes in macroeconomic or 
political conditions unrelated to our business, general market conditions and new technologies; 

periodic differences between our clients' estimated and actual levels of business activity associated with ongoing work, as well as Ihe stage of 
completion of existing projecls and/or their termination or restmcmring; 

contract delivery inefficiencies, sueh as those due to poor delivery or changes in forecasts; 

our ability to transition employees quickly from completed to new projects and maintain an appropriate headcount in each ofour workforces; 

acquisition, integration and operational costs related to businesses acquired; 

the introduction of new products or services by us, competitors or alliance partners; 

changes in our pricing or competitors' pricing; 

our ability to manage costs, including those for our own or subcontracted personnel, travel, support services and severance; 

our ability to limit and manage the incurrence of pre-contract costs, which must be expensed without corresponding revenues, which are then 
recognized in later periods without the corresponding costs; 

changes in, or the application of changes in, accounting principles or pronouncements under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, 
particularly those related to revenue recognition; 

currency exchange rate flucmations; 

changes in estimates, accraals or payments of variable compensation to our employees; 
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global, regioniil and local economic and political conditions and related risks, including acts of terrorism; and 

• seasonality, including number of workdays and holiday and summer vacations. 

As a result ofany ofthe above factors, or any ofthe other risks described in these Principal Risks and Uncertainties our share price could be difficult 
to predict, and our share price in the past might not be a good indicator of the price of our shares in the fumre. In addition, if litigation is instituted against us 
following declines in our share price, we might need to devote substantial lime and resources to responding to the litigation, and our share price could be 
materially adversely affected. 

Our results of operations and share price could be adversely affected if we are unable to maintain effective internal controls. 

The accuracy ofour financial reporting is dependent on the effectiveness ofour intemal controls. We are required lo provide a report from management lo 
our shareholders on our intemal control over financial reporting that includes an assessment of the effectiveness of these controls. Internal control over 
financial reporting has inherent limitations, including human error, the possibility that controls could be circumvented or become inadequate because of 
changed conditions, and fraud. Because of these inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting might nol prevent or detect all misstatements or 
fraud. If we cannot maintain and execute adequate intemal control over financial reporting or implement required new or improved eonttols that provide 
reasonable assurance of tiie reliability ofthe financial reporting and preparation ofour financial statements for external use, we could suffer harm to our 
reputation, fail to meet oUr public reporting requirements on a timely basis, be unable to properly report on our business and our results of operations, or be 
required to restate our financial statements, and ourresuhs of operations, the market price of our securities and our ability to obtain new business could be 
materially adversely affected. 

We make estimates and assumptions in connection with the preparation ofour consolidated financial statements, and any changes to those 
estimates and assumptions could adversely affect our financial results. 

Our financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounring principles. The application of generally accepted 
accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions about certain items and fiiture events that affect our reported financial condition, and 
our accompanying disclosure with respect to, among other things, revenue recognition and income taxes. We base our estimates on historical experience, 
contractual commitments and on various other assumptions that we believe lo be reasonable under the circumstances and at the time they are made. These 
estimates and assumptions involve the use of judgment and are subject lo significant uncertainties, some of which are beyond our comrol. If our estimates, or 
the assumptions underlying such estimates, are not correct, actual results may differ materially from our estimates, and we may need to, among other things, 
adjust revenues or accrue additional charges that could adversely affect our results of operations. 

We are incorporated in Ireland and a significant portion ofour assets are located outside the United States. As a result, it might not be possible 
for shareholders to enforce civil liability provisions of the federal or state securities laws ofthe United States. We may also be subject to criticism 
and negative publicity related to our incorporation in Ireland. 

We are organized under the laws of Ireland, and a significant portion ofour assets are located outside the United States. A shareholder who obtains a 
court judgment based on the civil liability provisions of U.S. federal or state securities laws may be unable to enforce the judgment against us in 
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Ireland or in countries other than the United Stales where we have assets. In addition, there is some doubt as lo whether the courts of Ireland and other 
countries would recognize or enforce judgments of U.S. courts obtained against us or our directors or officers based on the civil liabilities provisions ofthe 
federal or state securities laws ofthe United States or would hear actions against us or those persons based on those laws. We have been advised that the 
United States and Ireland do not currently have a treaty providing for the reciprocal recognition and enforcement of Judgments in civil and commercial matters. 
The laws of Ireland do, however, as a genera] mle, provide that the judgments of the courts of the United Stales have the same validity in Ireland as if rendered 
by Irish Courts. Certain important requirements must be satisfied before the Irish Courts will recognize the U.S. judgment. The originating court must have 
been a court of competent jurisdiction, the judgment must be final and conclusive, and the judgment may not be recognized if it was obtained by fraud or its 
recognition would be contrary to Irish public policy. Any judgment obtained in contravention ofthe mIes of natural justice or thai is irreconcilable with an 
eariier foreign judgment would not be enforced in Ireland. 

Similarly, judgments might nol be enforceable in countries other than the United States where we have assets. 

Some companies that conduct substantial business in the United States but which have a parent domiciled in certain other jurisdictions have been 
criticized as improperly avoiding U.S, taxes or creating an unfair competitive advantage over other U.S. companies. Accenture never conducted business under 
a U.S, parent company and pays U.S. taxes on all of its U,S. operations. Nonetheless, we could be subject to criticism in connection with our incorporation in 
freland. 

Irish law differs from the laws in effect in the United States and might afford less protection to shareholders. 

Our shareholders could have more difficulty protecting their interests than would shareholders of a corporation incorporated in a jurisdiction ofthe 
United Slates, As an Irish company, wc are governed by Ihe Companies Acts 1963 to 2012 of Ireland (the "Companies Acts"). The Companies Acts differ in 
some significant, and possibly material, respects from laws applicable to U.S. corporations and shareholders under various state corporation laws, including 
the provisions relating to interested directors, mergers and acquisitions, takeovers, shareholder lawsuits and indemnification of directors. 

Under Irish law, the duties of directors and officers of a company are generally owed to the company only. Shareholders of Irish companies do not 
generally have rights to take action against directors or officers of the company under Irish law, and may only do so in limited circumstances. Directors of an 
Irish company must, in exercising their powers and performing their duties, act with due care and skill, honestly and in good faith with a view to Ihe best 
interests ofthe company. Directors have a duty not to put themselves in a position in which their duties to the company and their personal interests might 
conftict and also are under a duty lo disclose any personal interest in any contract or arrangement with the company or any of its subsidiaries. If a director or 
officer of an Irish company is found lo have breached his duties to that company, he could be held personally liable to the company in respect of that breach of 
duty. 

We might be unable to access additional capital on favorable terms or at al l I f we raise equity capital, it may dilute our shareholders' ownership 
interest in us. 

We might choose to raise additional fiinds through public or private debt or equity financings in order to: 

• take advantage of opportunities, including more rapid expansion; 

• acquirt! other businesses or assets; 

A-26 



Table of Conlents 

repurchase shares from our shareholders; 

develop new services and solutions; or 

• respond to competitive pressures. 

Any additional capital raised through the sale of equity could dilute shareholders' ownership percentage in us. Furthermore, any additional financing we 
need might nol be available on terms favorable to us, or at all. 

Review ofthe Development and Performance ofthe Business 

Overview 

Revenues are driven by the ability of our executives to secure new contracts and to deliver solutions and services that add value relevant to our clients" 
current needs and challenges. The level of revenues vt'e achieve is based on our ability to deliver market-leading service offerings and lo deploy skilled teams of 
professionals quickly and on a global basis. 

Om- results of operafions are affected by economic conditions, including macroeconomic conditions, credit market ctinditions and levels of business 
confidence. There continues to be significant volatility and economic and geopolitical uncertainty in markets around the woHd, as well as lower levels of 
spending on some ofthe types of serviees we provide in many ofthe industties we serve, all of which are impacting, and we expect will continue to impact, 
our business. These conditions have impacted the types of serviees our clients are demanding. Clients are requesting a higher volume of outsourcing services 
and are placing a greater emphasis on cost savings initiatives and in some cases, slowing the pace and level of spending on existing contracts. These changing 
demand patterns are currently having an adverse impact on the timing of revenue and could in the fumre have a material adverse effect on our results of 
operations. We continue to monitor the impact of this volatility and uncertainty and seek to manage our costs in order to respond to changing conditions. 

Revenues before reimbursements ("net revenues") for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 were $7,09 billion, compared with $6.84 billion for the fourth 
quarter of fiscal 2012, an increase of 3.7% in U.S. dollars and 4,5% in local currency. Net revenues for fiscal 2013 were S28.56 billion, compared with 
$27.86 billion for fiscal 2012, an increase of 3% in U.S. dollars and 4% in local currency. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, Health & Public Service, 
Products, Financial Services and Communications, Media & Technology experienced year-over-year revenue growth in local currency, while Resources was 
flat in local currency year-over-year. Revenue growth in local currency was solid in outsourcing, while consulting revenues reflected modest growth during the 
fourth quarter of fiscal 2013. Revenue growth in local currency during fiscal 2013 was lower than we expected due, in large part, to lower than expected 
demand, particularly in certain geographies experiencing challenging macroeconomic conditions, such as certain countries in Europe and in Brazil, We expect 
ycar-over-year revenues to range from a slight decline to a modest increase in the near tenn and continue to vary across operating groups and geographic 
regions, with growth in certain areas ofour business partially offset by lower growth or declines in other areas. 

In our consulting business, net revenues for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 were $3.80 billion, compared with $3.74 billion for the fourth quarter of 
fiscal 2012, an increase of 2% in U.S. dollars and 3% in local currency. Net consuhing revenues for fiscal 2013 were $15.38 billion, compared with $15.56 
billion for fiscal 2012, a decrease of 1% in U.S. dollars and an increase of 1% in local currency. Three of our five operating groups, including Health & 
Public Service, Communications, Media & Technology and Products, experienced quarterly year-over-ycar consulting revenue growth in local currency, while 
Resources and Financial Services experienced declines in quarterly year-over-year consulting revenue. 
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We continued to enter into a higher proportion of contracts with longer duration that are converting to revenue at a slower pace, and clients slowed the pace and 
level of their spending. We expect these trends to continue in the near term. Clients continued to be focused on initiatives designed to deliver cost savings and 
operational efficiency, as well as projects to integrate their global operations and grow and transform their businesses. We continue to experience growing 
demand for our services in emerging technologies, including analytics, cloud computing and mobility. Compared to fiscal 2012, we continued to provide a 
greater proportion of systems integration consuhing through use of lower-cost resources in our Global Delivery Network, and we expect this ttend to continue. 
The business environment is more competitive and, in some areas, we are experiencing pricing pressures. 

In our outsourcing business, net revenues for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 were S3.28 billion, compared with $3.10 billion for the fourth quarter of 
fiscal 2012, an increase of 6% in U.S. dollars and 7% in local currency. Net outsourcing revenues for fiscal 2013 were $13.18 billion, compared with $12.30 
billion for fiscal 2012, an increase of 7% in U.S. dollars and 9% in local currency. Health & Public Service, Financial Services and Products experienced 
strong year-over-year outsourcing revenue growth in local currency during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013. Year-ovcr-year outsourcing revenue growth in local 
currency was slight in Resources and declined in Communications, Media & Technology. Outsourcing revenue growth continued to be moderate, compared to 
the strong year-over-year growth that we experienced in thefirst half of fiscal 2013, as some clients slowed the pace and level of their spending and we expect 
these trends to continue in the near term. Clients continue to be focused on transforming their operations to improve effectiveness and save co.sts. Compared to 
fiscal 2012, we provided a greater proportion of application outsourcing through use of lower-cost resources in our Global Delivery Network. 

As we arc a global company, our revenues are denominated in multiple currencies and may be significantly affected by currency exchange-rate 
flucmations. If the U,S. dollar weakens against other currencies, resuhing in favorable currency translation, our revenues and revenue growth in U.S. dollars 
may be higher. If the U.S. dollar strengthens against other currencies, resuhing in unfavorable currency translation, our revenues and revenue growth in U.S. 
dollars may be lower- When compared to fiscal 2012, the U.S, dollar strengthened against many currencies during fiscal 2013. This resulted in unfavorable 
currency translation and U.S. dollar revenue growth that was approximately 1% and 2% lower than our revenue growth in local currency for the fourth quarter 
and fiscal 2013, respectively. Assuming that exchange rates stay within recent ranges, we estimate the foreign-exchange impact to our fiscal 2014 revenue 
grovrth will be 1% lower grovilh in U.S. dollars than our growth in local currency. 

The primary categories of operating expenses include cost of services, sales and marketing and general and administrative costs. Cost of ser\'ices is 
primarily driven by the cost of client-service personnel, which consists mainly of compensation, subcontractor and other personnel costs, and non-payroll 
outsourcing costs. Cost of services as a percentage of revenues is driven by the prices we obtain for our solutions and services, the utilization of our client-
service personnel and the level of non-payroll costs associated with outsourcing contracts. Utilization primarily represents the percentage ofour consulting 
professionals' time spent on billable work. Utilization for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 was approximately 88%, flat wilh the third quarter of fiscal 2013, 
and within our target range. This level of utilization reflects continued sttong demand for resources in our Global Delivery Network and in most countries. We 
continue to hire to meet current and projected future demand. 

We proactively plan and manage the size and composition ofour workforce and take actions as needed to address changes in the anticipated demand for 
our services, given that compensation costs are the most significant portion ofour operating expenses. Based on current and projected fumre demand, we have 
increased our headcount, the majority of which serve our chents, to approximately 275,000 as of Augusi 31, 2013, compared with approximately 266,000 as 
of May 31, 2013 and approximately 257,000 
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as of August 31, 2012. The year-over-year increase in our headcount reflects an overall increase in demand for our services, including those delivered through 
our Global Delivery Network in lower-cost locations. Annualized attrition, excluding involuntary terminations, for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 was 12%, 
flat wilh both the third quarter of fiscal 2013 and the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012. We evaluate voluntary atttition, adjust levels of new hiring and use 
involuntary terminations as means to keep our supply of skills and resources in balance with increases or decreases in client demand. In addition, we adjust 
compensation in certain skill sets and geographies in order to attract and retain appropriate numbers of qualified employees, and we may need to continue to 
adjust compensarion in the fijmre. For the majority of our personnel, compensation increases for fiscal 2013 became effective September 1, 2012. As in prior 
fiscal years, we strive lo adjust pricing and/or the mix of resources to reduce the impact of compensation increases on our gross margin. Our ability to grow 
our revenues and increase our margins could be adversely affected if we are unable to: keep oursupply of skills and resources in balance with changes in the 
types or amounts of servit^es clients are demanding, sueh as the increase in demand for various outsourcing services; deploy our employees globally on a 
timely basis; manage attrition; recover increases in compensation; and-'or effectively assimilate and utilize new employees. 

Gross margin (Net revenues less Cost of services before reimbursable expenses as a percentage of Net revenues) for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 was 
33.2%, compared with 32-9% for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012, Gross margin for fiscal 2013 was 32.9%, compared wilh 32.3% for fiscal 2012. The 
increase in gross margin for fiscal 2013 was principally due to higher outsourcing contract profitability, partially offset by higher costs associated with 
investments in offerings. 

Sales and marketing and general and administrative costs as a percentage of net revenues were 19.3% for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, compared 
with 19.1% for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012. Sales and marketing and general and administrative costs as a percentage of net revenues were 18.6% for 
fiscal 2013, compared wilh 18.4% for fiscal 2012. Sales and marketing costs are driven primarily by: cotr^cnsation costs for business-development 
activities; investment in offerings; marketing- and advertising-related activities; and acquisition-related costs. General and administrative costs primarily 
include costs for non-elierit-faeing personnel, information systems and office space. We continuously monitor these costs and implement cost-management 
actions, as appropriate. For fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012, sales and marketing costs as a percentage of net revenues increased approximately 30 basis 
points as a result of higher selling and other business development costs associated with generating new contract bookings and expanding our pipeline of 
business opportunities, as well as acquisition-related costs. Our margins could be adversely affected if our cost-management actions are not sufficient to 
maintain sales and marketing and general and administtative costs at or below current levels as a percentage of net revenues. 

Operating expenses for fiscal 2013 included reorganization benefits of $274 million as a result of final determinations of certain reorganization liabilities 
established in connection with our transition lo a corporate stmcture in 2001. For additional information, see Note 2 (Reorganization (Benefits) Costs, Net) to 
our Consolidated Financial Statements, 

Operating income for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 was $984 million, compared with S940 million for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012. Operating 
income for fiscal 2013 was $4,339 million, compared with $3,872 million for fiscal 2012, Operating margin (Operating income as a percentage of Net 
revenues) for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 was 13.9% compared with 13,8% for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012, Operating margin for fiscal 2013 was 
15.2%, compared with 13-9% for fiscal 2012. The reorganization benefits of $274 million recorded during the second and third quarters of fiscal 2013 
increased operating margin by 100 basis points. Excluding the effects ofthe reorganization benefits, operating margin would have been 14,2% for fiscal 2013, 
an increase of 30 basis points compared with fiscal 2012. 
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The effective liix rale for fiscal 2013 was 18.1%. The above noted reorganization benefits increased income before income taxes without any increase in 
income lax expense. In addition, during fiscal 2013. we recorded a benefit of $243 million related to settlements of U.S. federal lax audits for fiscal years 2006 
through 2009. Absent these items, our effective lax rale for fiscal 2013 would have been 25.3% compared with 27.6% in fiscal 2012. 

Our Operating income and Eamings per share are also affected by currency exchange-rale fluctuations on revenues and costs. Most of our costs are 
incurred in the same currency as the related net revenues. Where practical, we also seek to manage foreign currency exposure for costs nol incurred in the same 
currency as the related net revenues, such as the cost of our Global Delivery Network, by using currency protection provisions in our customer contracts and 
through our hedging programs. We seek to manage our costs taking into consideration the residual positive and negative effects of changes in foreign exchange 
rates on those costs. For more information on our hedging programs, see Note 6 (Derivative financial Instmments) to our Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Revenues by Segment/Operating Group 

Our five reportable operafing segments are our operating groups, which are Communications, Media & Technology; Financial Services; Health & 
Public Service; Products; and Resources, Operating groups are managed on the basis of net revenues because our management believes net revenues are a better 
indicator of operating group performance than revenues. In addition to reporting net revenues by operating group, we also report net revenues by two types of 
work; consulting and outsourcing, which represent the services sold by our operating groups. Consulting net revenues, which include management and 
technology consuhing and systems integration, reflect a finite, distinct project or .set of projects with a defined outcome and typically a defined set of specific 
deliverables, OuLsourcing net revenues typically reflect ongoing, repeatable services or capabilities provided to transition, run and/or manage operations of 
client systems or business functions. 

From time to time, our operating groups work together to sell and implement certain contracts. The resulting revenues and costs from these contracts 
may be apportioned among the participating operating groups. Generally, operating expenses for each operating group have similar characteristics and are 
subject to the same factors, pressures and challenges. However, the economic enviromnenl and its effects on the industries served by our operating groups 
affect revenues and operating expenses within our operating groups to differing degrees. The mix belween consuhing and outsourcing is nol uniform among our 
operating groups. Local currency ftuclualions also tend to affect our operating groups differently, depending on the geographic concentrations and locations of 
their businesses. 

While we provide discussion about our results of operations below, we cannot measure how much ofour revenue growth in a particular period is 
attributable to changes in price or volume. Management does not track standard measures of unit or rate volume. Instead, our measures of volume and price 
are extremely complex, as each ofour services contracts is unique, reflecting a customized mix of specific services that does not fit into standard comparability 
measurements. Pricing for our services is a function ofthe nature of each service to be provided, the skills required and outcome sought, as well as estimated 
cost, risk, contract terms and other factors. 
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Results of Operations for Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 

Net revenues (by operating group, geographic region and type of work) and reimbursements were as folltjws: 
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OPERATING GROUPS 
Communications, Media & Technology 
Financial Services 
Health & Public Service 
Producte 
Resources 

Other 

TOTAL NET REVENUES 

Reimbursements 

TOTAL REVENUES 

GEOGRAPHIC REGIONS 
Americas 
EMEA(I) 

Asia Pacific 

TOTAL NET REVENUES 

TYPE OF WORK 
Consulting 
Outsourcing 

TOTAL NET REVENUES 

n/m = not meaningful 

(11 EMEA includes Europe, Middle tasi and Africa. 

(2| Amounts in tabic may not lotal due to roiiiiding. 

Net Revenues 

Outsourcing revenue growth in local currency moderated durittg the second half of fiscal 2013 compared to the first half of fiscal 2013. Financial 
Services, Products and Health & Public Service experienced strong grovrth in outsourcing revenues in local currency during fiscal 2013. Outsourcing revenue 
growth in local currency during fiscal 2013 was slight in Resources and declined in Communications, Media & Technology. Consulting revenues were flat in 
local currency during fiscal 2013. Health & Public Service experienced strong growth in consulting revenues in local currency during fiscal 2013. Consulting 
revenue growth in local currency during fiscal 2013 was slight in Financial Services and declined in Communications, Media & Technology, Resources and 
Products. 

The following net revenues commentary discusses local currency net revenue changes for fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012: 

Operating Groups 

• Communications, Media & Technology net revenues decreased 2% in local currency. Outsourcing revenues reflected slight growth, driven by 
growth in Americas across all industry groups and 
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Media & Entertainment in liMEA, partially offset by a significant decline in Electronics & High Tech in EMEA, principally due lo an expected 
year-over-year revenue decline from one contract. The revenue decline on this contract is expected to continue to impact outsourcing revenue growth 
in the near term. In addition, outsourcing revenue growth was impacted by a decline in Electronics & High Tech in Asia Pacific. Consulting 
revenues reflected a modest decline, due to declines in Communications and Media & Entertainment in Americas and Electronics & High Tech in 
EMEA and Asia Pacific, partially offset by strong growth in Elecn-onics & High Tech in Americas. Some ofour clients continued to reduce and/or 
defer their investment in consulting, which had a negative impact on our consulting revenues during fiscal 2013. We expect these trends will 
continue to impact our net revenue growth in the near term. 

Financial Services net revenues increased 7% in local currency. Outsourcing revenues reflected very strong growth, driven by all industry groups in 
Americas and Banking in EMEA, including the impact of an acquisition in Banking during fiscal 2012. Consulting Tcvcnucs reflected slight 
grovrth, with very strong growth driven by Insurance in Americas and Asia Pacific and Capital Markets in EMEA. These increases were partially 
offset by declines in Insurance and Banking in EMEA and Banking in Americas. Changes in the banking and capital markets industries continue 
to influence the business netds ofour clients. This is resulting in higher current demand for outsourcing services, including transformational 
projects, and lower demand for short-term consulting services and we expect this trend to continue in the near lerm. 

Health & Public Service net revenues increased 12% in local currency. Consulting revenues reflected strong growth, led by Public Service in 
Americas and Asia Pacific and Health in Americas and EMEA. This growth was partially offset by a decline in Public Service in EMEA and 
Health in Asia Pacific, Outsourcing revenues also reflected strong growth, led by Public Service in Americas and Health in Americas and Asia 
Pacific. 

Products net revenues increased 5% in local currency. Outsourcing revenues reflected strong growth, driven by growth across all geographic regions 
and industry groups, led by Life Sciences, Retail and Industrial Equipment. Consulting revenues reflected a slight decline, due to declines in Asia 
Pacific across most industry groups, Americas and EMEA in Retail, and Americas in Consumer Goods & Services. These decreases were largely 
offset by growth in Americas and EMEA in Life Sciences, Americas in Industrial Equipment and EMEA in Consumer Goods & Serviees. During 
fiscal 2013, several large sytitems integration projects ended, transitioned to smaller phases or to outsourcing services. We also had higher demand 
for outsourcing services, including transformational projects, and lower demand for short-lerm consulting services and we expect this trend to 
continue in the near term. 

Resources net revenues decreased 1% in local currency, Outsourcing revenues reflected modest growth, driven by all industry groups in EMEA and 
Utilities and Energy in Asia Pacific, partially offset by a decline in Utilities in Americas, Consulting revenues reflected a modest decline, as growth 
in Chemicals across all geographic regions was more than offset by declines in Natural Resources in Asia Pacific and Americas, Utilities in EMEA 
and Energy in Americas. Some ofour clients, primarily in Namral Resources and Utilities, reduced their level of consuhing investments. In 
addition, several large systems integration projects have ended or have transitioned to smaller phases and demand for our outsourcing services has 
moderated. We expect these trends will continue lo impact Resources year-over-year net revenue growth in the near term. 
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Geographic Regions 

• Americas net revenues increased 9% in local currency, driven by growth in the United States. 

• EMEA net revenues were flat in local currency. We experienced a significant decline in Finland, principally due to an expected year-over-year decline 
from one contract in Communications, Media & Technology, as well as declines in Spain, Sweden and the United Kingdom. These declines were 
offset by growth in Switzerland, the Netherlands, Germany, Ireland, South Africa and Italy. 

• Asia Pacific net revenues increased 3% in local currency, driven by China, India, Singapore and Australia, partially offset by declines in Japan. 
South Korea and Malaysia. 

Operating Income and Operating Margin 

Operating income for fiscal 2013 was $4,339 million, an increase of S467 million, or 12%, over fiscal 2012, and increased as a percentage of net 
revenues to 15.2% from 13.9% during this period. The reorganization benefits of $274 million recorded during fiscal 2013 increased operating margin by 100 
basis points. Excluding the effects ofthe reorganization benefits, operating margin for fiscal 2013 increased 30 basis points compared to fiscal 2012. 

Operating income and operating margin for each ofthe operating groups were as follows: 

Conmtunications. Media & Technology 
Financial Services 
Health & Public Service 
Products 
Resources 

Total . 

(1) .-̂ nioLnta in table may not lotal due to rounding. 

Operating Income and Operating Margin Excluding Reorganization Benefits (Non-GAAP) 

21)13 

Optrat inj ; 

$ 786 
1,003 
594 
985 
971 

S 4,339 

Operating 
Marein 

(in ffiilliDBs 1 

14% 
16 
13 
14 

19 

15.2% 

2012 

Operating 
Income 

ani.S. dollars) 

$ 845 
810 
376 
864 

977 

$3,872 

Opei^l ing 
Marein 

14% 

14 
9 

13 
19 

13.9% 

Communications, Media & Technology 
Financial Services 
Health & Public Service 
Products 
Resources 
Total 

Income 
(GAAP! 

$ 786 
1,003 
594 
985 
971 

$ 4,339 

2013 

Operalinij Income and Operating 

Margin Enduding ReorgHnization 
Benefits (Non-GAAPl 

ReorganizadDn 
BenefltsO) 

$ 53 

$ 

59 
48 

65 
49 

274 

Operating 
lncomc<Zk 

S 733 
944 
546 
921 
921 

$4,065 

(^erat lng 
.Marelndl 

13% 
15 
12 
14 

18 

14,2% 

2012 

Operating Income and 
Operating Margin as 

Reported (GAAP! 

DperaHng 
Income 

$ 845 
810 

376 
864 
977 

$3,872 

operating 

Marein 

14% 
14 

9 
13 

19 

13,9% 

Increase 

S (113) 
134 
170 

57 
(55) 

S 193 
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| l) Represenli; teorgannation henefits related to final delerniiiialioiis of certain rcorganiaitiun liabilities eslablished in tx)nn«aion with our transition lo a corpnrale (Inicture during 2001. 

(2) We have prescnicd Operating intgme and uperaling (nai^in excluding reorganization benefits, as we believe quantifying the effect ofilie reorg3ni;alii>u bciicrili on Operating ineoine and operating margin facilitates 
undcrslanding as to both the unpad of these benefits and our operating performance. 

|3 | Amoudlii in table may nut total due lo rounding. 

During fiscal 2013, each operating group recorded a portion ofthe $274 million reorganization benefits. The commentary below provides additional 
insight into operating group performance and operating margin for fiscal 2013, exclusive ofthe reorganization benefitH, compared with fiscal 2012. See 
"Reorganization (Benefits), Costs, Net." 

• Communications, Media & Technology operating income decreased, primarily due lo a decline in consulting revenue and higher sales and 
marketing costs as a percentage of net revenues. Operating income was also impacted by an expected significant year-over-year revenue decline from 
one outsourcing contract. 

Financial Services operating income increased, primarily due to strong outsourcing revenue growth and improved outsourcing and consulting 
contract profitability. Operating income for fiscal 2012 included the impact of costs related to acquisitions. 

• Health & Public Service operating income increased, primarily due to revenue growth and improved outsourcing contract profitability. 

Products operating income increased, primarily due to strong outsourcing revenue growth and improved outsourcing contract profitability, partially 
offset by a decline in consulting revenues. 

• Resources operating income decreased, primarily due to a decline in consulting revenue and higher sales and marketing costs as a percentage of net 
revenues. 

Capitalization and Acquisition or Own Sliares 

The Board of Directors of Accenlure plc has authorized funding for our publicly announced open-market share purchase program for acquiring 
Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares and for purchases and redemptions of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares, Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares 
and Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares held by our current and former members of Accenture Leadership and their pennitted transferees. As 
of August 31,2013, our aggregate available authorization was $1,964 million for our publicly announced open-market share purchase and these other share 
purchase programs. 

Our share purchase activity during fiscal 2013 was as follows: 

Open-market share purchases(I) 
Other share purchase programs 
Other purchases(2} 

Total 

Accenture plc CAan . 
Ordinary Sliares 

Aecenture SCA Clasi I 
Common Shares and Accenture Canada 

llddingi Inc. E change able Shares 

26,547,155 

4,750,122 

31,297,277 

Shares AinDjnl 
(in mllliunt of l-S. dollars, except share amounts) 

$1,997 
— 3,062,148 

330 
218 

$2,326 3,062,148 $ 218 

(1| Wc conduct a publicly announced, open-markcl share purchase program lor Accenlure plc Claiti A ordinary shares. These shares are held as trca.siiiy shares by .Accenlure plc and may be utilized lo provide for 
select employee benefits, such as equity awards to oiir employees. 
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(2) DurinE fiscal 2013. as authorized under our various employee cqiuty share plans, we acquired Aceeniure plc Cla.ss A ordinary'shares primarily via share withholding for payroll tax obligations due from 
employees and fonnet employees in connection with llic delivery of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares under those plans. These purchases ofshares in conneclion *iih employee share plans do not affect cur 
aggregale available auihonzation for our publicly announced opeii-markel share purchase and the other share purchase programs 

(3) Amounts in table may nol tolal due lo rounding. 

We intend to continue to use a significant portion of cash generated from operations for share repurchases during fiscal 2014. The number ofshares 
ultimately repurchased under our open-market share purchase program may vary depending on numerous factors, including, without limitation, share price 
and other market conditions, our ongoing capital allocation planning, the levels of cash and debt balances, other demands for cash, such as acquisition 
activity, general economic and/or business conditions, and board and management discretion. Additionally, as these factors may change over the course ofthe 
year, the amount of share repurchase activity during any particular period cannot be predicted and may fluctuate from time to time. Share repurchases may be 
made from lime lo time through open-market purchases, in respect of purchases and redemptions of Accenmre SCA Class I common shares and AccenUire 
Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares, through the use of Rule 10b5-l plans and/or by other means. The repurchase program may be accelerated, 
suspended, delayed or discontinued at any time, without notice. 

Other Share Redemptions 

During fiscal 2013, we issued 11,019,187 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares upon redemptions of an equivalent number of Accenture SCA Class 1 
common shares pursuant to our registration statement on Form S-3 (the "registration statemenf'). The registration statement allows us, al our option, to issue 
freely tradable Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares in lieu of cash upon redemptions of Accenlure SCA Class I common shares held by current and former 
members of Accenlure Leadership and their pennitted transferees, 

Dividends 

On November 15, 2011, May 15, 2012, November 15, 2012 and May 15, 2013, Accenture plc paid a cash dividend of $0,675, $0,675, $0.81 and 
$0-81 per share, respectively, on our Class A ordinary shares and Accenture SCA paid a semi-annual cash dividend of $0,675, $0,675, $0.81 and $0.81 
per share, respectively, on its Class I common shares. 

On September 25, 2013, the Board of Directors of Accenture plc declared a semi-annual cash dividend of $0.93 per share on our Class A ordinary 
shares for shareholders of record at the close of business on October 11, 2013. Accenture plc will cause Accenture SCA to declare a semi-annual cash dividend 
of S0.93 per share on its Class I common shares for shareholders ofrecord at the close of business on October 8, 2013. Both dividends are payable on 
November 15, 2013. 

Future dividends on Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares, if any, and the timing of declaration ofany such dividends, will be at the discrerion ofthe 
Board of Directors of Accenture plc and will depend on, among other things, our results of operations, cash requirements and surplus, financial condition, 
contractual restrictions and other iaclors that the Board of Directors of Accenture plc may deem relevant, as well as our ability to pay dividends in compliance 
with the Companies Acts. 

In certain circumstances, as an Irish tax resident company, we may be required to deduct Irish dividend withholding tax (currently at the rate of 20%) 
from dividends paid to our shareholders. Shareholders resident in "relevant territories" (including countries thai are European Union member states (other than 
Ireland), the United States and other countries with which Ireland has a lax treaty) may be exempted from Irish dividend withholding tax. However, 
shareholders residing in other countries will generally be subject to Irish dividend withholding lax. 

A-3 5 



Table of Contents 

Financial Risk Management 

All ofour market risk sensitive instruments were entered into for purposes other than trading. 

Foreign Currency Risk 

We arc exposed to foreign currency risk in the ordinary course of business. We hedge material cash flow exposures when feasible using forward 
contracts. These instruments are subject to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rales and credit risk. Credit risk is managed through careful selection 
and ongoing evaluation ofthe financial institutions utilized as counteqjarties. 

Certain of these hedge positions are undesignated hedges of balance sheet exposures sueh as intercompany loans and typically have maturities of less 
than one year. These hedges—primarily U.S. dollar/Euro, U.S. dollar/Indian rupee, U.S. dollar/Australian dollar, U.S. dollar/Singapore dollar, U.S. 
dollar/Japanese yen, U.S. dollar/Swiss franc, U.S. dollar/Philippine peso and U.S. dollar/Norwegian krone—are intended to offset remcasuremenl ofthe 
underlying assets and liabilities. Changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recorded in Other expense, net in the Consolidated Income Statement. 
Additionally, we have hedge positions that are designated cash flow hedges of certain intercompany charges relating lo our Global Delivery Network, These 
hedges—U.S. dollar/Indian rupee, U.S. dollar/Philippine peso, U.K. pound/Indian rupee and Euro/Indian rupee, which typically have maturities not 
exceeding three years—are intended to partially offset the impact of foreign currency movements on future costs relating to resources supplied by our Global 
Delivery Network. For addhional information, see Note 6 (Derivative Financial Instruments) to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

For designated cash flow hedges, gains and losses currently recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive loss will be reclassified into eamings al the 
time when certain anticipated intercompany charges are accrued as Cost of serviees, As of August 31, 2013, it was anticipated that $177 million ofthe net 
losses, net of tax currently recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive loss will be reclassified into Cost of services within the next 12 months. 

We use senshivity analysis to determine the effects that market foreign euirency exchange rale fluctualions may have on the fair value of our hedge 
portfolio. The sensitivity of the hedge portfolio is computed based on the market value of future cash flows as affected by changes in exchange rates. This 
sensitivity analysis represents the hypothetical changes in value ofthe hedge position and does not reflect the offsetting gain or loss on the underlying exposure. 
A 10% change in the levels of foreign currency exchange rates against the U.S. dollar (or other base currency ofthe hedge if not a U.S. dollar hedge) with all 
other variables held constant would have resulted in a change in the fair value ofour hedge instruments of approximately $309 mfllion and S402 million as of 
August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

Interest Rate Risk 

The interest rate risk associated with our borrowing and investing activities as of August 31, 2013 is not material in relation to our consolidated financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows. While we may do so in the fiiture, wc have not used derivative financial instruments to alter the interest rate 
characteristics ofour investment holdings or debt instmments. 

Equity Price Risk 

The equity price risk associated with our marketable equity securities that are subject to market price volatility is not material in relation to our 
consolidated financial position, resuhs of of>erations or cash flows. 
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Future Developments 

The directors do not anticipate that the activities ofthe Company and its subsidiaries will change in the foreseeable future. 

Company Books of Accounts 

The directors believe that they have complied with the requirements of Section 202 ofthe Companies Act 1990, with regard to books of account by 
engaging the services of a fellow group undertaking who employs accounting personnel with appropriate expertise and by providing adequate resources to the 
financial function. The books of account ofthe Company are located at its registered office. 

Political Donations 

No political contributions that require disclosure under s26(I) Electoral Act 1997 (as amended) were made during fiscal 2013. 

Subsidiaries 

Information regarding subsidiaries is provided in Note 19 (Subsidiaries) lo the Consolidated Financial Statements and the business conducted by these 
Subsidiaries is described above. See "Directors' Report—Principal Activities." 

Sligniflcant Events Since Year End 

This report was issued on October 29, 2013. The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to the balance sheet date. Based on this 
evaluation, the Company is not aware ofany events or transactions (other than those disclosed in Note 12 (Material Transactions Affecting Shareholders' 
Equity) to our Consolidated Financial Statements) that occurred subsequent lo the balance sheet date but prior to October 29, 2013 that would require 
recognition or disclosure in its Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Directors' and Secretary's Interest in Shares 

The directors of the Company as of Augusi 31, 2013 arc listed in the table below and, except as noted below, have served from the period of 
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013 andthroughthedateof this report. Jaime Ardila became a director on August 20, 2013. 
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No director, the company secretary or any member of Iheir immediate families had any interest in shares or debentures ofany subsidiary except 
Accenlure SCA. Directors' remuneration is set forth in Note 17 (Directors' Remuneration) to the Consolidated Financial Slalements. The interests ofthe 
directors and company secretary in the ordinary share capital of Accenture plc and Accenture SCA asof August 31, 2013 and as of September 1, 2012, or the 
date they first became directors, are presented in the table below. 

As of August 31, 2013 
Directors 

Pierre Nanterme 
William D. Green 
Jaime Ardila 
Dina Dublon 
Charles Giancarlo 
Nobuyuki Idei 
William L. Kimsey 
Robert I. Lipp 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J, McGarvie 
Mark Moody-Stuart 
Gilles C. Pclisson 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 

Secretary 

Julie Spellman Sweet 

As of September 1,2012 or Date of Appointment (if later) 
Directors 

Pierre Nanterme 
William D. Green 
Jaime Ardila 
Dina Dublon 
Charies Giancarlo 
Nobuyuki Idei 
William L. Kimsey 
Robert I. Lipp 
Marjorie Magner 
BIythe J, McGarvie 
Mark Moody-Stuart 
Gilles C, Pelisson 
Wulf von Schimmelmann 

Secretary 
Julie Spellman Sweet 

ordinary shares 
Shares Optinns 

185,054 
209,394 

120 
39,643 
24.139 

4,491 
8,192 

121,054 
22,146 
20,827 
76,319 
2,591 

19,266 

136,100 
280,902 

120 
37,134 
20,100 
2,637 
12,474 

159,298 
19,637 
18,936 
73,810 

17,549 

L464 

Aecenture pk Class X 
nrdinarv shares 

Shares Optjons 

16,237 91,597 
55,046 

AtcenlureSC^CUssI 
torn man shares 

Shares Op lions 

91,597 
55,046 

10,000 

16,237 

10,000 

20,000 

5,000 

91,597 
80,046 

91,597 
80,046 
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Auditors 

KPMG, Chartered Accountants, will continue in office in accordance with sl60 (2) ofthe Companies Act 1963. 

On behalf of the Directors 

A-̂ -

Pieri-e Nantrrme 

Director 
William L. Kimsey 

Director 

October 29, 2013 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES 

The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors' Report and Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and 
regulations. 

Company law requires the directors to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements for each financial period which give a true and fair view ofthe state of 
affairs ofthe parent company and group and ofthe profit or loss ofthe group for the period there ended. Under that law, the directors have elected to prepare 
the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Section 1 ofthe Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (as amended), which provides that 
a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs and profit or loss maybe given by preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance wilh accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), as defined in Section 1(1) of the Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 
(as amended), to the extent that the use of those principles in the preparation ofthe financial statements does not contravene any provision ofthe Companies 
Acts or ofany regulations made tliereunder. The directors have elected to prepare the Financial Statements ofthe parent company in accordance wilh Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice in Ireland, comprising applicable company law and the accounting standards issued by the Accounting Standards Board and 
promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Financial Statements ofthe 
parent company (collectively the 'Tinancial Statements"), the directors arc required to: 

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

• prepare the Financial Statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping proper books of account which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any lime the financial position ofthe 
group and company and lo enable them to ensure that the Financial Statements comply with the Companies Acts 1963 to 2012. They are also responsible for 
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets ofthe company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. 

The directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors' Report that complies with the requirements ofthe Companies Acts 1963 to 2012. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ACCENTURE PLC 

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements ("financial statements") of Accenture plc for the year ended 31 August 2013, 
which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income. Consolidated Cash Flows Statement, Consolidated 
Shareholders' Equity Statement, Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets and the related notes. Tliese financial statements have been prepared 
under the accounting policies set out tlierein. 

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 193 ofthe Companies Act 1990. Oiû  audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might stale lo ihe company's members those matters wc are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To 
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do nol accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our 
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors 

As explained more fully in (he Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page A40 the directcirf.' are responsible for the preparation ofthe financial 
statements giving a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with Irish law and 
Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Ethical Standards for Auditors issued by the Auditing 
Practices Board. 

Scope ofthe audit ofthe financial statements 

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are 
appropriate lo the company circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounfing estimates 
made by the directors; and the overall presentafion ofthe financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the 
annual report lo identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements. If we become aware ofany apparent material misstatements or 
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Opinion 

In our opinion: 

• the group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with US GAAP, to the extent that the use of these principles in the financial 
statements does not contravene the provisions ofthe Companies Acts or any regulation made there under, ofthe state ofthe group's affairs as at 
31 August 2013 and of its profit for the year then ended; 

the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in Ireland, ofthe state 
ofthe parent company's affairs as at 31 Au.gust2013; and 

the group and parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts 1963 to 2012. 

Matters on which wc are required to report by the Companies Acts 1963 to 2012 

We have obtained all Ihe information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes ofour audit. 
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The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account and, in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company. 

In our opinion the information given in the directors' report is consistent wilh the financial statements. 

The net assets of the company, as staled in the parent company balance sheet are more than half of the amount of its called-up share capital and, in our 
opinion, on that basis there did nol exist at 31 August 2013 a financial siuiation which under Section 40(1) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983 would 
require the convening of an extraordinary general meeting ofthe company. 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 

We have nothing to report in respect ofthe provisions in the Companies Acts 1963 to 2012 which require us to report to you if, in our opinion the 
disclosures of directors' remuneration and transactions specified by law are not made. 

Michael Gibbons 
for and on behalf of 
KPMG 
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm 
I Stokes Place, St. Stephen's Green 
Dublin 2 
October 29, 2013 
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LUEILITIES AND SHAREHOI.OKRS" EQUITV 

ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
August 31, 2013 and 2012 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts) 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investnieiiis 
Receivablui from clients, net 
Unbilled services, nsl 
Defeired income laxi;s, net 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS: 
Unhilled services, nel 
InvMhnetvf.s 
Property and equipnienl, net 
Goodwill 
Deferreil conlrscl costs 
I>eferred intuine tas^s, net 
Other non-current asitei!, 

Total non-ciiirent as!,Bli 

TOl AL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES; 
Current portion of long-term debt and bank borrowings 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenues 
Accrued payroll and related benefits 
Accrued consumptiijn taxes 
Income laxe.? payable 
Ddcrrcd income taxes, net 
Olhcr accrued liabilities 

Tolal currciii liabilities 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Long-icrni debt 
Deferred revenues iirlaiing lo contract costs 
Retirement ublij;atitin 
Deferred incrane taxes., nel 
Income taxes payable 
Other non-curreni lî sbililieb 

Total nun-curiKnl liabilities 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
Ordinary shares, par value 1.00 euros per 5hare,4(l,D00shares authorizedand issuedas of August 31.2013 and Augu« 31, 2012 
Class A ordinary shares, par value $1),(XX)U225 per share, 20,01)0,000,000 shares authotized, 771,301,K8S and 745.749,177 shares issued as of Augusi 3 U 2013 and 

August 31, 20ia, respectively 
Class X ordinary shares, par value SO.00O0225 per share, 1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 30,312,244 and 43,371,864 shares issued and outstanding as of Augusi 31. 

2013 and August 31, 2012, respectively 
Restricted share uniiji 
Additional paid-in Capital 
Treasuryshares, at cost: Ordinary, 40,000 shares as of August 31. 2013 and August 31, 2012: Class A ordinary, 135.258,733 and 112,370,409 shares asof August 31, 

2013 and August."! 1.20!2. respectively 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Total Aeeenturc pk shareholders' equity 
Noneontrolling intertinis 

Total shareholders' equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES ANb SHAREHOLDERS" F.QIIMV 

August 31, 
2013 

$ 5,631,B85 
2,525 

3.333,126 
1,513.448 

794,917 
568.277 

11.844.178 

18,447 
43,631 

779,675 
1,818,586 

554,747 
1.018,567 
789 J I B 

August 31, 
1012 

S 6,640,526 
2,261 

3,080.877 
1,399,834 
685,732 
778.701 

12 587.931 

12.151 
28,180 
779,494 

1,215,383 
537.943 
808.765 
695.568 

5,022,871 

961,851 
2,2.30,615 
3,46l>,393 
308,655 
266.593 

24,031 
908.852 

8.lb0.990 

25,600 
517,397 
872,761 
174,818 

1,224,251 
463.403 

3.278.230 

875.156 
2.393,936 

(7,326,079) 
10,069,844 
(1.052.7461 
4,960,186 

467.643 

5.-J27.829 

i 16.867.049 

i 16.867.049 S 16.665.415 

11 
903,847 

2,275,052 
3.428,838 

317,622 
253,527 

21,916 
9QS.392 

S. 109.205 

22 
553,764 

1,352,266 
105,544 

1.597,590 
322.596 

3.931.782 

57 

863,714 
1,341,576 

(5.285,625) 
7.904,242 
1678.148) 

4,145.833 
478.595 

4.624.428 

The accoTTipanying Notes are an integral part ofthe.se Consolidated Financia] Statements. 

On behalf of the Directors 

Pierre Nanterme 
Direclor 

William L. Kimsey 
Director 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts) 

REVENUES: 
Revenues before reimbursements ("Net revenues") 
Reimbursements 

Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Cost of services: 
Cost of services before reimbursable expenses 
Reimbursable expenses 
Cost of services 

Sales and marketing 
General and administrative ctBts 
Reorganization (benefits) costs, nel 

Tolal operating expenses 
OPERATING INCOME 
Inter^t income 
Interest expense 
Other (expense) income, net 
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 
Provision for income taxes 
NET INCOME 
Net income attributable to noneontrolling interests in Accenture SCA and Accenture Canada 

Holdings Inc. 
Net income attributable to noneontrolling interests—other 
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ACCENTURE PLC 
Cash dividends per share 1.62 1.35 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2011 

5 28,562,810 
1,831,475 

30,394,285 

19,178,635 
1,831,475 

21,010,110 
3,481,891 
1,835,646 

(272,042) 

26,055,605 

4,338,680 
32,893 
(14.035) 
(18,244) 

4,339,294 
784,775 

3,554,519 

(234,398) 
(38,243) 

$ 3,281,878 

S 27,862,330 
1,915,655 

29,777,985 

18,874,629 
1,915,655 

20,790,284 
3,303,478 

1,810,984 
1,691 

25,906,437 

3,871,548 
42,550 

(15,061) 
5,137 

3,904,174 
1,079,241 

2,824,933 

(237,520) 
(33,903) 

$ 2,553,510 

$ 25,507,036 
1,845,878 

27,352,914 

17,120,317 
1,845,878 

18,966,195 
3,094,465 
1,820,277 

1.520 

23,882,457 

3,470,457 
41,083 

(15,000) 
15,482 

3,512,022 
958,782 

2,553,240 

(243,575) 
(31,988) 

$ 2,277,677 

0.90 

On behalf of the Directors 

Pi err* Nan term* 
Director 

William L. Kimsey 
Director 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For the Years Ended August 31,2013,2012 and 2011 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars) 

NET INCOME 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME, NET OF TAX: 

Foreign currency translation 
Defined benefit plans 
Cash flow hedges 
Marketable securities 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ACCENTURE PLC 
Other comprehensive (loss) income alh^ibutable to noneontrolling interests 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ACCENTURE PLC 

Comprehensive income attributable to noneontrolling interests 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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2011 

$3,554,519 

(258,391) 
77,338 

(193,539) 

(6) 
(374,598) 

(24,762) 

$3,155,159 

2,907,280 
247,879 

$3,155,159 

$ 2,824.933 

(303,780) 
(189,222) 
(51,756) 

990 

(543,768) 
(48,603) 

$2,232,562 

2,009,742 
222,820 

$2,232,562 

$ 2,553,240 

192,408 
31,705 
28,014 

(215) 

251,912 
31,778 

$ 2,836,930 

2,529,589 
307,341 

$ 2,836,930 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 

(In thousands oflJ.S. dollars and share amounts) 

Ordinary 
Shares 

S Sham 

Class A 
Ordinary 

Shares 

S Shares 

a a a X 
Ordinar] ' 

Shares 

$ Shares 

Reslricled 
Share 
Units 

Addiliunal 
Paid-in 
Caoital 

Treasurv Sbarfi^ 

No. 
S Shares 

Balancea.sofAugusl31.2010 J57 40 S|6 696,815 
Net income 
Other coniFrehensive income 
Income la« benefit on share-

based compensation plans 
Purchases of Class A wdinary 

shares 
Share-based compensation 

expense 
Purchases/redemplions ol' 

Accenlure SCA Class 1 
cominon shares, 
Accenture Canada 
Holding? Inc. 
exchangeable shares ^ d 
Class X ordinary' shares 

Issuances of Cla?s A ordinary 
shares: 

Employee fhire 
program.^ 24,144 

Upon redemption of 
Accenlnre SCA 
Class 1 common 
shares fi^R;!? 

Dividends 
Other, nel . 
BalanceaEorAuBUStil,2011 S57 
Nel income 
Other comprehensive loss 
Income tax beneill on share-

based compensation plans 
Purchaiies of Class A ordinary 

shales 
Sharc-hased compensation 

expense 
Purchases/redemptions of 

Accenmre SCA Class 1 
common shares, 
Accenture Canada 
Holdings Inc. 
uxchaogcable shares and 
Class X ordinary shares 

Issuances ofCiasa A ordinary 
shares: 

Employee share 
programs 13,331 

Upon redemplion of 
Accenture SCA 
Class 1 common 
shares 4,622 

Dividends 
(Jther, nel ^ 
Balance asof August 31, 

2012 S57 

Tolal 
Aceeniure 

Accumulated pli Total 
Other Shareholders Shir«h«l(l«r 

Retained Comprehensive ^ Noneontrolling ' 
Earnin^a LOSS Kquity Interests Etiuitv 

SI 64,985 S973,8S9 $ 137,883 $(2 ,524,137) (71,816) S 4.634,329 S (386,292) $ 2 , 8 3 5 , 7 4 6 $ 43S.977 $ 3 , 2 7 4 , 7 2 3 
2,277.677 2,277,677 275,563 2 ,553.240 

251.912 251.912 31,778 283.690 

93,772 

137.599 (1,599,734) (31.013) 

415.918 34.219 

93,772 

(1.462,135) 

450,137 

(137,599) 

93,772 

(1,599,734) 

•i50,l37 

(15,620) (515.690) 

(638,085) 616,086 546,297 16,427 

32,555 
21.168 

40 S16 727,796 SI 49,365 $784,277 S 525.037 S (3.577,574) (86,402) $6,281,517 

113,620 

146,689 (1,960,396) (34,316) 

497,531 40.555 

(5,993) (126.354) 

(465,672) 653.442 252,345 8,308 

47.578 
(11,413) 

(915.929) 
(14.856) 

(515.690) 

524,298 

(126,354) 

440,115 

(868,351) 
(26.2691 

(56.453) (372,143) 

33,068 557.366 

(610.751) 
(19,73S1 

$6,281,517 S 
2.55.3,510 

(578,196) 
1.430 

(134,380) $ 3.878,951 $ 
2,553,510 

(543,768) (543,768) 

113,620 

{1,813.707) 

538.086 

(65,446) 
(47.967) 

471,921 
271,423 
(48,603) 

(146.689) 

(643.642) 
(465371 

i 4,350,872 
2,S24,933 

(592,371) 

113,620 

|l,960,3Mfi) 

538.086 

(12,091) (138,445) 

14,272 454.3K7 

(82.506) (950,857) 
10.868 (15,401) 

40 $16 745,749 SI 43,372 5 863,714 $1,341,576 $(5,285,625) (112,410) 5 7,904,242 ;,148) S 4,145.833 S 478,595 $4,624,428 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY STATEMENTS (continued) 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars and share amounts) 

Ordinarj' 
Shares 

No. 
S .Shares 

Nel income 
Other comprehensive iuss 
Income lax benefit on share-

based cumpensaliun plans 
Purchases of Class A ordinary 

shares 
Share-based compensation 

expense 
Purchases/redemptions of 

Acecnture SCA Class I 
common shares. Accenture 
Canada Holding,^ Inc. 
cxeliaogcable shares and 
Class X ordinary shares 

Issuances of Class A orditiary 
shares: 

Employee share 
programs 

Upon redemption of 
Accenture SCA 
Class I commun 
shares 

Dividends 
Other, net 

BalaneeasofAugust31.2013 S57 40 

Class A 
Ordini iry 

Shar t i 

Class X 
Ordinary 

Shares Treasury Shares 

^o. No. 
Shares S Shares 

Restricted 

S h a n 

I 14.534 

11,019 

(M.IWI) 

Additional 

Paid-in 

Capital 

204,714 

54,726 

131,382 (2,336.229) (31,297) 

572,456 43,422 

(202,262) 

(615,740) 816,145 285,775 8.408 

50,240 

8.719 

Retained 
Ea ruin PS 
3,281,878 

Accumulated 
Other 

Cumprehen^ve 
Loss 

(374.598) 

Tolal 
Accenlure 

plc 
Sharehnlders 

' 
Eauitv 

3.281.878 
(374.598) 

204,714 

(2,194,847) 

615.878 

NonenntroLling 
Interests 

272,641 
(24.762) 

(131,382) 

Total 
Shareholders 

" 
EQultv 

3,554,519 
(599.360) 

204.714 

(2,326,229) 

615,878 

(l.(W7.M3) 

(18.633) 

(202,262) 

50,240 
(1,042,917) 

19.914) 

t l7 771.3Q2 | [ 30.312 $875.156 $2.393,936 S (7.326.H79) (135.299) $10.069.844 $ (1.052.746) $ 4.960.186 

The accompanying Notes are an integrat part of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

A^7 

(15,861) (218.123) 

29,631 515,812 

(50,240) — 
(78.821) (1,121,738) 
(12.158) (22.072) 

i b l M i S 5.427.829 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile Net income to Net cash provided by operating activities— 

Depreciation, amortization anil asset impairments 
Reorganization (benefits) costs, net 
Share-based compensation expense 
Deferred income taxes, net 
Other, net 
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions— 

Receivables from clients, net 
Unbilled services, current and non-current, net 
Other current and non-current assets 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenues, current and non-current 
Accrued payroll and related benefits 
Income taxes payable, current and non-current 
Other current and non-current liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Proceed.s from Tnaturitiej; and sales of availaWe-for-sale inves(ments 
Purchases of avail^le-for-sale investments 
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 
Purchases of property and equipment 
Purchases of businesses and investments, net of cash acquired 

Net cash used in investing activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 
Purchases ofshares 
Repayments of long-term debt, net 

Proceeds from (repayments of) short-term borrowings, net 
Cash dividends paid 
Excess tax benefits from share-hased payment arrangements 
Other, nel 

Net cash used in financing activities 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period 
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Interest paid 
Income taxes paid 

2013 

S 3,554,519 

593,028 
(272,042) 
615,878 
(209,674) 

(90,043) 

(213,634) 
(96,060) 
(21,152) 

(5,073) 
(81,878) 
88,202 

(260,902) 
(298,041) 

3,303,128 

— 
— 

17,366 
(369,593) 
(803,988) 

(1,156,215) 

515,812 
(2,544,352) 

(34) 
88 

(1,121,738) 
114,073 
(29,478) 

(3,065,629) 
(89,925) 

(1,008,641) 
6,640,526 

S 5,631,885 

$ 13,984 
S 963,039 

$ 2,824,933 

593,545 
1,691 

538,086 
56,981 
(94,332) 

15,822 
(144.281) 
(355,472) 

(68,082) 
229,724 
420,049 
69,146 

169,042 

4,256,852 

12,549 
(7,554) 
5,977 

(371,974) 
(174,383) 

(535,385) 

454,387 
(2,098,841) 

(6,399) 
131 

(950,857) 
78,357 
(35,633) 

(2,558,855) 
(223,164) 

939,448 
5,701,078 

S 6,640,526 

$ 15,133 
$ 1,033,704 

$ 2,553,240 

513,256 
1,520 

450,137 
(196,395) 

81,127 

(486,128) 
(134,353) 

(466,913) 
63,005 

294,512 
442,107 
186,937 
139,687 

3,441,739 

10,932 
(11,173) 
6 ,755 

(403,714) 
(306,187) 

(703,387) 

557,366 
(2,171,877) 

(1,539) 
(69) 

(643,642) 
171,314 
(33,057) 

(2,121,504) 
245,938 

862,786 
4,838,292 

S 5,701,078 

% 14.884 
$ 824,434 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Description of Business 

Accenture plc is one ofthe world's leading organizations providing management consuhing, technology and outsourcing sen'ices and operate.s globally 
with one common brand and business mode! designed to enable it to provide clients around the world with the same high level of service. Drawing on a 
combination of industry expertise, functional capabilities, alliances, global resources and technology, Accenture plc seeks to deliver competitively priced, high-
value services that help clients measurably improve business performance. Accenture pic's global delivery model enables it to provide an end-to-end delivery 
capability by drawing on its global resources to deliver high-quality, cost-efFeclive solutions to clients. 

Basis of Presentation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Accenture plc, an Irish company, and its controlled subsidiary companies (collectively, 
the "Company"). Accenture pic's only business is to hold Class I common shares in, and to act as the sole general partner of, its subsidiary, Accenture SCA, 
a Luxembourg partnership limited by shares. The Company operates its business through Accenture SCA and subsidiaries of Accenlure SCA, Accenture plc 
controls Accenture SCA's management and operations and consolidates Accenture SCA's results in its Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The shares of Accenture SCA and Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. held by persons other than the Company are treated as a nonconlrolling interest in 
the Consolidated Financial Statements. The nonconlrolling interest percentages were 6% and 8% as of August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Purchases 
and/or redemptions of Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares are accounted for at carryover basis. 

The directors have elected to prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Section 1 ofthe Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 2009 (as amended), which provides that a true and fair view ofthe state ofaffeirsand profit or loss of the group may be given by preparing (he financial 
slalements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), as defined in Section 1(1) ofthe 
Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (as amended), to the extent that the use of those principles in the preparation ofthe financial statements does 
nol contravene any provision of the Companies Acts or ofany regulations made there under. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Irish Company Law, to present to the shareholders of Accenmre plc and file 
with the Companies Registration Office in Ireland. Accordingly, these Consolidated Financial Statements include disclosures required by the Republic of 
Ireland's Companies Acts, 1963 to 2012 in addition to those required under U.S. GAAP. 

All references lo years, unless otherwi.se noted, refer to the Company's fiscal year, which ends on August 3 i. For example, a reference to''fiscal 20f 3" 
means the 12-month period that ended on Augusi 31, 2013, All references to quarters, unless otherwise noted, refer to the quarters of the Company's fiscal 
year. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Accenture plc and its subsidiaries asof August 31, 2013 and 2012, 
and the related Consolidated Statements of Income, 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

Comprehensive Income, Shareholder's Equity and Cash Flows for the twelve months ended August 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011. The Consolidated Financial 
Statements and the majority ofthe information in the Notes thereto have been reconciled to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year 
ended August 31, 2013 filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on October 29, 2013. 

The preparation ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying disclosures. Although these 
estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions that the Company may undertake in the future, actual results may be 
different from those estimates. 

Fiscal 2012 income tax amounts in certain line items within cash flows from operating acfivities in the Company's Consolidated Cash Flows Statement 
have been revised. These revisions were nol material and had no impact on reported Nel cash provided by operating activities. In addition, certain other 
amounts reported in previous years have been reclassified lo conform to the fiscal 2013 presentation. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenues from contracts for technology integration consulting services where the Company designs/redesigns, builds and implements new or enhanced 
systems applications and related processes for its clients are recognized on the percentage-ot-coinpletion method, which involves calculating the percentage of 
services provided during the reporting period compared to the lotal estimated services to be provided over the duration of the contract. Contracts for technology 
integration consuhing services generally span six months lo two years. Estimated revenues used in applying the percenlage-of-completion method include 
estimated incentives for which achievemenl of defined goals is deemed probable. This method is followed where reasonably dependable estimates of revenues 
and costs can be made. Estimates of tolal contract revenues and costs are continuously monitored during the term ofthe contract, and recorded revenues and 
estimated costs are subject to revision as the contract progresses. Such revisions may result in increases or decreases to revenues and income and arc reflected 
in the Consolidated Financial Statements in the periods in which they are first identified. If the Company's estimates indicate that a contract loss will occur, a 
loss provision is recorded in the period in which the loss first becomes probable and reasonably estimable. Contract losses are determined to be the amount by 
which the estimated tolal direct and indirect costs ofthe contract exceed the estimated tolal revenues that will be generated by the contract and are included in 
Cost of services and classified in Other accrued liabilities. 

Revenues from contracts for non-techno logy integration consuhing services with fees based on lime and materials or cost-plus are recognized as the 
services are performed and amounts are earned. The Company considers amounts to be earned once evidence of an arrangement has been obtained, services are 
delivered, fees are fixed or detenninable, and collectibihty is reasonably assured. In such contracts, the Company's efforts, measured by time incurred, 
typically are provided in less than a year and represent the contracmal milestones or output measure, which is the contractual eamings pattern. For non-
technology integration consulting contracts with fixed fees, the Company recognizes revenues as amounts become billable in accordance with contract terms, 
provided the billable amounts are not contingent, are consistent with the services delivered, and are earned. Contingent or incentive revenues relating to non-
technology integration consulting contracts are recognized when the contingency is satisfied and the Company concludes the amounts are earned. 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

Outsourcing contracts typically span several years and involve complex delivery, often through muldple workforces in different countries. In a number 
of these arrangements, the Company hires client employees and becomes responsible for certain client obligations. Revenues are recognized on outsourcing 
contracts as amounts become billable in accordance with contract terms, unless the amounts are billed in advance of perfonnance of services, in which case 
revenues are recognized when the services are performed and amounts are earned. Revenues from time-and-materials or cost-plus contracts are recognized as the 
services are performed- In such contracts, the Company's effort, measured by time incurred, represents the contractual milestones or output measure, which is 
the contractual earnings pattern. Revenues from unit-priced contracts are recognized as transactions are processed based on objective measures of output. 
Revenues from fixed-price contracts are recognized on a straight-line basis, unless revenues are camed and obligations are fulfilled in a different pattern. 
Outsourcing contracts tJan also include incentive payments for benefits delivered to clients. Revenues relating to such incenlive payments are recorded when the 
contingency is satisfied and the Company concludes the amounts are eamed. 

Costs related to delivering outsourcing services are expensed as incurred with the exception of certain transition costs related to the set-up of processes, 
personnel and systems, which are deferred during the transition period and expensed evenly over the period outsourcing services arc provided. The deferred 
costs are specific internal costs or incremental external costs directly related to transition or set-up activities necessary to enable the outsourced services. 
Generally, deferred amounts are protected in the event of early termination ofthe contract and are monitored regularly for impairment. Impairment losses are 
recorded when projected remaining undiscounfed operating cash flows ofthe related contract arc not sufficient to recover the carrying amount of contract 
assets. Deferred transition costs were $539,048 and S538,638 as of August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and are included in Deferred contract costs. 
Amounts billable to the client for transition or set-up activities are deferred and recognized as revenue evenly over the period outsourcing services arc provided. 
Deferred transition revenues were $515,578 and $551,364 asof August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and are included in non-current Deferred revenues 
relating to contract costs. Contract acquisition and origination costs are expensed as incurred. 

The Company enters into contracts that may consist of multiple elements. These contracts may include any combinarion of technology integrarion 
consulting services, noii-technology integration consuhing services or outsourcing services described above. Revenues for contracts with multiple elements are 
allocated based on the lesser ofthe element's relative selling price or the amount that is not confingenl on future delivery of another clement. The selling price of 
cachclcment is detennined by obtaining the vendor-specific objective evidence ("VSOE") of fair value of each element, VSOF of fair value is based on the 
price charged when the element is sold separately by the Company on a regular basis and not as part of a contract with multiple elements. If tlie amount of non-
contingent revenues allocated to a delivered element accounted for under the percentage-of-completion method of accounting is less than the costs to deliver such 
services, then such costs are deferred and recognized in future periods when the revenues become non-contingent. Revenues are recognized in accordance with 
the Company's accounting policies for the separate elements, as described above. Elements qualify for separation when the services have value on a stand­
alone basis, selling price ofthe separate elements exists and. in arrangements that include a general right of refund relative to the delivered element, performance 
ofthe undelivered element is considered probable and substantially in the Company's control. While determining fair value and identifying separate elements 
require judgment, genertiHy fair value and the separate elements are readily identifiable as the Company also sells those elements unaccompanied by other 
elements. 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLVL STATEMENTS (continued) 

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

Revenues recognized in excess of billings are recorded as Unbilled serx'ices. Billings in excess of revenues recognized are recorded as Deferred revenues 
until revenue recognition criteria are met. 

Revenues before reimbursements ("nel revenues") include the margin eamed on computer hardware and software, as well as revenues from alliance 
agreements. Reimbursements include billings for travel and other out-of-pocket expenses and third-party costs, such as the cost of Itardware and software 
resales. In addition. Reimbursements include allocations from gross billings to record an amount equivalent to reimbursable costs, where billings do not 
specifically identify reimbursable expenses, The Company reports revenues net ofany revenue-based taxes assessed by governmental authorities that are 
imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transactions. 

Employee Share-Based Compensation Arrangements 

Share-based compensation expense is recognized over the requisite service period for awards of equity instruments to employees based on the grant date 
fair value of those awards expected to ultimately vest. Forfeitures are estimated on the date of grant and revised if actual or expected forfeiture activity differs 
materially from original estimates. 

Income Taxes 

The Company calculates and provides for income taxes in each ofthe tax jurisdictions in which it operates. Deferred tax assets and liabilities, measured 
using enacted tax rates, are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax and financial statement bases of assets and 
liabilities. A valuafion allowance reduces the deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. The Company establishes liabilities or 
reduces assets for uncertain tax posifions when the Company believes those tax positions are not more likely than not of being sustained if challenged. Each 
fiscal quarter, the Company evaluates these uncertain tax posifions and adjusts the related tax assets and liabilities in light of changing facts and 
circumstances. 

Translation of Non-U.S. Currency Amounts 

Assets and liabilities of non-U.S. subsidiaries whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar are translated into U.S. dollars at fiscal year-end 
exchange rates. Revenue and expense items are translated at average foreign currency exchange rates prevailing during the fiscal year. Translation adjustments 
are included in Accumulated other comprehensive loss. Gains and losses arising fi^m intercompany foreign currency transactions that are of a long-term 
investment nature are reported in the same manner as translation adjustments. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of all cash balances and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, including money market 
funds of $650,000 and $1,265,000 asof August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Cash and cash equivalents also includes restricted cash of $45,132 and 
S27,982asof August 31,2013 and 2012, respectively, which primarily relates to cash held to meet certain insurance requirements. As a result of certain 
subsidiaries' cash management systems, checks issued but nol presented to the banks for payment may create negative book cash payables. Such negative 
balances are classified as Current portion of long term debt and bank borrowings. 
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ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

Client Receivables, Unbilled Services and Allowances 

The Company records its client receivables and unbilled services at their face amounts less allowances. On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its 
receivables and unbilled services and establishes allowances based on historical experience and other currently available information. As of August 31, 2013 
and 2012, total allowances recorded for client receivables and unbilled services were S91,716 and $64,874, respectively. The allowance reflects the 
Company's best estimate of collectibility risks on outstanding receivables and unbilled services. In limited circumstances, the Company agrees to extend 
financing to certain clients. The terms vary by contract, but generally payment for services is contractually linked to the achievemenl of specified performance 
milestones. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Company's financial instruments, consisting primarily of cash and cash equivalents, foreign currency exchange rate instruments, client 
receivables and unbilled services, are exposed to concentrations of credit risk. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents and foreign exchange 
instruments with highly-rated financial institutions, limits the amount of credit exposure with any one financial institution and conducts ongoing evaluafion of 
the credit worthiness ofthe financial institufions with which it does business. Client receivables are dispersed across many different industries and countries; 
therefore, concentrations of credit risk are limited. 

Investments 

All liquid investments with an original maturity greater than 90 days but less than one year are considered to be short-term investments. Investments 
with an original maturity greater than one year are considered to be long-term investments. Marketable short-term and long-term investments are classified and 
accounted for as available-for-sale investments. Available-for-sale investments are reported at fair value with changes in unrealized gains and losses recorded as 
a separate component of Accumulated other comprehensive loss until realized. Quoted market prices are used to determine the fair values of common equity 
and debt securifies that were issued by publicly traded entities. Interest and amortization of premiums and discounts for debt securifies are included in Interest 
income. Realized gains and losses on securities are determined based on the First In, First Out method and are included in Other (expense) income, net. The 
Company does not hold these investments for speculative or trading purposes. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on a straight-line basis 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Computers, related equipment and software 
Furniture and fixtures 
Leasehold improvements 

20 to 25 years 
2 to 7 years 
5 to !0 years 
Lesser of lease term or 15 years 

Long-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of 
assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of 
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long-lived assets or groups of assets is assessed based on a comparison ofthe carrying amount to the estimated future net cash flows. If estimated future 
undiscounfed net cash flows are less than the carrying amount, the asset is considered impaired and expense is recorded at an amount required to reduce the 
carrying amount to fair value. 

Operating Expenses 

Selected components of operating expenses were as follows: 

Training costs 
Research and development costs 
Advertising costs 
Provision for (release of) doubtful accounts(l) 

(1) Foraddiliunal mlurmalion. see "—Client Receivables, Unbilled Services and Allowances." 

5878,108 
715,094 

90,310 
32,238 

2012 2011 

S 857,574 
559,611 

81,640 
(204) 

$810,387 
481,970 

81,420 
(24,361) 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

In August 2013, the Company early adopted guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") which requires enhanced 
disclosures in the notes to the consolidated financial statements to present separately, by item, reclassificafions out of accumulated other comprehensive income 
(loss). The early adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. For additional information related to the 
reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), see Note 3 (Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss) to these Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

In September 2012, the Company adopted guidance issued by the FASB which requires companies to present net income and other comprehensive 
income in cither one continuous statement or in two separate but consecufive statements. The adoption of Ihis guidance resulted in a change in the presentation 
ofthe components of comprehensive income, which are now presented in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income rather than in the 
Consolidated Shareholders' Equity Statements. 

In September 2011, the FASB issued guidance on testing goodwill for impairment. The new guidance provides an entity tiie option to first perform a 
qualitative assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If an entity 
determines that this is the case, it is required to perform the prescribed two-step goodwill impairment test to identify potential goodwill impairment and measure 
the amount of goodwill impairment to be recognized for that reporting unit (if any). If an entity determines that the fair value of a reporting unit is greater than 
its carrying amount, the two-step goodwill impairment test is not required. The Company adopted this new guidance for its fiscal 2013 annual goodwill 
impairment test. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2. REORGANIZATION (BENEFITS) COSTS, NET 

In fiscal 2001, the Company accrued reorganization liabilities in connection with ils transition to a corporate stmcture. These included liabilities for 
certain individual income tax exposures related to the 
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transfer of interests in certain enthies to the Company as part of the rcorganizafion. The Company has recorded reorganization expense and the related liability 
where such liabilities are probable. Interest accruals arc made to cover reimbursement of interest on such tax assessments. 

The Company's reorganization activity was as follows: 

201.1 

$ 268,806 
(273,945) 

1,903 
3,532 

18,165 
$ 18,461 

2012 

$ 307,286 
— 

1,691 
— 

(40,171) 
$268,806 

2011 

$271,907 
— 

1,520 
(3,873) 
37,732 

$ 307,286 

Reorganization liability, beginning of period 
Final detenninations 
Interest expense accrued 
Other adjustments 

Foreign currency translation 

Reorganization liability, end of period 

As a resuh of final determinations, certain reorganization liabilities established in connection with the Company's transition to a corporate structure in 
2001 are no longer probable. Accordingly, the Company recorded reorganization benefits of $273,945 during fiscal 2013. Thesebenefits were partially offset 
by interest expense associated with carrying these liabilities of Sl,903. As of August 31, 2013, reorganization liabilities of S5,080 were included in Other 
accrued liabilities because expirations of staUites of limitations or other final determinations could occur within 12 months, and rcorganizafion liabihties of 
S 13,381 were included in Other non-current liabilities. Final resolution, through settlement, conclusion of legal proceedings or a tax authority's decision not to 
pursue a claim, will result in payment by the Company of amounts in settlement or judgment of these matters and/or recording of a reorganization benefit or 
cost in the Company's Consolidated Income Statement. As of August 31, 2013, only a small number of countries remain that have active audits/investigations 
or open statutes of limitations. 
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3. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 

The following table summarizes the changes in the accumulated balances for each component of accumulated other comprehensive loss atfributable to 
Accenmre plc; 

Foreign currency translation 
Beginning balance 

Foreign currency translation 
Income tax benefit (expense) 
Portion attributable to noneontrolling interests 
Foreign currency translation, net of tax 

Ending balance 
Defined benefit plans 

Beginning balance 

Actuarial gains (losses) 
Prior service costs arising during the period 
Reclassifications into net periodic pension and post-retirement expense(l) 
Income tax (expense) benefit 
Portion attributable to noneontrolling interests 
Defined benefit plans, net of tax 

Ending balance 
Cash flow hedges 

Beginning balance 
Unrealized (losses) gains 
Reclassification adjustments into Cost of services 
Income tax benefit (expense) 
Portion attributable to noneontrolling interests 
Cash flow hedges, net of tax 

Ending balance 
Marketable securities 

Beginning balance 

Unrealized gains (losses) 
Reclassification adjustments into Other (expense) income, net 
Portion attributable to noneontrolling interests 
Marketable securities, net of tax 

Ending balance 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

(I) Red ass ilital ions inio nel period ii; pension and posl-retiremenl expense are recogni/ed inCosl of services. Sales & niarkclinj; and Gi:ni;rdl & administrative costs. 

2013 

$ (156,010) 
(280,128) 

4,603 
17,134 

(258,391) 

(414,401) 

(502,742) 
162,975 
(45,653) 

33,393 
(68,300) 
(5,077) 

77,338 

(425,404) 

(19,402) 
(365,203) 

49,954 
109,005 

12,705 

(193,539) 

(212,941) 

6 

— 
(5) 
(!) 
(6) 

— 
$ (1,052,746) 

2012 

$ 147,770 
(334,750) 

3,491 
27,479 

(303.780) 

(156,010) 

(313,520) 
(366,711) 

— 
28,070 

132,764 
16,655 

(189,222) 

(502,742) 

32,354 
(146,532) 

55,068 
35,152 
4,556 

(51,756) 

(19,402) 

(984) 
142 

935 
(87) 

990 

6 

$ (678,148) 

2011 

S (44,638) 
224,805 

(6,432) 
(25,965) 

192,408 

147,770 

(345,225) 
17,859 

— 
38.114 

(21,171) 
(3,097) 

31,705 

(313,520) 

4,340 
72,066 
(21,753) 

(19,562) 
(2,737) 

28,014 

32,354 

(769) 
(236) 

— 
21 

(215) 

(984) 

S (134,380) 
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4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The components of Property and equipment, net were as follows: 

August 31. 
2013 

$ 3,502 
1,379,731 

307,199 
697,454 

1012 

$ 3,296 
1,356,950 

313,370 
654,134 

2,387,886 
(1,608,211) 

i 779,675 

2,327,750 
(1,548,256) 

; 779,494 

Buildings and land 
Computers, related equipment and software 
Furniture and fixtures 
Leasehold improvements 

Property and equipment, gross 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Property and equipment, net 

5. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL 

On July 8, 2013, the Company acquired Acquity Group Ltd. ("Acquity"), a provider of strategy, digital marketing and technical services, for 
$282,985, net of cash acquired. This acquisifion expanded Accenture's range of digital marketing services and resulted in more than 600 Acquity employees 
joining Accenture. In connection with this acquisifion, the Company recorded goodwill of 5215,979, which was allocated to the Products, Communication, 
Media & Technology and Financial Services reportable segments, and intangible assets of $55,972, primarily related to customer relationships and 
technology-related assets. The goodwill is not deductible for U.S, federal income tax purposes. The intangible assets are being amortized over one to ten years. 
The pro forma effects on the Company's operations were not material. 

During fiscal 2013, the Company also completed other individually immaterial acquisitions, including a provider of clinical and regulatory informarion 
management solutions and software for the pharmaceutical industry and a provider of loan origination software and electronic document management services, 
for total consideration of $521,003. These acquisitions were completed primarily to expand the Company's products and services offerings. In connection 
with these acquisifions, the Company recorded goodwill of $405,151, which was allocated among the reportable operafing segments, and intangible assets of 
5122,012, primarily related to customer relationships and technology-related assets. Goodwill also included immaterial adjustments related to prior period 
acquisitions and is not deducfible for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The intangible assets are being amortized over one to fifteen years. The pro forma 
effects on the Company's operations were not material. 

During fiscal 2012, the Company completed several individually immaterial acquisifions, including a provider of residential and commercial mortgage 
processing services, for total consideration of $174,383. In connection with these acquisitions, the Company recorded goodwill of $123,817, which was 
allocated among the reportable operating segments, and intangible assets of $57,732, primarily related to customer relationships. Goodwill also included 
immaterial adjustments related to prior period acquisitions. The intangible assets arc being amortized over three to seven years. The pro forma effects on the 
Company's operations were not material. 

During fiscal 2011, the Company completed several individually immaterial acquisitions, including a provider of software solurions for the property 
and casualty insurance industry, for total consideration of 
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$306,187. In connection with these acquisifions, the Company recorded goodwill of $254,975, which was allocated among the reportable operating 
segments, and iptangible assets of $81,735, primarily related to customer relafionships and intellectual property. The intangible assets are being amortized 
over a period of less than one to fifteen years. The pro forma effects on the Company's operations were not material. 

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequenfiy if indicators of impairment exist. Based on the results of its annual impairment 
analysis, the Company determined that no impairment existed as of August 31, 2013 and 2012. 

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reportable operating segment were as follows: 

Communications, Media & Technology 
Financial Services 
Health & Public Service 
Products 
Resources 

Total 

Augusi 31, 
2011 

$ 173,867 
304,720 

286,158 
278,929 

88,317 

$1,131,991 

Additions/ 
Adjustments 

$ 2,298 
112,733 

1,322 
5,241 
3,147 

$124,741 

Farcign 
Currency 

Tran^lalion 

$ (7,752) 
(9,497) 
(2,147) 

(13,992) 
(7,961) 

$ (41,349) 

Augusi 31, 
2011 

$ 168,413 
407,956 
285,333 
270,178 

83,503 

$1,215,383 

Additions/ 
Adiustiuents 

$69 ,879 
182,800 
10,287 

347,847 
9,988 

$620,80! 

Foreign 
Currency 
Iranslatioii 

$ (3,848) 
(8,107) 

(576) 

(1,01V) 
(4,050) 

$(17,598) 

AufiustSl, 
1013 

$ 234,444 
582,649 
295,044 
617,008 

89,441 

$1,818,586 

6. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

In the normal course of business, the Company uses derivative financial instmments to manage foreign currency exchange rate risk. Derivative 
transactions are governed by a uniform set of policies and procedures covering areas such as authorization, counterparty exposure and hedging pracrices, 
Positions are monitored using techniques such as market value and sensitivity analyses. The Company does not enter into derivative transactions tor trading 
purposes. The Company classifies cash flows from its derivative programs as cash flows from operating activities in the Consolidated Cash Flows Statement. 

Certain derivatives also give rise to credit risks from the possible non-performance by counterparties. Credit risk is generally limited to the fair value of 
thosecontracts that are favorable to the Company, and the maximum amount of loss due to credit risk, based on the gross fair value of all ofthe Company's 
derivative financial instruments, was approximately $4,805 as of August 31, 2013. 

The Comf>any also utilizes standard counterparty master agreements containing provisions for the netting of certain foreign currency transaction 
obligations and for set-off of certain obligations in the event of an insolvency of one ofthe parties to the transaction. These provisions may reduce the 
Company's potential overall loss resuhing from the insolvency of a counterparty and reduce a counteqiarty's potential overall loss resulting from the 
insolvency ofthe Company. Additionally, these agreements contain eariy termination provisions triggered by adverse changes in a counterparty's credit rating, 
thereby enabling the Company to accelerate sctticmcnt of a transaction prior to its contractual maturity and potentially decrease the Company's realized loss on 
an open transaction. Similariy, a decrement in the Company's credit rating could trigger a counterparty's early termination rights, thereby enabling a 
counterparty to accelerate settlement of a transaction prior to its contractual maturity and potentially increase the Company's realized loss on an open 
transaction. The aggregate fair value ofthe Company's derivative instruments with credit-risk-rclatcd contingent features that are in a liability position as of 
August 31, 2013 was $418,697, 
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The Company's derivative financial instruments consist of deliverable and non-deliverable foreign currency forward contracts. Fair values for derivative 
financial itistfuments are based on prices computed using third-party valuation models and are classified as Level 2 in accordance with the three-level 
hierarchy of fair value measurements, All ofthe significant inputs to the third-party valuation models are observable in active markets. Inputs include current 
market-based parameters such as forward rates, yield curves and credit default swap pricing. For additional information related to the three-level hierarchy of 
fair value measurements, see Note 9 (Retirement and Profit Sharing Plans) to these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Cash Flow Hedges 

Certain ofthe Company's subsidiaries are exposed to currency risk through their use of resources supplied by the Company's Global Delivery 
Network. To mitigate this risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge the foreign exchange risk ofthe forecasted intercompany 
expenses denominated in foreign currencies for up to three years in the future. The Company has designated these derivatives as cash fiow hedges. As of 
August 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company held no derivatives that were designated as fair value or net investment hedges. 

In order for a derivative to qualify for hedge accounting, the derivative must be formally designated as a fair value, cash flow or net investment hedge by 
documenting the relationship between the derivative and the hedged item. The documentation includes a description ofthe hedging instrument, the hedge item, 
the risk being hedged, the Company's risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the method for assessing the effectiveness ofthe 
hedge and the method for measuring hedge ineffectiveness. Additionally, the hedge relationship must be expected to be highly effective at offsetting changes in 
either the fair value or cash flows ofthe hedged item at both inception ofthe hedge and on an ongoing basis, The Company assesses the ongoing effectiveness 
of its hedges using the Hypothetical Derivative Method, which measures hedge ineffectiveness based on a comparison of the change in fair value of the actual 
derivative designated as the hedging instrument and the change in fair value of a hypothetical derivative. The hypothetical derivative would have terms that 
identically match the critical terms ofthe hedged item. The Company measures and records hedge ineffectiveness at the end of each fiscal quarter. 

For a Ciish flow hedge, the effective portion ofthe change in estimated fair value of a hedging instrument is recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive 
loss as a separate component of Shareholders' Equity and is reclassified into Cost of services in the Consolidated Income Statement during the period in which 
the hedged transaction is recognized. The amounts related to derivatives designated as cash flow hedges that were reclassified into Cost of services were a net 
loss of $49,954 and S55,068 during fiscal 2013 and 2012, respectively, and a net gain of $21,753 during fiscal 2011. The ineffective portion of the change 
in fair value of a cash flow hedge is recognized immediately in Other (expense) income, net in the Consolidated Income Statement and for fiscal 2013, 2012 
and201], was not material. In addition, the Company did not discontinue any cash flow hedges during fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011. As of August 31, 2013, 
$177,201 of net unrealized losses related to derivatives designated as cash flow hedges and recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive loss is expected to be 
reclassified into eamings in the next 12 months. 
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Other Derivatives 

The Company also uses foreign currency forward contracts, which have not been designated as hedges, to hedge balance sheet exposures, such as 
intercompany loans. These instruments are generally short-term in nature, with typical maturities of less than one year, and are subject to fluctuations in 
foreign exchange rates. Realized gains or losses and changes in the estimated fair value of these derivatives were a net loss of $142,432 and $153,913 for 
fiscal 2013 and 2012, respectively. Gains and losses on these contracts arc recorded in Other (expense) income, net in the Consolidated Income Statement and 
are offset by gains and losses on the related hedged items. 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 

The notional and fair values of all derivative instruments were as follows: 

August 31. 

Assets 
Cash Flow Hedges 

Other current assets 
Other non-current assets 

Other Derivatives 

Other current assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Cash Flow Hedges 

Other accmed liabilities 
Other non-current liabilities 

Other Derivatives 

Other accrued liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total fair value 

Total notional value 

2013 

$ — 

4,805 
$ 4,805 

$ 187,525 
159,155 

72,017 
$ 418,697 
$ (413,892) 

$5,499,224 

$ 

L. 

$ 

F 
$ 

2012 

15,392 
36,106 

9,988 
61,486 

59,458 
23,471 

11,147 
94,076 
(32,590] 

$4,853,191 

7. BORROWINGS AND INDEBTEDNESS 

Asof August 31, 2013, the Company had the following borrowing facilities, including the issuance of letters of credit, to support general working 
capital purposes: 

Facility 
Amnunr 

Syndicated loan facility^]) 

Separate, uncommitted, unsecured multicurrency revolving credit facilities(2) 
Local guaranteed and non-guaranteed lines of credit(3) 

Total 

$ 1,000,000 
507,899 
170.138 

$1,678,037 

Barro>vings 
Under 

Facilllfes 
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(1) This facility, whieh matures on October 31, 2016, provides unsecured, revolving borrowing capacity for general working capital purposes, including llie issuance ol'letters of credit Kinancing is provided under this 
facility at itie prime rate ai arthe London Interbank Offered Rate plus a spread. The Company continues to be incompliance wilh relevani covenant tcntii. The facility is subject lo annual coniinitnieiit fees. Asof 
August 31. 21)13 and 2012, the Cotnpany had no borrowings under the facility. 

(2) Tlic Company mainains separate, uncommitted and unsecured multicurrency revolving credit facilities. These facilities provide local currency financing for the majority ofthe Company"? operations. Interest rate 
terms on the revolving facilities arc at market rales prevailing in the relevant local markets. As nf August 31. 2013 and 2012, the Company had no borrowings under these facilities, 

(3) The Company also maintains local guaranteed and iion-Eiiarantced lines ofctedil for those locations that cannot acces.s the Company's global facilities. As of August 31, 2013 and 2012. the Company had no 
bon'owings under these various facilities. 

Under the borrowing facilities described above, the Company had an aggregate of $179,186 and $164,121 of letters of credit outstanding as of 
August 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Inaddition, the Company also had total outstanding debt of $25,600 and $33 asof August 31, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. 

8. INCOME TAXES 

Fiscal 1013 Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 

Current tax expense $ 994,449 $ 1,022,260 $ 1,129,040 
Deferred tax (benefit) expense (209,674) 56,981 (170,258) 

Total $ 784,775 $1,079,241 $ 958.782 

Income lax expense attributable to income from continuing operations was $784,775 and $1,079,241 for fiscal 2013 and 2012, respectively. This is 
lower than the amount computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to pre-tax income from continuing operations due to benefits fi^m non-
U.S. operations taxed at lower rates and final determinationsof prior year tax liabilities, partially offset by expenses related to unrecognized tax benefits. The 
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of enacted changes in tax laws and tax rates did not have a material impact on the Company's income tax expense. 

9. RETIREMENT AND PROFIT SHARING PLANS 

Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

In the United States and certain other countries, the Company maintains and administers defined benefit retirement plans for certain current, retired and 
resigned employees. Inaddition, the Company's U.S. defined benefit pension plans include a frozen plan for former pre-incorporation partners, which is 
unfunded. Benefits under the employee retirement plans arc primarily based on years of service and compensation during the years immediately preceding 
retirement or terminafion of participation in the plan. The defined benefit pension disclosures include the Company's U.S. and material non-U.S. defined 
benefit pension plans. 

Postemployment Plans 

Certain postemployment benefits, including severance benefits, disability-related benefits and continuation of benefits, such as healthcare benefits and 
life insurance coverage, are provided to former or inactive employees after employment but before retirement. These costs are not material and arc substantially 
provided for on an accrual basis. 
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Assumptions 

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the defined benefit pension obligations as of August 31 and the net periodic pension expense for the 
subsequent year were as follows: 

U.S. Plan', 

5.00% 
5.50% 
3.60% 

2013 
Nun-t).S. 

Plans 

4,18% 
4.79% 
3.79% 

2012 

t , S . Plans 

4.00% 
5.50% 
4,00% 

IN on-U.S. 

Plans 

4.23% 
4.72% 
3,81% 

2UI1 

U.S. Plan* 

5.25% 
7.50% 
4.00% 

N«B-LI.S. 

Plans 

4,99% 
5.12% 
4.03% 

Discount rate 
Expected rate of return on plan assets 
Rate of increase in future compensation 

The Company's methodology for selecting the discount rate for the U.S. Plans is to match the plans' cash flows to that ofthe average of two yield 
curves that provide the equivalent yields on zero-coupon corporate bonds for each maturity. The discount rate assumption for the non-U.S. Plans primarily 
reflects the market rate for high-quality, fixed-income debt instmments. The discount rate assumptions are based on the expected duration ofthe benefit 
payments for each ofthe Company's defined benefit pension plans as ofthe annual measurement date and is subject to change each year. The expected long-
term rate of return on plan assets should, over time, approximate the actual long-term returns on defined benefit pension plan assets and is based on historical 
returns and the future expectations forretums for each asset class, as well as the larget asset allocafionof the asset portfolio. 

Pension Expense 

Pension expense for fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $91,771, $102,555 and $110,332 respectively. 

Benefit Obligation, Plan Assets and Funded Status 

Selected information regarding defined benefit pension plans asof August 31, 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

Aueutt 31. 
2012 

Benefit obligation, end of year 

Fair value of plan assets, end of year 

Funded status, end of year 

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Non-current assets 
Current liabilifies 
Non-current li^ilitics 
Funded status, end of year 

U.S. Plans 

$ 1,614,094 
1,565,764 

$ (48,330) 

$ 91,316 
(11,570) 

(128,076) 

S (48,330) 

^on-U.S. 

Plans 

$1,231,577 
913,294 

$ (318,283) 

$ 59,758 
(9,511) 

(368,530) 
S (318,283) 

U.S. Plans 

$ 1,881,544 
1,185,961 

$ (695,583) 

$ — 
(11.709) 

(683,874) 

S (695,583) 

Non-U.S. 

Plans 

$1,145,964 
846,494 

$ (299.470) 

$ 30,365 
(8,953) 

(320,882) 
$ (299,470) 
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The employer contributions, participant contributions and benefits paid for fiscal 2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

Non-U.S. Non-U.S. 
Plans U.S. Plans Plans 

Employer contributions(l) 511,418 55,490 11,252 55,052 
Participant contributions — 5,792 — 7,058 
Benefits paid (36,295) (38,899) (33,816) (30,710) 

(11 The Company made a discretionary cash contribution of S500,000 to its U.S. defineil benefit pension plan during fiscal 2013. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 

The pre-tax accumulated net actuarial loss and prior service (credit) cost recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of August 31, 2013 and 
2012 was as follows: 

August 31. 
3013 

Non-U.S. Non-U.S. 
Plans U.S. Plans Plans 

Net actuarial loss $456,347 $193,503 $607,011 $203,608 
Prior service (credit) cost — (14,275) 3 (15,281) 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, pre-tax $456,347 $179,228 $607,014 $188,327 

The estimated amounts that will be amortized from Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of August 31, 2013 into net periodic pension expense 
during fiscal 2014 are as follows: 

Actuarial loss 
Prior service credit 

Total 

Funded Status for Defined Benefit Plans 

The accumulated benefit obligation as of August 31, 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

August 31, 

U.S. Plans 

$ 10,003 

$ 10,003 

Non-U.S. 
Plans 

$ 9,467 
(2,719) 

$ 6,748 

Non-U.S. Non-U.S. 
Plans U.S. Flans Piani 

Accumulated benefit obligation $ ] ,603,868 $ 1,134,505 $ 1,867,820 $ 1,046,280 
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U.S. Plans 

$139,646 

U.S. Plans 

2ftl.l 

NDn-U,S. 
Plans 

2012 

U.S. Plans 

$484,162 $ 1,881,544 
106,120 1,185,961 

A u p u s t 3 1 . 

2013 

Non-U.S. 

Plans 

2012 

U.S. PUns 

Non-U.S. 

Plans 

$672,195 
342,361 

Nnn-U.S. 

Plans 

$139,646 $403,788 $ 1,867,820 $436,499 
— 81,416 1,185,961 178,600 

ACCENTURE PLC 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share and per share amounts or as otherwise disclosed) 

The following information is provided for defined benefit pension plans with projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets and for plans with 
accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets as of August 31, 2013 and 2012: 

Atietist31. 

Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Investment Strategies 

U.S. Pension Plans 

The overall investment objective ofthe plans is to provide growth in the defined benefit pension plans' assets to help fund future defined benefit pension 
obligations while managing risk in order to meet current defined benefit pension obligations. The plans' future prospects, their current financial conditions, 
the Company's current funding levels and other relevant factors suggest that the plans can tolerate some interim fluctuations in market value and rates of 
return in order to achieve tong-temi objectives without undue risk to the plans' ability to meet their current benefit obligations. The Company recognizes that 
asset allocation ofthe defined benefit pension plans' assets is an important factor in determining long-term performance. Actual asset allocations at any point 
in time may vary from the target asset allocations and will be dictated by current and anticipated market conditions, required cash Hows and investment 
decisions ofthe investment committee and the pension plans' investment funds and managers. Ranges are established to provide flexibility for the asset 
allocation to vary around the targets without the need for immediate rebalancing. 

Non-U.S. Pension Plans 

Plan assets in non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans conform to the investment policies and procedures of each plan and to relevant legislation. The 
pension committee or trustee of each plan regularly, but at least annually, reviews the investment policy and the performance ofthe investment managers. In 
certain countries, the tmstee is slso required to consult with the Company. Asset allocation decisions are made to provide risk adjusted returns that align with 
the overall investment strategy for each plan. Generally, the investment return objective of each plan is to achieve a total annualized rate of return that exceeds 
inflation over the long term by &-n amount based on the target asset allocation mix of that plan. In certain countries, plan assets are invested in funds that are 
required to bold a majority of 
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assets in bonds, with a smaller proportion in equities. Also, certain plan assets are entirely invested in contracts held with the plan insurer, which determines 
the strategy. Defined benefit pension plans in certain countries arc unftindcd. 

Risk Management 

Plan investments are exposed to certain risks including market, interest rate and operating risk. In order to mitigate significant concentrations of these 
risks, the assets are invested in a diversified portfolio primarily consisting of fixed income instruments and equities. To minimize asset volatility relative to the 
liabilities, plan assets allocated to debt securities appropriately match the duration of individual plan liabilities. Equhies are diversified between U.S. and non-
U.S. index funds and are intended to achieve long term capital appreciation. Plan asset allocation and investment managers' guidelines are reviewed on a 
regular basis. 

Plan Assets 

The Company's target allocation for fiscal 2014 and weighted-average plan assets allocations as of August 31, 2013 and 2012 by asset category, for 
defined benefit pension plans were as follows: 

2 0 U Target 
Allocalion 

U.S. Plans 

20% 
80 

— 

100% 

Non-U.S. 
Plans 

46-48% 
40-42 

2-3 
5-tO 

2-3 

n/m 

U.S. Plans 

23% 
76 

1 
- • 

_ „ . 

100% 

2013 

INon-U.S. 
Plans 

43% 
43 
2 
8 
4 

100% 

U.S. Plans 

5 5% 
44 

1 

— 
— 
100% 

2012 

Non-U.S. 
Plans 

40% 
44 

2 
11 

3 

100% 

Asgf t Cateenry 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash and short-term investments 
Insurance contracts 
Other 

Total 

n/m ^ not meaningiul 

Fair Value Measurements 

Fair value is the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid upon transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement dale and in the principal or most advantageous market for that asset or liability. The fair value should be calculated based on 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, not on assumpfions specific to the entity. 

The three-level hierarchy of fair value measurements is based on whether the inputs to those measurements are observable or unobservable. Observable 
inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable Inputs reflect the Company's market assumptions. The fair-value hierarchy 
requires the use of observable market data when available and consists ofthe following levels: 

Level 1—Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets; 
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• Level 2—Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not 
active; and model-derived valuations in which all significant inputs are observable in active markets; and 

• Level 3—Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs are unobservable. 

The fair values of defined benefit pension plan assets asof August 31,2013 were as follows: 

U.S. Plans 

Equity 
U.S, equity securities 
Non-U.S. equity securities 

Fixed Income 
U.S, govemment, state and local debt securities 
Non-U.S. govemment debt securities 
U.S. corporate debt securities 
Non-U.S. corporate debt securities 

Mutual fund debt securities 
Cash and short-term investments 

Total 

Non-U.S. Plans 

Equity 
U.S. equity securities 
Non-U.S. equity securities 
Mutual fund equity securities 

Fixed Income 
Non-U.S. govemment debt securities 
Non-U.S. corporate debt securities 
Mutual fund debt securities 

Cash and short-term investments 
Insurance contracts 
Other 

Total 

There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 during fiscal 2013. 

Expected Contributions 

Generally, annual contributions are made at such times and in amounts as required by law and may, fi^oiii time to time, exceed minimum funding 
requirements. The Company estimates it will pay 

$ — 
__ 

— 
— 
— 
— 

314,528 

$314,528 

$ 216,231 
135,899 

649,255 
16,482 

190,924 
22,944 

19,501 
$1,251,236 

$ — 
— 

— 
— 
— 
— 

$ -

$ 216,231 
135,899 

649,255 
16,482 

190,924 
22,944 

314,528 
19,501 

$1,565,764 

S — 

— 

12,147 

16,528 

~ 
— 

$28,675 

$ 

^ 

63,827 
279,257 

46,773 

253,375 
60,692 
65,954 

7,399 
71,103 
36,239 

884,619 

$ — 

— 

— 

— 

$ — 

$ 

$~ 

63,827 
279,257 

46,773 

265,522 
60,692 
65.954 
23,927 
71,103 
36,239 

913,294 
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$ 37,588 
40,070 

42,868 
46,038 
49,401 

310,930 

Non-U.S, 

Plans 

$ 40,247 
36,183 
42,826 
47,967 
51,449 
303,012 
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approximately $66,644 in fiscal 2014 related to contributions to its U.S, and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans and benefit payments related to the 
unfunded frozen plan for former pre-incorporation partners. The Company has not determined whether it will make additional voluntary contributions for its 
defined benefit pension plans. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments 

Benefit payments for defined benefit pension plans, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid as follows: 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019-2023 

Defined Contribution Plans 

In the United States and certain other countries, the Company maintains and administers defined contribution plans for certain current, retired and 
resigned employees. Defined contribution plans in countries other than the United States and the United Kingdom are individually immaterial. Total expenses 
recorded for the United States and the United Kingdom defined contribution plans were 5248,242. $255,606 and $235,439 in fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011, 
respectively. 

10. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION 

Share Incentive Plans 

On February 6, 2013 the Company's shareholders approved an amendment to the Accenmre plc 2010 Share Incentive Plan (the "Amended 2010 SIP"), 
which the Board of Directors of Accenture approved on December 6, 2012. The Amended 2010 SIP is substantially the same as the Accenture plc 2010 Share 
Incentive Plan (the "2010 SIP"), except that it was amended to authorize an additional 24,000,000 shares and expressly prohibit the repricing of options and 
share appreciation rights. The 2010 SIP was originally approved by the Company's shareholders on February 4, 2010, No new awards were granted under the 
2001 Share Incentive Plan (the "2001 SIP") on or after February 4, 2010, and any share capacity remaining under the 2001 SIP was cancelled and not 
incorporated in the 2010 SIP. However, outstanding awards granted under the 2001 SIP, before the approval ofthe 2010 SIP, continue to be satisfied Irom 
shares authorized under the 2001 SIP. 

The Amended 2010 SIP is administered by the Compensation Committee ofthe Board of Directors of Accenture and provides for the grant of 
nonqualified share options, incentive stock options, restricted share units and other share-based awards. A maximum of 74,000,000 Accenture plc Class A 
ordinary shares are currently authorized for awards under the Amended 2010 SIP. As of August 31, 2013, there were 37,517,583 shares available for future 
grants under the Amended 2010 SIP. Accenture plc Class A 
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ordinary shares covered by awards that terminate, lapse or are cancelled may again be used to satisfy awards under the Amended 2010 SIP. The Company 

issues new Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares and shares from treasury for shares delivered under the Amended 2010 SIP, 

A summary of information with respect to share-based compensation is as follows; 

2UI3 2012 2011 

$615,878 
186,839 

$538,086 
167,109 

$450,137 
138,984 

Total share-based compensation expense included in Net income 

Income tax benefit related to share-based compensation included in Net income 

Restricted Share Units 

Under the Amended 2010 SIP, participants may be, and previously under the 2001 SIP participants were, granted restricted share units, each of which 
represents an unfunded, unsecured right, which is nontransferable except in the event of death ofthe participant, to receive an AccenUire plc Class A ordinary 
share on the date specified in the participant's award agreement. The fair value ofthe awards is determined on the grant date based on the Company's stock 
price. The restricted share units granted under these plans are subject to cliff or graded vesting, generally ranging from two to seven years. For awards with 
graded vesting, compensation expense is recognized over the vesting term of each separately vesting portion. Compensation expense is recognized on a straighl-
line basis for awards with cliff vesting. Restricted share unit activity during fiscal 2013 was as follows; 

Nonvested balance as of August 31, 2012 
Gr,^nted(l) 
Ve3ted(2) 

Forfeited 

Nonvested balance as of August 31, 2013 

<l) The weighted average grant-date fair value for rcslriwed share units granted for fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 was SS'̂ .Sft, 153.98 and $47.S7, respectively. 

(2) Tin: tolal grant-dale fair value of resirictcd sliarc units vested for fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 was S6i 3,920, S4liK,l)K5 and Si92.4S2, respectively. 

As of August 31, 2013, there was S623,117of total restricted share unit compensation expense related to nonvested awards not yet recognized, which is 
expectedloberecognizedovcra weightedaverageperiodof 1.4 years. Asof August 31,2013, there were 1,520,776 restricted share units vested but not yet 
delivered as Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares. 

Stock Options 

Stock options may be granted to members of Accenture Leadership and other employees under the Amended 2010 SIP and were previously granted under 
the 2001 SIP. Options generally have an exercise price that is at least equal to the fair value ofthe Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares on the date the option 
is granted. Options granted under the Amended 2010 SIP and previously under the 2001 SIP are 

^umber of Restricted 
Share Units 

34,454,315 
12,001,178 

(13,417,667) 
(1,328,782) 
31,709,044 

WtlBlHei 
Granl-Date 

$ 

$ 

1 Average 
' Fair Value 

44.27 
67.56 
45.75 
47.65 
52,32 
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subject to cliff or graded vesting, generally ranging from two lo five years, and generally have a contractual term of 10 years. For awards with graded vesting, 
compensation expense is recognized over the vesting period of each separately vesting portion. C'ompensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis for 
awards with cliff vesting. The fair value of each options grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholcs-Merton option pricing model. Stock 
option activity for fiscal 2013 was as follows: 

Options outstanding as of August 31,2012 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited 

Options outstanding as of August 31,2013 
Options exercisable as of August 31, 2013 

Options exercisable as of August 31, 2012 
Options exercisable as of August 31, 2011 

Other information pertaining to option activity is as follows: 

Number nf 
Onlions 

5,836,662 

(2,071,005) 
(51,248) 

3,714,409 
3,660,375 
5,715,100 
7,902,845 

Wetghled 
Average 

Tiercise Price 

$ 24.49 

$ 
$ 

23.43 
18.06 
25.18 
25.04 
24.32 
23.79 

Weighted Average 
Remaining 

Cnntractual 1 crni 
Un Veirtil 

2.3 

1.5 
1.4 
2.2 
3.0 

Aggregate 
Inlrin^ie 

Value 

$216,291 

$175,110 
S 173,051 

212,750 
237,690 

Weighted average grant-date feir value of stock options granted 
Total fair value of stock options vested 
Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised 

771 
100,487 

726 
83,470 

2011 
; 13,73 

3,757 
450,956 

Cash received from the exercise of stock options was $48,519 and the income tax benefit realized from the exercise of stock options was $20,244 for 
fiscal2013. Asof August 31,2013, there was $36 of total stock option compensation expense related to nonvested awards not yet recognized, which is 
expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 1 year. 

Employee Share Purchase Plan 

2010 ESPP 

The 2010 Employee Share Purchase Plan (the "2010 ESPP") is a nonqualified plan that provides eligible employees ofthe Company with an opportunity 
to purchase Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares through paynjll deductions. Under the 2010 ESPP, eligible employees may purchase Accenmre plc Class A 
ordinary shares through the Employee Share Purchase Plan (the "ESPP") or the Voluntary Equity Investment Program (the "VEIP"). Under the ESPP, eligible 
employees may elect to contribute l%to 10% of their compensation during each semi-annual offering period (up to $7.5 per offering period) to purchase 
Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares at a discount. Under the VHIP, eligible members of Accenture Leadership may elect to contribute up to 30% of their total 
compensation towards the monthly purchase of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares at fair market value. At the end ofthe VEIP program year, Accenture 
Leadership participants, who did not withdraw from the program, will be granted restricted share units under the Amended 2010 SIP equal to 50% of the 
number ofshares purchased during that year. 
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A maximum of 45,000,000 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares maybe issued under tlie 2010 ESPP, As of August 31, 2013, the Company had 
issued 23,429,599 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares under the 2010 ESPP. The Company issued 6,916,088, 7,406,727 and 7,382,949 shares to 
employees in fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, under the 2010 ESPP. 

11. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Accenture plc 

Ordinary Shares 

The Company has 40,000 authorized ordinary shares, par value €1 per share. Each ordinary share of Accenture plc entitles its holder to receive 
payments upon a liquidation of Accenture plc; however a holder of an ordinary share is not entitled lo vote on matters submitted to a vote of shareholders of 
Accenmre plc or to receive dividends. 

Class A Ordinary Shares 

An Accenture plc Class A ordinary share entitles its holder to one vote per share, and holders of those shares do not have cumulative voting rights, Each 
Class A ordinary share entitles its holder to a pro rata part ofany dividend at the times and in the amounts, if any, which Accenture pic's Board of Directors 
ftom time to time detemiines to declare, subject to any preferred dividend rights attaching to any preferred shares. Each Class A ordinary share is entitled on a 
winding-up of Accenture plc to be paid a pro rata part ofthe value of the assets of Accenture plc remaining afterpayment of its liabilities, subject to any 
preferred rights on liquidation attaching to any preferred shares. 

Class X Ordinary Shares 

An AccenUire plc Class X ordinary share entitles its holder to one vote per share, and holders of those shares do not have cumulative voting rights. A 
Class X ordinary share docs not cntidc its holder to receive dividends, and holders of those shares are not entitled to be paid any amount upon a winding-up of 
Accenture plc. Most ofthe Company's partners who received Accenture SCA Class I common shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares 
in connection with the Company's transition to a corporate structure received a corresponding number of Accenture plc Class X ordinary shares. Accenture plc 
may redeem, at its option, any Class X ordinary share for a redemption price equal to the par value ofthe Class X ordinary share. Accenture plc has 
separately agreed with the original holders of Accenture SCA Class I common shares and AccenUire Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares not to redeem 
any Class X ordinary share of such holder if the redemption would reduce the number of Class X ordinary shares held by that holder to a number that is less 
than the number of Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares or Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares owTicd by that holder, as the case may be. 
Accenture plc will redeem Class X ordinary shares upon the redemption or exchange of Accenture SCA Class I common shares and Accenture Canada 
Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares so that the aggregate number of Class X ordinary shares outstanding at any time does not exceed the aggregate number of 
Accenture SCA Class I common shares and Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares outstanding. Class X ordinary shares are not transferable 
without the consent of Accenture plc. 
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Equity of Subsidiaries Redeemable or Exchangeable for Accenture plc Class A Ordinary Shares 

Accenture SCA Class I Common Shares 

Members of Accenture Leadership in certain countries, including the United States, received Accenture SCA Class I common shares in connection with 
the Company's transition to a corporate structure. Only the Company and its current and former senior executives and their pennitted transferees hold 
Accenture SCA Class I common shares. Each Accenture SCA Class 1 common share entitles ils holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of 
shareholders of Accenmre SCA and entitles its holders to dividends and liquidation payments. 

Accenture SCA is obligated, at the option ofthe holder, to redeem any outstanding Accenture SCA Class I common share at a redemption price per share 
generally equal to its current market value as determined in accordance with Accenture SCA's articles of association. Under Accenture SCA's articles of 
association, the market value of a Class 1 common share will be deemed to be equal to (i) the average ofthe high and low sales prices of an Accenture plc 
Class A ordinary share as reported on the New York Stock Exchange (or on such other designated market on which the Class A ordinary shares trade), net of 
customary brokerage and similar transaction costs, or (ii) if Accenture plc sells its Class A ordinary shares on the date that the redemption price is determined 
(other than in a transaction with any employee or an affiliate or pursuant to a preexisting obligation), the weighted average sales price of an Accenture plc 
Class A ordinary share on the New York Slock Exchange (or on such other market on which the Class A ordinary shares primarily trade), net of customary 
brokerage and similar transaction costs, Accenture SCA may, at its option, pay this redemption price with cash or by delivering Accenture plc Class A 
ordinary shares on a one-for-one basis. Each holder of Class I common shares is entitled to a pro rata part of any dividend and to the value of any remaining 
assets of Accenture SCA after payment of its liabilities upon dissolution, 

Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. Exchangeable Shares 

Partners resident in Canada and New Zealand received Accenture Canada Holdings Inc, exchangeable shares in connection with the Company's 
transition to a corporate structure. Holders of Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares may exchange their shares for Accenmre plc Class A 
ordinary shares at any time on a one-for-one basis. The Company may, at its option, satisfy this exchange with cash at a price per share generally equal to the 
market price of an Accenture plc Class A ordinary share at the time ofthe exchange. Each exchangeable share of Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. entitles its 
holder to receive distributions equal to any distributions to which an Accenture plc Class A ordinary share cnthlcs its holder. 

12. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Share Purchases and Redemptions 

The Board of Directors of Accenture plc has authorized funding for the Company's publicly announced open-market share purchase program for 
acquiring Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares and for purchases and redemptions of Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares, Accenture SCA Class I 
common shares and Accenture Canada Holdings Inc. exchangeable shares held by the Company's current and 
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former members of Accenture Leadership and their permitted transferees. As of Augusi 31, 2013, the Company's aggregate available authorization was 

$ 1,964,096 for its publicly announced open-market share purchase and these other share purchase programs. 

The Company's share purchase activity during fiscal 2013 was as follows: 

Aecenlure pie Class A 
Ordinary Shares 

Aceentnre SCA Clans 1 
Com man Shares and Accenture Canada 

Hiildlneslnc. F.ichaneeable Shares 

Open-market share puri:hases(I) 
Other share purchase programs 
Other purchases(2) 
Total 

26,547,155 

4,750,122 

31,297.277 

$1,996,622 

329,607 

S 2,326,229 

Shares 

3,062,148 

3,062,148 

Amount 

218,123 

218,123 

(1) llie Company conducts s publicly atmotinccd. open-market share purchase ptoeraiii IV>r Accenture pit Class Aordinaty shares. These shares are held as treasury shares by Accenture plc and may be ijtili?ed to 
provide for select employee henelilf,. such as equity awards to the Company's employees. 

(2) IXiiiiig liscal 201,1, as authorized under the Company's vaiiou? employee equity share plans, the Company acquired AtccnUiro plc Class A ordinary' shares primarily via share withholding for payroll ta,̂  
obligations due from employees and former employees in connection with the deliveiy of Aecenture plc Class .̂  ordinary sharcb under those plans. These purchases ofshares in connection with employee shart plans da 
not afTeel llic Company's a[!gregate available aulhuri^lion for the Company's publicly annoLinccd opcn-marfcet share purchase and (lie olher share purchase programs. 

Other Share Redemptions 

During fiscal 2013, the Company issued 11,019,187 Accenture plc Class A ordinary shares upon redemptions of an equivalent number of Accenture 
SCA Class I common shares pursuant to Its registration statement on Form S-3 (the "registration statement"). The regi.stralion statement allows the Company, 
at its option, to issue freely tradable AccenUire plc Class A ordinary shares in lieu of cash upon redemptions of Accenture SCA Class 1 common shares held 
by current and former members of Accenture Leadership and their permitted transferees. 

Dividends 

The Company's dividend activity during fiscal 2013 was as follows: 

Dividend Paymenl D«le 

November 15,2012 
May 15,2013 

Total Dividends 

Shire 

S 0.81 
0.81 

Accenture plc Class A 
Ordinary Sham 

Record Uate 

October 12, 2012 
April 12,2013 

CashOudav 

S 516,170 
526,747 

$ 1,042,917 

Accenlure SC4 Class i 
Comnton Shares and 

Accenture Canada Huldings Ine. 

Record Date 

October 9, 2012 
April 9, 2013 

Cash Outlay 

S 43,965 
34,856 

S 78,82] 

Outlav 

$ 560.135 
561,603 

$ 1,121,738 

The payment ofthe cash dividends also resuhed in the issuance of additional restricted share units to holders of restricted share units. Diluted weighted 
average Accenture plc Class A ordinary share amounts have been restated for all periods presented to reflect this issuance. 
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Subsequent Events 

On September 25, 2013, the Board of Directors of Accenture plc declared a semi-annual cash dividend of $0,93 per share on its Class A ordinary 
shares for shareholders ofrecord at the close of business on October 1!, 2013. AccenUire plc will cause Accenture SCA to declare a semi-annual cash dividend 
of $0.93 per share on its Class I common shares for shareholders ofrecord at the close of business on October 8, 2013, Both dividends are payable on 
November 15,2013. Thepayment of the cash dividends will result in the issuance of an immaterial number of additional restricted share units to holders of 
restricted share units. 

On September 25, 2013, the Board of Directors of Accenture plc approved $5,000,000 in additional share repurchase authority bringing the Company's 
total outstanding authority to $6,964,096. 

13. LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Company has operating leases, principally for office space, with various renewal options. Substantially all operating leases are non-cancelable or 
cancelable only by the payment of penalties. Rental expense in agreements with rent holidays and scheduled rent increases is recorded on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. Rental expense, including operating costs and taxes and sublease income from third parties, during fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 was as 
follows: 

Rental expense 
Sublease income from third parties 

Future minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases as of August 31, 2013, were as follows: 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
Thereafter 

2013 

S529,342 
(31,663) 

vere as follows: 

Opcralinu 
Lease 

Favmenls 

$ 454,655 
364,701 
283,849 
219,043 
163,549 
674,603 

$2,160,400 

2012 

$541,182 
(33,171) 

Operating 
Sublease 
Incame 

$ (28,280) 
(23,821) 
(19,794) 
(15,680) 
(13,500) 
(20,351) 

$(121,426) 

2011 

$493,734 
(32.503) 

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Commitments 

The Company has the right to purchase or may also be required to purchase substantially all ofthe remaining outstanding shares of its Avanade Inc. 
subsidiary ("Avanade") not owned by the Company at fair value if certain events occur. Certain holders of Avanade common stock and options to purchase 
the stock have put rights that, under certain circumstances and conditions, would require Avanade to redeem 
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shares of its stock at fair value. As of August 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has reflected the fair value of S94,310 and $95,957, respectively, related to 
Avanade's redeemable common stock and the intrinsic value ofthe options on redeemable common stock in Other accrued liabilities on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

Indemnifications and Guarantees 

In the normal course of business and in conjunction with certain client engagements, the Company has entered into contractual arrangements through 
which it may be obligated to indemnity clients with respect to certain matters. These arrangements with clients can include provisions whereby the Company 
has joint and several liability in relation to the performance of certain contractual obligations along with third parties also providing services and products for a 
specific project. In addition, the Company's consulting arrangements may include warranty provisions that the Company's solutions will substantially 
opemte in accordance with the applicable system requirements. Indemnification provisions arc also included in arrangements under which the Company agrees 
to hold the indemnified party hannless with respect to third-party claims related to such matters as title to assets sold or licensed or certain intellectual property 
rights. 

Typically, the Company has contractual recourse against third parties for certain payments made by the Company in connection with arrangements 
where third-party nonperformance has given rise ti) the client's claim. Payments by the Company under any ofthe arrangements described above are generally 
conditioned on the client making a claim, which may be disputed by the Company typically under dispute resolution procedures specified in the particular 
arrangement. The limitations of liability under these arrangements may be expressly limited or may not be expressly specified in terms of lime and/or amount. 

As of August 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company's aggregate potential liability to its clients for expressly limited guarantees involving the performance of 
third parties was approximately $748,000 and $596,000, respecrively, of which all but approximately $15,000 and $21,000, respectively, maybe recovered 
from the other third parties if the Company is obligated to make payments to the indemnified parties that are the consequence of a performance default by the 
other third parties. For arrangements with unspecified limitations, the Company cannot reasonably estimate the aggregate maximum potential liability, as it is 
inherently difficult to predict the maximum potential amount of such payments, due to the conditional namre and unique facts of each particular arrangement. 

To dale, the Company has not been required to make any significant payment under any ofthe arrangements described above. The Company has 
assessed the current status of performance/payment risk related to arrangements with limited guarantees, warranty obligations, unspecified limitations and/or 
indemnification provisions and believes that any potential payments would be immaterial to the Consolidated Financial Statements, as a whole. 

Legal Contingencies 

As of August 31, 2013, the Company or its present personnel had been named as a defendant in various litigation matters. The Company and/or its 
personnel also from time to time are involved in investigations by various regulatory or legal authorities conceming matters arising in the course of its business 
around the world. Based on the present stams of these matters, management believes the range of reasonably possible losses in addition to amounts accrued, 
net of insurance recoveries, will not have a material effect on the Company's results of operations or financial condition. 
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15. SEGMENT REPORTING 

Operating segments are components of an enterprise where separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating 
decision maker, or decision-making group, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. 

The Company's chief operating decision maker is its Chief Executive Officer, The Company's operating segments are managed separately because each 
operating segment represents a strategic business unit providing management consulting, technology and outsourcing services to clients in different industries. 

The Company's reportable operating segments are the five operating groups, which are Communications, Media & Technology, Financial Services, 
Health & Public Service, Products and Resources. Information regarding the Company's reportable operating segments is as follows: 

Fiscal 

2013 
Net revenues 
Depreciation(l) 
Operating income 
Assets as of August 31(2) 

2012 

Net revenues 
Depreciation( 1) 
Operating income 
Assetsasof August 31(2) 

2011 
Net revenues 
Depreciation(l) 
Operating income 
Assets asof August 31(2) 

Cinmmunleatlnns, 
Media & 

TeL̂ bnolupv 

$ 5,686,370 
65,857 

785,543 
712,074 

$ 5,906,724 
64,202 

845,411 
582,652 

$ 5,434,024 
63,524 

727,761 
556,190 

Finincia] 
Services 

$6,165,663 
64,844 

1,002,785 
176,601 

$ 5,842,776 
63,251 

809,633 
215,741 

$ 5,380,674 
56,256 

898,287 
189,611 

Health & Public 
Service 

$ 4,739,483 
62,048 

594,417 
552,888 

$4,255,631 
61,994 

376,125 
477,536 

$3,861,146 
56,207 
318,430 

576,505 

Products 

$6,806,615 
81,888 

985,375 
667,415 

$6,562,974 
72,532 

863,860 
533,522 

$ 5,931,333 
68,136 

679,716 
579,616 

Resources 

$ 5,143,073 
50,360 

970,560 
617,743 

$5,275,001 
56,013 

976,519 
484,095 

$ 4,882,248 
53,426 

846,263 
642,250 

other 

$ 21,606 

(54,965) 

$ 19,224 

(91,557) 

$ 17,611 

(86,104) 

TMBI 

$28,562,810 
324,997 

4,338,680 
2,671,756 

$ 27,862,330 
317,992 

3,871,548 
2,201,989 

$25,507,036 
297,549 

3,470,457 
2,458,068 

(1) Amounts include depreciation on properly and equipment con trailed by each operating iegment. as well as an allotaliun for depreciation on property and cquipincnl they do not directly control. 

(2) The Company does not allocate total assets by operating segment. Operating segment assets directly attributed lo an operating segmcnl and provided to the chid'opcrating decision niakci ineliidc Receivables from 
clients, current and non-current Unbilled services. Deferred contract costs and current and non-current Deferred revenues. 

The accounting policies ofthe operating segments are the same as those described in Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies) to these 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Revenues are attributed to geographic regions and countries based on where client services are supervised. Information regarding geographic regions and 
countries is as follows: 

Fiscal 

M l . 
Net revenues 
Reimbursements 

Revenues 
Property and equipment, net as of August 31 

$13,518,623 

972.217 

14.490,840 

317,759 

EMEAdt 

$ 11,047,417 
576,178 

11,623,595 

199,593 

$3,996,770 
283,080 

4,279,850 

262,323 

$28,562,810 
1,831,475 

30,394,285 

779,675 

2012 

Net revenues 

Reimbursements 
Revenues 

Property and equipment, net as of August 31 

$12,522,673 
897,483 

13,420,156 

256,697 

5 11,296,207 
697,622 

11,993,829 

206,356 

S 4,043,450 
320,550 

$ 27,862,330 
1,915,655 

4,364,000 29,777,985 

316,441 779,494 

2011 

Net revenues 

Reimbursements 

Revenues 

Property and equipment, net as of August 31 

$11,270,668 
851,081 

12,121,749 

235,900 

(!) EMEA includes fiuropc. Middle Eail and Afrit:a. 

$ 10,853,684 

699,631 

11,553,315 

230,805 

S 3,382,684 
295.166 

3,677,850 

318,526 

The Company conducts business in the following countries that individually comprised 10% or more of consolidated Net revenues: 

$ 25.507,036 

1,845,878 

27,352,914 

785,231 

United Stales 
United Kingdom 

The Company conducts business in the following countries that hold 10% or more of its total consolitlated Property and equipment, net: 

2013 

39% 
9 

2012 

36% 
9 

2011 

35% 
10 

United States 
India 
Philippines 

August 31. 
2111.1 

31% 
17 
9 

2012 

26% 
21 
10 

2011 

23% 
23 
9 
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Net revenues by type of work were as follows: 

Consulting 
Outsourcing 

Net revenues 
R e i mb ursem e nts 

Revenues 

$ 15,383,485 
13,179,325 

28,562,810 
1,831,475 

$ 30,394,285 

2011 

515,562,321 
12,300,009 

27,862,330 
1,915,655 

$29,777,985 

$14,924,187 
10,582,849 

25,507,036 
1,845,878 

$27,352,914 

16. EMPLOYEES 

The average number of persons employed by the Company during fiscal 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

Billable 

Enterprise 
Total 

2DJ3 

247,506 
16,011 

263,517 

20J2 

230,993 
15,539 

246,532 

Employee costs for fiscal 2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

Wages and salves 
Social welfare costs 
Share based compensation expense 
Pension and post-retirement expense 
Other, principally employee benefits 

Total employee costs 

2013 

14,229,719 
1.655,126 

615.878 
636,055 

1,078,981 

$13,913,551 
1,625,210 

538,086 
641,973 

1,004,366 

$18,215,759 $17,723,186 

17. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 

Directors' remuneration for fiscal 2013 and 2012 is set forth in the table below, Mr. Nanterme, the Company's chairman and chief executive ofticer, and 
Mr Green, the Company's former executive chairman, are not compensated for their services as a director. Accordingly, the amounts below include 
compensation for Mr. Nanterme's service as chairman and chief executive officer and Mr. Green's service as former executive chairman (referred to as 
"Managerial Services") as well as compensation for all non-employee directors in their capacities as such (referred to as "Director Services"). 

2on 
Managerial services(l) 
Director services(2) 

$18,722 
2,920 

$23,802 
3,166 

(1) Thiscaleulation was made in accordance with the requirements ofthe Irish tympanies Acts and includes the following during fiscal 2013 and 2012. respectively: base compensation eamed of SI,652 and 
S2,393; non-equity incentive plan cash paytnents of 13,134 and S6.40y; share based coinpcnsationespense of Sn,R:iO and SM,9S7 calculated in accordance with US GAAP: and olher of S106 and $13. 

(2) 'Ihiscalculation wa^ made in accordance with the requirements of the Irish Companies Aets, 
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18. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION 

Fees paid to KPMG, the Company's statutory auditor, during fiscal 2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

2013 

Audit fees 
Audit fees paid to KPMG and its affiliates(l) $ 14,424 $13,513 
Audit of the parent company financial statements 75 75 

Total audit fees 
Audit-related fees 
Tax fees(2) 
All other fees 
Total $18,910 S 14,847 

ID Includes audit fees paid to KPMG Ireland Ibrthcstatiiloryaudilof Accenture plc and subsidiaries of $S52 and S840 for liscal 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

(21 Ineludcs lax fees paid to KPMG Ireland for statutory lex advisory ser̂ Mces for Accenlure plc and subsidiaries of SI 70 and SI 55 tor fiscal 3013 and 2012. respectively, 
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19. SUBSIDIARIES 

As of August 31,2013, the Company's subsidiaries were as follows: 

Name 

Sistemes Con.sulting S.L. 
Accenmre SRL 
Accenture Service Center SRL 
Accenture Australia Pty Ltd 
AccenUire Australia Holdings Pty Ltd 
Avanade Australia Pty Ltd 
CTRE Pty Ltd 
Change Track Research Pty Ltd 
Accenture GmbH 
Accenmre Technology Solutions GmbM 
Accenture BPM SCRL 
Accenture S.A.\.N,V, 
Accenture Technology Solutions NV/SA 
Accenture Technology Ventures S,P,R.L. 
Avanade Belgium SPRL 
Blue Insurance Ltd 
Accenture Technology, Consulting and Outsourcing S.A, 
Accenture (Botswana) (PTY) Ltd 
Accenture do Brasil Ltda 
Accenture Servicos de Suporte de Negocios Ltda 
Accenmre Ser\'icos Administrativos Ltda 
BPO Servicos Administrativos Ltda 
Avanade do Brasil Ltda 
Fjordnet Brasil Desenho Digital Ltda 
Acecnture Canada Holdings Inc. 
Accenture Inc 
Accenture Technology Solutions—Canada, Inc. 

(also known as Solutions technologiques Accenmre—Canada, Inc.) 
Accenture Business Services of British Columbia Limited Partnership 
Accenture Business Services for Utihtics Inc 
Accenture Nova Scotia Unlimited Liability Co. 
Avanade Canada Inc, 
Acquity Group Limited 
2020 GlobalGrowUi Equities Limited 
Accenmre Chile Asesorias y Servicios Ltda 
Neo Metrics Chile, S.A. 
AccenUire (China) Co Ltd 
AccenUire Technology Solutions (Dali^) Co Ltd 
Qi Jie (Beijing) Info Tech Co Ltd 
Accenture (Beijing) Mobile Technology Co Ltd 
Avanade Guangzhou 
Avanade GZ Computer Technology Development Co, Ltd, (SH) 

Country nf Ori-ani/aHrni 

Andorra 
Argentina 
Argentina 
Australia 
Australia 
Australia 
Australia 
Australia 
Austria 
Austria 
Belgium 
Belgium 
Belgium 
Belgium 
Belgium 
Bermuda 
Bolivia 
Botswana 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Canada 
Canada 

Canada 
Canada 
Canada 
Canada 
Canada 
Cayman Islands 
Cayman Islands 
Chile 
Chile 
China 
China 
China 
China 
China 
China 
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>anic 

Accenture Ltda 
Accenture S.R,L, 
Digital and Interactive Training Company D.I.T.C. S.R,L. 
Accenture Services s.r.o 
Accenture Technology Solutions s.r.o. 
Accenmre A/S 
Avanade Denmark ApS 
BNMAX Technology-Ecuador S.A. 
Accenture Egypt LLC 
Accenture Oy 
Accenture Technology Solutions Oy 
Accenture Services Oy 
Avanade Finland Oy 
Fjord Oy 
Accenture SAS 
Accenture Technology Solutions SAS 
InVita SAS 
Avanade SAS 
Accenture Investment Processing Services SAS 
Accenture Holdings France SAS 
Accenture Insurance Services SAS 
Accenture Post-Trade Processing SAS 
Digiplug SAS 
Fjord France SARL 
Accenture GmbH 
Accenture Management GmbH 
Accenture Holding GmbH & Co. KG 
Accenture Dienstleismngen GmbH 
Accenture Services GmbH 
Accenture Technology Solutions GmbH 
Accenmre Services fur Kreditinstitute GmbH 
Avanade Deulschland GmbH 
Accenture CAS GmbH 
Fjord GmbH 
Accenture Ghana Limited 
Accenture Finance (Gibraltar) III Ltd 
Accenture Minority III Ltd 
Accenture S.A, 
Accenture BPM Operations Support Services S.A. 
Accenture Co Ltd 
Accenture Technology Solutions (HK) Co. Ltd, 
Avanade Hong Kong Ltd 
Accenmre Tanacsado KorlatoU Felelossegu Tarsasag KFT 

(also known as Accenture KFT) 
Accenmre Services Private Ltd 
Zcnta Private Limited 

Countrv nf OntanlzaKon 

Colombia 
Costa Rica 
Costa Rica 
Czech Republic 
Czech Republic 
Denmark 
Denmark 
Ecuador 
Egypt 
Finland 
Finland 
Finland 
Finland 
Finland 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 
Germany 

Germany 
Ghana 
Gibrahar 
Gibraltar 
Greece 
Greece 
Hong Kong SAR 
Hong Kong SAR 
Hong Kong SAR 

Hungary 
India 
India 
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